


STATIONERS AND PRINTERS 

115 - 117 N otre Dame Street, West 

MONTREAL. 

A duplicate of this book can 
~ had by giving this No. 

I 









.. meeting vas helo in tl1e ?hysics JJuilding, I.TcG-ill 

:Jniversity, on Frida r evening, u:arch 8th:7Vo cousirier the 

" possibility of organ1~:1ng ~ ''Gniverfi ty Club~' 

'ihe following gentlemen 

:r.:. ~. ':;tearns 

':r. Fa rette ....,roun 

Dr. Rutt n 

I:r. R.II.Lune 

r. rcl:. Howell 

Lr. ?. arbour 

·ere nresen t :-
J. 

:r. Gibs on 

H:r. Furlong 

J~d ge Do her t r 

:r. Ch s. Lyman 

Ir. Surveyor 

.x. Hugheo 

I1r. .~,.Si se 

Lr. (""ltearns was elected " h .. irman" '"'nd (r. . 1se "Se ere tar r~' 

.. :r. Stearn exp1Liner1 the rea.r-ons for ca1lin~ the rr.eetine; 

c....nd read several letters from graduates of ~vJ.C riJ l c nd other 

tni versi t j es favo1 inL the ore;ani ~.a tion of 

iu. Barbour presented b. etailed s tgr-estion in :reeurd to th 

l)U i, d ing of a Club Houc· o c;.llct submitted lans nd eh t i .. _ te for 

consideration. 

i fter a gener ] diocusc ion it \•he moved by ~!r. J3pr11our and 

se con ed ·b r .... r. .l :org' n: 

Tllil~ a provisional cmaLittee of election be · rpointerl by t e 

Chu.i I.' n to dr<-.. ~ up b. list of eligible University gT du 1 tes who 

·ould ·oin in the or ·c...ni.-Jation of a "University Club" and, if 

osf,ible, lend it tl eir finc:.<.l1Ci'"l su-rnort 
l. .l • 



2 .. 

The Committee to represent as far as possible I~f.ontreal, 

Toronto, American and ~ nglish University elernen ts and to 

report at a meeti~g to be held at the call of the Chairman .. 

Carried. 

The ~eeting then adjourned. 

814 I otre Darne St. West, Secretary. 

- ~ ______ ..____ 



4 

LIST OF TEMPORARY COMMITTEE. 

:Mr. Fa;yette Brown 107 St. James St. 
Mr. 'Frank E. Barb our 130 St. James St. 
Mr. H. D. Gib son 202 St. .James St. 
Yr. We Graham Bro1Vne 297 University St. 
.~r. Alla.n McGee Legal Department C.P.R. 
Mr. Ed. Surveyor Canada Life Building 
1~r. Claud Hicks on 272 1lountain St. 
Dr. R. F. Rut tan The Sherbrooke 
Mr. F. P. VIal ton Lav Sv1tool McGill. 
Prof. Stephen Leacock 

McG111. 
Prof. A. s. Eve 

11:cGill. 
!fr. . evil orton Evans McGill. 
Dr. John 1.1cCrae 190 Peel St. 
Dr. Andrew Macphail 216 Peel St. 
Mr. c. w. Col by 

cGill 
ll.r. Clarence 1~organ 

''icGill. 
Mr. Sear gent P, Stearns 30? Peel St. 
Dr. E. P. LachaiJelle 313 Prince Arthur St. 
Mr. Gu~ OgilV' 10? Simpson St. 
Mr. James Angus 240 Drurnmund St. 
:Mr. Walter Vaug:han 

McGill. 
Mr ... Paul F. Si se 117 Cresent St. 



br~ t'u/r-~ J trh ~ 

:t.=-= 

Dear 3ir , 

t meeting held in the hysics J3ui dinE, I1c ill 
/'j(J7 

Uni vervi ty, on Friday even in ·, Larch 8t~ k~ t \'hich I.r .Sea.rgont 

1 • tearns presided, the g_uec t ion of organ1~ .. 1n "Uni vors i ty 

Cub" in this cit was fully cli cu sed .. 

1rom the sentiments ex~ressed a that neetine there 

1s no doubt but 'hat a Clubof thi sort is ba l v need J ana if 
41 

org4nized along the proper lines will obtain the active sup ort 

of a 1 ree nlrrnber of University men res i ing in the city. 

In order to obtain a satisf8ctory starting .oint for 

the organization it Pas decided that a Comf'ittee r.p ointed by 

the chairman nd representing a.s fc.;..r ~ possible the different 

rniversit elements in the cit hould foro ~ provisional 

CO!!TI ittee of election and dra\ up ri list of eli ible Univcr .i.t T 

)radua tes Hho vould join in t1 e orgc~niza t ion of c..o. "Uni vcr~ i ty Club" 

I now beg to not if r ou t 11c t JOU huve b8 n L;. nointfH1 a 

rner1ber of this COJY'Pli ttee r ... nd t.l(" ... t a T'leetin 'ill b I he J..d in the 
'-' 

.:cuill Union' on ~~r ioHy' r1c:.rch lSth ( .. t 8 . 80 p . -~ . 

It i ~ 1 01 .d thr t ou. will sho 7 your &p, roval of the pro

o ... e Club bJ c:ttendin0 th. 1'1eetinp- c.ncl by bringine ith JOu.; if 

po~sible, a ist of the n~~es of those 1hom you thi~ ~ould be 

intere ted . 



6 

Proposed Universit Club. 

eeting heli at the ~c ill nlon, Frid y, M rch 15th. 

1907, t 8.30 p.m. 

P e en~. 

Mr. S.P. .::>toarns r. A.A. • oGee r. 1 ud Hickson Dr. Rut tan r• F yette ro ~n Dr. John cCrae S. B. Leacock Mr. Surveyor r. F.E. Bar our Mr. Cl rence Morgan. Mr. H.D. G'bs n 

1r. S.P. Ste rns ·n th Ch ir. 

s electe temporaty Secret y. 

The minutes of the meeting of March Sth. ere rea 
and ppro ed. 

oved:- That the Chair ppoint Sub-uornm ttees to 
dr up li ts or pos ible member - c rr · ... d. 

The Ch ir appo~nted:-

Committee on Graduates of ~cGill Ar~·-
s. eaco k, o by n 

" " ,, 
'' " in 

£edicine 
,, 

Out si 

" Graduate in :edici~e, 
F ench t;olle e , 

Adams. 

- Drs. R ttan and ~cor e. 

r. c hai.1. 

- Dr. E.P. L .eh pel e. 



-2-

om it tee on Gradu tes n La , - 1essr • c. Hicks on and Surveyor. 
tt " " of American 

l:Jniversitie , - Me srs. B rbour and Gi bson. 

" " ft of Toro1to 
Universiti 

' - Messr • 1CG~e nd Gr h m-Bro ne 

" " Older .graduate of 
•n 1·sh Universities- Dean alton. 

" Younger radu tes 
of En 1lish Univs. - r essr·). • 0 ilvy nd J me Angus. 

" usiness }~en, 
Gra uates of 
niversitie'l, - ~essrs. S.P . Stea n~ nd 

Fayette ro 1n. 

oved by Dr. Leacock and seconded by Dr. Rutt n 

that, proposed names or the present be restricted to on· ersity 

g aduates. 

ove by "r . ... · b on and seconded by Dr. Le eo k that, 

r . Barbour and Dr. 1C ha ·1 orm a Cornmi t tee to d "'aft 
Circular 

Letter to be sent to the names approved on the lists to e 

pr~ ented by the above Committee~, an that such lists be h nd 

lr. Uibson not la e ·than 1onday, arch 16th. 1907. The Citcular 

I.ett, ~ to e ready or the next meo ing or the Committees to be 

held Fridai, arch 22nd., 1907, in the Me 1'1 nion. 

The Secr~tary fas instr1cte to notify t e members of 

the tern orary Committee or the meetin of March 2.nd. 

ec e ry pro temp. 

7 



8 

Proposed University Club. 

INUT S 0 A HEETI G H LD A THE cGILL U 0 0 
March 22nd,l907 at 8 Por.lo 

RIDAY, 

====:;:::== 

PRESE~T: 

Prof ssor s~ B. Leacock 

Dro John cera 

r. IL Do Gib son 

.r. Vaughan acted as Secretary of the meetingo 

Th minutes of' the m ting held on the 1 th of Ma oh 

1ere read and approved. as the result of the appointme at the 

previous meet n of sub-comnittees to dra up lists of possible 

member , 1~. Gibson brought to the Meeting a list of 630 names of 

possi le rtembers, nd,on the motion of Mr.G1bson, econded by Profess

or L acock, Dr.,Colby, froFayette Bro ,and ircVaughan were appoint-

e a sub-committee to temporarily revise the list of names su mitted, 

h power to add to their number. 

draft of a circular,which 'had been prepare by Mro 

Barbou~ and D oMacphail for issu to Unive sity Graduates, ias 

submitted to the meeting,and r ceived. gener 1 approvalo lle 

Committee appointed to revis th list of possible membe s as re

quested to issue the circular,with such changes, if any, as they 

thought fit; th Committ~ being re uest a to obtain the cons of 

!ro Paul oSis to act as tempora~y S cretary, o that the 

to t11e circular might be addressed to himG 

nli B 

It as decided that, before holding a general meetin o 

possible members of the Clu , t e Committee should itsel neet and 

11repa.r the busin ss to e ta en up at · e general meetin • 



MoNTREAL, March 28th, rgo7 . 
• 

A temporary organization, compnsmg the undermentioned, and to be dissolved upon 
the formation of something more permanent, has recently held several meetings with a view 
of organizing. in ~Iontreal, a University Club, to become a member of which you are respectfully 
ilwited. 

The Clnb is for the purpose of bringing together the graduates of recognized Uni
versities and CollegeB, and to fill a long felt want in the social life of the comtnunity. It is 
intended to organize with a minimum initial membership of three hundred resident members : 
initiation fee, fifty dollars: and annual dues, twenty-five dollars. 

Provided the Club meets ·with the encouragement expected, a suitable club house) 
embracing all the attractions of a modern social club building, will be erected in a convenient 
locality. The financing of the Club and building will, in all probability, be arranged on the 
following sugge'-tion. A Building AssociHtion will be incorporated and capitalized at a figure to 
be determined upon. It is hoped that mcmLers of the Club will subscribe to the stock of the 
Buildiug As::;ociation, but tit is is not a tondilion of mrmbcnJzip. The capita 1 stock, together with 
a sum to be raised by a mortgage on the Club building, will be sufficient for the purchase of a 
convenient site and for the erection of a suitable building. 

The Club will lease the building from the Building _-\ssociation at a rental sufficient to 
pay the interest on the mortgage and stock, and will assume depreciation, taxes and insurance. 

Ren:nue for the rental will be available from annual dues and from rentals of bachelor 
apartments, a number of which the building will contain. The Steward's department,-cafe, 
cigars, etc.,-willmore than pay its own expenses, leaving the initiation fee as a sinking fund. 
There should be a yearly balance o\·er expenses which will be used to acquire the stock of the 
Building Association. The stock should be retired in fifteen years, and the mortgage at the end 
oft wenty-fiye years, leaving the Club the O\Yner of its own building and free from debt. 

:\Iembership will be confined to University graduates of all countries, to officers of 
uui,·ersities, and to men recognized in the world of letter:; and the arts. 

\Vill you kindly signify on the enclosed form if you desire to become a member of the 
Club- it being understood that the expression of such a desire is not to be taken as a final 
acceptance of member:-hip. As it is the desire of those already interested to get the organization 
under immediate headway, a prompt reply is respectfully asked. As soon as a sufficient number 
of replies to this communication have been received, a general meeting will be called for the 
purpose of discussing the whole project, forming the necessary committees, etc. 

R. F. RCT'L\.::\' 

JoHN McCRAE, 
A~DRgw :\IAcPI-L\..II,, 
E. p. LACIL\I~J-U,LE, 
Ar.LAN ~IcGm~, 
F:~ .. YETTE BRO\VX, 
GuY OcnsrH, 

PROVISIONAL COMMITTEE. 

CL"\UDE HICKSOX' 
EnocARD F. SuRVEYER, 
XEvn, NoRTox EvANS, 
CLARllNCE MORG.'\X' 
\V. GRAHAM BROWXE, 
F. E. BARBOUR, 
D. }AMES ANGUS, 

F. P. WAL'l'ON, 
C. \V. COLBY, 
STEPHEN LEACOCK, 
A. S. EvE, 
H. D. GIBSON, 
PAUL F. SISE, 

SecretaJy. 

SEARGENT P. STEARNS, 
Clza£nnan. 

~ - -------



.1. eetin.o:- of th Provisional Committ e ap11ointed 

to take charge of the oruanjzation of the Unive. ~ · y Club 

r )rJ? ~ s held in the I:cGill Union on Tuesday, April .J. , t 

8 . 30 P.:: •. 

Present: -

Prof . --lton, 
Prof . Colby, 
Prof . Evans, 
Dr. :.~.acP.hai 1, 
r. Lach~ .._1elle, 

I~r. Fa..rette Bro·rm , 
r.:r. Surveyor, 
:~r. () ilvy, 
:r. ~ a ee , 

l~r. Sise. 

On t o al1s ence of ~!r. Stearns, Irof. F. P. al ton 

iS requested +,o take the chair . 

.~. r. Sise reported that of the 600 names to rhom 

Circul rs had be n . ent f vorable repl.ies had been received 

from 245, vmereupon it was 

r~sor.~VED THAT a Cor1PJi ttee cons is tin of :"r. Stearns, 

... r. Vaughan d.nd Or. J.Jachap .lle revie<e the list of names 

from who1n no answers had be en received · itb a view to gain-

int, t1eir C"UpJlort in the })reject. 

In view of the possi l)ility of the proposed encral 

meetin considering it advisable for th Club to obtain 

tempo-rary (uarters a Committee con<1istin of :lessrs. Brown 

and Sise were appointed to see what houses suitatle for tl .. e 

purpose would be available . 

HAT the chair n -Er .. S.'i? .Stear s-

shall have po~er to call a general . tin of those interested 

---- -- --- - J 



11_ 

., 

2 . 

in the pr~jcct , if he considers it advisable , wi hout 

first a me tin of the Provisional Committee . 

The . etin then adjourned . 
l 

f 

-- ----------------- ~-~--~-- ----------~------~--------------~ 



12 

A Meettng of those interested in the organization of 

the proposed University Club as held at the ~lfcGill College 
l)oz 

Union on ednesday, October 2nd, t 8.15 P.M. 

Present:-
"'r. Stearns 
Mr. Fayette Brown 
Prof. alton 
Prof. Evans 
Prof. Nobbs 
Prof. IvlcLeod 
Dr. IJittle 
r. Graham-Browne 

Hr. Allan McGee 
Ur. H. Brainerd 
Mr. . Brainerd 
r. G. Furlong· 

Mr. J~yman 
Ur. Birks 
~r. C.B.Lewis 
Mr. Bovey 
1 :r. ' V 1T 

]f. Sise 

(" 

The Minutes of the Ieeting held on April 16th were read 

and confirmed. 

Hr. Fayette Brown reported on behalf of the Committee 

appointed to investigate the possibility of suitable quarters 

to the effect that nothing sui table for the purpose of the Club 

had beenfound. 

It was proposed by Mr. Sise and seconded by Mr. McAvity 

that a committee be appointed by the Chairman to thoroughly 

investigate the situation and to report at a meeting to be 

held on October 16th, regardjng available buildings suitable 

for the Club. Carried. 

] r. Stearns appointed r. McGee, Mr. Furlong, l.Jir. Graham

Brown, Mr. Bovey and Mr. Fayette Brown to constftute a committee 

of hi eh ] r. McGee was appointed Chairman. 



eeting o the .rovisional Co~n·ttee of he propose 

U iversity "'.J. J c;N · cs held at the 1 cGill Colle e Union on tednes ay, 
I)J 7. 

October l6tn, ~ 8.3C.P ........ 

resent:-

• .. tearns, 
I r. an 
Dr. tcCr e 
Dr. Little 
Dr ... cKee 
Prof. Jvans 
r. Birks 

ne 
r. Ho ard 
rof. ~ebbs 

Frof. Caldwe 1 
Prof. l organ 
I r. Le is 
1"r. Bovey 
1[r. Allan .1.~:.~.a ee 
Yr. Hyd, 
:flr. F 1rl on 
~':I . H. A. t earns 
~r. Graham-Browne 
r. ise 

The inutes of the ee in · he d on ctober 2nd ~ere read 

and con irmed. 

Mr. 1/Ia ee re orted on beha of the Re 1 ~sta e Co ittee 

to the effect that it had been found im osnible to secure by lease 

n ro ert uitable for the Clu and subm' tted for the c ·;ider-
ht£~~ a1;ion of the Yeeting the urc ase o:f the Lint on p op er y '"""occupied 

b the Ancient rder o:f United .orkmen, nd the umner roperty, 

recommendin the .latter p operty as that most suitable for the 
Club. 

th~t the Linton propert7 be rejected. 

t was moved by Dr. cCrae and seconded by hr. Furlong 

C rried . 

~~by ~ r. Bovey an econded by 1 r. L an that 

tle pro ert~ the ncient Order of un·ted orkmen be rejecte • 
Carrie 

---..;. ..,----_..._ - - ~ --- -----

13 



14 

2- Oct. lr7,1907. 

It w s moved b Dr. Little and seconde by Prof. ][o'rgan 

that the Smnner propert be secured and that the Real Estate 

Committe make all necessEry arrangements and lay the proposition 

be~ore a General eeting of prospective members as soon as 

possible for con~irmat1on. Carried ltnanimotsly. 

It was moved by Dr. Ho~ard and seconded b xr. Bovey th t 

the chairman be i ediately empowered to B.l)l)Oint a Comr>Jittee of 
·~ 

Or anization consisting of~ members <hose duties shall be to 

collect the necessary arantee and pre1are an organized statement 

to present to a General eetin of pros.ective members to be held 

~ithin a period of two weeks. T e chairman thereupon appo·nted 

the following Committee of Or ·anizatioa:-

Dr. Howard 
1 r. Bovey 
VlT. H.E. St earns 
r f. organ 
rof. alton 

irks 
Dr. J cCrae 
Dr: La.chapel.e 

There being no ..Durther business the meeting adjourned. 

..J 



Or anization Committe . 

A ] eeting of the Organization Committee of the proposed 

University Club was held at the McGill College Union on October 

16th, immediately aft er the eetin of the Prov"sional Commi ttee. 

resent:-

l"r. S.P.Stearns 
Dr. Howard 
~r. Bovey 
~"r .. H.E.Stearns 
Prof. or n 
r. J.H.Birks 

Dr. [cCr e 
]:r. .F. Si se 

It was moved by ro • Morgan and seconded by Dr. Howare that 

Dr. hcCrae be elected Chairman of t e Organization Committee. 

It was deci ed that the General ]eating of prospective members 

of the pro osed University Club be called for Friday evening,
1 

et. 

25th, at such place as the chairman should decide. 

Prof. Yorgan, Dr. r.~ach el e, r. H.E . teams and [r. tT.H. 

Birks were appointed a Sub- ommit ee on Finance. 

Dr. :~.cCrae, Dr. Howard and 1'~'r. Bov y Vlere appointed a Sub

Committee on Constitution. 

It was decided that both of the above Sub-Committees would 

report at the J[eeting of the Or ·aniza~ · 
" nmi t ea to be held 

at the cG"ll Union on nesday, Oct. 
'7 0 7 

2 ~n ~ , t 8 • 3 0 P • I • 
A. 

...... -------

15 



16 

;;{ ?- ~~-
lt tcf(Zc:J 

~-~ ~{e/h-u-! tf)~ /;t; tllra~ a;< tn-.' 

~k 'f<t ;?kc I 0£<'(1 £_/-f'( aj_ /L 
t:({ ~ t:~(_ ?it~;~ d< tl2'~ ~ /)o...., 

t]f.._ -r-, J ~/I_ ~~. / 
p j/ ; 
/lA. .u .(A/ r-.. 

0t- /~zn~~d lf!dro ~~ 
~~.dhnf~ 

/r! f. M-a't ~t--;; 

t lv'. ~~~~/~ 
{ 0 ktz""' dt-4/)CL(_/ 

la£d J ~~ 

I /?_ 
' 1.< 



MONTREAL, October 18th, 1907. 

Dear Sir, 

The Provisional Committee for the founding of a University Club 

requires your presence at a Meeting to be held In the Physics Building, 

McGill University, on Friday, October 25th, at 8.30 p.m. 

The Committee has secured desirable premises on advantageous 

terms; if their proceedings be ratified by the General Meeting, the Club can, 

in all probability, enter upon actual possession in running order by 

January, 1st, 1908. 

The Committee has recognized that prompt action was essential 

to make certain the existence of the Club, and they have, therefore, 

assumed a certain personal financial risk to accomplish this ; it remains for 

you to do your part. It is, therefore, absolutely essential that you be present. 

SEARGENT P. STEARNS, 

Chairman. 

-----..,_ -- ~---- --- ----

17 



8 

A General Meeting of those interested in the founding of 
19v7 

the University Club as held on Friday evening. Oct. 25th, at 

8.30 P.M., at the "Physics Building, McGill University". 

It was moved by Mr. Marler and seconded by Dean Bovey that 

Mr. S.P.Stearns act as Chairman of the Meeting. Carried. 

Mr. Stearns gave a brief restune of the progress of the 

movement. 

Mr. Allan Magee read the report of the Real Estate Committee 

relative to the purchase of the Sumner pro erty. 

It was moved by Dean Bovey and seconded by Mr. Lane that 

the report of the Real Estate Committee be accepted and that the 

purchase of the Sumner property be approved. Carried. 

Prof. Morgan reported f~ the Finance Committee to the 

effect that 76 signatures of those desiring to· become Members of 

the Club had been procured each ~tar.anteeing pa~~ent of $50.00 as 

Entrance Fee and $25.00 as the first year's annual dues. 

Dr. McCrae reported for the Committee on Constitution and 

read the proposed Constitution and By-Laws. 

It was moved by Dr. McCr e and seconded by Dr. Jack that 

e present, together with others who have signified their willing

ness to join, do hereby constitute ourselves, the University Club 

of Montreal, and do seek incorpor tion as soon as possible. Carried. 

It was moved by Mr. Lane and seconded by Dr. McKee that 

a Subscription List be circulated throughout this meeting and that 

copies of the proposed Constitution and By-Laws be sent to all 

those who sign their names as signifing their wish to become 



2. 

embers of the Club and obligate themselves to pay the proposed 

dues .. 

It was moved by rillr. Fayette Brown and seconded by Dr • 

. Jack that in"Clauses A & B of Article I1~"relative to the qualific

ation of resident and non-resident Member~ the words"ten miles 

from the City Hall nbe changed to read "fifty miles from the City 

Hall!' Carried. 

It was moved by Prof. alton and seconded by Prof. Owens 

that"Article IX"of the Constitution relative to :tu eligibility 

for Membership be changed so as to include a Secretary, Librarian, 

or other officers of a University who might not be University 

graduates .. 

Mr. Languedoc moved an amendment seconded by Mr. Butters 

that the By-L~ws stand as read and that only male graduates and 

holders of honorary degress be eligible to membership. 

Dr. Klotz seconded by Mr. Owens moved an amendment to the 

amendment that this question be held over till the first annual 

meeting. Carried. 

Moved by Mr. Roswell Fishef and seconded by Dean Bovey 

that th. Constitution and By-Laws be accepted subject to amendment 

by ~f3 majority at the first annual meeting of the Club. 

Irof. Flux seconded by Dr. Ruttan moved an amendment that 

the Constitution ahd By-Laws as read be accepted subject to amend-

neht by a simple majority of votes at the first a~~ual meeting of 

the Club. Amendment carried. 

Moved by Dean Bovey and seconc'ed by ][r 

S.P.Stearns be elected President of the Club. 

p'fi-
M rler that Mr. 

Carried. 

oved by Dr. Byera and seconded by Dr. Ruttan th t Dr. F. 

19 



20 

3. 

Adami be elected Vice-President of the Club. Carried. 

Moved by Dean Walton and seconded by Dean Bovey that Mr. 

P.F.Sise be elected Treasurer of the Club. Carried. 

Moved by Dr. Klotz and seconded by Mr. Furlong that tt. 

Graham-Brow be elected Secretary of the Club. Carried. 

Moved by 1 r. Alex. Hall seconded by Dr. Byers that 

- Mr. Gavin Ogil vie 
- Mr. H.] .Ma.cKay 
L Prof. F. Ada s 
- Dr. Lachapelle 
-Prof. Nobbs 
-Mr. Fayet~e Brown 
-Dr. Ruttan 
-Mr. J. H. Birks 
, Mr. Georg~ Hyde A. 
--Mr. J.WoA.Hickso! -
- Prof. Lafleur 
- Mr. George. Montgomery 
_,.Mr. Gera ld Furlong 

.....,. r. H.M. arler 
- Mr. ilfrid Bovey 
-Dr. J .M. Jack 

be elected Council of the Club an hold offices until the first 

annual meeting. t 
Marler and seconded by Recorder Weir that a oved by 

vote of thanks be tendered to Mr. S.P.Stearns and the members of 

the Provisional Committee through whose efforts the organization 

of the Club has been accomplished. 

The Meeting then adjourned. 



CONSTITUTION and BY ~A S. 
-- ------ ... ------------

Art ic 1 1. -:tfA1~ • 

T e name of the Association is HE U 1IVERRITY CLUB of 

ONTREAL. 

Art icl 11. ·OFFICER .• 

The officers of the Club s all be a Presid nt, Vice-President, 

a Treasurer and a Secretar • 

Art icl 111. -PRESIDENT and VICE-PRESID.r:liT . 

T e President, and in h is absence the Vice-Pr sident, shall 

pr side at t e m~~tings of the Club and of the Council. In t ir 

absence, a meeting of the Club or its Counc i l shall elect the·r 

presiding officer The President, wit the ~ecretary shall sign 

all contracts and obligations of the ~lub, and shall erform 

duties assigna 7,o him b_r the Club or the Council" 

Art i c-1 V. -TREASUR ~R. 

21 

T Treasurer shall collect all due , and shall pay all bills ~~~~ 
certif. ed as correct b .. r t e House Comm tte o H shall keep t e 

accounts of the Club, and shall re ort thereon at an regular 

meeting of the Council. His accounts shall be audited annually. 

He shall notify persons elected to membership of their election. 

Articl V. -SECRETARY. 

T e Seer tary shall conduct t ... e corr .... s ond nee of· t, e Club and 

keep minutes of the Club and Council m etings. He s:all gi th 

namvs of p rsons lected to membership to the Treasurer 



20 



Article Vl. -Tn08E LIGIELE for OFFICE. 

Resident members in full standing and no others shall be 

eligible for election to an office. 

Article Vll. • FEES and DUES. 

The entrance fee shall be Fifty Dollars and the annual dues 

Twenty-Five Dollars, the latter ayable in advance. 

Article Vlll. - FEl~ALTI~. 

Penalties for infringement of rules and non-pa ment of dues 

or fees vill be at the discretion of the Council. 

Article lX. · MErffiERSHIP. 

Any male graduate or honorary graduate of a Universit or 

College ap roved by the Council shall be ~ligible for membership· 

also an graduate of a ilitar or Naval College administered by 

the Goverrunent of its countr shall be eligible: 

RESIDENT MEMBERS. 

lX.. a. Resident members are defined as those ~o reside in 

21 

ontreal City or an of the Munic ipalities adjoining, provided that ~~~~ 

such residence be within a radius of (50 miles from the City Hall). ~~ 
/ 

ON•RESID liT L ffi ·Rs. 

lX. b. Those eligible for resident membership, but residing 

outside of the Lrunicipalit of Montr eal, or of an, of the 

immediate! · adjoining Municipalities ma become non-resident 

members upon election and payment of entrance fee of 25., and 

annual dues of 10. 



20 



LI · 1 rnERSHI P. 

lX. c. T a · ayment of 250. to the Treasurer b any member 

shall make him a life memb r, and exern t him from further a ment 

of dues. 

MEMlfERS. 

LX. d. The membership of the Club shall be 350 resident, 

and 50 non-rasident members. 

Article x. -counciL. 

The Council shall consist of the officers of the Club and 

sixteen~ e.bers :ho shall be elected at the annual meeting: of 

t es sixteen, six shall be elected for one ear, five for t o 

years and five for three years: at each Annual eeting members shall 

be elected to Council to fill t e vacancies existin~. The Council 

s all meet at least four tim s a y~ar, and shall have po er to fill 

acancies until t!e next annual meeting. 

Article Xl. -coJn ... rrr EE on ADM:I~SION. 

Th~ Committee on admission shall consist of seven members 

ap ointed b~ the Council from their own number, of vhom five shal 

~orm a quorum. When any candidate is nominated for the membership 

of the 0.lub is name and qualifications shall be submitted in 

\:riting to the Committe, ~ho shall decia as to his ligibilit 

and aesirabilit : if a proved by the Committee his name shall be 

osted in a prominent :place in the Club for a eriod o.f t 1/0 eeks 

together »ith the name of proposer and s con r, after hie it 

shall be voted on by the Council. Two negative votes shall xclude. 

21 



20 



, / 

Article Xll. -HOUS COM LITTE, . 

The House Cow1itte shall consist of three members a ppointed 

b the Council from their ov1n number: they shall procure such 

articles as are necassary for the use and convenience of members; 

they shall be responsible for the service of the club, shall have 

power to appoint and dismiss emplo ees, shall supervise the accounts 

s~all draw up House ules, shall receive complaints and shall 

in estigate and dispose of such or shall report to Council upon 

sa.TUe. 

Article Xlll. •LIBRARY COI .~IT TE.,.., . 

T e Library Cownit:ee shall consist of three members appointed 

by the Council from t eir own number: they shall have charge of 

t e reading room, shall select the books, papers, journals and orks 

of art, for the Club. 

Article Xl V. -FINA.L~CJi' CO UTT :J• 

The inance Committee shall consist of three members, appoint

ed b the Council :from their own number: the shall form an advisory 

board to the Council upon questions relating to the finance of 

the Club. 

Article XV. - ~SIGNATIONS. 

Resignations shall be made to the ~ ecretary in riting: such 

resignations shall be presented for the current quarter at the 

quarter! meetin of the Council and no resi nations shall be 

accepted from an member in arrears to the Club. 

21 

~d"L~~ 



20 

J 



Article _,. '1. -ST R ENSIOJ"" and EXF:JLSION. 

An member may be sus1ended or expelled for the 1ilful 

infraction of any By-Law or House Rule, or for acts or conduct ~hich 

ma¥ be deemed disorderly or injurious to the interests or hostile 

to the objects of the Club, by a vote of three-fourths of th 

members of the Council })resent at the meeting. P OVIDED, that 

at least seven votes are cast in favor of such suspension or 

ex~ulsion, and that one month's pre ious notice in writing has been 

given to the member, together with a co y of the charges referred 

against him, an an OI·l·ortunit afforded him for a hearing, eit er 

before the Council or a committee of the same, as he may elect. 

Article XVll. •Al AJ.1 ffiJiJriNG. 

The permanent a.ate of the Annual Me ting shall be fixed b 

tre first Council. 

rt icle ... Vlll. •A [Elffi .. ffiNTS. 

These By-LaYs may be amended at an 1.eeting of the Club, 

Annual or Special, b~ a vot of two-thirds of the members present. 

~otices of pro1osed amendments shall be furnished to the Secretary 

and osted in a conspicuous place in the Club House at least tvent 

aa s 1efore the meting at which it is ro1osed to consider them; 

and the Secretary shall cause - such notice to be rinted and sent 

to each member at least seven da~s before such .meeting. 

21 



20 





22 



23 
I ~ 



24 

?t~/UaA'''"-'t-Ul r~ Vt6til CL-~ 
lh~ tt~ aftvz ~~~ 
~-~~cc/ ~~ WL. --~-
!a-t-v/( 'f- df~PdL ;~t?J{ 7; 

?k_ ~ 1"fU4<~ ru~ ~ /-rr«~ 
tit,_ f.wA/ ~, ~-, flh~-- ~- If cHa~ df/J' !/ 

R V R 
26, PI E AVEN 

o ·r 

:Q;rk.j. -o..,... ~n -cvz..e. --~~J. t..-e . OJ? ~ .' , 

,._,.- ~~ cP ~-aU. 

-u..e. .. v .. e .. /t-lj -11-"'~:a.d. .:to_ ~ ,t,~-e-m --~ .-i:,·.~ (6-lu;j_ ·" 
.1-0-/-~ 

-o..n. ~ ~tk.i: h~ci .:tj~ 6-lu;-J. ~ .J. ~ I' 

41.-Q..i: ...c.c... ..~ 



.25 

~ eA£~ ' ' ~tLCU>/t ' / Ac'{f ~~~ 
~ 1-- -~c·~- r dU,' Cl#~ ~{) 
7fn- - 0Q.A' ~ ~· u-r ~~AL.UO. 

~~~- ~ iuY~Ar/~~ 
~~ ~::,_, ~.u:lcl . 

!7 ~ /h,_ ~ ~::-= ~ 
MONTREAL UNIVER. ITY CLUB. 

REPORT FROM THE BUILDI.l ... G AND FURNISH~NG COMt!_IT!.E_J£ TO_ THE ~~q_UTIYE COUNCIL 

Dec 5th, _!_907. 

Gentlemen: -

The committee an building and furnishing have/ as instructed 

gone carefully into the question of alterations an-d repa;irs and equipment 

and have with the aid of Mr.Hyde prepared estimates for the various i t ems . 

The probable cost of alterations and repairs is estimated 

at 2225.00, and the committee have taken the responsibility of authoriz· 1~. 

rr . Hyde to have the work begun. 

The furni,~hing and equipment is estimated to cost ~ 6650 . 00 

of vhich 2500.00 is due to the kitchen and dining room. These estimates 

have been cloeely worked out, but to cover unforseen contingencies, 10% 

should be added to them. 

I Will the Council confirm the committee's authorization to Mr . Hyde 

t o have the alterations and repairs proceeded witn. 

2- Will the Council authorize the sum of $2500.00 for alterations 

and repairs. 

Will the Council authorize the s~m of $7500.00 to be expended 

on equipment and furnishing. 

4i. ill the council appoint various standing ~onunittees in order 

t hat the building and furnishing committee may confer with these on 

mat ters of detail. 

ours truly, 



24 

att.;.~ ,~ ~ 
~ Ueu;K. ct--v.~ ~o. 

7k<._ -/)~-- ¥~ -~#a-~ -lti 
~~ ~ h<U -Luu ~d-

(07__.- tt: V AVf-#< of- ~~ ~ ~ 

;,~ -{.k. l-~ /z..o.-<Mij. -rA-~ -'?.A ~ d. V.~ ~,~' 
-<;-

- • p . .J. J1 - -- I I I .L , 
O. t--- -'...A'J;e. .c~v.. ..o..n. ~ ~ ~/Lt.iw .a-11-a ~-\l. . 



0 TREAL UNIVER ITY CLUB. 

COUNCIL 

Dec 5th, 1907. 

The committee on building an furnishing have/ as instructed 

gone caref lly into the uestion of alterations repa·rs and equipment 

ar. ha e ith the aid of r.Hyde prepared estimates for the vario s items. 

The probable cost of alterations and repairs is estimate 

at 2225.00, and the commi tee have taken the responsibility of authorizin~. 

rr.Hyde to have the ork begun. 

The furnishing and equi ent ·s estimated o cost 6650.00 

of hie 2500.00 i e to the kitchen and dining room. These estimates 

have been cloeely or e out, b t to eo .er unforseen contingencies 10% 

should be a ded to tne.m. 

I ill the Counci confirm the cQmmi•tee's authorization to ~r.Hyde 

to have the alterations and repairs proceeded itn. 

ill t Council authorize the sum of 2500.00 for alterations 

and repai s. 

ill the Counc'l au horize the s m of 7500.00 to be expende 

uipment and furnishin • 

!;. ill the council appoint various standing com.Tllittees in order 

hat the b· ilding an 

atters of detail. 

urnishing committee may confer ith these on 

Ollrs truly, 



24 



25 

~ ~o-fz-i;:, ' ~/0cu,/t . ~ ~~<4 CU,)---7- ~C£~- t~ d&, . Cl//~ ~0 
~ - Zo.CU? 4A-t ~·u-t ~~~0-

~r'- ~ !uY~Acl?~~ 
~~ ~:,_, /( .Me/ • 

t ~/.?;, ~;;;/)/1_/ 
ESTpU~E- OF COST~ OF ALTERATIONP AND EQUI~T. 

Alterations and Repairs. 

Carpenter etc, 
Plumber 
Painter 
Fireplace. 

Nov 28th, 1907. 

-llOO.Oo 
625 .oo 
400~00 
100.00 

Kitchen and Dining Room Equipment. 

Kitchen 
Servants Hall 
Glass and Crockery 
Napery 
Plate and Cutler.y 

urniture. 

Dining Room · 
Ante Room 
Hall and Coat Room 
Lounge Room. 
Card Room, Chairs 
Reading Room 
Billiard Room 
Stewar~a Room 
Bedroom 

Sundries • 

Rugs 
Curtains 

Total. 

950.00 
50.00 

550.00 
350.00 
600.00 

400.00 
300;00 
100.00 
400.00 

50.00 
700.00 

1100 . 00 
200 . 00 

50 . 00 

500 00 
3 50 . 00 

10fo for unforseen contingencies 

GRAND TOTAL . 

$2225 .00 

2500.00 

3300:.00 

850 00 

8875 . 00 

887 . 50 

2.50 
J 



~-







27 

· ~ 



28 





30 





32 

~~wfU ~ ~ 
Jtue~ ~ --· ~a_J ~ ~~ • 

JL_ ~tU~ ru!HJ-z~ td-4-- £_;, 
~U- i«__ (k- ~~( i ~d 
Cl~.vu.~ 1: ~~] J ~ !!- . 





34 



35 

·~ ~~~~' 
~~ad av,~~d. 

I 

M~ ~Ad~~ 
t~~~.vz~ m~, <02 1 I ~~ 
oJ>_ ~ ~~ ~/l~ olJ, ol~_ ~ 

~ 



36 



37 

~es of tne meeting of h .1 e -------- ------------------
Un.:ve~si-:y Cl b, :eld F iday ar~.. -rnoon, 

at 5 . 30 P . I •• i. ~ e ... 1cGill Un ' o:-1 . 

confirmed . 

Sear[ vll t p . St a 1S in ~llC er air . 
nr . J cu: e s ... J. • J c ~ • 
Professor H. !~. . _:acKcty . 
Professor J . W. A. Hie ·son . 
Professor Paul '!' . Laflen~ . 
P ofesbor Percy E . ~Jo obs . 
l.Ir . Fa ye"~, e 13ro vn • 
.. n:r . G eo • T. Hyde • 
_ ~. .... . Gerald lone . 
J r . J • 
Dr . J . 
' .. ,.., • T • ne . 

J:in ttes of t;ne pruvious £n eti. , wc;r t:;ad · d 

rrh followinG c;entleme.1, ... avint; een a. e d oy 

~~ the Coln.Y"riitte on Admission and 1Josted in ~he Club (co r • 

ine to v~e by- laNs . of the Club, 

J . ~B . bbo ~ ~ . 
"'!;,r . H · Ll - .. CL~.; 11 n . • · • 
-tr . rm . !-I . 3radle.f . 
_rr . JacK ~ro • Thomas . B . A • 
.1r . E . P . Be no it . .. . D. 

__ _:r • J os • G o • 
_ _:r • J • 1 I . R b , L . D . Ho - • C • • G • 
1 i: • J o" A • Dr B :A • , : • A • 
Profe a~ • I. ~ rrt . B.A. 
~ . Alber~ E • Vii nd . 

~ .. r • CHas • ·r . Vi110 nd . 
_~r . Ch2 . ..-, . Co ~ .... 1 G1 r • 
~~ · A. A. B~o Jn • 
R v • John W i 1.1. at son • 
_.rr • .Al )3't't C . Lym .n . 

J L • L-... :is A.... 1s v o ng • 
. .. r . R . T. Cr'- "le . 

_l. .n. , 
.. • D • ' 
) . A • , 

B . A. , 
_'l . A • 
.3 . A • ., 

c · ~ . ' 
C .H • 

. D. 
• D . 

B. C.L. 

L. 11 . C.P 



38 

D • Jac : on ~Jellalf of the Ho tse Co .. rr1i t tee st :, , 

t: at t~ .. ey : .. c. d ! ot ../""t made v:1cir se3-ectio. of .._ s~.~e 1ard . 

'i ..... e . .r ex .. .'ac t to a1 r o · n t hLlJl : o rev r, "~1e coming 1eo ~ • 

.. ~ . Hyd'"' on he.:. alf of l-h':l Buil ilL Comm.i ttee 

ro1 orted L.~1at ver.vt· inG had e n orde d, incl1 dine; ... : .. 

f J.1'' .1 i s J. i YlG ,;, , c a. r 1 e t s , c v r .... a ins e .. c • , d that t.1.e ivCO rJ. t -

or..., 1onld ~)""' out of tne ouscl ,)./ t..he firs of 1arc:r ... . 

~ ~~ 3ar Association oi' I on ... real \ras again r ad a n.f t;;""' some 

by ,.. .... a:re 1, J Bra vn condv • 

.tf p_ Ofi3S .. 10r p, tl • L f e ... tn t ... lu Secr""t~ry Je i... struc 

:'or t, ..... , 1 r -::ase ... l t tne Cour c il of ...... ~ Cl1b \ 't' 11. t >le to 

r:1 .... .,Je~s of che J3 r As sac ia t ion r ,, a body , a d ... : e alo tir:g 

to ....... 1J.1 of cl. }.~or ... ion of f.Jhe lioru y . Al. ....... CllO Clu as 

,Jee o 1 en d .... le .. a ... ter. ea... ~Jcl e: ... a i ")ro1 L .. l t u~ . Car""' i d . 

Tne c .. air a cL.tio::1ed lHa ... . u ~ ·-!Ues~.~ion of 

.1an:r of ~as on~ that 1~rrk s cal 

so e .... o if.'c:ttio. , and aft r some disct ssion it vas 

. oved )'1 ...... .,.. 
...... . U.,'/vv~ B_ o :n b.,r P'Y'c, · w •. )o;.;Jo r J .W. 

A. Hic.r..uO: t" at tll ~~ ... 1b.., t'S ! ...... o J.a Ov . ./fJ "" 1 ~id ... l ir 

e ... ~.~ .lC a 1d '1 l n 1 d1 CS to +-' Cl b )\,; notified ~ at the .... 
f .... es of ~75 . eo J. no be pai in 3 i... s tal 1\Jn t s, 25 • . 

i ediavely, j 

i ..... on ... hs , i · fou 'n' .c... •J • ... '10 - n rt.- ._) • vJ.l ns . 

ea t'iud . 

T ... 1 ... s .... c ""~ ~ry ;aCJ s..~. 0 r~1 tr 10 uc..t.Cll 

... ......, .. ;..Jr cf v!l"" Co cil li&t of .... 1 , s of ll t ose 



39 

1ho .. l'td no:. y t ;.;.., .. 1l. in .1eir subdc i1 tions i ord.e ~.~ : at 

e .. ,.J. GC' ld ,~..c_A.e J.l. '"' i irs t 0 ... - 0 "'V t .:_ vY vO o.>l ea~ t o 

those on t1 e list !lOll ... h .r l ic..; J.v \.no • 

Dr . J c.r.. rouch 1 vle <.flCStio.l of I,ri riltJ. d 

~. ber a .. c;ues ~s of .... C.L J -...J.U 

./ P of 

Cl' b t: t ~.~ .. al con iviu.s c) ai .... i.1 co .... ~c ior ·i ... L 

i r , of h y, r i v i 1 .... [ u o of v 1 u C .L t .. c 

ou ... - of - to n ... 10 ... l ve ... r.. i 1 .,"!:'0 .Cvd. r;r t J 

l<'ll-1~(.. 
t ... O&')" 

., 
)t,; .. ~"'Jc .:.vu in cons-.~i tt, io ... ~ d ),l - 1 lOJ ·-'-

cxt r .... vis :..o . • 

A"' ... • t j_o .1 { call~..: -.~0 :. 1 .. Ot of G ~ t ·. b a ~d 

Prcfvssor Lctf lt,;:ur 

tte Bro ·n thu 1'1. ·1 cl Co ncil 

cl t ings 1J .. \,ild i.1 .• e 

1- J. x 1.1 • u ... inG of ... c C o" r c i l . '" ...., o ~.; " J.. v r 

r r 2 6 t .. l • i .S • ) .. v Q • • ,Q • 

~ ... er ... be i :c :o f r er u u i ss .. e J. .... ti 

a iourncd . 



40 

~~(/lf;.~ ' //If 

~«~--

"l for 

r , 
.L P siden~ ~ Sea~ ·.nt P . .,Jarns 

(' tel t"le i • 

of ·s caJi e 

isc ·r-n'o1 •• 1e 

[ i c .. _~ o 1 , t .. _ t t s r e c i a 1· c o .. !l! i t t 

-l rei vv l .. J l , "'1 i ~ r. J ..(:' 0..,.. I, r r} v G Of 

cl ., i l '-' <l . ~ t \J 1 r V, e i:) r c ia 1 c V a~ 1 e Yl I a C' sed ~, 

• ..,..J, n t .. at 

ir con-

0 i ., .. , t." Jy-1 oc> , 
.) Cl 1· • c ~ i d . , . ) 

A 1 , ~ 
~ r ,... , ~a 1"( "') ofu<&o,.. y, -

r " .) 
.. ur C0 1 ld ft;eS i: ~ I .. r r - " V .; 

11 

p orosnls -ro-r 3 ) r · .. ii o-re 4
• 01 enir.[" 



4 

of t' .e Cl o· 1, 1..~ ... it 1 n 1 • ~ , ,... s to the 1, i v · 1 e 

of pn.,rin .... e j e'Yltr ne~ f e , .. d script ion 

in e · ir. a1 en ts . 

. . o"')"'>s .. ~ed .. h q:testl.on as to 

hoT 1:>11£ t'lose 1ames . r:J:ea 4 r:JA 01 ~ ..... e o"Y'j_r inal list 

e .. 1 ersh ' p 

itho1t e1ec~.~ion . lftc: some disc1 C'!sio1 i t 111n.s ove d 

11 those {w ad not s nt i iT 

or eni.1~ of Lhe Club , sl:o1 1 1-Je no if' ied i H~dia tely 

.. Y'~aft T, t"la t , n1es , he f · rst · ns talmont of t e ir 

f e es vere pa ' d a fo'Y'tni[" .. t rlfG")T' vhe oreninG of the 

C 1 b , h ., i na:m e rvo tl d 1" l. i. -r to ) e s t l>m it e d f o r 

elect:on in ~ular fay, s w ·la theJ c e to jo in 

the c~ b . 

'Jr . -q,l t tan convener on )eha f of ~.~he I cus e 

Corm i .tee "'rorted tha -c ... hey ad a11 o i 1te ~s s ~e v-a rd, 

11.ac,s ,., ssen, at salar:r of ? 5 . e,.. onth vi t:1out 

lo dr ir.t; . 

f) . -q,t .. an s1 ·gested tb.a~, _.1e 3 il inr 

J ~ , CollDnittee sho 1ld cons · e the que s io'1 of t .e service ~//,,;-
~U-fu door , b;')~,e~n t.:.e hu .. laY' ' o Jan-ry and the dining --------r 

room , and the ventilat i on of th Bar. After s ome 

disc umion it :as decided to as .... :.he < oLvener of' the 

to call a ne t: t i r. · for Sa ... day a t 

t•lfelve o 1 clock at the Cl 1> Honse i .. 0 • «:: tl:at tl e 

eo 1i ttec .1i1~] t ta.i.{e he se a1 d o t."te att ..,.. s . 



42 

It '' s moved 1)7 0 • Jac..t<: and seconded by 

n t.tle House Com.""lli ~ ... ec should s··11 1i t 

the next 1 ... etinc of the Council, the ll ifor tS they 

~i selected fo~ L ~ vaite,s . 

The followin.c na1 es a vir: · .,neJn dl ly a11 rov 

ed hJ the Co 1ittec o: Arimisnion al1d rested in the 

Cl 1) :rouse for 

tLe b .r-let IS , 

e J.e"~"io of two :ee..t~s, ~cco dine to 

.r{o n . I .. orfl 
l i.en 
J o:b..n A . 

3 • .!\. . 

c ... _. 

P t er C{ • ~_a c~ n;..:: i e , ~ • C • L . 

The ~ec .tary r~ported that 1 0 fees had 

alr("jR.dy )e ·n ~eceived; seven of l.·)ose wlected ac the 

lc~o3t !18C~ing had not V et sent in vheir fees' t 1elv j 

o 1 he o ieinctl list Had ro ised their du s, and 



.3 

t fenty- t :o , .; 1St elected, :ere al: ex c~ed to pay 
1.1 

.. 

their dues, ma .. ing n.. to.~..al m e s ip of 202 to date . 

On motion it was eci ed to hold Jhe next 

Co tncil +" r:ee..Jlntr in v .e Club ~-o tse, on Th·rsday the 

5th • I .,..ox • , t 5 • 30 P • 

The~e heinc no fcr~1e 11 sin ss the reeet-

ing adj ou ned . 



44 

~~ 
!'~ r -----

•.. 

the "'nivc;rsity Club held on Thursday 

5 . 30 P. 1~ . ll.t vht3 University Club . 

PRESEUT:-
S ... n.rceno.; P . ("1 varns i ... vhe chair . 
Dr . E. P. Lac.apelle. 
Professor J . G. Adruni . 
P of ssor P . E. Fobbs . 
P ofessor P. 1 . Lafleur . 
P vfussor H. '! • "~1.cKa.y . 
Dr. J dPles .... . Jack. 

Herber"' I~ . liarler . 
a~o . T. Hyde . 
Gao . :r. on ,~umery . 
G erald 1, .trlone . · 
Graha 1 B~"'o ~ .. e . 

at 

Minutes of the previous meeting were r ad 

"nd onfirmed . 

Proft;sSO"~"' Eo )1)s on Jel...alf of the Building 

Committee stated that they exp et d to bring u to 

the Club House the pictures ·and books loaned to the 

Club b..,r .1 .. r . Ja 1es R ~ llen, vr:1en th y ;ould maKe 

~heir sel ction • .• 

D • Jack on behalf of t House Cmmni ttee 

reported that Dr . Rutt n the convener, ha in charge 

the matter of livery fo~ the vait rs , nd h regretted 

~.~hat h r s unable to report progress . It J'as decided 

to 1 ave the matter in the ha d of the Coru1ittee. 

Jr. Jack also repo"~"'ted that the kitchen 1 s now being 

equipped, and a ran~cments h d been made o supply 

the dinine-room with a temporary service. 

Prof ssor Lafleur on behalf of the Library 

Committee r rorted th t everything was ready the 

MO ent the room 1as pl ce a the Commi tee 's disposaL 

-



e:. 

1) 

Professor Nobbs on behalf of the Building 

Committee reported that he Club oul be ready to 

receive furniture etc . inside of the next two weeks , 

and that the Club should be open by 1st. April . 

The President reported tha~ the Directors 

of the Corporation of the University Cltb had met 

on Tuesday the 3rd . inst . nd had allotted shares 

to ·all members ~no had paid their initiation fee . 

This Yvas preliminary to securing a special act by 

the Q,11ebec Legis la tur • 

It was ddcided to hold the next meeting 

of the Council on hursd y th 12th. in t . at the 

Glub . 

The e being no further 

a ou ned . 

45 

- ---- --- - ~ 



46 

I(JU4L 
l'tnr--t: ~(;ltee 

V-------=---~· .. --





48 

~tu~~~ 
~d auo ~~~ 

/k_ Jc~I-Cur rh ~~r 
r~ T-u,q~ ~~~- ~ ~~-
~~~ to- d~- ~ft£, 

~~ : 
~CL~-u- I I I 

1b:1 'hu-JH-'t.AJ _ £-;,A,.~~a.L ~-Js- 1:1.22,:1: 

IJ/. 'r Uv(,~ f~.,- '.)·o. ~ 7tn. 
'?7 1r~~U£r.-7· . ~-

if-. ~-"'Vol - ~~ t-t~~ U r;,t:L lcro. 

L{ " tf'~ ~~ r c'Js-: rc~L /Lfo 

;n- :l&~tU ~~~j 11. tbJ-

cf}l·~ 

~P t<k;~ ti ~, ~ {i ~ f ?~~~- '~fr 
~U07 0'1.{ 1-.z.".fc~Y""'--' ~n . (H.IIII 

~cd~ J:r3r.sl 



:Jear S iY : ·-

222 St. Jru,es S~rel~. 
!.:ontr ~al, 23rd . ::a:rcl1 1902. 

The Co J.nc il of ..,~le Ci1i rers i ty Club hav-e ... ·lcas·~re 

in announci~1f tha~ th~ Cl "J.D ::ro · se v:il1 lJe recularly o ... ened 

for r,he use of :ne.11,crs er: Sa. J·~.lrd.ay 28th. :.:arch 1908 .. 

For t:1e f JTst wee.c:::, I1acmbers m.c.tJ t ~e n :n-·r:lembers 

t the Club ·it.rout rescrlc.t..ion, bt-~t aftJr the 4th . proximc 

he usual r1les i~ repare to n0n-me~tvrs will obtain. 

If there ar.:; ar:.y r:L.m: :r u ;-.LC"l.~l desire to propose 

f r mernbers:1ip) please &.:9J:lJ t . the s ttward for proJ:o sal forms 

a.nd forv:ar the same d1ly f lJ.led up to "':.he Se cratary ., 

It is hoperi t.ha t raemi.,0rs ~ ill 1-:1a1~e as frequent use 

f the Cl ub as possible . 

Yours truly , 

• Graham Browne . . eargent P . Stearns . 

Secretar y , Presi ent . 

49 



48 

-



49 

~--wtfr::'kt tlVL /c~C<-f 1}----~ --~~~ 
~ fa~~c;f67- rujov{r;- {d~- ~ ~! -e:; 
~~ ~ ~- ~~ /'L --- ~"'"-/~174 ~?X/ 

zy~-, ~a_~ d, ~ 



50 

• 

•. ,o P • .. 
J• ... . 

PPJ~Sl..JT : -

"' J •• . 

J.' 

i. 

l G _t_ 

0 

u 

.lct. J. 

P •of .. 

Cv l v vi.; 

....., ... 
V J...., ~ .... 

T ("1 

~~-~ ..... "' ..... 

c:. ut.,.. O.l ~ \; c (, il H,...l. 

,. re 1 0 
" 

J 

• jl~ • 
'T . u • . R • . ._T • 

(., 

• G • ...., 

. G 

s. 
V • 

0 LU V...,_ ...,r.; . .... u. (J .., ....., 
~ 

.c ..L c {.:vS .. d 

· .. '1 

,(, 

J I v 

a 'Vt tlA-1-) Ci> 

.... 

~c...., TJ ..... 
. r v 

v .CJ ( .., 

et I.; 

r .~or 

A. \ 

d ) . 0 .le 

._ .. 1, OO.J . · 

V e 

v .t 

!.c .. 

• ' .... v ' 

d 

f 

..... 
" v v 

V ..... 

a 

v 1 ... 1 a 

d v r 

"'""' .. • 

IJ ... .La. ... " 

>J 

..... - v ... u-

u 

~r i SvG"" 1.1 .. 
" 
r vi . --'" 



~~~ 
r~~ 
;~ 

A iv 

v .t,_ ~..; ... " "' C.L c.lS (J... ... ... ' 

\:; .. . 
"!) . 'R "' h.. .. 

u I j_...,. ... c.. ... " 

0 1 d. lJ. V 

>J 1 .s 

..J \j (J J. c t 0 1.. 11 

3 -L. , .., : -

1) "' . 

, .0 r 

G. Ada 
F.. B 

r • 
~ . 

R. 
• J 

F. R V V 

51 

I..; ~,_; 

1.1 v 

! ~ 
'_..(., l ... "'" 

.J..vl cJ.. V -.J 

... V~ i (.) (.,l ... ~ ..;j_ 



52 

--

~ntreal, April 6~h . 1908 . 

Jl inutes of a meeting of the Council held on 

Thursday, the 2nd . April 1908 at the University Club . 

PRESEUT: -

eargent P . Stearns in the chair . 
Prof . H. M. Mac ay . 
Prof . Patli T. Lvfleur . 
Prof . J . G. Adruni . 
Prof . J . • A. Hicksqn . 
Dr . R. F. Ruttan . 
Dr. J 3.ffie s M. Jack . 
[r. Gerald Furlong. 

Mr. J. Harold Birks. 
Ar. W. Graha11 B owne. 

~inut s of the previous mo,ting ~ere rwad 

and confirmed . · 

The convener of the House Committee brought 

u the :r.1atter of cash dis1ntrsenents; it , ·as decided 

tha t the committe~ w re in h meantime aut orized to 

order ·he payment of all necessary Qills pending the 

revision of the constitution and bJ-laws ·iliich vould 

provide regularly for these disburseLents . 

Prof . Lafleur on lJehalf of the Library 

~onunittee asked that the notic in reference to smo.LCi~ 

in the library be changed so as to read, "by order of 

the Council" or simply "by order ." He also asked 

for instruc~~ons in regard to the sale of eriodicals 

vhich it was decided to leave to the discretion of the 

Libr ary Cormni ttee . 

tt was moved by Prof. Hic~son and s~conded 

by Prof . Lafleur that notice ")e given to all those on 



Tne follo ving a .. aes having be n duly a} .roved by the 

Commi ~te or: A i .,ion a .. o C!t.ed i 1 he Clnb t:o ,se for t :;o 

r: e.t(s accordine to the 1J.., -la vs ~ere duly elected to men rshi 

in tne Club. 

ORDI1~ARY IIEl 1ffiERS. -------------- ---
Ernest R. Bro 1 . 
H. B • 1~ • • Car .' c na u 1 • 
Honore Gervtis . 
Fred w. Gilday . 
S.encer D. Har i . 
F . .. :.. • :\~ e d: ~.~11 . 
rteo • R. ....:cL~o d . 
·'- • E • Ne •v to . • 
Dr . A. G. ~ icholls . 
E . R. Par.t..ins . 
DonLlas Ross . 
A. D. S. ~ art . 

Elwc d r11son . 
H. C. Youn • 

53 



52 

rhich it was decided 

Library Committee. 

Tt was 1 oved by Prof. HicKson and seconded 

by Prof. Laflenr that notice ~ )e given to all those on 



53 

the original list who had not }Jaid a nyth ing on account 

of their dues, that if it vere their in ~nt ion to 

join the Club, the first instalment must be paid with-

in two we3ks from ~he date of the notice, othcrvise, 

thei!' names ~ould have to come up for election should 

they later wish to join the Club. The Secretary was 

instructed to send out a notice to this effect . 

The Secretary re orted that Mr . Hadrill of 

the e s Association l1ad quoted the follo ~ing 

r tvs on the buildi1~:- 80 cents and 64 cents with eo -

insurance, and on the contents $1.10 and 92 cents rith 

co-in urance. 

It was moved br Dr. Ruttan and s conded by 

• Furlong that ~he m.tter of ·nsurance be put in the 

hands of A. Browning who was a member of t he Club . 

It was d~cided to hold the next meeting on 

the 9th. inst. 

There b,ing no further business the meet i ng 

adjourned. 



5 

I:ontreal, April 9th. 1908. _ 

inntes of a meeting of the Council held on 

Thursday the 9tn. inst., at t.he U. iversity Club, at 

5.30 p. - • 

PRESENT-
Seareent P. Stearns in the chair. 
Prof. J. ~eo Adami. 
Prof. H. _1 . 1Iackay . 
Prof. P:~ J~ T. J,afl uer. 
Prof. Percy E . ~ro bbs. 
Dr. R. F. Ruttan. 
l"!'. James 1[ . Jack. 
~. He~bert 1 . arler . 

Mr. Geo. T. Hyde. 
1.~r. W. Graham Bro~rne. 

of the previous meeting w re read 

and conf irP1ed. 

The Secretary reported that he sent out the 

notice to those on the orieinal list a instructed at 

the last meeting. 

The Acting Treasurer reported that the 

Total Receipts to the 8th. inst •••••••••• 14,215.00 

Cheques issued and charged to 
bank account ••••••••••••••••• 9506.27 

Cheques issued and ou stand-
ing. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 119.63 

9,625.90 
--- - - - ---------~--- ... _ _.. -·-- . -..... 

Leaving a Balance on hand of •••••• ••••••. 4,589.10 

The Recretary also reported that the total 

met'lbership of the Club was now 214, rr .. ade up as fo llowsi

Those who have paid ent ance fee and annual 

dues or entrance fee alone, 198 

Those who have paid the first ir:stalment 

~- -- ~------------·--~ 



55 

un::.versity Club, 

l~n~r0al, April 8th. 1908. 

Dear Sir;-

The J:1iversity Club is now in full opJration and the 

Club Ho tse is opan: 

As you were affion~ thoce w~c oril;i:1ally apfroved f 

the formati .. n f the Club~ the co·.,_lcil W01ld te glad to l:now if 

it is yot:.r intention t'"' becr,:.le a 1J.embe:r·; All tl:ose on this list 

:!la7e the :privilece of joini!l.t: wit:out electic..n upon payment of 

the entrance fee and the dues for the c·J.rrent year an~8unting to ~ 

gcther tn 75. which if it in more c nvenient may be paid in thre.a 

i:1stalmen s of $25. each, 25. a.t once, $25 • . in two months, and 

$25. in four mo~ths from April lst. 

At the last mee~in[.:; of the Con:1cil it was decided 

tbat unless these dues or the first i~1stal:nen.t w~re paid within 

two week from this date, i •. e. on or before April 22ndo, any of 

those referred to ab v wishinr:; to j o i:1 would '1ave to come ur for 

election in the regular way and their d1es would tlen be payable 

in one sum 

Please let the C)ec~etary know b~r return mail whether 

it is your intention to join at pre ent or not. 

Cheque s!·1 l:l be made payable to the University Club 

of Montreal 

W, Graham Browne" 

Sec etary. 

Yours faithfulJy, 

Seareent PL Stearns~ 

President'" 

• 



dt - t -

-



55 

of $25 . 11. 

Non-resident members . 

It 1as moved by )r ·Rutt.an ar..d seconded by 

Ur. }Jrarler that the insurance on the house should be 

increased to ., 18,000. and t;ha t $6,000. should be put 

on the cont~nts , both without co - insur·lnce. 

The ques ion of the sale of periodicals as 

discussed and it was decided that an auction of these 

should be held, and that the President should select 

a suitable auctioneer . 

The President b ought up the questj.on of 

the desira 1ility of discontinuing for the library, a 

certai n weekly paper, and after some discussion it 

was decided to leave the matter in the hands of the 

Library Committee . 

The Secretary r~ported that the follo 1ing, 

ho had either signified their intention of joining 

the Club or had been elected to mem ershii, were away 

from ~ontreal: -

Sir M • .1:cTae;eert Tai t . 
Her'bert .1 • Little Esq. r .D . 
Francis J~L nnan Eso. K.C . 
Dr . Pennoyer . • 
Jos . Geo . upont Es q . 
K . G eo . Robertso 1 Esq. 

It was decided that the above should have 

the privilege of j o i nine vrithout election upon paying 

their entrance fee and annual dues on their return to 

Montreal which would probably be in the next tTo or 

three months . 



56 

The next meetir.g of the Council is to be 

held J0 the 16th. inst. 

There being no further business the meeting 

adjourned. 



~~-

L~ 

~ 
~ &;(~1 

57 

:~rontreal, April 23rd. 1908 •. 

J tinntes of u meeting of the Council held on 

Thursday, the 16th. inst., at 5.30 P. ]~. at the Un i v-

ersity Club. 

PRESENT:-
Seargent P. Stearns in the chair. 
Prof. J. w. A. Hickson. 
Prof. Percy E. fubba. 
Prof. Paul T. Lafleur. 
Dr. James • Jack. 
Hr. Paul F. Sise. 
4~. Wilfred Rovey • 
.. r • G eo • T • Hyde • 

11r. r. rrraham Browne. 

s of the previous m Jt!ne rere r ad 

and confirmed. 

The Secretary reported that the ~to~~ta~l ______ __ 

ship of the Club up to th 16th. April was 225. 

The By-La s as revised by the Special Com 

mittee appointed at the Council meeting on the 25th . 

of march 1908 rere approv d, and wJre ordered to be 

submitted to a eeneral meeting of the members of the 

Club to be called for Thursday evening the 30th . inst. 

at 8.30 o'clock at the Club. 

Hr. Bovey was instructed to draw up the nee-

aasary notice as requir d by the act amending the 

Club's charter. 

It vas decided to hold the next meet ing on 

Thursday next the 30th. inst. at 5.30 p. H. at t he 

Jniversit.,r Club. 

There being no f -r-l·h.er ousiness the meet ing 

adjourned. 



58 

Uniotrsity £1ub of montrtal. 

NOTICE 

Jaotice iS betebp giUen that a General Meeting of [tniUetSitp <!Club 

of t'!0ontreal, will be held at the Club premises, No. 40 I Dorchester Street, w., on 

11onday, the Fourth day of 1\Iay, at 8.r5 p.m. sharp, in accordance with the subjoined 

extract fro1n the Charter of the Club, for the purposes of organization, including the 

adoption of by-la·ws and the election of officers. 

EXTRACT 

FROJ\I THE ACT To AMEND THE CHARTER AND DEFINE THE POWERS OF 

UNIVERSITY CLUB OF MONTREAL, ASSENTED TO APRIL 14th, 1908. 

SEc. r r .-'' The present directors, namely : Messrs. Seargent P. Stearns, Paul F. Sise and 

\V. Graham Brovvne, are hereby constituted a provisional committee, with power to call a general 

meeting of the Club for the purposes of organization, including the adoption of by-laws and the 

election of the officers, and until such general meeting of the Club, the said provisional committee 

shall have general direction and control of the property of the Club. Such general meeting shall be 

called within one month from the date when this act shall come into force. One clear week's notice 

thereof shall be given, and one lzalj of the members present £n person or by proxy slzall constz"tute 

a quorum. " 

SEARGENT P. STEARNS, l 
PROVISIONAL 

PAUL F. SISE, COMJ\IITTEE 

\V. GRAHAM BROWNE, J 
Jllontreal, 24th Aprzl, I9o8. 



59 

W.ntversit!! Club of llllontr-eal 

All)l 11/ember not iz'/..'e/.y to be presnzt at tlze General J_~feetz'u~r; of tlze 

Wttiversitn Club of montPeal~ zs requested lo szgn and Teturn to //l{' 

Secreta7J', J{r. lf~ Crallanz JJrozunc, 222 St .. Ja11zes Street, tlzf' sub-joz'ned proxy to 

z":zsurc a quorum being z.Jz altcnda7zcc, as prcsnibed by tlze Act a1nnzrhug tlze Club's 

d/(n·trr. 

do lzereby a}jJoz"nt Scargenl I_). Stcanzs, Paul 1~~ Sz"sc and Jf ~ (;ra/zaJJ! Bi-O'Zt'Jle and 

any of tlzcnz as 7ll)' proxz"es and pro.J..y to vote at !lzc General J1feethzg of 

'mniversity Club of ®ontreal~ to be lzeld on tiLe Fourtlz daJI of 1llay, £9oS, 

or at 01l)' adjounzment tlter{'o_f 

TVz"tncss nzy lzand tln"s day of .... I908. 



60 

.. :ontreal, Tay 1st . 1908 . 

J:i ntes of meeting held on Thursday, the 

Sea~ ent P . Stearns in th~ chair . 
Pro f • 3 • G o • A dam i • 
P of . J . w. A. Hickson . 
Prof . Pa·l T. Lafleur . 
Dr . James J .. . Jack . 
H • Paul F . Sise • 

. r . Herbert .. r. La ~ler . 
~r . Wilfred Bovey . 

G eo • T • Hy l u • 
• Graham Browne . 

iin,1tes of ~he previous n1ecting were read 

and confirmed . 

The Presidun~ ~tated it ~as found that the 

i 30th . Ap il '0\ ld not 1Je a s i table date fo !' the gen 

~a(_ ~ eral meetine of the Club . It vas therefore decided to 

hold tht:: same on lionday, the 4th .... Iay at 8.15 P ,]r . 

The reasurer re ,orted that entrance and 

annual dues ha~.l be,:ln paid to the ext~r.t of $15,525 . 00 

'l'ha t isbursements amounted to •••••••• , ••• 

Le vine a balance on hand of •• •• •••••••••• 2,067 . 88 

Af\ler oome discussion i~ a~ muvad and 

seconded that the Finance Committee sho :tla. confer with 

the Treasurer to ascertain the present financial pos

ition of the Club and also to establish ome system of 

accounting and bool-keeping . D . Jack of the House 

Committee and 1..r . Geo . T. Hyde of thu Building Com-

mittee we e also as ed to confer with them . .r . Pau 

F . Si se was a1 pointed convener . This Cormni t tee ·as 



6 

asked to re~ort at the next me.tine of the Council . 

The follo·1i.g nar1 s h ving been duly a}}ror-

ed by the Commi"tee on Admission and posted in th~ 

Club House for t ro 1ee s acco..,.,ding to the By-L ... 

wer d·ly elected:-

ORDI1~ARY J:E;rnERS. 

Arthur H. Chipman . 
Ronzo H. Clerl • 
Alexa1der Y . Duff . 
H. Hill . 
F.ennie ... c.1I t~tr., • 
Allan Ran.ttin . 
W. W .. rnne Ro1Jinson . 
St art F . Rutherford . 
A thur W. ·~:at t . 
F.obe-v.t Wilson . 

£TON RES I DENT !JE ffiERS • 

Alfred Dobell . 

I t was decided to hold the next meeting on 

Friday next, the 1st . 1~ay, at 5 . 30 P. ,~[ . · t the Uni -

ersity Club . 

'rhere being no f lr ,her b siness the .. reetine 

adjourned . 



62 

.~o L .. r al, day 2 d . 1 o >• 

: i 1 tes of a lev t i 

riday, e ls t • i . t . n t t' U i.vvrsity Club . 

P:1ESE ~T :-

~ear ... J, t P • R tea "Y' n s i ~ 1 c i r • 
Prof • J • v. A . 1£ic.ll.SO n . 
P ·of . Pa 1 T. Lafleur . 
P"Y'of • Pt,;rcy E . ro hb • 

• H~;;:rhert :1: . Ha ler . 
Lr . lreo . T. Hyde . 
P of . J . G. Adami . 
Dr . R. F . Ru ... ~an . 
Dr . Ja. 1.vS H . Jac.K . 

·"Y' G0rald J! u"Y'lo1 ) • 
r • •r . G t.na B o w1 t; • 

et· , er rea 

aJ.1d Gv fir d . 

s ti 

aJ. I et id \J ~a 1ce fee a .td a .. .lual s or 
alo11e ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 212 

va ...... 1 \J 0 f ~;2.) • • • 2? 

0 d i. .. ry .. e !. Jars!tii, . • • • • • • • . • • • • • • • • • • • • . • • • • • • • ~39 

:rcn-rt:.: i 'e.nt l'l~.; .. JL }ers ............................ 9 

e .. · ership •••••••• 2 

r 1.nall to a state tLl.., of "' e fi a1c 0 

4. r~r£U·" . .I. 

n-

Club; t "tiS t}l y ..... x:p c:. uO 0 at ..... r .. C\.i vL. ~ . 
T1. onv~ne j;;) id 

that e 0 l for 1ard to t1 e s er ,ary it .. ti .. u cour 

of ~.~.:..l.U v ... e..t.. ' . - b rdJ-ort 11 ic11 0 CO l t "' l or 



63 

of t i IJ c i l o 1i t te • 

Tl e e 3 no furt er 1 i~ v "' 

a o rned . 

,I 

-----





65 



66 

'· / 



67 

CA~JADA 

FROVINCE OF QUEBEC. 

=-=~-=-=-=::..:-· 

EDWARD TH}.! SEVEllTH, by the Grace of GOD, of the United 
Kinedom of Great Britain and Ire
land and of the B itish Dominions 
beyond the Seas, KING, Defender 
of the Faith, Emperor of India. 

To All to whom ~hese Fresents shall come or ;horn the 
same may concern; 

GRF~Til~CI: 

®~P.EAS, "Q,uebec Compani a Act 1907", provides that 
with the exceJ~tions therein mentioned, the Lieutenant
Govenor of Our province of Quebec, may be Letters 
Fatent under the Great Seal create and constitut bod
ies corr.·ora t and r.Jollt ic for any of the pur~oses or 
ohj ects :to which the L eislative authority of the 
Legislature of Quebec xt,ends; 

And Whereas by their petition in -chat behalf th 
persons he ein mentioned have prayed for charter con
stituting them a body corporate and politic for the 
due carryine out of the undertakine hert:linafter set 
forth; 

And Vlh reas it has b .. en made to a}. pear to the 
satisfaction of Our Lieut nant-Governor, that the said 
persons have com~li d with the conditions preced nt to 
the grant of the desir d c larter and trmt the said 
undertaking is vithin the scope of the said act; 

Norv Th ... refore Know Ye under the authority of' the 
h~reinbefore in part recit d Statute and of any o~her 
power or atthority whatsoever in Us vested in this 
behalf, We do bJ these Our "qoyal Let, t.ers Fa tent here'bJ 
creat .. and constitute the Fersons hereinafter named 
that is to say: 

Se~gen t F. St earns, insurance manager, Paul F ~ 
S ise, manlll'ac turer, W. Graham Bro wne, f' inane ial agen", 
IrerB"ert _.eredi th ]~"aFTer, notary public, and Wilfred 
Bovey ,advocate, all of the City of {ontreal, and any 
oth rs vho ma~r become shareholders and their success
ora respectively a cor}·oration for the 1-Url.oses and 
obj ecta followine tn t is to say; 

To accp.ti.re and r1aintain a club house in the City 
of Montr~al ::'or tha purposes of 'rec!'eation, instruction 
amusement, and the provision of lodGing in the said 
club ho 1se for the m.embors of the club. 

To ccquire, receive, hold, lease, exchange, 
alienate and convey movable and immovabl~ proi;erty as 
shall be from tim to time necess r"r for :.he I .. urposes 
of the Clu1) t and to mortgage its irru ova1)le pro},erty 
and 1ledge 1 ts movable 1jroperty. 

- -



68 

-2-

To ma.::~e, draw, ac ceiJt, endorse, ne got ia te, and 
issue bills, notes, che(:!.ues, and other neeotiable or 
transfera.r)ld .i.nstru.11ents and sec1. rit,ies. 

To acquire and hold the shares or stock of any 
co:mpan:r having objects in whole or in part similar to 
tho e of this company. To invest and deal vith the 
monies of the com1)any not im.!'11ediataly r uirod upon 
such securi ties and such manner as rr1ay from t bt"J.e t > 

tir1.e 1)e det(~:r.F1i11ad. To raise or 1)orrow and secure the 
repayillent of lrtc;ney in such manner al d on such t e ms as 
th, directors r'lay de~m expedi nt and in particular by 
the i ,sue of debentu~es or deb,nture stocK bearing a 
hypothe.c or pledg..; upon ~.~he whole; or any part of its 
immova1)le 1~rorerty and a pledge upon the vhole or 
any part of its movable property both present and 
futur , chareed 1lpon the whol or any part of the 
,u1d rtakine, pro1:::lrty or assets of the company both 
p-resent o-r fnture. 

To sell, lease, exc:i1ane;e, su:r-"t~ender or otherwise 
deal Nith the wlole of the unde"':'taKing, assets, urop
erty and right.]- of th ... co1~.pany o~ any part t,.1ereof on 
such terms and ·c .nditions fo:r such consicV:~ration as 
may from time to tbne d,am fit and in particular for 
any shar a, d.::-o~n turea or s·acur it ies of any other 
company and to divid such part or parts as -may be 
deter1flined by the company of the pHrchase monies 
whether in cash, shar s or o-cher eq1'ivalent which may 
at any time 1)e r ceived on .a sale of or other dealing 
with the vvhole or part of the u.nderta.king, assets, 
pro}erty, estate, ffects and riehts of "the company 
amonest the Flem1Jers of -c.he company by way of dividend 
or bonua in proj .. ortion to their share or ·Go the amount 
paid up on their share or otherwis~ daal with ~he 
same as the directors may d,termine. To do all such 
other things as are incid~n"tal or con ucive to "the 
attain1llent of vhe objects for which the company is 
establish or any of them, 

'rhe COT})Orate namr:. of th ... Coillpany to 1)e, nuniver
s i ty Clu1J of Iron treal." 

Th chief place of busin ss of the said company 
to be, at the City of Hontreal, in Our said province 
and tht; amount of the capital stock of the said com
pany to be t enty ~houscnd money of canada, divided 
into four hundred dollars current, shares of fifty 
dollars each; that the said Petitioners, are to be 
the first directors of the said eompany; that th, sum 
of two hundr .,d and fifty dollars has been taken on 
the said capital stock. 

That on the aggr gate of the stock of the said 
Co~mpany, so taken the sum of. • . • . . . • . • . • . • • • dollars 
has baen paid into the cr"dit of tr1ist~es for the said 
Company and is s a1ding at such credit in onv of the 
chartered banks within Our naid Province; 

rn TES'.liMONY W'".tiEREOF, le hav, caused these Our Letters 
to be nade Fatent, and the Great 1eal of Our 
Frovince of (tuebec to be h .... r ... unto affixed: 

i tness, Ou trusty and Well-B3loved, the 
onor ir IJouis A. Jet t,, Knieht, corru'1ander of 

Qur Lost Distinguished Order of aint-J" ichael and 

-



-3-

Saint-George. 

Lieutenant-Governor of Ou:r- said Frovince of Q,ue1)ec 

At Our Cov(:rrnment Rous~, at Our City of 
Q,ucbec, this eight day of ~·ov Plher in the 

year of Our Lord one thousand nine nund
r~d and seven and in the seventh y~ar of 
Our Reign. 

(Sgd) L. Btdolphe Roy. 

SECRETt\RY. 



70 

of The Univ~""'si~~' Clu1' of iontrt ... al held at thv office 

of hessrs. Fleat, Falconar, t'Iilliarns · ~ove..r, on Jhe 

ninth day of J.: .. ov.,YGter J.?t)?, at 10.15 A. l• 

At t~d.s ~~ee t ing there w e present ~ essrs. s. F. 

St 13aT·ns, W. Grahara. B .... owne ann Vlilfr .... d Bovey being three 

out of five })rovisional di:rectors of the Comr;a"t1y . 

The following waivers of notice were ~.~hen 

produced: 

I, i1erbert H. ~arler one of the r..rovisional dir
ectors and a signatory of ~h ... a},.liaation for incorro -
ation of "The Universit..,rCluh of J·tontr~a_,u he ... ~b:r 
waive notice of tJ:a meutinc of provisional directors 
and of the first me,3tine; of 8hare:1ola. ... rs of the said 
"'i'he t;nive~"'sit..,r Club of .ontreal," and ar.point the 
ni!1t,1 day of .Jove:;1her at 10.15 o'clock as t.ha time and 
the offic .... of '-essrs. Fleet, Falconer, villia11:s & Rovey 
as the plac~ of the said m~etings and Qeclare that I 
waive all require .... nents of the statutes as to notice 
of the said meetings and tatify and agree to ratify all 
proceedings ~1ly taken t~ereat. 

(Sgd) Herbt~rt :: . ~rarler . 

I, Favl :El. Sise one _~f tha I-rovisional riiractors 
and A signatory of the a:plication for incor~oration bf 
"The UnivJ'rsi~y Clul) of 'fontraal," nere1Jy waive no tice 
of the m~~ting of provisional di~ectors and of th~ 
first meeting of Sharehol~iers of -che said "The Univer
sity Club of 'ontreal, " and !];ppo int the ninth day of 
NovdmbP.-r:- at 10.15 o'clock as tne tim .. and the office 
of ess..,.s. Ji,le<-"lt, :F'alcone:, illiams e: Bovey as the 
1jlace of the said meetings and dec.lare that I waive all 
requi:-er1 nts of the stat nes as to notice of the said 
meetings and ratify and agred ~o ratify all proc~edi~gs 
duly taken thereat. 

(Sed) Paul F. Sise. 

(]n hot.ion duly car~i~d .i~r. ~t~a.rns was el ... cted 

chairman o ::!.' the meet i~1g, 

·.OVED BY J..:r. 3rowne. 

SECONDED RY 1:r . Bovey. 

AJD 1:lliSOLVED that J:r. Stea;"ns be the F.r..,sident of 

the Company, 

J OVED RY ~·i:r. S tearns. 

SECO~IDED 1-3Y :r. Bovey. 



-2-

AND RESOJ.JVED that iir. G-raham B::-owne l)e the Sec

re tar~' of the Co.1 :an:r. 

... OVE.J BY r. Browna • 

SEO~NDED BY ~r. Bovey, 

AND 1i.ESOLVED that c:r . 8iscl be the rrreaaurer of 

the Company • 

. • 0 lEJ~ BY .ur. Rovey . 

SBCOJ"-lDED BY ~7r • Brown~. 

IV D -qESOLVED that .re~"'.;,rs. Stearns, Sise and 

Grahau":.'l. Browne be all the directors of the Com:r,any. 

:ovED BY .. r. Bovey. 

SECONDED T5Y 1·r. Bro vne. 

APD '1ESOJJVED that t.! e head office of the C0!1.l>any 

he at IIontr~al . 

Th•:. m i.n11t .. s o:.. tht3 meet int; of the provisional 

di ~ctors werl the1 read: 

.. OVED BY ] r. Bove~r. 

8 C6M11Hll BY Ur. Browne. 

\NT) RESOI.,VED ~ha~ tha by-laws passed by -che prov

isional di~~c~ors be adopted, 

10VRD BY 1r. Bovey. 

SECO_"'DED BY Ir. Bra vne. 

1 l D CARRIED, 

That Ufuereas th~ Company has b,en fon1ed for the 

pur1 .. ose of the organization of T 1a University Club of 

J ~ontreal nd for that 1 ur1.ose it is exl~ed ien t to pur 

chase the ot of land sit1at don ~he north est corner 

of orchester and St. ~:onique Strt;ets, now the pro.1.~ rty 

of l .. r . George -.,um.ncr wit1l the honse thereon standing . 

71 

-- ---



72 

-3 -

That the directors lJ .. an tney ar~ 11clreb..,r aut:1 -

orized to pay $1000 . on acco xnt of the r:..urcnase ].:.r i ce 

of t he sa id p o}:..;rty on the 9th • .l~ove't1t)e r 190? . 
~ 

Th i:~etine then adjourned. 



73 

:tiNUTES of the first meeting of he provisional 

direct(>ra of The Cniversi ty Club of J:ontreal held at 

the off ice of .. 'essrs. ~,le et' Falconer' Tfil.liam.s e. Bovey 

on the ninth day of Bovem~~r 190?, aL 10.15 A.M. 

At this meeting there were p~esent, essrs. s. F . 

St arns, • Granarr.. Browne and Wilf'red Bove:r being three 

out of five provisional dirc~c tors of the Company. 

The fol1ow·jng waivers of notice of rneeting was 

produced: 

I, :r(,rbert • ~·arlvr one of t.he J".~rovjs:lonal dir 
ectors and a signatory of the a 1 plication for incor
poration of "The Uni vc:rs i t 'y Club of ~·~ontreal " her ~by 
waive notice of the meeting of provisional directors 
and of the first meeting of Snarehold rs of ~he said 
"The 1Iniveraity Club of _;ontreal," and a.I.~l;oint the 
ninth day of !o!e'ilier 1907 at 10.15 o'clock as the 
ti:rr1e and the office of ._ .. essrs. :E'l.et, Fal~oner, il.Liar.ls 
~ Bovey as the place of the said meetings and declare 
that I waive all requir~ments of t-he s atutes as to 
n;tice of the said meetings and ratify and agr~e to 
ratify all p oceedings dUlJ ta~en thereat. 

(Sgd) H~rbert i. }tarler., 

I, Fa11.l F. S ise one of -t"'he prov is ivnal directors 
and a signatory of the ar.~plicatlon fur incor},orat:Lon 
of "The Universit~r Club of .ontreal," nereby waive 
notice of the meetint of prufisional di ectoro and of 
-he first I'leeting of S . ...Larehc,lders of the said "The 
Uni e. a i ty Club of liJ.ontreal," and a.ppo in t the ninth 
day of November 1907 at 10.15 o'clocc as the t~e and 
the off ice of J.essrs. Fleet, Falconer, ~illiams & J3ovey 
as the 1lace of the said meetines and declare that I 
waive all re(._'lirements of he statutes as to notice of 
the said neetings and ratify and agree to ratify all 
l)rocoed..:.nes duly taken the:r.eat. 

(Sgd) Fa 1 ~. Sise. 

l OVED BY 11 • Bovey. 

SECO}JDED BY ]1;r. .Browne • 

AND "REROLVl~D, hat r. St arns acv as chairman of the 

.AOVJ~D BY 1J.r. St arns. 

SJ!]C01' DED BY :-. novey. 

AJ:TD lillSOLVED that : . B.,..owne ac IJ as the Sec re tar J of 

the meeting. 

The Charter of the Cor'lJJany e;ranted the 8 ... h . d y 



74 

Board of 
Di~ ec tors. 

Election of 
Direc~o,...s. 

L~o tic e. 

Share~1olde 1 s 
uor .un. 

Chairman. 

Dir,ctors' 
:Me"' L inc. 

Duties of 
president. 

-2-

of l~ove.·lr)cY" 100'7 vas t"r:en :read. 

OVEn BY ~ffr. BY'owne, 

JCOJ"0ED BY Hr. Bovey. 

AND ii:ESOJ.JVED that the Charter 1Je ace er, t .. , d . 

MOVED BY 1r. Eovey. 

SECONDJiJD BY l .. r. Brovvne. 

BY-LAWS 

1. The Di~ecto~s s}all be tnree in n1~her, two mem-
'bers of the Board shall form a quoru . • 

No sharehol er s·haJ.l. be :rualif ied to act as di:::-
ectot' unless } e owns ar)sclutely in his own right one 
share of t te Co.11},a 1:r 1 s stock. 

2 . T:_ offic8rs and directors shall be ~l .... ct~d bJ a 
eenaral meet inc Gl ~he Comi,any. 

3 . A S}>ac ial r.. en ral meet int., of -:he Company may be 
called at any time hy thd Fresident or by two di~ectors . 

4 . One wel£'s notice fro1 a~. of Mailing of the 
1... ime n.1 d 11ace for holdine; c;eneral meetings of the 
Co. parJ.y Shd.ll be [;iV-.- 11 1 :r circular or la "'ter sig .. 1ed by 
the F. es ident or S ~C"~"' .... tary mail.ed to eac~1 shareholder 
to nis ast address a.! rearil:[ OYl ti113 ooks oi' the Cor
rorat1o"'1. 

5 . A~ n:r .r~cl .. t. ine of the Comra lJ a n:r n1.m1Jer of share-
holde):'s duly q1.:alified to vot .. shalt form. a q lorum. 

6. At all eenera.L r11eeti'1GS th. Chairman in a,dition 
to his vote or: ~is sl...ares shall h tve a cas tine vote. 

7. 1 L.e t il'l~B of v · a direc t..o rs :5hal 1)e h ... ld as often 
as may t)e r .... quir d. S eh r1e~tine;s .1a...r be called at 
any tine by the Fresident or b3r ~.~vo of ilcl diractors . 
Ond cle r day's notice shall be eiv .. n. Two diractors 
pres~11t shall form a uorn.11 at ~e(. tines of directors . 

B. The of icers of the Com1ary shaLl 1)e a Fresident, 
rea surer and Secretary. The Fres i·ien t shall 11~es ide 

at all meetings of directors, and in case of a ~ie 
shal have a second or eastine vote. H shall 11 .. t e 
e ecutire officer to direct tne caT yine out of t'1e re
solntio:ls of 1.-he cii:':"vcto-r- ·, and al ef1l,+oyec-la of ::1e 
CcMlanJ shall be su~ect to his or ~rs in the absence 
of i· act ions froH t"le Roard. 

I v..,.le abs nee of the F:r .. ident the duties of the 
f'Y"8Sid ... nt sha ]_ devolve on v:le Trdasnrer' and in , is 
ahsence or.. other 1erfher of the Board as it r tay 

·n'" appo 1 .., • 



"Ju:ties of 
Secrvtary. 

Al .otment of 
stock . 

75 

- 3 -

9 . The Secretary shall y.erform such duties as h e 
mav from tint;,; to tinle ba dir_,c ::,ed b~r resolution of the 
Bo~rd, or 1Jy the Fresident or ot:1er di:recto acting 
under the aut~1ori ty of a resolnt Lon of t,hcl Board . 

10 . AlJ no .... s, cheqtes, bil a or other neeotia1)le 
inst~tments m~de, drawn, acce~ted or endorsed on b -
half of the CJmpany on the sienature of the tr3asurer 
or "'o; such other officer as may at anJ ti'le l)e aiJlo i n t 
ed l):r -r3solnti.on of the Board of dir~ct,ors n!lall b e 
valid a.·1d bin:iing on t:C1e Com}.any . 

11 . The s toe~ of t!1a Cornr.a y 1.1ay b ~ allotted to such 
~ersons ar the directors may froM tim. to tim~ ai~rove 
sn.bj ec t to th9 .... urposes of t.r..e Clu1. "' shares shall 
he allotted un.l.H3s the full amount thereof has been 
paid ·~p . 

ro cert if ica t .. s of s toc.K sha.lJ. be isuued 1.>:' the 
CoMpany and nJ person shall have any .lehts as a share 
hold r of t J Company whose name ts not ~aeist-~ed 
ur on th .. booKn of ·~ 1 .... Corr.r:an:r . ne trv.nsfor of shar .... s 
shall give t1~ ~ransferee any rieht to vote u~on such 
shares 1ntil six months afJer th. Tegistration of such 
transfer . 

The meeting then adj o·trned . 



76 

.. IHUTE~ of J'tee t inr; of th ... d1ree tors of t .... t3 lJni v~r-

si ty Cl1 1) of ~ ,ontrdal duly called and held at t.'la off-

iee \)f ~ essrs. Fl .... t, Ji'alconer, ~ ilJ.ians &. 3ovey on the 

9th. day of ovc"r11)eT 190'7 a,., whicl... were !Jresen t. 

Th·J President ::r. Stearns in the cha.ir. 

l ;.Q JED RY .. r. Bovey. 

SECO."~DFD BY L~. Browne. 

ller ... as b? a :reaolntion of ~he shar..,holders of 

the Cor,1pany }::Ja~:H3ed at et mG .. tine; held 01 ti:1a 9th. day 

of Novernbe 1907 th::: dir~;;ctors wer,; authorir.ed to 

pay $1000 or1 account of tne purchas price of the 

property of 1L~r. Geore;e Sumner on the north vrest norner 

of Dorches ter and St. ~o·1ique R vr ... et. 

BE I'r RESOLVJ~D that the Trcao 1rer he au~!1orized to 

pay ;1000 on acm unt <Jf I,rice of th1 said proi,erty, 

on the 9th. ~ove~be. 190?. 

OVEn BY !:r • 13oveJ. 

SRCOJDED BY :r. Srowne. 

That whereas the Co~pany haa b ... en fo~ned for the 

pur1os, of the oreanization cfThe University Club, and 

act confirminc the q:1a-rter of t.Yl Corr111any at the next 

session of the ~Jebec LeeislatJr • 

That shards in the Co .... pany bH allotted upon the 

candi t ions set out in the ar;reelflent now 1)efor.., the 

meotine; and called "'rhe Sul)scril.~tion r,r~em ... nt," and 

that nQ\., shar~ be allotted eo an:r 1:-,e:rson before his 
·. ' 

signat~re is attached ~o ~he said agre~m~nt. 

-



-2-

THE UNIVERSITY CLtlli OF :o;~TREAIJ. 

Subscription Aer~ement. 

A limited Company having been formed lnder the 
name of The U.1iversity Clnb of ·:ontr~al for the pur-
1Jose of ope at inr~ the Club tea:r;orar .ily the nnders igned 
ac~rees to talce and pay in full for one f ift..r ftollar 
(~50.00) share in -che said Company upon the foll9wing 
cond i. t i.ons.:-

1. The sum of $50.00 is paid 1)y way of entyoance 
fee to the Club and subscri1Jtion for one 
shar, in the Cornpany . 

2 . Should any of th unde r signed die or resign 
befor e a ttai .. ine of such private act, his 
shara shall b e vest-din Seargent P. St-;arncl 
and Fa4l F . Sise, ~ne Fresident and ~reas1~e~ 
of the Co"'rl,any, ,jointly . 

3 . r ne Com}Jany is at the next s~ss ion of the 
Que1Jec Legislature to se~.c: a I rivate act of 
'ncurporation. Th~ rights of shareholders 
in the Compan...r s:1alJ. b ~ rey.lace b.f their 
rights as member s of the Club given 1Jy t.Jfl.a 
sai<l Act . 

:ovED BY Hr. Bovey . 

SECO.:tDRD B'I .~ .r. Bro vne . 

AJ D RESO L VJ!JD 

THAT WHEREAS Mr. Sise the tr~asurer of the com-

1;any is a 1)sen t frol'l tha City, . Y' . Gra)la, ... l .Browne, the 

S c~. e tary b l ani he is hereby a 1thorized to rna~e, dra v, 

ac ,ept, or endorse any no"tes, cheques , bills or other 

necotiabl pap r on behalf of the Co.rtpany and that all 

such i strt ents sigi1ed b,,r .J..~.im be valid and b i nddrlg on 

the Corr1Jany . 

The He et inr; then a.dj onrne d . 

77 



78 

VINUT.ttJS of me ... t ing of the di-rectors of H iv Jrsi ty 

Club of . ontr .... a~l duly called and held at the OJfice of 

1 ·r. :1 . 1. 1Tarl:er on the 2o t.h. da~r of "~-Jove .1,e r 190? , 

J>"~"'esent rest;rs. Seareent F. qt~ .. a~ns and Faul 1?. 

Sise bei e two and 

CoMpany. 

quorum o:f' the Ji:':'ec tors of 1~he 

lr. Ste~rns in t~e chair. 

Mr. -~~,..own~ beine absent · r. C)ise ac Led as Secre

tary of -:.he meeti"1e; • 

.Lhe minut .... s of the last mJetir .. e wer~ rea and 

a1J1,roveJ. 

tOVED BY } .. • S ise. 

A~-D BE SOL VPJD: -

That the Club pu~chase the lot of land no~ the 

property of t.~r. George Stunner known as s1ib d.iv id.ion 

B of lot 1368 on ~h3 official plan and Book of Ref

erence of the St. Antoine Ward of the City of ·ontreal 

on the terms and condictons set forth in th draft 

deed of sale now b fore the m .. et inc r>rdlJared b~r litre. 

.... . .. . 1a 1 .r and t 1a"' Lr. St~arns and ~~r. Faul 1i'. Sise 

be and theJ are he:r.e1)y author iz ,d to sign the said 

deed on behalf of th~ Con~any. 

The JJ.ee tine then adj O'J.rned. 



r:I.tJTJ1'JI~S of the meet ine of "ll~ D i.rec to s of the 

Uni ve si ty Cl1;.h ( i r v0 1'_"} .. vr t .. d) held a t tht= off ice of 

.bessra. Flc.et, }1,alco.1er, WiJ.lia.ms (! Rovey n Tuesday, 

3rd. of ~:aren 1908. 

FliESE~~T:-

Seareent F. Stearns. 

r. G rahar!l B~owne. 

be .tne; in q no rttr'l. 

79 

On f'rotion Iir. Seargent F. Stearns took t h e chair. 

hin·l.tes of the previous mee-cinL '/ere raad a n d 

co nf irrr1ed· • 

T·""oved by l(r. Brow 1e and s~cunded h~r ':r. Stearns 

and "P.ESOLVBD 

nm-qgAs:-

Seargent F. St0arns. 
R. :B.,. Ruttan. 
F~ rc ;:,r ~ • .. ~obbs. 
He "bert r!e J:a ler. 
James ; .. • J ac .K . 
G. L. Ogilvie. 
H. .. • 1:acKay. 
Franl\. r). Adar11s. 
Faul T. Lafleur. 
J. H. Bir~s. 
fi.eo. H. Lon tgc1r. ~ry. 
George T. HJde. 
'ilfred Ro-vey. 

Faul F. Sise. 
W. Granam Browne 
T. G. Ro ddick. 
H. R. Braindrd • 

• Grant te!llart. 
James Bell. 
~lfr.d T. Bazin. 
m. Jf. Fa t.ton. ..q n. 
T • T • 'l • Bur e e ss .. • D • 
Herbert 0. K~ay. 
Geo. H. Mathewson. 
· r:es B. Allan. 

E • W. l.:.a c Br id e • 
James Barclay ~.n 
H. u. Faeet Aylmer. 
C • B. I..~ew is. 
NeviL Aorton Evans. 
Faye i, te B!'own. 
'il ian: n. Howell. 

Henry T. 13ovey. 
David J. Evans. 
C. \f!. Tr nho ln1e. 
~T ohn le Crae. 
A. Lorne C. Gildav R • .A • . : .D. 
Frank R. :&;ne land." 
Chas. I.~yrnan. 
G. E. A,...mstrone; . 



80 

-2-

Austin D. I~wine. 
Geo, R. LiGhthall. 
A. F!. Gar row. 
Geo. Vl. Gr ier. 
Jeffrey Burland. 
G. C • DunlOlJ • 
Waltar W. Chi~MRn. 
John w .. cane. 
A. r.. E. Rankin. 
Vi • W. F r a.n c is . 
Thos. c. Rrainerd. 
Walt ... r A. Dd.r ion ,T.D. 
J. J. Curran. 
W a 1 t e : • F is .r... '4 • D • 
Wm. A • \Vi 1 son • 
Archibald n. Byers. 
'f • II • J ami e so n • 

1r. G • Turn~ r • 
F~ancis J. Shepherd. 

oswell C. Fisher. 
Thoa. r. Drumr•1ond. 
wredk. G. Finley. 
c. R. Ke#nan Y.T). 
Colin _ • F.u~sel. 
A. E. 0,....,... 
G eo • A. Ca.rv:tp11e 11. 
Sydney Fisher. 
Harold Rolph. 
Chas. A. Pope. 
'. G • _.. Bye r s. 

Harold E. Rt.arns. 
l). Hcintosh. 
~'in thrOI· Brainde:-. 
A. Camp bel: F. Ho wrard. 
D. A. ~nrray. 

Richard F. n. Granam. 
Jamas Har~ness. 
1~ ... ~. Yuile. 
C. G. :M:ackin!'lon. 
0 sl(ar Klo t.z • 
E. Lafonta.i..ne. 
A. A. Hagee. 
Henry Fry. 
u. Feterson. 

de .t. ~a:rle:-. 

J. w. A. HicKson 
E. T. ~ac~atcllc. 
E. Saint Jac r1ues. 
:!f. F. ~ alton. 
Ji~drr .. und Guer in. 
ITil.li . 8, 1.0 r·row, 
Th. Chase Casgrain. 
J. ~.Cook. 
J. T, creeman. 
Geo, F. Bu ters. 
lilliam H. "Butters. 

F. A. L. Lockhart. 
F.. R. Hutcheson. 
F.ob~. H. Craie. 
W. c • Lanc;uedoc. 
Henri I. Tasc~ereau. 
Chc ~· F~. J'"oyse. 
r.t. J. DurleJ. 
J. G. Adami. 
H. S. Bir :et ... D. 
C has . F • 1 ~art i 1 • 



-3-

HGrbert B . P..;"les . 
c. s. ea r-bell. 
Frefu\.. H. Kay . 
A. A. Robertson . 
J. F. Hae;ue . 
C. H. 1/.cLeod. 
Chas. F . Dohert./ •. 
J. Edt~ar Hil.L D. D. 
R. S tanle..,r 1''e ir . 
w. G • ne i lly .L: . n. 
Vie tor .~ • :rti Lche .Ll . 
Andr ew l:ac1:1ha il . 
IT, F . Chipman . 
E • v:r. G · lma n • 
F . A. Beaudoin . 
'1, A. Weir. 
D. Jarr..es Angus . 
A. Rives Hall . 
A. Baumc:arten . 
Aharles W. Colby . 
E . Langu.e do c • 
H. C. Sco tt . 
Arth1r Brownine . 
'm • F • Ha n.i 1 to · • 

R. C. Smith . 
C J . Fleet . 
A. D. :B1ackader . 
J . Aus~en nancrof: . 
H. F . Cam:r:bel • '). 
Arch. R. Howell , 
F. J • Hac.k.e t tJ . 
Henry \J • Fuller . 
W. IJe Bond . 
J • A • ,, a 11 s • 
Fra!1k s . ·-e iehe n . 
E . J . C. Kennedy . 
Alla _· G. :.cAvit._r . 
D • A • Hi ne; s to r~ • 
E . Lafl~ur . 
Arthur A. Brown • 
A. C. • IJyman . 
W. D. Lighthall . 
Chas . C. Gurd . 
A • E • Vir~ c n d . 
Chas . w. Vi}ond . 
J • t 'ill iarr ... on . 
E . ~~ . F . Be no i J. 
~ru~h d eL l an . 
John 11~ . Harclman . 
J . ~r . Elder . ~· . D . 
7. G • Fug s 1 e y . 

F . Cleveland [orga n . 
A. Falconer . 
IIoward • Chu c 1 . 

~~ . Harrison Bradley . 
J . D. rorga n . , 
D. ~ . Ste~henson . 
John A. ,~."acDonald . 
J • G • .. cC ar th r .. • .• D • 
R . B . l} w n . .. 
B. 1~ cCo rmicY . 
1:?. • 0 • He : ur t r v • 
A. a. Nicho lJ.s. : .• ). 

81_ 

--



2 

-4-

Arthur • Wcttt. 
R.onzo H. Clerk. 
Robert ilson ~·~·D• 
F. w. HiblJard. 
W. W. Ro'hinson. 
S. F. Ruvhzrford. 
Walt1r L. Barlow. 
J. Cha1mers Cameron. 
~ onn DunlOl·. 
Geo. R. J.·:acLeod. 
J o hn IJ. R.e 11 • 
J. J .• Guer i Yl. 

J. B. A1)ho t 4~. 
John s. Lewis Jr. 
N. E. Newton. 
A -vo t I 1 u r T • W • :F, re n c h • 
:!.Jorman [acleod Uampbell. 
J .• A. illiams. 
F. H. Lane. 
G eo • A • Brown 1 • ~. 
A. D. Stewart ~.D. 
FredK. Ji~. Yeredi th. 
II. B. W. Car .. :lichael. 
C. F. Wylde ]1[.D. 
Brnest n. ~rown. 
R. Dale Har"Y'is. 
Geo. Fis1:. 1fL.D. 
H. B. Y4-tes. 
Fred. w. Gilday. 
s. Hanforci ·iCJ\ee. 
J .• F. Johnson. 
F. VI. Ha rvey :E. D. 
Jul ian C. Srrti th. 
J. ,.. Archibald. 
R. A. Dunton. 

T. J • Te lf er J •• D. 
E. R. Decary. 
E. .F.~d ;rin Ho ward. 
David Alex. Shirres. 
J. Alex. Hu tchiso 1 J~ •-. 
J. D. 'ro cld. 
E. 

,.. V on ..E'ha1· ts. ~ ... 
F.. H. Jamieson. 
E. 'fl' • B atty. 
I.omer Gouin. 
Z"ohn Dunlop. 
H rhert L. Little. 
A. G. Fatch. 
~~. C. Dingmp.n. 
V. I. Smart 
J. B. Abbott. 
J o 1111 A • Tire s se r • 
J. 'olferstan ThOll1as. 

have subscribed each for one share of the Club and 

have sie;ned the subscription ac;r ~ment ctS :provided 

by the :resoluticn of directors passed on the nintn day 

of November 1907 . 



83 

- 5-

THAT one share of the capital s~ocK of the Club 

be al otted to each of the said subsc:ribers. 

}~ved by r. Stearns and seconded bJ ~r. Rrowne 

and R.ESOLV:~D 

That ~ essrs. Ji,le ~ t, Falconer, Jlilliams & 3ov ey be 

anthorized to a1..-rJear 1)efore the Committee of tne L ee

islative Assem"bly and the Cornr1itt. ,e of the Leeislat ive 

Co 1ncil of the Legislature of Quebec and take such 

steps as they may deem advisable i.,o secure the pass i :r:g 

of th~ Act amending the charter of the University Clut 

now de!~ sited v-i th the Clerk of the Ass .. IYlbly wi th 

such l110di.fications ~hereof as the,/ rrlaJ arr-rove. 

The~e being no further business the ~~eting 

adj otP·ned. 

----





l\u Art tn amtub tqt &qarttr aub 
btfittt tqt Jnwtrn nf lltutntrnity 

(!tfub nf :!lnutrtal. 
\Vhereas University Club of Montreal 

has by its petition represented: 
That by Letters Patent under the 

great seal of the Province of Que bee 
granted on the eighth day of :N" ovember, 
nineteen hundred and ~even , it \Vas 
constituted a body politic and corporate 
under the name of U NIYERSITY CLUB 
OF Mo~TREAL and 

That it is desirable in the interest of 
the club that its charter be amended 
and its powers defined; and has prayed 
for an act to amend its charter and de
fine its powers giving it pov,rer among 
other things to acquire and hold real 
estate and the same to hypothecate, sell 
or transfer, to issue bonds secured on its 
real estate and to do all such things as 
are requisite for the carrying on of the 
club and, 

\Vhereas it is expedient to grant such 
prayer ; 

Therefore, His ~Iajesty, with the ad-

9 



vice and consent of the Legislative 
Council and of the Legislative Assembly 
of Quebec, enacts as follows: 

1. The corporation known as Univer
sity Club of Montreal shall continue as a 
corporation and shall have perpetual 
succession and a common seal, but shall 
no longer be subject to the provisions 
of the Quebec Companies' Act, 1907. 
It shall continue to own the property 
now belonging to it and to be respon
sible for its debts. 

2. The corporation shall consist of 
the members now constituting the said 
club, and those who may hereafter be 
elected as such. Any member of the 
club may cease to be such according to 
the provisions of the by-laws. 

3. The members shall not be person
ally liable for the debts of the club. 

4. The objects of the club shall be the 
acquisition and maintenance of a club
house in the city of Montreal for the 
purposes of recreation, instruction, 
amusement and the provision of lodging 
therein for the members of the club, the 
promotion of intercourse and friendship 

10 



among university and college graduates, 
the cultivation of the university spirit 
and the promotion of liberal education. 

5. The ea pi tal stock heretofore issued 
by the club is cancelled and annulled 
and the amount paid by each member 
as subscription for one share of such 
capital stock shall be applied to payment 
of his entrance fee. 

6. The club shall have power to ac
quire, receive, take on lease and hold 
such moveable or immoveable property 
as may from time to time be requisite 
for its purposes to the extent of three 
hundred thousand dollars and the same 
to alienate, or otherwise charge or dis
pose of, and to hypothecate its im
moveables. 

7. The club shall have power to draw, 
make, accept and endorse bills of ex
change and promissory notes. 

8. The club upon a resolution of 
two-thirds of its members present in 
person or by proxy at a meeting specially 
convened for the purpose, may borrow 
money and if it see fit may issue as 
security therefor, bonds or debentures 

11 



bearing such rate of interest and payable 
at such times and places as the club may 
determine to such amounts as the club 
may from time to time find necessary 
or advisable in its interests, to the extent 
of two hundred thousand dollars and 
such bonds and debentures may be 
secured by a trust deed executed either 
before or after the issue, conveying, 
hypothecating or otherwise charging 
the club's immoveable property. 

9. The present by-laws of the club 
are hereby annulled. 

10. The club shall have power to 
adopt such by-la vvs, rules and regula
tions not inconsistent with the laws of 
this Province as may be requisite for the 
administration of its affairs and the 
.same at any time to alter or repeal. 

11. The present directors, namely: 
Messrs. Seargent P. Stearns, Paul F. 
Sise and ,V. Graham Browne, are hereby 
con tituted a provisional committee 
\Vith po,ver to call a general meeting of 
the club for the purposes of organization, 
including the adoption of by-laws and 
the election of the officers, and until 

lZ 



such general meeting of the club the 

said provisional committee shall have 

general direction and control of the 

property of the club. Such general 

meeting shall be called within one month 

from the date when this act shall come 

into force. One clear week's notice 

theteof shall be given and one-half of 

the members present in person or by 

proxy shall constitute a quorum. 

12. This act shall come irito force on 

the day of its sanction. 

13 



6 

~~~~ 

J.~a/d' ~A 
()~ /'}' 

Hinu tes of a special general meet in~ of the J·1em

bers of the University Clu1J uf Hontreal, held ~onda~r, 

4th. J[ay 1908, at 8.15 F. 1£. 

1r. Sea~gent F. Stearns actwd as Chai~rnan, and 

.. r. W. Graham Browne as Secretary. 

There ere present at the meeting in person or 

by proxy, more than one half of the meflb~rs of the 

corroration, according to tne amended chartt: • 

Th notice convening the m eting ¥as ~ead by the 

SecretarJ. ( See Fag e 58 ) • 

1~. Bovey explained that an Act had· been passed 

by -che 'tuebec I.Jee is la tur\J, amt;;nding t- ... e cL.a~t~r and _ 

definine th~ owe s of the Univ~rsity Club of 1wnt~eal, 

which Act ~~ovided tha-c all hose who had ·been allot .)d 

on. share of the capital stocK, no~ became rn ... m"bers of 

the Cl1b, and that the amount}Jaid by 1..hem as subscrirt-

ion fo-r such sho..r~, V:he her 1-~ayme ill had b .1-:::n lllad~ in 

full o~ in part, was now regarded as paid on account of 

their ~ntrance fee. 

The President exr-lained that a Co~~ittee of the 

Connc il had ca'Y'efnlly prer.ared By-Laws which he no "!V wis~ 

ed to have submitted to the meeting. By the amended 

charter the p evious By-La~s 1ere repealed and those 

mitted for constde~ation were to taKe th,ir ~lace . 

The ecreta~y then ead th follo¥ing:-



By-Laws of University Club 
of Montreal. 

ARTICLE I. 

N.\..MIG. 

The name of the Association 1;:; 

"G~rYERt;ITY CLuB OF :J.Jo~TH.EAL. 

ARTICLE II. 

OFFICERS. 

The officers of the Club shall be a 
President, a Vice-President, a Treasurer 
and a Secretary who shall be elected at 
the A._nnual meeting and shall hold 
office until the next annual meeting or 
until their successors be elected, and 
if a vacancy occurs it shall be filled by 
the Council until the next annual 
meeting. 

ARTICLE III. 

PREsiDEXT AXD YrcE-PRESIDEXT. 

The President, and in his absence the 
Vice-President, shall preside at the 
meetings of the Club and of the Council. 

. 1.5 

87 



arrw 

Uni 

tb 

In their absence, a meeting of the Club or of the Council shall elect their presiding officer. The President, with the Secretary shall sign all contracts and obligations of the Club, and shall perform duties assigned to him by the Club or by the Council. 

ARTICLE IV. 

TREASURER. 

The Treasurer shall collect all dues and deposit them in a bank approved by the Council, and shall pay by cheque all bills authorized by the Council. He shall keep the accounts of the Club, and shall report thereon at all regular meetings of the Council. His accounts shall be audited prior to the annual m~eting, and he shall submit at such meeting a detailed statement of the financial transactions of the preceding year. 

ARTICLE V. 

SECRETARY. 

The Secretary shall conduct the correspondence of the Club, shall issue notices of all meetings and keep minutes 
16 



of the Club and Council meetings. He 
shall notify those elected to membership 
of their election and shall forward a list 
of such to the Treasurer after each 
election. 

ARTICLE VI. 

THE CoUNCIL. 

The Council shall have general charge 
of the property, funds and affairs of the 
Club. It shall carry out the objects 
of the Club and to this end may exercise 
any and all powers of the Club, subject, 
however, to the constitution and to such 
action as the Club may take at any 
meeting thereof. 

It shall consist of the officers of the 
Club and fifteen members who shall be 
elected at the first annual meeting, five 
of whom shall retire at the end of the 
first year, five at the end of the second, 
and five at the end of the third. At 
each annual meeting members shall be 
elected to fill the vacancies existing. 
The Council shall meet at least once a 
month on such days as shall from time 
to time be determined by it. Seven 
shall form a quorum. 

17 



ener--, 

s a< 

Uni 

OC.J: 

om ... 

ARTICLE VII. 

STANDING CoM~nTTEEs. 

There shall be the following standing 
committees:-

The Committee on Admission shall 
consist of seven members appointed by 
the Council from its own number, of 
whom five shall form a quorum. It 
shall pass upon the qualifications of all 
candidates for membership. 

The House Committee shall consist 
of five members, appointed by the Coun
cil from its own number. Subject to 
the control of the Council, it shall 
have immediate charge of the Club 
House; it shall procure such articles 
as are necessary for the use and con
venience of members; it shall be 
responsible for the service of the Club, 
shall have power to appoint and dismiss 
employees, shall supervise the accounts, 
shall draw up House Rules, and shall 
report the same to the Council; shall 
receive complaints and shall investigate 
and dispose of such, or shall report to the 
Council upon the same. 

The Library Committee shall con-

18 



sist of three members appointed by the 

Council from its own number. It shall 

have charge of the reading room; shall 

select and purchase, subject to the ap

proval of the Council, the books, papers, 

journals and works of art for the Club. 

The Entertainment Committee shall 

consist of five members appointed by the 

Council, two of whom may be from the 

Club at large. It shall, subject to 

the approval of the Council, provide for 

such social and literary entertainments 

as shall be deemed advisable. 

The Finance Committee shall consist 

of three members, appointed by the 

Council from its own number; they shall 

form an Advisory Board to the Council 

upon questions relating to the finances 

of the Club. 

ARTICLE VIII. 

THOSE ELIGIBLE FOR OFFICE. 

Ordinary members in full standing 

and no others shall have the right to 

vote, and shall be eligible for election to 

office and to the Council. 

19 



~en '"""' 1 

f -

a 

Unb 

m. 

ARTICLE IX. 

MEMBERSHIP. 

Any male graduate or honorary gradu
ate of a University or College approved 
by the Council shall be eligible for mem
bership; also any gradutte of a )Iilitary 
or Naval Colleae aJministered by the 
Government of its cou1try. 

There shall be five classes of members, 
namely:-

1.-LrFE )fEMBERS. 

One payment of T\\'o Hundred and 
Fifty Dollars (in addition to the en
trance fee) by any or::linary member 
shall make him a lifE member, and 
exempt him from furtler J,Jayment of 
annual dues. 

2.-0RDIXARY :\J..;.:~,lBEHS. 

Ordinary members ::re those ·who 
reside or do business in the City of 
)Iontreal, or within a ndius of hYenty 
miles from the City Hall. The ordinary 
membership of the Club ~hall not exceed 
three hundred and fifty. 

3.-N ON-RESIDENT \IE.:\!BER . 

Non-resident members are those who 

20 



are otherwise eligible for ordinary mem
bership, but v. ho reside and do business 
at least twenty miles from the City Hall. 

Ordinary members absent from the 
Province of Quebec may, at the expi
ration of one year from the last payment 
of dues as ordinary members, and upon 
application to the Secretary, have their 
membership converted into a non
resident membership. 

Such non-resident members, originally 
resident or ordinary members, will be 
reinstated as ordinary members upon 
payment of the difference between the 
annual dues as non-resident and those 
as ordinary members. 

A non-resident member not previously 
an ordinary member, coming to live or 
do business within a radius of twenty 
miles of ~Iontreal City Hall does not 
thereby acquire the status of ordinary 
member. 

4--TRANSIENT MEMBERS. 

Person~ otherwise eligible for ordinary 
membership whose residence in Mont
real is, in the opinion of the Council, 

21 



act 

,d 

ueu ti 

temporary) may be given the full pri
vileges of the Club) save that of votinO' 

0 

or of holding office) for a period not ex-
ceeding two years) upon payment of the 
annual dues only. On the expiration 
of two years, such transient members) 
if still residing in l\IontrealJ shall be re
quired to pay the entrance fee then 
required by the Club. 

Transient members shall be elected 
in the same manner as ordinary mem
bers. There shall at no time be more 
than twenty such transient members. 

5.-PRIVILEGED l\IEMBERS. 

Persons not residing within a radius 
of twenty miles from the Montreal City 
Hall may be granted the use of the Club 
for a period of seven days at the request 
of a member) and by consent of the 
Council) but no person so introduced 
shall again be eligible until after the 
expiration of six months except as here
inafter stated. This period of se Yen 
days may be extended by special vote 
of the Council for a period not exceeding 
one month) upon payment of a fee of 
five dollars per week. The member 
introducing such privileged member 

22 

By the 



shall be responsible for his conduct and 
for any indebtedness he may incur to 
the Club. 

ARTICLE X. 

ELECTION OF MEMBERS. 

When any candidate is proposed for 
membership in the Club, his name and 
qualifications shall be submitted in 
writing to the Committee on Admission, 
who shall decide as to his eligibility and 
desirability; if approved by the Com
mittee, his name and degrees and College 
or University shall be posted by the 
Secretary in a prominent place in the 
Club for a period of one week, together 
with the names of his proposer a.nd 
seconder, after which he shall be voted 
on by the Council by secret ballot. 
Two negative votes shall exqlude. 

The election of any member shall be 
void if he fails to pay his entrance fee 
and current annual dues within thirty 
clays after notification of his election. 

ARTICLE XI. 

FEES. 

The entrance fee of ordinary members 
shall be $50 and the annual dues $25, 

23 



ac 

t:r 

,d 

m ~ ;:;. t i n r~ r. f' 'h ~ "• 

and of non-resident members, $25 and 
$10 respectively. The annual dues shall 
be payable in advance on the first cla v 
of February each year, but the annu;l 
dues of ne\v members elected on oT after 
the first clay of November in any year 
shall extend to a year from the succeed
ing first clay of February. 

The name of any member failing to 
pa~' his annual dues on the first day of 
February shall be exhibited in the coffee 
room on the first day of l\Iarch, if not 
then paid; and if not paid on or before the 
first clay of April, the Secretary shall re
port accordingly to the Council, \Yho shall 
callse his name to be erased from the list 
of members, but he may be readmitted 
by the Council upon assigning reasons 
which it considers satisfactory. 

All entrance fees and annual dlles 
shall be payable to the order of the Club. 

ARTICLE XII. 

RESIGNATIONS. 

A member may resign from the Club 
at any time on giving notice in writing 
to that effect to the Secretary, provided 
all arrears to the Club are paid. A 

24 



member not resigning before the first 
day of February shall be liable for the 
dues of the next current year. 

ARTICLE XIII. 

SusPENSION AND ExPULSION. 

Any member may be suspended or 
expelled for the ·wilful infraction of any 
By-Law or House Rule, or for acts or 
conduct which may.be deemed disorderly 
or injurious to the interests or hostile 
to the objects of the Club, by a vote of 
three-fourths of the members of the 
Council present at the meeting, provided 
that at least seven votes are cast in 
fa vor of such expulsion and suspension, 
and that one month's previous notice 
in writing be given to the member, 
together with a copy of the charges 
preferred against him, and an oppor
tunity afforded him for a hearing, either 
before the Council, or a committee of 
the same, as he may elect. 

ARTICLE X1V. 

LEA vrNG, FoRFEIT oF CLAIMS. 

Any member who shall -vvithdraw, 
resign or be expelled shall cease to be a 

25 



et 

member of the Club, and forfeit 1j1so 

facto all rights as such and claims there
in 01 in or to its property or funds, and 
any nember '"ho shall be expelled hall 
fore,er thereafter be ineligible to be 
readnittecl to the Club, either as privi
leged member or as guest. 

ARTICLE XV. 

AKXUAL ~1EETING. 

Tle annual general meeting of the 
Club shall be held on the second Thurs
day )f .Jiarch in each year, at an hour 
and place clesigna tecl by the Council. 
T'Yerty member shall constitute a 
quorum for the transaction of business. 

Sp~cial meeting may be called by 
the ")resident or by the Council, and 
shall be called by the Pre ident upon 
the Yritten request of fifteen members. 

ARTICLE XYI. 

NOTICES OF .JlEETl~GS. 

X et ices of all annual general meetings 
:md >f special meetings hall be po ted 
in tre Club for at least ten days beforr 
such meeting, and shall he mailed to all 

26 



ordinary members of the Club ten clays 
before such meeting. 

ARTICLE XVII. 

ADDRESS OF )1E~1BERS. 

All notices shall be binding upon 
members if mailed to them at the last 
address communicated by them to the 
Secretary. 

ARTICLE XVIII. 

PROFIT OR GRATUITIES. 

No member shall on any pretence or 
in any manner whatsoever receive any 
salary or emolument from the funds 
of the Club~ nor shall any member give 
any money or gratuity to any of the 
servants of the Club upon any pretence 
\vha tsoever. 

ARTICLE XIX. 

CoMPLAINTS oR SuGGESTio~s. 

Any complaints or suggestions regard
ing the management of the Club shall 
be submitted to the Secretary in ·writing, 
signed by the member complaining or 
suggesting. 



a 

ay 

r 

tr. 

~d 

ARTICLE XX. 

CLUB BILLS. 

~!embers shall pay their bills monthly , 
at the beginning of each month. The 
Committee shall, on the fifteenth day 
of each month, cause to be posted in 
the coffee room the names of members 
in arrears for the previous month; and 
any so posted '.Yho fails to pay his bill 
by the end of the then current month 
shall not receive further credit, and 
shall be liable to suspension or expul
sion, under Art. XIII of these By-Laws, 

ARTICLE XXI. 

REMOVING CLUB PROPERTY. 

No member shall take away from the 
Glub upon any pretense whatsoever, any 
ne'.Yspaper, pamphlet, book, map or 
other article, belonging to the Club. 

ARTICLE XXII. 

BREAKAGES. 

Any Club property injured or broken 
by the members must be paid for by 

them. 

28 



ARTICLE XXIII. 

S.MOKING. 

Smoking shall not be permitted in 
any room excepted by the Council. 

ARTICLE XXIV. 

INTRODUCTION OF STRANGERS. 

Any member shall have the privilege 
of introducing a friend to a meal in the 
Club, provided aJways that such friend 
be not introduced more than once during 
the same period of two ·weeks. No 
persons other than a member shall, 
except under the foregoing rule, be ad
mitted to the Club except for the pur
pose of viewing the Club) and then only 
when accompanied by a member. 

ARTICLE XXV. 

AMENDMENTS. 

Any Article of these By-Laws may be 
altered, amended or suspended for any 
length of time, by consent of two-thirds 
of the members present at any annual 
meeting, or any meeting specially eon
vened for that purpose; but such alter
ation, amendment or suspension must 

29 



f 

t. 

d -

be specified in the notice summoning 
such meeting. 

ARTICLE XXVI. 

INTERPRETATION OF RULES. 

Any question of interpretation as to 
the meaning of the foregoing Rules , or 
of any Regulations made by the House 
Committee or by the Council, shall be 
summarily or finally decided by a 
majority of the Couneil. 

30 





88 

It was moved hy }11" . Villiam del~. ~Jarler and se-

conded by ir. A. J3ro ~ning that the J3y-JJaws as .read, 

be a • .~JP'oved. 

J[~. Geo. H. J ontgomery moved an aJl1 nd."'"!lent which 

v-as sec<1nded hyLr . Fay .. tte .B own, that the words, 

"Ordinary me:m1Jers a-r, t!lose who reside o::- do business 

in th.., City of J ontreal o~ within a rad.ius of twenty 

miles from r .. he City Ha11." be strlC( out. 

After some discnss:i:on ·he am ndPl .. nt ·;as 1.-t to 

the ~~cting and lest. 

r he motion rrlade 1Jy ir. Earler vras then put and 

una.nimo lsl . .r car:r-ied. 

The Fresident stat d that th~ nex~ busin~ss was 

the Jlec~ion of officers and Council. On PlO tion 11r . 

J. c. Hic.son nd D. w. G. By~rs ~r aproin~ed sc~u-

tin ers. 

It was mov -;d by Dr. J. G. Adami that .1Ttr . Searg Jnt 

F. St~arns be unanimously el cted Fresident for the . n-

suing year. 

A formal ballot having been cast, C)earr;~nt F. 

Stearns vas declared d,ly elected as Fresident . 

It was mov~d r)y .. ·ir. J. C. Hicl(son that the other 

-retl. ing offic~-ros be unanimously· re-clect~d, s follows: 

Vie e-Fr.es iden t. 
... asurvr. 

~ec r:. "Gar~r. 

Frof. J. G. Adami. 
1~. Faul F. ~ise • 
l'"'"' . W. Graha.P1 Bro ¥ne . 

A for.mal ballot having been cast the above r;entle -

men were declar~d d1ly elected. 

J_~ominations w.e~e then r .. c .. ived fo!' Co,lnc il, and 

a hallo t tal en. The scrutineers rerorted that the 

following gcntldm~n had been el ctcld as memo rs of ~he . 

counc .il:-



Prof. F~ank • Adams. 
Lr . J. Harold Ri ~.Ks. 
rr. Wilfred Bovey. 
J.~r. Fay~ t te Bro rvn. 
Frof. J. W. A. Hic.t son. 
J!r. Geo • • Hyde . 
Dr . Ja.fles r. Jack. 
Dr. ~. P. Lachapelle. 
FY'of. Paul :r. Lafleur. 
Frof. H. J( •• !Iackay . 
,rr . Herbert :M . l:arler . 

Mr. Geo • H. l~on tgom ~ry. 
Frof. Fercy E. ~obhs . 
Mr. Gavin L. Ogilvie. 
Dr • R. F • Hu t tan·· 

It was then moved bJ .r . Wilfred Bovey and s.-

conded by n"Y'. JarrLs I. T~ck, "that all the Acts of 
~dtrl:/7 

the F!"ovisional Corrm1itted and all' admissions to mern-
"' 

bershi:r. 1n.ade by th .... m on behalf of th .. Cl ut), be and 

they ar . h .reh~r at if il3d and eo nf i rmed." 

A vote of thanks rvas moved by .t~r. F.o s Nell C. 

F ishe:r and s ,conrled by .y,... A. 13rownin~, to the off-

89 

ice!"s and to tne Plembe s of th Council, for the wo"Y'A. 

!they had don• in the organization of th~ Club, 

It as moved by Dr. /I.J., i and seconded b~r Frof

lessor Faul T. Lafleu , that, "~his the meMbers of the 

"tniversiTJy Club in annual meetine assembled here-

"with tender to ~"r . James B. Allan t;h., exy,ress ion 

"of their cordial aiJ}Jreciation of his eoodwill in 

"lendinr his books and picturds for he 11·rr:ose 

"of furnishing the Club." 

The Secretary Nas instructed to forward a copy of 

this resolution to ~. Allan. 

There being no further business the m~~ting ad-

j o l!"ned. 



90 

• 0 p . ~ . 

0 "i 

Cc it 

ollo · 

A 

F . C. 
A. A. 
J. J. 
J , 1 

.0 

r 14 t • l 0 • 

• 

i: 

0 "T-L : 

• 



91 

1 Cou c·l 

s . c s '1 i 0 1' 

""'S • .L l 

.L 0 a 'f 
. . -

c 

"Q.. . F . "R. 

l c 0 0 

~~ CO 

I -
I co:r :r 'l l l 

Jl:J 

6/hu·~ 
P . 

F ~ 

J • 
G .. T • 
. . Jj' • 

1IOUSE C01 I'l 'rJ~F:-
J • .I • J 

~ 



92 

J . 
p 

-l ~I J. ~.b!E : -
--~=,_--==--- J • . • A • 

frc 

eo n i tt ... , 

rl 

J . Ha-rol 
H ..,. 

c 

1 

0 

• 
..,. 

• 

r to 

1ete >J "' 1 ' J 

,... , A~ ~i, 

(, I 1 .L 

CJ., • •• ••••• ••• •••••••••••••••••••••••••• 0 1 

A. c - 0 s ••••••••••••••••••• ' 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••• _. __ 9 __ 

To~.~n.L ••••••••••••••••• 251 

I V ' b.S 0 r~,; s d J 

f). • R· ar r a P of . A I. 

ud c. 1 om i 0 V 

tl .s of u t i eo i ~. t eo;), a 1 

li .._ of 

I 

a "'I; 

' P . cl ~ . 

• 

u 



/lcvuu 
f_~"dta-

Slty Cl ). 

P1U~SE~fT : -

' -· u _J. 

s a p. s ~.~uarns l vlle c ... c lr . 
P _~V • H . ~ ~ • YacKay . 
P of . Pa·l ~ . L~fl~ r. 
T) • J'- .l:S :r . Ja.cl:. 

• tT • G • _ ia 1 ..:.. • 

n~ . R. F . RUvvan . 
-_r • ~ i l! r e d rr • B 0 V..., J • 
JL.. G~.,;o . T. HJdu . 
l. r. r. G-r 3ro 1e . 

ll l 

vll Clu vas no r a.. follo · :-

0 r 1 n ... t r y 1 ~ > "' r s • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 2 9 

io 1-res idc 1 . • • • • • • • . • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • la 

Tot 1 ••••••••••••••••• ~6~ 

rr V S"'c .. ~ ry I ~S 11S ~,~_ c ~.~u vO al 

th • 0 .Ltt. 1 c~.~ed to .. i d ~L.O a 

93 

0 

0 1 "' e · r 1 eu , "' unl s r f us J\,;:1...., ... a d 

:f' or v. . it ~,~ ... 1-.,lr 1ct. es wO 1 

~hiJ; roll. 

Co litviJv r .t'or~.~-

·d t._a ... IJ./ CO •• • i c-., V .L 

it .0 T~ ... n v 1 a~... ~.~.1e ac~ 1 "' 

rt o_ s .... o .... ·\ .... c;u 

to t re .. s a f. 1. tor G of "" .. u lv'\.4.5 • 



--~ 

94 

It • 'c "v d u P ~or . Laf l~::ur nd s"'cu.d d 

. y PI of • ~ ~t. .. <..:_, ~r vCO .t.: .... ( a"' o .. .., of .1 Hv Sv 

G \Jd · d l.ll..c..4.... .r .. ey h.; 

T .. s er "CA-r::/ . s 1 • ..> "" c ..~v ~.~o c..:o unic ~.~c 

... I,; ..... x~.~ c~ .i~ ... , . 

I s d cided to 10 l. u .. ~x ~.~ ·. e t; t l g u n 

T sday, U. lv r-

s t,..,r C..L u. 

.L LU i ... ~ .. lv.~.' 

our e • 

_j 



·95 

Montreal, May 28th. 1908. 

Minutes of a meeting of ~he Council of the 

University Club held on Thursday the 21st inst. at 

5.30 P. M. at the University Club. 

PRESE:HT:-
Seargent P. Stearns in the chair. 
Prof. J. w. A. Hickson. 
Prof. Paul T. Lafleur. 
Prof. J. G. Adami. 
Dr. James M. Jack. 
Geo. H. nontgomery. 
Geo. T. Hyde. 
w. Graham Brovvne. 

l'Tinutes of the pre ious meeting were read 

and confirmed. 

The Secretary reported that the membership 

of the Club now stood as follows:-

Ordinary memberahip •••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 254 

Non-resident members' •••••••••••••••••••••••••• 14 

Total•••••••••••••••• 268 

Prof. Hickson on behalf of the Finance 

Committee re~orted that they would have a complete 

statement to submit at the next meeting. He stated 

that it ~as evident from the investigation made by 

the Committee that all expenditure would have to be 

curtailed and that only necessary alterations to the 

Club House should be undertaken at the present time. 

Dr. Jack, convener of the House Co~nittee 

re}Jorted that under tha authority given at the l.~st 

meeting they had received tenders for the followingt 



96 
--~ 

Alt~rations to the Building at the rear of the 
propertY•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••$120, 

Fly Screens for the whole building............. 75, 

It was moved by Prof. Hickson and seconded 

by Dr. Ruttan, that the House Co:mmittee be authorized 

to expend the above amounts instead of those author

ized at previous meeting. 

The Special Committee for publishing the 

book of rules reported that tenders had been received 

and after discussion it was left to the Committee to 

undertake the work providing the total cost· did not · 

exceed $75. 

The Librar Committee asked to be instructed 

as to what New York r)aper should be purchased for the 

reading room and after some discussion this was left 

to Professors Lafleur and Hickson. The feeling of the 

Council was that the "New Yo:rk Sun" would be the best 

paper. 

Dr. Adami on 1)ehalf of the Entertainment 

~~_4. Connnittee suggested the 5th. day of June for the first 

L~ ;;tz;:- Club Dinner, the fee to be $1.66. 

The Secretary was instructud to send out a 

notice to all the members informing them that the 

first Club Dinner would be held at 7.45 P. M. on 

Friday, the 5th. June, ticcets to be $1.00. 
' 

It was decided to hold the next meeting on 

Thursday the 28th. inst. at 5.30. P ... :. 

There being no further business the meeting 

adj ournad. 



97 

Montreal, June 2nd. 1908 . 

Hinutes of t.he mee ... ing of t .e Council of the 

Unive:rsity Club, held 01 rhursday, th 28th. lftay, 1SI08 . 

PRESElT: -

HOUSE RULES. 

HouRs OF OPENING AND CLOSING 

. The house shall be open for the recep
tiOn of members each day at eight 
o'clock A.:\I., and shall be closed on 
week~da!·s a one A.~I., and on Sundays 
at m1dmght. The dining-room shall be 
open daily for the s~rvice of meals from 
eight A.~l. until twelve P.l\1. Bar closes 
at one A.:JI. on \Yeek-davs and eleven-
thirty on Sundays. ~ 

DIXING Roo~r 

Breakfast may be served from eight 
until ten A.~I. 

Lunch and Dinners from twelve to 
two-thirty P . .\1. and from six to eight 
P.~I. 

S_uppers up to h,·elve P.~I. on . giving 
notice before nine P. :JI. 

X o wine or liquors sht. 1 be served to 
ar~_v member in the dining room ex~ept 
With breakfast. lunch, dinner or supper. 

:Jiem bers \Yill fill up their bills for 
meal " themselves, and must on no ac
count employ the waiters to do so. X 0 

:n 

Seargent P. Stearns in the chair . 
Prof . J . ... . A. Hickson . 
Prof . Paul T. I;afleur. 
Prof . J . G. Adami , 
Dr . James M. J~ck . 
Ur . Fa.Jette Brown . 
~'[r . Wilf'red Bovey . 
11·,...- H&:ll"'r ~rt tarler . 

T. Eyde • 
. m Browne. 

revio.us meeting were read 

n<-.mes having been duly approved 

and ~osted in the Club 

·ding to the by-laws, were duly 

I•-

Blizard . 
Lving Esq . M. D. 
Lth Esc . 
~cier Esq. 
1 au Es • 

t.ted House Rules which had 

.ts e Comr.n it was moved 

i seconded by Prof. Eiccson that 

~ printed with the constitution 

said at he had asked the 

te n tice of t,he Club ninn a s 

e Committee claimed that, he 

--



pro,.irlir.D' t.he total cost· did not 

ar 

fter 

eur 

he " 

i or 

d t] 

ee · 

eta: 

m em 

wou 

une 

hat, stick, or umbrella shall be taken into • 
the dining room. Private card room 
and dining room may be engaged by a 
party of not less than four, for their 
exclusive use during the evening by 
giving notice to the managing ste''Tard on 
the morning of the day on which the 
room would be required. 

Smoking in the dining-room will be 
permitted onlv' after eight-thirty P.~L 

REFRESH!-.fEXTS. 

No wine , liquor or refreshments shall 
be served in the librar~' and no conver
sation shall be carried on therein. 

GA::\IEt:i. 

The tariff and regulations for the use 
of the billiard-room and card-rooms 
shall be under the control of the House 
Committee. I\ o game shall be played in 
the Club-house on unclay. 

Rates for use of billiard-room and for 
cards and also r hes will be posted in the 
billiard and card-rooms. 

BooKt; A o P.BIPHLETs. 

No person shall take from the Club
house any book, pamphlet, ne\Yspaper, 

:3:~ 



Mr. Wilfred 
l r Y' - rl (.) "Y' h 13 r t 

• llu or other article belonging to the Club, or 
m mutilate or destroy the same. Books 

or papers removed from the library to 
tit q,nother room must be replaced. 

GUESTS. 

No on~ \V hose application for member
ship in the Club has been refused shall 
he eligible to be introduced as a guest, 
unless and until his name has been sub
mitted to the Council and their permis
sion for such introduction first obtained. 

LUGGAGE. 

No large boxes or articles of luggage 
belonging to members will be admitted 
into the hall. 

DoGs. 

No dogs shall be allowed in the Club
house. 

lN.JURY TO CLUB PROPERTY. 

Any destruction of the property of 
the Club, or injury to it, shall be paid for 
by the member who shall have caused 
the same, the amount to be paid to be 
determined by the House Committee. 

33 

T. 
l.nl 

~ pr 

nam 

rdin 

t:-

Bli 
:\.tin 
l.th 
rcie 
1eau 

Ltte 

.toe 

i se 

pr 

sai 

te n 



work providing the total coat did not . 

6 Le 

ttha1 

• Ac 

thE 

e Se 

t:t 

innE 

5th. 

281 

,ere 

WRITING MATERIALS. 

Writing materials ·will be provided for 

the use of the members. 
No pamphlet, advertisement, or notice 

of any kind shall be allowed to be laid on 
the table or put up in the Club by a 

member. 

FEES oR GRATUITn;s. 

~o meJ?ber or visitor shall give any 
mon~y or gratuity to arty servant of the 
Club, and no servant shall be employed 
by any memqer on any business of his 
own out of the Club-house. Upon ap
plication to the Hall Porter, messengers 
will be obtained for which regular charge 

will be made. 

MANAGING STEWARD. 

The Managing Steward shall have 
custody of all provisions and supplies, 
and furniture, belonging to the Club. 
He shall have general .control of and 
superintend all servants and shall be 
responsible for their conduct and appear
ance. He shall account to the Treasurer 
for the monies received and -shall gener-

34 



ally be responsible for the good order of 
the Club House. 

ExTRACT FROM SERVANTs' REGULATIONS 

No servants of the Club shall be sent 
out of the Club House on any errand or 
.Pretense whatsoever unless upon Club 
business and then only upon the order 
of the Managing Steward. 

No servant shall be reprimanded, or in 
any way punished by the members. In 
the event of any fault being fo·und in any 
department the complaint must be made 
in ·writing as provided in the By-Laws. 

35 

- -., - _,--
Mr . Wilf'red 
'lfl-yo _ i--r>=l"Y"hl3rt 

T. 
:tm 

... p 

t:-

Bl 
tti 
tth 
rei 
1ea 

ltt 

1SG 

i SE 

Pl 

saj 

te r. 



Alt~rations to the Building at the rear of the 
propertY•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••$120. 

Fly Screens for the whole building............. 75. 

It was moved by Prof. Hickson and seconded 

by Dr. Ruttan, that the House Co:rmnittee be authorized 

to expend the above amounts instead of those author

ized at previous meeting. 

The Special Committee for publishing the 

book of rules reported tha t tenders had been received 

and after discussion it was left to the Committee to 

undertake the work pro'r in i nP" the to tal eo s t · did not · 

exceed $?5. 

The_1. 

as to what New · 

reading room an' 

to Professors L< 

Council was tha · 

paper. 

Dr. A( 

~~A.. Connni ttee sugge: 

L~ ~ Club Dinner, thE 

The SE 

not ice to all tl 

first Club DinnE 

Friday, the 5th. 
' 

It waf 

Thursday the 28i 

There 

adjourned. 



7 

Montreal, June 2nd. 1908 . 

Minut s of the mee~ing of t~e Council of the 

University Club, held 01 rl'hursday, the 28th. May, 1~708 . 

PRESENT: -
Seargent P. Stearns in ~e chair . 
Prof . J . "! . A . Hicl{son . 
Prof . Paul T. Lafleur. 
Prof . J . G. Adami . 

Ja .. mes M. J c. ck . 
FaJette Brown . 
Wilf'red Bovey . 
Herbert Tarler . 
G eo • T • I:yd e • 
Graham rowne. 

~inu tes of the revious meeting were read 

and confirmed . 

The following n ... mes havine been duly approved 

by the Co~mittee on Admission and pos~ed in the Club 

House for one week according to the by-laws, were duly 

elected by secret ballot:-

.1LU:r . Jolm Blizard . 
Eenry Keating Esq . M. D. 
Wm . Redpa th Es(.:. • 
J . A. ~erci r Esq . 
Leon Garneau Es • 

Dr. Jack submi.,ted House Rules which had 

been prt;;J,ured by the House Commi tt it was moved 

by 1 r . ~ayette Brorm and seconded by Prof. Hic~son that 

these be a roved and be printed with the consti~ution 

a1d by-laws of the Club . 

The President said t at he h d asked the 

l ecretary t o ithhold the notice of ~he Club ninn r a 

the cha:i:rman of the House Committee cla · 4ed that the 



~8 

~ 

price for the dinner was not sufficient. I was moved 

by Dr. Jac and seconded by Prof. Hickson that the 

rice of the · tickets 1)e made $1 .50 and that the number 

t limited to 40. The <)ecrc;tary was instruc~ed to 

send out the notices accordingly. 

Th following le ~er was th n read from the 

Secretary of the .Ame rican Laryngological Association, 

hr:~~ "At the final session of -che Congress of the 

~~ "American Laryngological Association recently h ld in 

"Montreal, th fell(.) 'ling resolt tion v1as adOilted:-

"HESOLVED. hat the cordial thanks of this Association 

"be tendered to the Governors of the University Club 

"for the courtesie extended to our }?ellows during the 

"present Congress and that the S cretary be instructed 

11 to · inform the Governors of the passage of this re sol-

"ut ion. 
"I ta .. pleazure ir: carrying out the instruc 

tion of my colleae;ues." 

The submit ed his re1-ort and after 

some discussion it ~s deci ed th t the Club should 

a Jply to 7,he Bank of Hontrea..~- for an advance. It was 

therefor~ Jroved by Professor Adarni, and seconded by 

Prof. Eiccson, that the President and the reasurer 

1~ tJk.. »>fb were at thorized -eo apply to the bank for an over draft 

of $4,000. for three months, ~ith the privilege of ex

tending it for another three months and that he Pres

ident and £reasurer be authorized to sign any doct~ent 



or undertakir.g pledging the :vro~erty of the c1u11 for 

the amount as.t:ed for . 

I t was decided to ho l d the next meeting , 

Thursday the 4 h . inst . at 5 . 30 P. ~ . a h C , 

99 

There being no further lJusiness the meeting 

adjourned . 



Montr al, Jun 9th. 1908. 

Minutes of a meeting of the Council held on 

Tnursday, the 4th. inst. at 5.30 P. M. at the Univer

sity Club. 

PIDJSENT:-
Seargent P. Stearns in the chair. 
Prof. Frank D. Adams. 
Prof. J. G. Adami. 
Prof. Paul T. Lafleur. 
Dr. James M. Jack. 
Mr. Paul F. Sise. 
Mr. Fayette Brown. 
Mr. Geo. T. Hyde. 
Mr. W. Graham Brown~. 

' Prof. Eickson telephoned his regrets at not. 

being present. 

Minutes of the previous meeting were read 

and confirmed. 

The Secretary reported the follcwing member

ship to the Club as follows:-

Ordinary members ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 258 

Non-resident members••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 14 

Total •••••••••••••••• 272 

Dr. Jack reported that th& House Committ a 

raooimnended the purchase of linen coats to be worn by 

the waiters during the smmner, in p ace of the present 

uniforms at a total cost of $60. The Committee also 

reco~nended the electric lighting of the building at 

the rear, cost $15 • . It was therefore moved 1Jy Mr. 

Fayette Brown and seconded by Prof. Adami that the 

above appropriations 1Je granted. 



10_ 

Prof. Adami on behalf of tne Entertainment 

Committee moved that on further consideration, the 

Club Dinner which had been called for the 5th. June 

should be postponed until a later date. 

The Treasurer submitted ~h.; following report; 

FIHAlTCIAL STATIDLENT. 

By cash on Hand 

Real Estate 
Additions 

Furniture & 
Fixtures 

Charters 
Inventory 

Provisions 
Liquors 
Cigars and 
Cigarettes 

Accounts 
Receivable 

--,m'"'Gr ance-J? e e s 
Annual Dues 
House Acts 

Entrance Fees 
ortgage 

Accounts Payable 

Assets. 

23,000.00 
5,805.Cli_ 

368.69 
?14.85 

116.13 

800.00 
1250.00 
1359.85 

LIABILITIES. 

As at the lst. of June, 1908. 

28,805.04 

?,035.00 
350.00 

1,199.67 

3,409.85 

$1,818.46 

40,799.56 
$42 ,(rin-.o2 

----=--~-

13,150.00 
19,000.00 

5,320.06 
us 

37,470.06 
' 5,147.96 ========---.=-

The President reported that he and the Treas

urer had called at the Bank of Montreal in accordance 

vith the resolution paased at the last meeting, tnd 



102 

that they were to hear the decision of the bank with 

reference to the granting of an overdraft in a day or 

two. 

It was decided to hold the next meeting on 

Thursday next, the 11th. inst., at 5.30 P. 1 . at the 

University Club. 

There being no further business the meeting 

adjourned. 

1 ~ 



1_03 

:·ontreal J ne 18t· . 1r.os . 

~r · n,tes of a meeting of th Council of the 

Un ·vera · t./ Club held on hursday, t..h.e 11th. · nst . at 

5 . 30 P . -~ · at the Un rersity Club . 

PRES.Ji~NT:-
ea ~ent P . SteaTns n the chair . 

Prof . J . w. A. HicKson . 
Prof . Frank D. Ad~~s . 
D"' . JaJ·1es ~f . Jack . 
Gavin L . Oelivie . 
Geo . T. Hyde . 
W. Grahal"'tl B"Y'u me . 

~f nutes of the previous mee in 'le e read 

and conf ir ned . 

The Sec,..etary - c},o te tne membershil of the 

Club .. s follows: 

~/u,kn~; , 0 d · na"~'.~ !'lt.lr1bers •••••••• , •• ,,,.,,,.,., , ,,,,,,,, , 2fi0 

~:r--v-- ~Jon-reslde1t ~e~ e~s •••••••••••••••• • •••••••••••• 14 

Total ••••••••••••••••• • • 274 

I t vas moved .. >y Prof. Hickson and sec ~ded 

by r . Oplivie that notices Je sent out to those on 

the ori~rin 1 list who had lJecn absent from the city 

during the o,..ganization of the Cl b, v z:-

Sir . 1el bourne Ta · t . 
4'ranc is LC IJe llan • 
Dr . G. Dupont . 
nr . Pennoyer . ;<-
Dr . Little . 

The followine nam)s havin been duly ap1rove 

by the Comm ' ttec on Adm ssion a1d 1.osted · n t: .. e Club 

Hovse for one week we e dtly elected by ec!!' t ballot . 



104 

ORDilTARY ~ 1iE:OU3ERS . - - .. --. 
J oh..'Yl J:cno nal .:JS q . 293 Peel Street . 

J. K. L . Ross hsq • 342 Feel Stre,t . 

.:.TON- "RES I DEH'i.' 

li'. E . Alfre ~sq . Newport, Ve, ont . 

It vas decid~d to hol ~~e next meet i ne on 

Thu "Y' s ay the 18tn . ·ns t . at 5 . 30 F . :r . at the Club . 

Ther .... hein".r no further 1usi1ess. thv meetirlt.,. 

::tdj o trned . 

, 

~-
# 

h Pr i nt rep r._ t a h Ba 0 r al 
r 1lling o len $ ,ooo n the no f -eh C ub , 

t Pres dent c'ind 'v th f Counc i • 

n matter ra r fcrr u 
1 F ,.a c C 



105 

M:ontr al, Ju y 2 , 08 . 

t 18t • a 5 . ~0 P . ~ . at th Un1v rsi . Club . 

PRES:F~NT: -
Pro • J. G. A am n the c 1a~r • 

~~ Prof . J. w. A. Eic a n, 
Dr . Jrune M. Jac • 
Mr . Paul F . 
:r • H rb rt 

Hr . Wi fr • 
_r • Geo . T. 

The Pres ent, 1r . Seargent P. s ~ea s, en 

gre at n t g .... sen\,o . 

1~ u s f th revi us 1 et g ~ er read c. nd c n-

firmed . 

Tne Secretary re ort the me ershl.p of "'he C ub s 

w : 

Or c~r - members ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 26 

n m mbers ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Tota • • • • • • • 2? 

loCUA T F nance C nnn r c mm n e th t c ub 

Q~ 
borrow the um f $ ,opo from Ba1 f ' 

a 

Pre l. ent an tw o h r membe c Cl " 0 il~--::=:-- 0 ' 
0 en rse the note to be isc tn Ba u 

e b c c h ng a t 

I mv Dr . J ac a d se n e Fr f . 

t t Pr s.~. ent an Treasu.r r be aut:ro ... ze a. 0 b 1 ro c.n 



~106 

h 1 of t c u , t s f $ ,000 fr n .. 

r ~ mont nge1, Ol tn n of "'- Clu. 1.1 

en oy th Pres n a d b t /0 m mbe s of th C uncll . 

~~ I t as m red b ]fr . 1~ r r c nd s.;con d b Pro • H c -

L~ on t at e en r w s v r rre t ab b i -

mn fi b a f a trus ee , of the n 

d lV l.dU 1. no es of he m mbers of Co tnc a1 h ff c 

of th Cluo for the r r r ta s are and t t he Treasure 

be vhe tru ee . 

I ; also mo e y 1.1r. Marler an s con 

nat a ntrance a end arr ar receiv d fr m ls • 

J une onrards sh u d be d os"ted n sp c a ace nt in he 

B n o l~on a , vh t b us d fo . ·h 11 da 0 

f tle oan grant d by th B • 
The H u Co t had n p c a bu ne t r por-:, . 

I a Cld to 0 d ne n X meeting on "'- 2nd. J ,. 
1.1 • 

Th ru o 1ng n urt r usin s the me t ng a · o 1rne • 

~~~ 



107 

rent real, Sept. 10, 1908 

Minutes of a meeting of tbe Council or the 

University Club called for the 23rd .Tul¥, and adjourn

ed until the 27th. idem. on acc.unt of there being no 

quorum. 

~eargcnt 'P. Stearno in the chair 
Dr. James • Jack 
Dr. R F Ruttan. 
Go. P.. rtontgomery. 
J. Harold Bi rks. 
Geo. Ts Hyde. 
''. Graham :R rowne. 

Minutes of the previous meeting were read and 

confirmed. 

The Rccretary reported the memborohip of the Cl b 

s fol owa:-

RDI1rARY .. · ~ f.Bli1 ~ 
0 -RESID:.NT 

•••,•••••••• '' •• ,,, 9ltl •• e265 
ERS • • , • • • • , • • • 1 1 , , e , 3 , , e 4 ~ • 5 e , 

Total.,.,. ~o. 

The follo ing names hav.:.ng been paabed by the 

Committeo on Admission and regularly posted in t he 

Club House in accordance ith the By laws of tne Club 

were duly eloctt3d by secret bal ot. 

Gorge E. Bell Esq., 

J. 'Q. J or is on .!!l.s q. , 



NON-RESIDENT 

• E ... hilds Esq. 

R H M. Hardiaty ~sq. 

Jno. J. Harty Esq 

TRft NS IEN"r MEMBERS • _,_.._.. - ..; ............. ~~ 

Georgc. T. Stephcns Esq. 

Percival G. White Esq. 

The Presidt::nt reported that th Treasurer and he 

had l)orrowud on beh<::~.lf or the Club rorn the Bank of 

.~ont rea the sum of 4,000 in accordance wi tb the 

resolutions passe at the Council meoting on the 18th 

June last. 

The correspondence between Arthur A tt in 

re t=t·ence to his application to be made a trancient 

member instead of an ordinary member was submitt~d 

and the renly of the Secretary r~gretting that thi 

could not be granted was approVE d 

The Chairman of the House Committee stated that 

he had nothing of special importance to reporte 

There being no further buaineao the meeting 

adjourned. 



~ 

109 

A:on r . ' s p e. be 1, 1 os. 

f th C unc t 

Uni.rersitJ Club held n Thursda th Oth. ns . ) 
PRESENTt 

s areent P. St n in t 
Pro • J. c. A~ i 
Pro • F rcy E. Nobb 
Dr. Jam M. J c • 
Dr. R. F. Ruttan 
Wilfrid T. B y 
G o. T. Hyde 
w. Gr' am Bro"ne. 

c i 

M n v s of the prev ous meetine w re re l 

nd confirmed. 

Th S cret ry re ort d th mem er h ... o 

th Club as follo .-

ORDINARY Jffi1ffiERS •••••••••••••• 268 
NON-RES IDElJ"T }00"BERS • • • • • • • • • • 18 
TRANS !Ji~UT ]00ffiERS ••••••••••••• 

TOTAL .~.,~ ffiERSHIF ••• ,2 8 

The 1 r.g narr:tes h ve een pass y the 

Committ~o n ~&n sion and regularly po te in the 

Club House in accordance ith the by la s of the Club 

e duly et d by s er t ballot. 

ORDINARY mM:RERS. 

W F. Skaife 
H. R. T enhoL'!le. 

NON RESIDENT. 

Ed d Slade 
Le 1 R ord M.D. 

The foll ng le t rece v 

B Al n a ea 

ont e 1. 
M ntr 1. 

Bl c Lal , Qu • 
Balt o~ , Ma~·l n 

fr m MR. Jame 



c~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 

I 

Life and Times of Sir .James Graham.2 \· O~s. 

Story of a Beautiful Duchess 
Historical Studies.Acton. 
From Fiji to the CanniiJal Isla.nds. 

The Pirst Gentleman in Europe.2 \Ols. 

and,Memoires de l a Comtesse de B?igne,which latter is bein~ bou~d and will 

not be ready for aoout three weeks. 
Yours faithfJl~y, 

~ 
f 



I+ as then m ed y Dr . Ruttan an sec n d 

the tha1k the counci be by Profess r Nobbs tha 

conv yed to ~r. A 1 or hi very generots present an 

that a COIJ of t is re ol1.tion be f rvard d to hi Y 

the Seer tar • 

It s a so oved by Prof. A ami and s c n 

by [r . Hy e that 

e conveye to Si 

ict1re h rea n 

he thanks f the Counc of the C u 

Thom Shaughne s f r the han o e 

d o the Club: t ltr. C v an 

for the e ft of t ·o icture now hanei e in th 

n to the rjcan Univer ity Men~ As ociat"on of Cana 

for he han som clock r s nted to the Club, nd tl t t 

Secre ary nstructe to fo 1ard to the e gentlem n a 

to the President of e ican M n As oci t•on cop f 

the e res ltticns . 

Dr. J c on e lf of th House C ~m e 

d he r ce pts for the ek nd ng 1 t. Sep e ber 

much b 

After s m 

the actual exp ndi tu.re of the hou • 

scns ion t ra ecided to continu a t 

pr ent in the h pe that dur ng t· e comi fall, memb r 

ou d patron ze the Club mor libe a ly than they 1a in 

th pa t. 

It was mor d by Dr. Rtttan and econde by 

Profes or t t ment of t e mont ly 

l Club b su mitte at t e next me tine 

and that the Treasurer be r ;lqu t e t 

ubm t a inancial statement ho ing the ~et o i 1 

f the C ub o m to he t . Se t n r . net . 



$26 Pi ne Ave:. 

Montreal. 

8 Aug.1908. 

The c:na irman. 

Uni versity Club. 

Montreal. 

Dear Sir, 

A box cdntaining cooks and a ddressed to me wil1 oe delivered in 

the course of a day or two at the Cl uo .If approved oy the Comroit~ee,l 

hope the Clut will honour me oy accepting them for the Liorary.The titles 

are as follows:-

Elizabeth Montague.2 vo1s. 
Thomsen's Eighty Yeark Reminiscences 2 vols. 
~oyage of the Discove1 y.2 vols. 

Impressions of India. 

Memoi : s of Oxford. 
Beside Still aters. 

Altar Fire. 
Diary and Correspondence of Sir C.J.Fox.2 \ ols. 

Dyotts Diary.2 vols. 
From Midshipman to F ~~ld Marshal.2 v o ~ s. 

From the Niger to the Nile. 
I 

Garibaldi's Defence of the Roman Repblic. 
Memoirs of Prince Ho tlenlohe.2 vol s 

I 

The Real Louis XV.2 vols. 
I 

The MaKing of Modern :Egypt. 
h m b 1 i ng Re c o 11 e c t ·i o rl s • 2 ' o l s • 
Society Recollections in Paris. 

The Victorian Chanoe~1ors.2 \ols. 

A Princess of Intrigue.2 \o1s. 



~~ 

~·~ 

af~ 

~ 

M01 

m~ 

It s hen m ed y D • Ruttan and s c n 

by Professor Nobhs tha the thank f the C unci be 

conv ye t ~r. A or his very g ner t resent an 

that a CO}) of t is re olution be f r vard d t hi by 

the Secreta Y• 

It 8 so oved by Frof. A am and c n e 

by i.r. Hy e that he thanks f the Counc 0 the 

e con eye to s Thoma Shauehne y f r th h n 0 

ict lre h re n d o the Club: t Mr. c V n 

for the g f.., of t 0 pictur s n hanei e in th lib 

n to he rjcan Un ersi ty .l en~ A oc at on f Cana 

for he han so m clock r s nted to the Club, nd tr t t 

Sec..,.e a y nstructe t fo ard to the e gentlem n a 

o the Fre ident of erican M n A ci ·on cop f 

the e resol ti n • 

Dr. J ck on e lf of h House C wm 

he r ce p or the k nd ne 1 t. Se mber 

the actual e p ndi tu.re of the hou • 
After m se 1s i n t d c"d d to con nu as 

r nt in he hope that dur ng t' e comin fall, memb r 

otl pat on ze the Cltb mor libera ly than they av in 

th pa t. 

It was mov d by Dr. Rtttan and econde by 

Pro fen r Nobl)S hat t t ent f .&.. ly 
"' 

on 

eh f Club b ubmitted t t e next m t ne 
of t Co c and that the Trea urer be r qu te t 

ubm t a financi 1 statement ho ing the act i 

f the c ub do to he t. s pt • net. 



It ' l c to hold tne next et ng 

.. Th rr y tne 24 tn . 41 t . :l t r.:: . 0 . 'P . J • 

. Th , b inc; no f 1.rther lJLlS nas the m et ng 

o rn • 



· itutweu 
th 

t • 15 F. 

~ 

y Club 

llf • 

FRESEUT . 

M nu 

R 

D~ . 

Dr . 
[r . 

J.~r . 
}Ir . 
][l" . 
][r . 

h 

}[ n r a , S t lRt • 1 OQ . 

c ne 

d Th r ay 
"" l t • n . ' 

rne h c . i . 
tli . 

he r v ou r nd c 



4 

kd Dr. J c n C m tt 

-~~dbc t .. llll c 

I y pe 

y p 

+ + !' h r V V • 

• L c 

~#~ t 

~Cfn~ no h Clu i 1 

'!Il t h n n r 

t u a 

... 
1,1 

th s t o her• 

e •c oc • }1 

c +n. Ho • 

I 'J ho l t l ., t ne n 

T u s h 4 h • 0 F .)I. 

Th ne n f r u in th e ting 

0 n • 



11o 

September 29th. 1908. 

Minutes of a meeting of the Council of the 

University Club held on Thursday the 24th. inst at 

5.3o F. n. 
:PRESENT:• 

Seargent F. Stearns in the chair. 
1~. Gavin L. Ogilvie. 
Mr. Geo. T. Hyde. 
:Prof. J. G. AdMai. 
Frof. Faul T. Lafleur. 
Dr. James 't. Jack. 
Mr. W. Graham Browne. 

Minutes of the I~revious meeting were read 

and confirmed. 

The Secretary reported the membership of the 

Club as follows:-

ORDIN~J{Y 100/ffiERS •••••••••••••• 270 
NON-RESIDENT }(ID]fBERS ••••••• I.. 19 
TRANSIENT l~J1ffiERS ••••••••••••• 2 ---

TOTAL 100ffiERSHIF •••• 2 91 __ .__ ... _...,. __ _ 
The following nrunes having been passed by 

the Committee on Admission and regurarly posted in the 

Club House in accordance with the By-laws o.f the Club 

were duly elect~d by secret ballot. 

ORDiliARY JVfJ£MBJ~RS, 

John Fair Esq. 
E. Gerald Hanson Esq. 
Andrew N. Jones Esq. 
Dr. F. A. Stevenson. 
Henry s .. Williams Esq. 

NON-Rl~SIDENT 1G!l'"i:RERS 

Maj. Lorne Drum Ottawa. 
Lt.Col.G.Carlton Jones Ottawa. 
J. G. G. Kerry Esq. Toronto. 
A. R. Osborne Esq. Hamilton. 
Geo. K. McD ugall Esq. New York. 
A. A. Bo an ~sq. Toronto. 

------



It was moved by Frofessor Adami and seconded 

by F~ofessor Lafleur -r,hat the Secretary 1)e irj,structed 

to write to Professor John 1!acNaughton advising him 

that the members of the Club extend to him all the 

privileges of the Club pendine his election according 

to the By-laws of the Club. 

The chairman of the House Connnittee asked 

permission to repaint the wood-work and it was there-

fore moved by Professor Lafleur and seconded by Mr. 

Ogilvie that the House Committee be authorized to 

expend whatever money was necessary, not exceeding 

$75., in rer-ainting the wood-work of the halls and 

other rooms. 

It tas decided to hold the next meeting on 

the 8th. of October at 5.30. F. M. 

There being no further business the meeting 

adjourned. 



~~ 

1.1_7 

October 2~J. • 190 8 . 

m ... 1 f ~.~ .. C-.~1n ·1oft ... 

st . a 

5 . 30 p ._ .... 

_ .. r . 
- i. r • 
Hr . 
"1\ .. 

a r • f i 1 c .la i • 
Lallci~r . 

, .._, • '1. A i . 
J cli1 _ . • J ac.t<. . 
Wi .... +'red :)o y . 
Fa ul ~, • S is e • 
G . T . H./ 
W, G a ... at Br ovvne . 

re ri ~s Me, t inL rver r a 

an ... c nf .i. • 
r.r 8 ("' ( ':) ary 1".. 0.,.. t ~ vht:. ..., ~r V" s iJ.J 0 • 

t ~ Club folio 

tl 

ace 

0 DI ..~·l ARY J..~ {gERS. , , , , , •• , , , •••••••• 27 5 
1 0 l-!tESIDBHT J;.EEBERS •• ,, ••• , ••••••• 2 
TRANSIEN'.i' T~E ffiE'li.S •••••••• , ••••• , • , ._._2 __ _ 

TO TI\L -~·:BER~HIF •••••• , 3 0 3 
= 

Fr fe • 0 Eac ra ) d 

1y ..... 
v eo lit t l on A i>:>S n and 

ruine to t:1e By- laws of J 

. 
d Club, a dl.ly 

l 

os-t- ...,d 

cll et" 

h President cal d t .. en tion to 1e f t 

nd i: ~ s t~ ersfor .:no e .. ).. F rcf ~ sso r I1afl e tr , 1 



118 

N 0 T I C E. 
----- ---------------------------

The first of the series of Club Dinners 

will be held at the UUIVERSITY CLUB, Saturday 

Evening, Noyember 14th., at 7.30. There will 

be ten minute addresses as follows:-

By the Pr sident, Subj ec~~: "The Club and its proeress. 1 

By Principal Peterson. " 

By Dr. Andrew Macphail. " 

"Our English Speech." 

"Certain current Topics." 

Price of the Dinner will be $1.25. 

It is adyised that you notfiy, as soon as 

possible, either the undersigned, or the hall porter 

at the Club, of your intention to be prt;aent, thert: 
}tt. 

being but limited accomodation. ,. 



L~~-

(fo~~~ 
~ft;;/a:iv, 

119 

Octobe. 2~~h . 1908 . 

Min1tes of a melting of tne Co 1nci of the Uni er 

sity Club held on 'nursdd.y, the 42nd . inst . , at 5 . 30 

F • .. ~ . 

Frof . J, G, Adami , ~ 
Frof . Faul T. La l~~r : - - ~ 
Dr • J un-.. s i . J a.c.k • 
Mr . Geo . T. Hyde . 
_ r . Herbert ,I . Mar er . 
1r • J • Haro 1 B i ~ • 

Hr . W. Grahar Bro ne . 

n·1tea of thd previous meeting were read an 

conf · -r.~d . 

~ let~er ·as e d fro1 r . Richar d H. Lan xp 

a ~o s r d on ne Ent~r 

s 

ne h s re et at n .j. 

tairuj, nt eo.. 1-:.t . • I va : e .... for mo o ~ . ./ Dr . J .K 

nd econde '~y Frof . Laflenr that ~~Ir . J.,ane 1 res er. at i 

I t ~as v l by Ur . Jw""arler a .. J Mr . H u 

tt at Mr . Ger ld F rlong J ~ i t e .,o .... 1 u E c -
r1. nt Connni.j.t~e . 

Tne follo ln n vS. vie b~~ as 

on A iss1on 'v'!'~ duly elec"' .d to 

tn C nb b .. r 

A~ 
~~!WJ:z_: 

-:le re · oallc- t : 

Edgar R. Fark ·.n , E 
.1: o m· .t[. . I., eo , E 

. , 
... . , 

On t~ ... e mvt of F o I 1 d .. # .Ja eu an 

.. by eo 1 

e · h .. r. to 

econ ad h ~.. ir . 

a t 0 o icy e V 



1 8 

s ...... o .. d, y F ufd or A~cu i Ric .a.r H. IJane 

J. J. er I oi t~ (>r.:;r 0 ,, u eo i .. 11.· 

~ (.. i By-

1) . 0 - of 
"' M 

H~u Cu 1..,te 

re or vl.;d 0 r V "' • 0 t l cf Sa r: se J 

io :ts t • 

I d t } 1 ~ 3 Y' ,~ t V 

T~ , ) , 0 



119 

.e 



12() 

l t '1 \J t 1 1u, ,J :1 n une of ]l'Y' . Ta ... bo t ] • 

mitt ~ . A ni i n. 

.. Frof . Ad<l.u i 0 ~~al.co f he E :tLMJ 
' tt. 

?k 
'Y' coru 1er : -

( ) r.£ 1 t .. . b 
I 

A)vu/u~uv 
:5 .l cte v ,V vn .,. 

l t he d v~e fir t Club 

m of nis 

r, ~ 

c c.l F V rsvn 

intcln inb 0 

u.t'Yles ii t .... Sec-

re ry r H P r n t t t .. ""ic of t 

i!'l.vr v $1 .00 . 

I t a l.:o J Dr . Jack CJ... s cond d by H 

J. Har Bi.,.. 

"' lnn . t Cor .. 1 t 

t ...... ~ I lCv of 1..1 ... din er be n d 'il . 2 .. , . Carr.:. d. 

Fr it i v!~ mu Il .as r 

t 1a~ ~ infor 1ed ne Co i1Cl.l t Lav P ro J.,af eur 1 a r -• 
sc:nte th 1 bra :r vvi 1 so m 50 b 0 s . I t a .n r -
f(JY' mo t,;d by Mr . Marl~ a.n sec nded by Dr . Jac£ 'that 

a VOtd Q thal1.t'~ 0 formally \;In er~d Fruf . IJafl t-~.r for 

n s k1n n s in pr s~ 1 ... ine t Un1vers ty Cl b 11 se 

v.r ... s . 

The nex\,o . ~ tine will be h~l lll t ~0 VV'~ e1CS • 

T re ne ng no furt 1.er t) sine a t,} meeti1 "': ad 

e • 



12_ 

December 3rd. 1908. 

hinutes of a m eting of the Council of t,h 

Uni vera i ty Club held o_n Thursday, th~ 12th. r1ov., at 

5.30 F. M. 

FBJ~SENT:- ' 
Seargent F. ~tearns i .rt the chair. 
,Ir. Faul •. Si se. 
Frof. J. • A. Hickson. 
Dr. R. F. Hu-r.tan. 
Dr. Jamvs U. Jack. 
Frof. Faul T. Lafleur. 

:-. w. Graham Bro ~1ne. 

Iinut ..... s •1ere read 

and conf i 111ed. 

i h r ference to the election of Hr. Talbot 

M. Fapineau 'vhose name had been duly ' 1Jassed b.,r the Com

mittee on dmission 1Jut had 1J .. en left over from the 1 s-r, 

Council }1e .. ting, it was de.cided tha"G in viev· of his lual

ificatlons and his me it,, no objection should be raised 

on aeconnt of th ... fact tha. he was an undergraduat in 

la although a gradua ta of Oxford and ~TcGill Universi "ties 

He was the!'efore duly elected to m mbershiJ. in -che Club 

by secret ballot. 

ThJ Treasurer stated that his refort had not 

.ret heen passed by the Finance Co-r1mi ttee and h r for 

:vill no-r. be submitt d until th ... next m;eting. 



~22 

The chairman of the I..~ibrar:r Corrunitt~e re}Jor -

cu re t l.i tera ture hich t he memhers '/ere dis1 o sed to 

give the Clnb. 

nr. Rut tan on 'behalf of the :F~nt~rt'"" iru'l..:::.nt Com-

mi ttee rer,urted a chanee in t he }.~ rogra.r!1ffie for Saturday 

the 14th. inst. In t his conn c tion, the Seer, ta~:' 

stated that the lis~ was now full. 

Dr. Jack on behalf of the House Committee made 

ce;o uain re eo !lllt:nda t io l1S c S "tO the al ~t..!r ing of the card 

room, hut for the present i ~ vas dcc ided o leave the 

:r:-oom s it is. 

The Fresident brough"t Ul the matter of thv 

postine of r~ ... em.bars and it was decided that all acounts 

not settled by th 15th. of ~he month w re to be posted 

prurnptly in accor ance \~ i 'th · he by-laws and fo:r the pur-

pose a bulletin was to be put up in the coffee · room~-· 

There business -che m etine 

adjourned. 

--



d(4-~A-uM;; [inutes. of a meeting of the Counc.il of the 

au~, Unlversity Club held on Thursday, the 3rd. inst., 

at 5.30 P. M. 

~·~{_/tbi 

FID~SF~NT:-

Seargent F. Stearns in the chair. 
Prof. J. w. A. Hickson. 
Prof. J. G. Adami. 
Dr. James M. Jack. 
Dr. R. F. Ru"ttan. 
Mr. Gavin L. Ogilvie. 
Mr. Geo. T. Hyde. 
Mr. w. Graham B-rowne. 

Uinutes of the previous meeting were read and 

co nfirmed. 

F~ f. Hickson on behalf of the Finance Com-

mittee reported that the average expenditure per 

month up to the 1st. NoT. last was as follows:-

Fixed charges. . . . . . . . . . . ..•..• 'if 601.54 
ages & Salaries •••... . ....... 546 .41 

Supplies •••...••....•.••••••• ~1~4.73 __ 

To tal aver ge ex}Jend.i ture 
}.1er mo 1 tn ••••••••••• $2332.68 

The average income for the samJ period was 

as follows:-

Annua~ dues ••••••.••••••• $ 592.08 
Hembers accounts •••••••••• 1007.19 

Total ••••••••• $1~59.27 

aking a net loss per month of •••••• $ 733.41. 

23 



The F esident stated that th~ ~inance Cor~ittee 

ere ncr · ~sld-orinG 1a..rs and means and vrould re-

r ort at the next rn.eet 5.ng of the Gounc il. 

T"he Hollae Committee had nothing special to 

report. 

F,...of. Adami. on heh 17' of l:,ht; J;~n t e-r cain.'""! en t 

COI@Litte~ announces that a,...,...anrements were being 

made for the Second of th~ s,~ies of Club 1inners 

to he h,ld 'Jecembd-r 12th. and the usual notice 

w<ntld be sent out. 

The following llct1118S rlavinc h~en passed by the 

CoNl'littee on AdmisL")ion and - os-ced in the Club ::ouse 

acco-rdine to the B ... r-IJq.ws \ver., duly elected "'1~' secret 

ball.o t:-

ORDI2~ARY:-
Joseph H. ~illon. 
!Jarl H. F i 1;zhugh. 

W. Scott H·tchi on. 
W~lter S. Johnson. 
"Richard J. : .. onahan. 

T11Al~ R IJ~l~ T: -
Hal'1ilton Irwin. 

The cecretary read a letter fror1 J.r.W.Fr deric 

KaJ, Fhilli}.~sburp;, as.h:inc; that his : er111.3rshi}) 'be 

changed to that of non-~esident as he lived without 

the 20 mile -radius. The Recr\Jtary \/'as inst:ructed to 

WY' • t s tat inr: that the Council would he pleased to 

chane his ll'l ... l'1h ... rship froM o dina,..J Go non-residentt 

hn t that the.! J.id not feel that they conld llla}.e anY 

refund on the i~nt,...ance 1i'ee. 

Tnere be· l1(~ no further hnsin ss he meeti . 

adjourned. 



}JtONTREAJ~, January 13th. 1909. 

of thr:~ Connc il of the 

University Club, held on Tuesday Evening, the 12th. 

inst. at 8.15 F. 

PR.f,<.)E '~T: 

Seargent F. tearns in the chair. 
Frof. J . G. Adami . 
Frof. Fanl T. IJafl,3ur. 
Frof. J. w. A. Hickson . 
Dr. R. F. Ruttan. 
:!:>r. Jar1~s M. Jack • 
. :r . Faul F. Si se. 
-~ · Fayet e Brown. 

Her1)ert M. .. Iarl ..... r. 
Geo •. ~on tgomer:r. 
G eo • T • Hyde • 
J. Harold Bi~ks . 
w. Graham Browne . 

The Seer tary r~ad a lt .... "'ter from Dean Adams !'e-

gretting that he could not bv resent on accounL of 

a prdvious engae~ment. 

~~U({J 
Minut~a of the r~vious meeti1g werJ read and 

c o nf i ·crne d • 
a~-t~ "o..L c<. 

The Sec~eta~y read a letter from F~or. Fercy 

7 .. ob1)s, resigning from the Council of the Club • 

..,. - - - ·- .;] - - - - ·- ., 

2 2 2 St. J ames Street, 

Montreal, I Ith January, 1909. 

The third of the series of Club Dinners will be held at the 
lCnl\?~rslty <.t:lub. on Saturday evening, January I 6th, at 7 .JO. 

rl'here will be ten minute addresses as follO\\·s : 
By Prof. MacNaughton, 

By Dr. E. P. Lachapelle, 

Bv Prof. Leacock, 

Subject : "Certain Subjects in Particular and Others Also.'' 
"L'ile de Montreal." 

"An Anthropological Inquiry into Material Con
stituents of Social Evolution." 

Price of the Dinner will be $r.25. 

It is advised that you notify, as soon as possible, either the 
undersigned, or the hall porter at the Club, of your intention to be 
present, there being but limited accommodation .. 

vV. GRAHAM BROWNE, 
Secrettiry. 

the vacancy on 

!r and seconded 

.. }~eloourne 

1ain over for the 

pasf3ed by the 

the Club Housa 

' . 



The President stated that the ~inance Cor1mitte~ 

were now s id~rinl! 1a..rs and rr1eans and vrould re-

y,ort at the next rneet ing of the Council. 

The Hou -se Col!lmittee had nothing special to 

report. 

F~of. Adami. on be}h lf of thl; Ji~n ta,..tainMent 

Cor'1P'titte ~ annonnc~s that a,..,..aneements were 'being 

made for the )econd of th~ s~ "'ies of Club linners 

to r)e :h .. ld '1ecam1Jd't" 12th. and the usual notice 

wonld. be sent out. 

The fo llo winr; nar1.es .r1av irl£: iJ~en passed by the 

Cor•u•titte(~ on Admis.~ion and rosted in tl1e Cluh House 

acco-r-d· ne to the "ti:r-IJ~ws wer ~ duly elected 1)Y secret 

balJ.o t:-

ORDIHARY:-
Joseph H. ~illon. 
~arl H. Fitzhugh. 

W. Scott Hutchison. 
~~lter S. Johnson. 
'Richard J. : .onahan. 

TttAHSIJiiNT:-
Ha111il ton Irwin. 

The C'fecretary read a letter f OP1. .~: .W.Frederic 

CANADA POST CARD 
t: THE ADDRESS TO BE WRITTEN ON THIS SIDE 

w· 

cJ 



. ~~u{{-; 

~ i=''"UH c£ o( 

Ar~~h;;, 
·~~~ 

f&~ i 
~~~ 

MONTREAI.J, January 13th. 1909. 

Hin tt ;s of the meeting of thr; Co lnc il of the 

University Club, held on Tuesday Even.tng, the 12th. 

inst. at 8,15 F. Y. 

Seargent F. Stea~ns .tn the chair. 
Frof. J. G. Adami. 
Frof. Faul T. J.Jafl,3ur. 
Frof. J. "'. A. Hick son. 
Dr. R. F. Ruttan. 
~ • James M. Jack. 

Faul F. Sise. 
Fayet<Je Brown. 
Her1)ar~~ l.E . ... ~arl .... r. 
Geo •. ion tgom ... r:r. 
Geo. T. Hyde . 
J. Harold Bi~:.Cs • 

. .. r. W. Graham Browne . 

125 

The Seer taTy rclad a letter from Dean Adruns ~e-

gretting that he could not b ..... })resent on accounr., of 

a previous engag~ment • 

. [inut ;s of the previous meeting w·ere r~ad and 

eo nf i ·rmed. 

The Secretary read a letter from Frof. Fercy 

.11.,. J~o1)r)s, res· gning from the Council of the Club. 

It was moved by Dr. Jac.r: and seconded bJ Hr •. :arler 

that the saMe he acc~rted. To fill the vacancy on 

the Council it was moved by 1Ir . Marlar and seconded 

by f: . ~a:rette Brown, that Dr. Turne-r l)e .... lect~d. 

esi£;nation from the Club of Sir Helbourne ~ . 

Tait was submitted and allowed to rdNain over for the 

present. 

The following na.r":'le. having b ~en pas sed hJ the 

Comrnitt ;e on Admission and posted in the Club Hou.sa 



26 

j el){{/ ~ 

according to the By-I,aws, were duly elected by secret 

ballot:-

Ordinary: 
Sa1unerez Carmichael. 
"R. F. Dop.cet. 
Thomas R. Ker • 

A. E. Barlow. 
·on-rssident: H • . 1. Ami. 

Fatriek ;)avis. 

Frof. Laflenr on l)ehalf of the LilJrary Commit tee 

reported the r~c ~ipt of the following periodicals:-

Bye 

and 

From }i""r. S. F. Stearns. 

"Quarterly Review." 
"Edinburgh Review." 

From 1:r. Wilfrid Bovey. 
' 

"The Nineteenth Century." 
"The Oxford • Camhr idge Review." 

From J ""r. V!. F. Chipman. 

"The Contemporary Review." 

From Frof. Faul T. Lafleur. 

From Dr. VJ'illiarr: Gardner. 

"'Zruth." 

the thanks of the Council. 

ith reeard to the aua tion of periodicals for the 

coming year, this mat.ter was left in 'the hands of Frof-

essors Lafleur and Hickson. 

The ChairPlan of the Entertainrovnt Commit ~.~ee rdported 

-
that the Second of the Series of Club Dinners had been a 

very successful on~ and that the Third was to be held 

on the lnth. inst. 

Dr. Jaclc on ·behalf of t.he House Corruni ~ t 8 r·3ported 

that for the month of ~ecember there had 1) dn a profit 

in the Coffee room, bar and billiard receip~s over costs 

of sur: ,lies of 't}248.18. 

------ -------· ---



7 

The Chairn~n of the Finance Co~~ittee reported 

that the Committee had met several t.imes with the 

L- -

Treasurer and had carefully consider~d the (].Uestion 

of increasing the revenue of ~he Club: 

One solution was the building on the vacant land 

o 11ned by the Clt:.b and remodelling the present premises . 

This would e;ive more accommodation whic :i1 it as felt 

would increase the attendance at the Club, and by the 

renting of char11bers it might be possible to secure a 

sufficient r ~venue to pay a lare;e part of the fixed 

charees . This would involve the finding of some 

'~~-'45 ,000 and the Conuni t tee were unable to make any sug

gestion as to how this could ~e accomplishod. 

The second method ~as by increasing the Annual 

du (~B to a auff' ic .ient a.mount to take care of the 

act.nal leas in the operation of t h e Club. This 

would still leave a f eating debt of some $6,000 to 

~? ,000 for ~1hich some pr:ovision should h e made. 

Aft r;r a length\ y discussio 1 it as moved hy Mr. 

FaJette Brown and seconded by Dr. Hu·tan ~hat the 

should not undertake any extensive alterations in the 

present house nn:.il after another year had elapsed 

during which t bne ever effort should. be made l1y the 

Council and by the ac \Jive meM.·bers to incr~ase the 

membership of the Club. It was also rooved by Dr. 

Jack and seconded by ]1r. Fayette Bro ~n that th..., 

Finance Conunittee and t.he Tr~asurer. should rey.ort 

at the next meeting of Council on the advisabil.itJ 

of increaaine tha annual dues and on "the same plan of 

meetine thJ present floating indebtedness of the 

Clu1J. It as also suge;ested that a complete stat~-

ment of the financial condition of the Club should 

be submitted at the meeting sho ine all liabilities 

up to the 1st. February. 



26 

accord:ing to the By-J.~aws, ere duly elected oy secret 

ballot:-

0 d.tnary: 
Saumer ~.z Car1nichael. 
'R. F • Do pc et • 
Thomas R. Kerr. 

A. E. Barlow. 
on-r3siden t,: H. }1. Ami. 

Fat:r.ick navis. 

Frof. Lafl ... u-r on behalf of the LilJrary Committee 

reported the rec8ipt of the following periodicals:-

From Mr. s. F. Stearns. 

"Quarterly Review." 
"Edinburgh Review." 

From 1Tr. Wilfrid Bovey. 
I 

"Th ... Nineteenth Century." 
"The Oxford • Camhr idge Review." 

From J·Tr. VI. F. Chipman. 

"The Contemporary Review." 

From Frof. Faul T. Laflenr. 

"The 1~a tion. n 

Frof. I;afleur further mt!nt.ion0d that Dr. w. G. M. 

Byers had resent .. d to the ClulJ the "MAl .:.RS OF CA.J ADA n 

and the Secretary was instructed to forward to Dr. ByeJ 

the thanks of the Council. 

rith reeard to the aua tion of periodicals for the 

coming year, this ma~ter was left in the lands of Frof-

essors Lafleur and Hickson. 

The Chair111an of the Entertainm~.:;nt ComJui t ~,ee report .. d 

-
that the Second of the Series of Club Dinners had been a 

ve,...y successful on~ and that the Third was to he held 

on the lnth. inst. 

Dr. Jack on 1)ehalf of t.he House Corn.mitte ~ r ~ported 

that for the month of l)ecember there had 1) en a profit 

in the Coff~e room, bar and billiard receip~s ov~r costs 

of sur:plies of $248.18. 

---- --·-----e--



27 

The Chairn~n of the Finance Co~~ittee r~f;orted 

that the Cornm.ittee had met several times v.rith the 

L- --

Treasurer and had carefully considerdd the question 

of increasing the revenue of t.he Club: 

One solution was the building on the vacant la.nd 

owned by the Clt:.b and remodelline the present premises . 

This would e;ive more accommodation which it ·as felt 

would inc:r.ease the attendance at the Club, and hy the 

renting of chaT'lbers it might 1Je possible to secure a 

sufficient r t.;venue to pay a lare;e lJart of the fixed 

charges. This would involve the finding of some 

45,000 and the Committee were unable to nake any sug-

gestion as to how this could ~e accomJlished. 

The second method ~as by increasing the Annual 

du (~S to a suff' ic .ient amount to take care of the 

actual leas in the operation of t h e Club. This 

would still leave a floating debt of some ~6,000 to 

ion should h~ made. 

sio~1 it as moved by Mr. 

y Dr. Hu ·tan ~hat the 

ensive alt-rations in the 

during which t Lme ever effort should. be made hy the 

Council and by the active meM.1)ers to inc!ease the 

membership of the Club. It was also rnoved by Dr. 

Jack and seconded by Hr. Fayette Bro~n that the 

Finance Conunittee and t.he Tr~asurer. should re:port 

at tht;; next meeting of Council on the advisabil.i tJ 

of increaaine tha annual dues and on t.he same Jlan of 

meeting the present floating indebtedness of the 

Club. It as also suge;ested that a complete state-

ment of the financial condition of the Club should 

be submitted at the meeting sho ine all liabilities 

up to the 1st. February. 



128 

The Treasure~ brough-:. up the mat~er of :r. E. c. 

Dingman who had not paid anything heJOnd the first in-

s talment of nis dues and su:.~· r est ~d that his name shculd 

be drorlped from rrt8mhershil, in the Clnb. It as moved 

by r. Jack and seconded by~ r. ayeJt~ BroNn that the 

Seer .tary write officially to Jir. T)ingman, stating that 

he at.t,ntion of the Cotncil had been drawn to th fact 

that he had no ~aid the balance o~ing on his ~1~s, and 

if it wer .. ; not h.ts int...,ntion to 1-:. ay t,ne amount. immediat ·-

ly that his resignation should be forward ... d to the Sec-

,..eta~y forthwith. 

The Tr8asurer also broveh 1., 1 1 .. the qn ~s tion as to 

:vhe-t:.h. 'Y" he sho 1ld furnish at each M ".;e t inf; of th.; Council 

a financial t5tatarn~.; t of th-:s Cll4b and afver some d.is-

cuss ion it as decided that this vas no~ necessary ~x-

cei,t when he ~'1.S esp ;)c ially as ed to do so. 

It qas decid~d to hold th, n,xt me~ting on Tu,sday 

Evening, February 9th. at 8.15. 

There he ing no fu"Y"th... bus i.n ,s .. ) h m .. , t ing ad-

j o Jrned. 

__ ____..._ --- ---------------~ 



129 

JTontr, 1, "Feb. 15th. 1909 . 

Minu t~~s of a I"leetinrr of 'the Council of ..,he Uni ver 

sity Club held on hu~sday the 11th. inst. at 5 . 30 F • .L: . 

at ~he University Club. 

Sea~Tent F. tea~ns in ~he chair. 
Frof. Fa1l T. Lafleur. 
Frof. Frank 1. Adams . 
Frof. J. w. A. Hickson. 
nr. W. G. urne . • 
G eo • T • !iJ de • 
W. Graharn B owne . 

~inutAs of the previous meeting ~ere read and 

c o nf i rrr1e d • 

The F·inance Commi7,tee defer"~"cd its report until 

th~ next meeting of Council in order to afford t~e 

Treasu~er suff :lcient time to maKe up a com}Jlet~ stat~ -

ment of the Assets and Liabiliti~s of the Club as on 

anuarJ 31st . 1909 . 

The Auction of Periodicals was left to Dr. rnrner 

to ar~ange and to report to the Library Co~nittee. 

Sir Nelbourne Tai~ havin~ intirnat ,d to tha Fr~s

ident in vritine; that his resignation as a mvmhar of 

the Club was final, thcl resignation ~as acc,pt~d with 

reg~et . 

The . ec~Jtary wa. requestJd to report on the 

members hili of the Club at the next ma.; tiiv of Council . 

The following names hav i ng b e en pa sed by the 

Comr!li ttee on Admist"Jion wer.v ballotted for b,/ sec:ret 

ballot and declared d1ly elJcted . 



30 

Ordinary heMbe,..:-

Stanley n. Corastine. 

Trana ie~ t j,. .. enb ... :-

Arthur R. lelFSh. 

The e hein~ no furthe~ business the meetine 

adjourned at 6.30 F. Y. 



131 

.. ontreal, F,bruary 25th. 1909 . 

Cinutes of a m ... etinr, of the Council of th e 

University Club, held on mhu sdaJ the 25th. inst . a t 

8.30 F. !. at the University Cl1b. 

PlUiJSENT:-
S areent F. Stearns in the chair. 
Dr. J. w: A. HicKson. 
H. -• :arler. 
Dr. r. G. 'Iurner. 
,)r. Pranl<: D. Ad<U 17, 
Frof. F. T~ Laflc L• 
D • James ~ack. 
G. 1'. Hyde. 
Faul F. ~ise. 

The minute~ of .he p:r-evio lS meatine wer 

read and confirmed. 

In the absence of :he Secretary ~'r. G. T. 

Hyde was nppointed S-...cr ary for th .meetir:c:. The 

T:r.easur r r ad the f nancia e1~ort to January 31, 

1 9Q9, a COIJY of Vlh ·eh is appended • 

.. ~r. ~ise explained that .1(1 ,000 which vas due 

~r. ur1n r in November 1908, had not been included 

in :he statem .. nt of capital charges although, it 1as 

includ d in the statement of :rlo..,..teaee lial)ili1..ies . 

It was moved bJ ~~. Hickson nd seconded by 

Dr. Adami that the Treasurer's :re},ort be accepted 

and ~es~nte at the annual ~eetine in a sligntly 

modified form. The motion was carried. 

It was moved and seconded that r . R. F . 

i)o l.Cet be ar.J ointed to audit the boo .. s of t,he c l1b 



1,.. io-r to th J ann1.tal mee tine. ,he fflotion was ca~ried. 

It 'as noved bJ Dr. Jack and seconded by 

Dr. Adarr . .i that notic be placed on the notice loard 

one weeK before the a L.ual m~etinr sta~inE that mem-

bers could see the f inane ial statement 1 on ap}Jlicat-

ion to t~e hall porter and also that such notice be 

added to the notice sent to ~he members about the 

annual m3etinv. le motion was carried. 

1 r. Hickson read the r 1Jort of the f ina:nce 

committee which is al-J,end a. he eto. 

It was moved by Frof. Lafleur and seconded 

by 'Jr. Ru:tan that t.he rerort of the finance cornnitt e 

be adopt d. The motion was carri d. 

It rvas moved b:r ~}r. Adami and seconded by 

,)r. -q1t1...an that h .... follo~1lng amendments to Article 1 

of :.he By-laws be 1::ro1os d at t.he a11nual n:eetine:-

That A,.. tic le 1) he amended to read for " 25," 

11 4p35"' and that the followine be inserted. 

"Af :.er the first ye r of membershii;, th-.. mem-

hd:rs so desirine may pay th .. ~ir dues hy semi-annual 

·na tal.PJ.en ts of' ~lj'l7 • 50 each" • The 1110 t ion as carried • 

It was moved bJ ~ • Sise nd s~conded by nr. 

~urner tnat ~ne Council as~ at thu general meeting f0r 

authority to issu second mortgaLe hands th~ amoun ~.~ 

,..cf r of ~?25, 000. bearing in ....... res~ at no~ more tnan o;') J. e 



133 

annum, .. h J : :r.inc ir.al thereof to 1)e paid on or before 

ten yea'Y's a:fte,.. da t of issue, and in such denorr1ina t, -

ions as the Council ~ay d cide. Bonds to oe redeem-

able a any interest date at 105. The motion ~as 

ce: rried. 

It vas moved hy L • l!!a -rler and se cc nded b J 

Frof. I .. afleu:r. that Art icl 7 of the By-la ...,s bt~ aJ'1anded 

by substituting fo,... the ~ord "fivett, the word "seven". 

The motion was carried. 

It was moved by ~r. HicJ son and seco1ded by 

J· .. r. t• • .arler tr..at Article 6 of the B.J-la s he arrt..,nded by 

the ins rt ion of a ne rv 1,araera h s ta tine that m~mbers 

of the Council f'aillng to be present at successive 

meetines for three months shall at the discretion of 

the Council be considered to .nave resie;ncd and not ice 

shall h r,iven them to that ffect. he motj.on was 

carried. 

It was moved by :i.r. .a l"ler and seconded by 

D • Adami th, t Article 6 of the By-la s be 

the addition of Lhis paragraph:-

end 

In the event of a vacancy occurin[ irr the 

Council during the Cl1b y ar such vacancy shall be 

by 

filled l)J the Council. .l.Ch elect ion shall be present-

d for confirmation at the next annual meeti~r: of t .. e 

Club. The motion was ca-r~ied. 

A 1 ~ter of resienation was read f rom ~r. ~. 



B,..ainerd. 

It was moved by or. Jack and seconded by 

I n~. Adami that ~r. Brainerd's a~tention be drawn to 

the fact tnat ty resicning at p-,sent he would be in 

arrears for his dues for the cu,..rent year. That he be 

asked to pay his dues for t.ne current year and that 

he 'be advised that his resignation wo1 ld be kept be

fore the council for action at the expiration of this 

The chairrr1an asked ... :r 1• Harler ~.o see that 

notices of amendments etc. , were put in proper shap 

fo!' th, annual rneetine. 

Ther~ being no farther rJusiness tne ID~Jeting 

adjourned at 11.30 F .H. 



Real Estate 
Fumi ture and Fixtures 
Charter and Or0 anization 
Licenses ( ccrued) 
Insurance n 
Taxes 
Casl on Hand 

embers unpaid cots. 
ues nd .J ees 
.Rasmussen ( etty Cash) 

~tores, ines. Coal,etc . 
on hand as por inv ntory 

George umner, ortgage 
" " Interest 

urni ture and """ ixtureet 
Real state 
Or anization 
i.)undry ocounts 
upplie 
aundry 

:Periodicals 
Light and Heat 
Livery 
Repair a 

tationery and 
Printing 

Bills ay ble 
T xes 

ayable 
1 33 . 21 

'76.48 
3.00 

281o52 
18.00 

142.44 

88.55 

·oes for January 
Cash adv noed by embers 
~ ployors' r: s Fund 

u 1 Subscriutions ' 0 
Cash Sc:~.les -

urplua;:) 

S SET s. 

537 . 54 
1:356.31 

385.00 
69.09 

19000.00 
285.00 
815.87 
100 00 
235 . 49 

2522.20 
4507.50 

315.00 
416.00 
1?3.13 

20.00 
50 . 00 

112.78 

28,428 73 
7,9 3.10 

585.4 
116.29 
112.07 
121.78 

2,337 94 

1,367.94 

28 , 572.97 

12 , 489.80 

J uary 3lst,l 09. 

41,062.77 

41,062.'7 





ccounts 

---------------------

Totel to 
Jan.31,1909 

Average to 
Ja:n..31,1909 

otue.l Ex
pend. for Uov. 
Dec.and lls.n. 

verage Ex
pend.for Nov 
Dec.and Jan. 

......, .... -~ .... ..----- ..... --- --------------------------------------------------------------
Interest 

Taxes 

Insurance 

tationery 

Postage 

Li&:ht and Heat 

nepairs 

dvertising 

'"is .E:i:oenses 

eriodi c e.ls 

Livery 

xcnanFre 

1646.27 

539.1 

228.52 

615.43 

83.79 

1773.34 

231.87 

5.44 

288.28 

199.10 

307.83 

• 70 

~icensas 480.00 

... dr·y 3'7 8. 99 

~~ ..... laries c:.nd Wcges 513'9o '? 

Supplies 10358.09 

137.19 

44.93 

11.53 

61.5 

8.38 

1?7.33 

23.18 

.54 

28.83 

16.43 

30.78 

• 

40.00 

3?.90 

513.9 

1035.80 

411.57 

134.'79 

34.59 

45.31 

25.89 

527.43 

158.29 

9.90 

12.50 

120.00 

156.08 

1314.97 

20'74. 95 

137.19 

4.9:3 

11.53 

61.54 

8.38 

1.'75.81 

23.18 

.54 

28.83 

16.43 

30.78 

.2'7 

40.00 

52.09 

438.32 

691.65 

------------------~--------~---~---------------------22288.52 

Annual ~~es, total 

embers Accounts, total 

Cash Sales 

2169.60 

7350.00 

9986.07 

112.78 
17448.85 

1751.47 

622.50 

998.60 

• 





ST T I El~~ OF c IT L EXP IDITURE TO 31 T J u ... -qy t 1909. 

_o Entrance Fees (Reside~t) t.l42'15.00 

n n " (Non-resident) '750.00 

Balance 

16025.00 

0?0.56 

18095.55 

By eo rge umner- Cash 

n Real Estate 

" Fu ni ture and Fixtures 

" Charter and Organization 

I 
v 4088.23 

5428.'13 

'1993.10 

585.49 

18095.55 ________ ..... 



-----



T Tm T OF 0 

~o Annu 1 Dues (Resident) 

tl " 1f (Non-resident) 

" rrembers ocounts 

" Ca h a.~ales 

" Balanae 

TIUG D?.. DITUR TO JANU ._y 31ST, 1909. 

~7050.00 

300.00 

9986.07 

12.78 

~222 3.67 

By Interest 

" Taxes 

" Insurance 

n stationery and Printing 

n Postage 

Light and Heat 

" Repairs 

n dvertising 

isoellaneou Expenses 

n eriodioals 

n ivery 

" Exchange 

n Bar :License 

" Billiard License 

n alaries and ,ages 

n Supplies 

n Laundry 

1646.27 

539.12 

228.52 

615.43 

83.79 

1773.34 

231.8'7 

5.44 

288.28 

199.10 

307.83 

2.70 

385.15 

8o.oo 

5139.7 

10368.07 

378.99 

22273.67 



r rt Of nifl!:l.flC .. 'io•n 1'tt .1\l'V r· tt "'~1 0 ~. 1>.:.).,'. • , 1->A., ~\.J\,1 

tc J Jtine; cf oJr c1l, !<' c. tn l 

~ 
1 rom th r .. r f t V 

M 
a~'Jr r .1. for tJ.1 ~ t ,n J en t ... .:::; 

of t 
.J ' r Hl \.d .. b J a 1 • l.;) , l t1, - 7i 11 c i nas _,t to o. 

u.Lldlt cl - i t.. ct. :t.YS 1.. Het t n c ~~ of f l ~u. t, • tl~ 1 . o~l 

i l. s ov.r flv t i 1 . .;) /GC""' • 10 1 t 

i lClu · .., 1 a from t ~ a k f 4 tr..,al, out 

0 s ot of l 0~ org r m , 

0 1 Jo r. ls 0.1 acoo 1nt ! 0 SU/J1,. 

t ~ .. 1 u.o h-: lf t t h.j ..... n u 11 u 1 t~ 1 r. 
t 

11 r's 1 03.. l c r c .., b Gr.n, V z to 1 b OG. In all JU )../ 

""'1)1 ., at 1 ..... s / 0 )l r ~L . t b .. r in or ,r (.., c ..... r 

th .. lil 0 of inl l. d -'SS , . 1 t 10" t rcv1o .. u~ f r d.Llj' OfKll' 

Lt. . A r / 1 f ot 1 I, i 

so n av ~ t b.j m..~ , n ru.v ... i ao. fG r u.'C b . r-

~ 
tll ... r t 1 ligati0n t ir. ....r. 1oJ r J. hJ 

A ur 1 a s 

tc, t ) J. r c m nds o~z ci 1 ~ ~ . ' 

n al ,CQA 

to.r ......... to 1 t ~XC-~ in r 
11 . 1 t r s .. - J . .J 

' 
at a ' i A:/ f a l m. 

1 ..1 b f r t ll out lS 0 a 

c ... s..., of OV r r c f t of .. '±. j~ or a 1 

l ::> of >4Jz. 4d. J ' 6f at ... ar cf 

1 lC rvJ i u ri ~l t l f1rst ...:ix rno11t11 · uy r -

a. t i L lS .. d.l cur r ... .... v..VJ. - l.i l:;t. r 

sJnt a hi 1 J r:-atr .... (. f t .. rr. .,m .1.~ n1t. r f we c..t-

i lg. laKin t l~s t t 1 r .3_, 'IOV. "'C.ald J . l 'j 

os in 0! ~ ..1 t. ff. t 1 .. Cl b 1' 16.~s i a 

mor~ fa.vor )1 s 0 i g t a 1 ik ly to J m_ad ur llb- t 1 ::. 



t .1 :t 

l\InNTru:AL, 27th February, r909. 

DI<:AR SIR, 

You are hereby notified that the Annual General 

Meeting of the University Club will be held on Thursday, 

the I Ith day of March next, at the Club House, at the 

hour of 8.30 p.m., to receive the report of the Council, 

and for the transaction of business. 

The Meeting is in addition specially called for the 

purpose of considering the following :-

(a) Of amending, if it be deemed advisable to amend the same, 
Article VI. of the By-Laws of the Club by adding thereto 
the following :-

" Any Member of the Council failing to be present at 
"successive meetings for three months shall, at the discretion 
" of the Council, be considered to have resigned, ancl notice 
" may be given him to that effect." 

11 In the event of a vacancy occurring in the Council 
"during any Club year, such vacancy may be filled by the 
11 remaining members of the Council, but the election by the 
" Council of such new member thereof shall be submitted 
"for confirmation to the Club at the next Annual Meeting." 

(h) Of amencling, if it be deemed advisable to amend the same, 
Paragraph 3 of Article VII. of the By-Laws by striking out 
therein the word "Five," and substituting therefor the 
word 1 

' Seven. '' 

(c) Of amending, if it be deemed advisable to amend the same, 
Article XI. of the By-Laws by striking out in the said 
Article the words or figures" Twenty-five," and substituting 
therefor the words or figures "Thirty-five"; and by adding 
to the said Article the following :-

"After a member has completed one year of membership 
"he may, if he so desire, pay his annual Dues by means of 
"semi-annual instalments of $17.50 each." 

137 



v -1 r c os j ' r . ol y . • + s ... 

h... 
e-t b r :i c 1 ;;;.: 

·~r 11~ ly tnat tn 

ny abl .. 

t!. Cl D J[ t 1 c o t o.1l 1 c r a · 1 n r c i t s 1 r o l. ... r 

so re , s t a 1 t:, 

t 

t r n uvoid~j n .10 r v ... s 1 1 s o ~ 1 n ;~..u for 

• 11 • Ci1 

inv lv~~ ~ cnt_ly c rg o d._ • j._ • 1' s 1 ~ m nt 

g.tl to o ... · t uf t l ... n. lC... J.. _,_ .~..:J - S i cc.. jf -

ly a eh r ~ 1 ns t c t l - .1t r 110 f ,s 1av , 

alr y s J u~ fc • t ea 1 cnl.t b .. 

t 

or D.r a.1 .::~ su f 00 l). u f ( u 1.. tu lU 

ll an u.a l rt t r -1S 1t O.JVi Slj' l-

'"'J u t c v r f x.,.,' s lJ. u.1 on 

V 44u f- ... .I:Wl I ll m t 10 l"' t 

.. r y r . n 1 or. i 1 i o 1 of 1 ! in a c ~ C mm 1 t ill -

nua l du~ s f ~t 1 st a 1 .'"' r 1 c ss r ' i nr t! 

SJCC ~ f 1 Q} ~ I. 

' V .. j I i d L1, 

t re naul~ t of a gr i 1 A.trun g 01 1 of m o rs ~ 

T L 0 t. t _,. c 1 an 

t a a nn 1 l t 1 ~ lb .ill a v l-

er s a . A 1 a.~.llut se re 

I 

_j 1 if 1"' rs 11 t J 1 J..., , X V 

of 1on- r .. siJ 1 s s l 1 ll .. J 

t 1u b r e a ft j I, i l t1 V 

ox t f-''lY / Hi-~ j t l 

s 0 u 1 d b ~ run ll i 1g c o n t · ua 11 y o h i nl ~ n 1 t ..... f i 1 a 1 c ~ , t n 



r· 

DI<~AR SIR, 

You are hereby notified that the Annual General 

Meeting of the University Club will be held on Thursday, 

the IIth day of March next, at the Club I-Iouse, at the 

hour of 8.30 p.m., to receive the report of the Council, 

and for the transaction of business. 

The 11eeting is in addition specially called for the 

purpose of considering the following :-

(a) Of amending, if it be <leemed advisable to amend the same, 
Article VI. of the By-Laws of the Club by adding thereto 
the following :-

" Any Member of the Council failing to be present at 
''successive meetings for three months shall, at the discretion 
" of the Council, be considered to have resigned, and notice 
" may be given him to that effect." 

'' In the event of a vacancy occurring in the Council 
"during any Club year, such vacancy may be filled by the 
''remaining members of the Council, but the election by the 
" Council of such new member thereof shall be submitted 
"for confirmation to the Club at the next Annual Meeting." 

(h) Of amending, if it be deemed advisable to ameud the same, 
Paragraph 3 of Article VII. of the By-Laws by striking out 
therein the word "Five," and substituting therefor the 
word ''Seven.'' 

(c) Of amending, if it be deemed advisable to amend the same, 
Article XI. of the By-Laws by striking out in the said 
Article the words or figures" Twenty-five," and substituting 
therefor the words or figures "Thirty-five"; and by adding 
to the said Article the following :-

"After a member has completed one year of membership 
"he may, if he so desire, pay his annual Dues by means of 
"semi-annual instalments of $r7.50 each." 

37 



a nua. l 'u .3 f i ' i t ~m r f 1 c a ..,3.r . -

~ ~~~~er~ 
J ~ a..... ;.._ ~ h._ 61- a...-,__~ ~ / 

~ t%L 

~-~ 

~ L 
ja%_,_";Y 

1.- ~-=-._,(. 

C'a-.._ ~ +c-L/ fhc~H / 
~ ~ " ~·ot.f /!~ 4-

~ '-/- 6- 3 fr-t> / a-4 ~ 
~~~d~-# ,1 



l\IoNTRHAL, 27th February, 1909. 

DB:AR SIR, 

You are hereby notified that the Annual General 

Meeting of the University Club will be held on Thursday, 

the rrth day of March next, at the Club I-Iouse, at the 

hour of 8.30 p.m., to receive the report of the Council, 

and for the transaction of business. 

The Meeting is in addition specially called for the 

purpose of considering the following :-

(a) Of amending, if it be <leemed advisable to amend the same, 
Article VI. of the By-Laws of the Club by adding thereto 
the following :-

'' Any Member of the Council failing to be present at 
"successive meetings for three months shall, at the discretion 
'' of the Council, be considered to have resigned, and notice 
"may be given him to that effect." 

'' In the event of a vacancy occurring in the Council 
"during any Club year, such vacancy may be :filled by the 
''remaining members of the Council, but the election by the 
" Council of such new member thereof shall be submitted 
"for confirmation to the Club at the next Annual Meeting." 

(h) Of amending, if it he deemed advisable to amend the same, 
Paragraph 3 of Article VII. of the By-Laws by striking out 
therein the word "Five," and substituting therefor the 
word ''Seven.'' 

(c) Of amending, if it be deemed advisable to amend the same, 
Article XI. of the By-Laws by striking out in the said 
Article the words or figures" Twenty-five," and substituting 
therefor the words or figures "Thirty-five"; and by adding 
to the said Article the following :-

"After a member has completed one year of membership 
"he may, if he so desire, pay his annual Dues by means of 
" semi-annual instalments of $r7 .so each." 

137 



tc J ... tint; cf UoJr c1l_. !<' o. tn • ? . 

of t 1 -: .Y , r H :.u nb J a 1. 1 s 7 l , - v~ 11 c 1 n a , ., t t o o ~ 

Ll0.1 t d - i 1- .:t. r .s Ho. 11 

it- s ov.r fl ti1 .' s 

i 10lu · 1 an .&'. -

c - ot c l . 

0 l Jo r. Js . , Ql'l a 

tl vluD hJ bl j .i t 

)u ll r's lo l c "" .l c . "~ I. 

~ )')1 ., a 1 .... s t_, 0 Jl 

tn ~ lll\30 of inl bt. 1 s 

A;.;) s.r ) 1 f o 

c av D m j , 

t.11 .- r t 1 '"'ol i g t i c,n t 

)tc, t , r .c{ 

ity !.l fil al 

to an .l .o '1 !, l t 

at a t Dt 0 

1..- OJ: ..... rt.i.. ~.- c. ..... s of 

xo=sc. of 0 

t J 1 ~1 c r r .... 1 

CJ.tiL 1.S cur 

s .... nt a Hi r.-a t rultu 

i...l . ld.Kill~ t 1 as r. t 1 r 

os~ in o, ""1f.it. lg t l ... Cl h .':;) b 

m or fciVO::' .~1 Stl i g t 1a 1. k 1 to J.d "" i u.r 1 t 1 ::: 



(d) If deemed auvisable, of passing a Resolution whereby the 
Club resolves to borrow sums not exceeding in the aggregate 
$25,000, at a rate of interest not exceeding Six per centum 
per annum, for a term of Ten years and upon such conditions 
as may be deemed advisable ; and as security for the repay
ment thereof and the interest thereon to issue Bonds of the 
face value in the aggregate of the amount so borrowed, 
bearing interest at said rate and payable Ten years after the 
date of their issue, any Bond to be redeemable at any time 
on payment of the face value thereof together with a 
premium of Five per centum and the accrued interest up to 
the date of redemption, and to secure such Bonds by Trust 
Deed hypothecating the Club's immoveable property. 

You are further notified that the Financial Statement 

for the past year may be seen upon application to the 

Hall Porter. 

As a large attendance of the members is necessary 

for the purpose of authorizing the foregoing changes and 

resolution, if you are unable to attend you are particularly 

requested to sign and date the Form of Proxy attached 

to this Notice. 

W. GRAHAM BROWNE, 
.')ecrefaly. 

137 



138 

iONTPJ~AL, arch 12th. 1909. 

Iin,t t as of a 1'Ie et.. i ne of 1 .. he Co unc il of t11e "l ... ni ver-

si ty Club held on 'ednesday, the lOth. ins t, t 5. 30 

F •. 'I. at the University Club. 

FRESJi~PT: 

Seareent F. St~a~ns in th~ chair. 
F~o~. J. G. Adami. 
Fruf. Fa11l T. J.Jafleu:r. 
Dr. K. '· ~ut .. an. 
Cr . Faul F. Si se. 
!~r . Geo, T. Hyde, 
ftr. ~r. Gra1 arn. B-rowne. 

}'Lin·tt..-1s of the 1 revio, s nee tine were r :)ad and con-

fi ll1 d. 

The following na:"'les 11aving ) ,en ~assed ~1y the Com-

mi~tec on Admission and post~d in th3 Clul) Ho11sv accord-

to thL By-Laws ware duly el~ct,d by sec~~t ballot:-

Ordinary 

Henry D. Hcrdt Esq., 
Be,..nard • candwell, Esr .... , 

Lette~s of rdsienation v~rJ reai from ~s. L. J, 

Brovn on behalf of nr. Arth~r A. Brovn and J. Wesley 

Doane and we~l acce}tdd. 

Letters w~~e also read from th. fol_oving:-

n:r, A. E. Or • J. A. \1\alls. 
John A. MacDonald. 

It was Nov~d and second~d tnat the atventi0n of hese 

eentlJm~n be drawn to th~ fact that bJ resiening at 

1:-resent th,J vould 1), in ar1·~ars for ~heir dues for th~ 

curl' .. n t Jehr 2nd t'ha t the..r be as}:e to pay their duus 

· ' tl1 1· r and to aclvise the see-r, t.a'Y'y rvh the.,.. t' ;J ;1sne 

clsiena:.ions .ree1 .. t 1)efore the Co 1ncil fo!" action at th~ 



The T'es i..gna t ion of · ,.. G,..a~.ai'l f3"('C ~ne as )ec-r:.. t· ry w s 

ead hut on. ( vior~. \/as not a 't!}-ted . 

adjourned . 



40 

~""i.nn t .. s of of the 

c~: 1 f 0 9 at 

·~! f;! Cl n. J o, A • at 8 • 30 F . ... . 

·l~'~Y'~ ~'~.1" rre .,n 1'1 a d .c> 40 h ~.. ~ • , -~ , AJ.JH r s 01 rn era ir pe:r- -

son and 3 '7 .. )~' 1 -roxy . 

1er, 3ad and c 1f i rrn .. d. 

Th d F r ~ s id en t in 11. is ,... e ~ r t . ~ R t . d ~ ~ 1~. t t.' e o p er -

atio~s ~o~ ~he fi~s~ y 1 ~ core~ed R! J 'od of 10 months 

Si" ce 

Ordi .... a . · ·, •t1)ers •. • •••. • • ••.•• 202 
-.011-'R.es ' dpnt Le't1>f,:rs •••••••••• 3 

l'o tal • . ....• 205 -

t.. he. , · .. t "r -r s! .~. i p ... as s ea i i. J y i < ·r-ased · t•1 t i 1 

O rclL~ar.} 4.er·rfJ8rS e •• •••••••. • •• 291 
..~·or:.-Resi. ~~n., • ...,m"')t~rs •• • •••••••• 31 
T_,nsi., ~,.. .e'l"')ers • .... . • ••••••• 3 ...,.... __ _ 

'r)t.al •• •• • .•• 25 

: ... s of Vv ,...e natu-rC111y l .. 

,,.,t eve./ indicati. n no'l oints ~o a.ore 

constant use of tr ..... Cl1 House )Y its .~r"'bers n""'d to 

inc:r. .. a. ed,... v 18 . T"te ra,... Oll. CQYfll1 i t ,., "JS uring ..,he 

ye a : a v e a l :o ,.... .r .. e "' UL d a • ... t ~r~a t deal .. 1aa e .. n 

due .. o i ..,... __ .. ir nn t. ',. •. ne effo:rts . F'~"of . I~afl~eu .... - s eo~-

of -~ itr1e and t "'O t e lihrarJ i tself, ~o :'tic' 

.l allY r 1~ 
~ e,....J of t .. ~ Clu..,. nav. al'~" ad:r con~ri uted a 

nuMrJer of r, ;r iodicals as lt3 .... 1 as 1)0 (J 
~ s . The House 

Cox , 1i .,tee d st:..,ve er di ...,... t lt3 r·vn0ra1 ~ J~V i.c 'Jl:·· i .. _, 

iVa. Ql1 i. te as c:ocd. a U.! a. I 
0..(' t, 1 ~ ol ttj:r cluhs . ..:· .e 

na ·~~ Cor i. .J l, • .: • as : d nl r 'Y'Q lS prol~le:n s tO fa ce 



ided t ree ve:r J succ 

.! .. ·--- -~ 'Vl 1 "I'T 

1. et . 

) 2 • 9 

• 6 .77 



nunfhar of r .:r iodicals as 1 



• 

:r .,.o~o.oo y 
) o.oo t 

9,98 .07 
112.78 

61 
Q .. 

t 1 778.v: 
2 1 87 

• 
lt 



V.1J.\J 

, f":A 



n ) 

( 0 

t l" ikinc ru t ~ word 



40 

:_u ttreal, .... arcl 9v 1 . l~or· . 

rva.. l.J i. e as eo cl 

}, · na c t"! C o 



141 

cl 1 .... Jr i .. su -r.)co : lU u L . 
. v-

for i ' '1 .. jl, . ,.... .. Co w.:ii ttee 
"" 

i d -:. r ... e V Y' 
..... s, as ~ 1 J a 

"' 

s .o.r.. r.[ 
1 r ~ c-

iate h: 1.. ~ ; ~,>3.,.. . 
T ren r a .f'' a ne 1 S .-c "" 1 n s ... l 

~~tJ'-

fo-r h y.ar 11entio11i r; t j. t ,; .l .. st tern .A o .,l 

rve ~ slirr 1:. J diff .. r nt f"Y'OJY"L tho.,a in '"'1... a nds 

o.P t. Ha 11 ~ -r t r o : i r. c: t, o 't ,he f .. c t , 1.a t s u l ... a c n s 

ad not b ..,n ,...eceiv d for " .. nnary 1u1ti 11ite "Y'~cent1y. 

. .,.... . Si.se .1en MOle 
' 
s~cond d h.,r :.,.. . a r , t 

a optic 1 of t' e re1ort as ead. r.l.h otion as c... ar,.. ie ~. 

Tt TaH rlOVed :r : .. ~. 7ilfred ov · . ..' c. nd ccvnlecl )y 

. ,.., " ,..ler ~..ha Art. 6 of ~ B r-la · of t Cl b b e ... 

am t .. . o lo · · (~: -

"Any 1) ... r of t t ~ ( o 1n c i . fa i 1 i ne to 
"at R lC'C oSiVe P"l~.; tines fo,.. .~1 ree 10, t.hS, .. all, 
"th isc etion of "V. e r.ouncil, b ... con. i e e v 
n.,.. si.ened, and nt ti<' ay 1 cl , ·v ~n ni 1 .~o t 

11 

t'1 ~v .. n of a 
i any C ul) 

I ot'on :as c rri 

e." 

th eo l.n 
J be f' i l l 'l 

T t as IYl.ove by : • ~ arl .r nd s .. conded b .. , )r. 

T (, k h t 1 a er a rh t hr ' 0 f A t • "' • 0 t · y-la rvs 

lter r,J t ik inc_, o ., n ., rvo r c 'k' v e " 1 d 

tit l ,inc '/0 Y' "S V 321 • " 

T ... ·a rro . l , y :> Jac 
. 

2-nd d d h .. ' F~or . . s~ () 

I!i (J 
. at "~'"tic 1 f .. 'Wr•la ·s h nde d b] . ., __ 

i e Q.l. ... . ord 0.,.. "T ty-five" a1 

0 or ~ fir t r 6 " '1'1 rty-

+' i '' and lso b ,. A.r tic fol o ·i1 



1 2 

"Aft . LeM0er he s com1.. ~ed o year of 
u· e rtbe~s"J.-. - h a:r, if ... e so Qsi::- ' ay is 
"An · al Dn ... s b r m~ans of' ,:mi-annual installner.tc 
"of < 17 • 50 a cl • " 

The cha ir.Man s ta :ed that a "' y-law r a I 'h ... er.. J:;!'OJ .. -

osed b ~~ ow ine to t. :e fact that th, Act aM ndiYig th 

Cltb' l~ired a rajority of two-~.ohirds of 

its men) ~s, present c i th r in er son or b./ proxy to 

auth riz ~he bonrowine of ~25,000. as asked for in 

th no ~ice of m etine and as t~at nUPtber ·e,.. no~ 

p,..es .. nt, it was s·t rested tha t.•1 y ... re. en: m0eti 'le 

the 11ecessary _Jroxies be inc seen ed. The chair1:1an o 

the l?inance ('o 1ittee however exr.lai.1ed bri9 Jy the 

n ce s t~ of raisin~ addi t iona lllnney ~rhlch ao to 

•a.r;; cara of the presen"'; floatine bt of tht; Cln1> 

and stated that it Nas 1ro:osed to aise the money by 

0-l" f ,.. :ne; ill bonds of th Clu·b vO 1 emb rs in such 

en mir.a t ions as th y ieht h~ willine to take. 1t 

was tho 1(i1~ t ~ this r .tttho ro,~l ~ easily secu"~"e for 

"the Clul) tne ru c un , r0 q J ire • 

,.,, ~ Fresident th~n as.K.ed for no.rlinations of off· 

icers fa~ the ens'l ... f.. yea~. 1t was r-:-or osed by TJr. 

re-elected Fresident for V1.; t:nsl·in year. _he ~ec-

retar...r vas inst~ucted to ea, tu. for8al hal •ot for Jr. 

St arns ~ho was declared dul ... ' elected as F,..es ident • 

~ '"", _ _ A It \"V'as r)-ro! osed ·hy n-r:. Jac.~_ .... th t Frof. J. Geo • ci!U4tv~r 

Ad i be r~-c ect d Vic3-F~esident for ~he ensuine 

Jear. :~e ~ecretary vas "nstr1cted to cast a forMal 

·ballot fo,.. Frof. Actarni "~;Tho wa dec ared a Vie -:?res-

i d .. nt . 

Jrt ras 1 ,..o 1 osed h..,r : r . ~a. r .. t Le ti~o ·1n that 

Fa·l ~. Si. e be r - e l cted I~ a~lrer for eYlsuing 



143 

Jea~. T~e ).J~et y was instruc~ed to eat a formal 

ha lot foY.' ·,... Sise vho as ieclc:p·ed '"). ec~ed c s 

It wa.:> I o:::osed h~r T-rof. A la.lf..i tbat 1 •-yo. Gra1 am 

B,..o vue b, ,..e -clec ted =" c -r tn.!'Y. Th 1reas 1~er ·:1as 

il'lst~ tc t d to cas"t ;1. fc mal hallo~ fo:r .r. 3ro vne wl o 

was declar d e cted a~ R cretary. 

Tf. . J>re iden t. t.nen a11nounced t tat nominations 

fo:r Co:tncil were in order. rhose r tirinc th's yoar 

wer the follc ins: -

i.lfred __ ove-:/ . Jl~. F.. J .. a,c:hal,elJ 
Fa1ll ~. ;afleur. H. a(, .. ay. 

Gavir I .• Oeilvie. 

Ti freci "!iove,_r. F~xl 1 
••• I.Jafle'lr. 

All an A. ra.ee e. r:.av i JJ. Oe il r ie. 
~. Fabre su~v~yer . 

The .... cret· ~y vas L1s-:, uc Le to cast a forr·1al ba- lo ... 

for the aoove ~ho were decl re lectld for Co 1nc il 

fo-r thr~e ye rs. 

Th~ ele t ion by the Council of Dr . 1. G. 

Tu~n r to fill the vacancy for the ,1nexp · red term 

caused OJ th !"e s in:n.a t ion of F;-of . Y.e-rc._r ~. ,,o 1> .. s \ as 

A h arty vote of ~.:.nari.Ks -~- o th.... re t ir ine Fr s i<i.en t 

to the o~he~ Officers and t the memhers of Counc i 

was I:ro}.os .. d by Dr. LOC.t\.~lart, and seconded >./ : r. Car-

michae • The motio vas carr ed. 

It was moved by Frof. Hiclson and s.conded bJ 

Frof . Lafl ur that th m e .. iJ.c adjourn ~nt il T: ... ursda .. ' 

a~ch 25th. at 8.30 F. T. The motion was ca~~ i e • 



4 

~10N1'REAL, 1\Iarch 12th, rgog. 

THE .A.N~UAL AXD SPECLH .. GE~f<:RAL 11EE'l'Il\G OF 'l'HH l TXI\' ERSITY CL(TB 

was adjourned till 1 'HURSDAY, 25th 1\IARCII IXST., at the hour of 8.30 p.n1., and 
will then be re-opened for the purpose of considering, and if deetued advisable, of 

passing a Resolution whereby the Club resolves to borrow sutus not exceeding in 

the aggregate $25,ooo, at a rate of interest not exceeding Six per cenhun per 
annutn, for a tenn of Ten years , and upon :-Juch conditions as 1nay be deen1ed 

advisable; and as security for the repaytnent thereof, and the interest thereon, to 

issue Bonds of the face value in the aggregate of the anwnnt so borrowed, bearing 
interest at said rate and payable ten years after the date of their issue, any 

bond to be redeemable at any ti1ue on pay n1ent of the face value thereof, together 

with a premiun1 of Five per centutn and the accrued interest up to the date of 

redetnption, and to secure such Bonds by a )rrust Deed hypothecating the Club's 
itnn1ovable property. 

If you are not likely to be present at this tneeting you are especially requested 

to sign and to return to the undersigned, 222 St. J mnes Street, the sub-joined proxy, 

to insure a quorutn of two-thirds of the n1etnbers being in attendance as prescribed 
by the Act atnending the Charter of the Club. 

.<..,f.·t-relaty . 

The undersigned, a member of the "CNTVBRSI'l'Y Cr.t·D OI•' :\Iox'I'RH.\.L, acknowledges to 
have received Notice of the adjourned General Meeting of the Club, called for March II th and 
adjourned till March 25th inst., and cloth nominate and appoint SEARGHN'I' PRENTI~S STE:\Rl\S 

and PAUL F. SrsE, both of the City of 11:ontreal, or either one of them, to be his proxies or pro.xy 
· 1 · 1 t d to crn·e at the said Meeting or at any adjournment thereof, and to yote m us name t 1erea an . o 

his assent, the whole fully and effectually as if he were personally present at said I\fee~t.ng or 
adjourned Meeting. And the undersigned hereby ratifies and confirms and agrees to ratify and 
confirm all or whatsoever his said proxies or either of them may do in \'irtue hereof. 

Dated at Montreal, this day of ]\{arch, 1909. 
l. 

Signed in the presence of 



' 

J'inu~.; s of a ""~eetino; of t,Jl~.; Cl u~ th 

si t:r Clur) h ld Jll Thursda~r, trl 1 ... :1 . t 

at t.1e Uni vers it./ Club . 

s a-reent } . '3tcla~ns 

F~of. J • G. A.da.I i . 
Frc.f . J . w. A • Hie 
F""vf . Fa 1 rr . Lafl 
Dr . J aJ'1(.:;! .. 1. JacK • 

• G . T1n·n~ ..... . 
G o . T. 
Ji~ . H'a or 

-r. Fa'll ~ . Sis ~. 
Tilf ird BoveJ . 

in 

son . 
nr . 

r . Grah Pl B..,'o :vn • 

the C LC i !' e 

14f) 

8.:0 F •. 

_CL ·;.t .. s of the J,--::oavi 1 s f'1e~ting ~~,..~ v: .. ad an con-

f irrr1 d . 

int; ~is ~ signation fr m :ne Club . 

bur~, :rno s ,~ :. ... d tha h.., had I r-w vi ~l lJ ·r. t en a sA: i 

t. at his :rL~PlJ ~s}.i:I: b c.ua f,'wd fro .. o..·. o _ ina!'y to 1 0 .. 1 -

r sid ... t, .,:1icn it vas. ci"""..,J. to o. 

'11
.11, followinf na.lJS } a vi. p; .~e~n 1 a . .,s .... d "'Jy :,n"' Co .-

mit l..e .... on Adrninsion a1 post., in t.~e Clnb Eo·lse accord-

re d11ly t;l et. d "'yy s er~ t. ha .J..u ... : 

OliDI_ ~ -~y 1 J:_- J~E-qs • 

.1 . . L "')a v i r son • 
:panry B. Moor • 
-qo )v:r"t .c .. icl el. 



146 

for 

The 

th 

illi m A. Duff. 
John .dcCombv • · 
Hoviard 

Cvnnc il Lh~n aiJio~O int d t" >-l fo 1 Jr. 1. c . J ..... - -V vV. r .. [ Oillinl 

,.,nsui:ng y .. ·tr:-

;:)ea!\· a r: t F. S t .... a;r;-u". 
J. r. Adami. 
Fay "'.. Reo fn. 
'1 o. H • ..!I:ontcom .. y. 
f"f a r i, I.. 0( il Vi , • 
R. p • nut V an • 
E. Fabrc su~veyer. 

H01JSE CO. L: ITTB~E. -- --
;arrlvS M. Jack, 
Wilfv>i Bovey. 
G o. T. HJdv. 
A. A.. Magu ~. 
H._; . ?c~l ...... 
Fa'l F. ,...iec. 
f. G. ~,,~rn .... ~. 

Faul T. Lafl~.::•,tr. 
},raru l). Aadrs • 

... G. T r..'1 Y'. 

J. VI. A. HicJ~son. 
J. Ha old Birks. 
H. M. arlL!r. 

F~of . Hic~scn call~d atte~tio. to ~n fact tha~ th 

anYlual dues for ... hv 1.~res ... nt y .. ar hav be .. n a d d to 

rs' ~ ccounts and sent out in tha ~ v y, w:.t.:t' as it 

vas esirabl~ tnat print d notic s for the d1e sho~l 



47 

b sent out se~arately. 

It was t~.,..,..vfore move b.,r Frof. HicKson an sec h e 

bJ Wilfrid Bovey tnat a rclfUlar print, notice 1e s ,~ t 

o tt n .... xt ruonth to all the ordinary P1.embers no:. ifyinc t.A .. • 

of th inc vaS in dJ. S an·d asl{i11B them tO r~mi t th sam~ 

to the Trwasu~ r. Tn motion 1as car~i~d. 

A 1 ~ t r- wab raad from Frof. R. B. 0 1~ns exr ra s s ing 

his _ egr t at having to rus ien, to a.r Jffect at the end 

of th c ~r nt fiscal yea • His r sienavion was acc .... pt-

...,d with roue h regret. 

A l,t·er ¥as read from ~r. J. A. Walls, asLinr that 

nis r .. aig11ation which was s t1Jrnitt\Jd at the prcvion.s ,.n \J .. t-

ing, be ace 1 t.. as hci id ::-10 t eo nsid r hir self lia,Jl ~;; 

for th du s, for th curr n year. On mo -cion 1 t was 

ecided to ~ay no att~n:ion to th 1 tt r • 

... r. Su.rv y r off re to loan to t}l Club at i s o.·~ 

risr.. a J.~aintin ... r from t,he "French F.uchibition'' , fo ~ 1h ic 

vo t of "'ha .. 6 ;vas pass d wO l"r. Surv :r~~. 

Th re b ing no furth r b11siness th .... m~etinc ad

jou-rned. 

222 St. James Street, 
l\1ontreal, I 6th M arch, I 909. 

~rhe fourth of the series of Club Dinners will be held at the 
lCnlv~rsitp \!:lub. on Saturday evening, M arch 2oth, at 'J.JO. 

There will be ten n1inute addresses fron1 the following: 

Prof. E. \V. M acbride, Subject : " Pure Science." 
The Hon. Mr. Justice Curran, Subject : "Res judicatce." 

Prof. John Cox, Subject : " The Press.'' 

Price of the Dinner \vill be $I. 2 5. 

It is advised that you notify, as soon as possible, either the 
undersigned, or the hall porter at the Club, of your intention to be 
present, there being but limited accommodation. 

\V. GRAl-IAM BRO\VNE, 
5t'trdaJy. 



148 

Ulqr lttniurrntty Ollub nf :!lnntrrul 

1\loNTRr:AL, 26th :\Iarch, rgog. 

1 'HE A~~PAL .\l\D SPECL\L GENERAL 1\1EE1'I~G OF 1'.HE u ... IVERSITY CLUB 

was again adjourned till THl'RSDAY, 8th April, at the hour of 8.30 p.m., and 

will then be re-opened for the purpose of considering, and if deen1ed advisable, of 

passing a Resolution " ·hereby the Club resolves to borrow sun1s not exceeding in 

the aggregate $25,ooo, at a rate of interest not exceeding Six per centun1 per 

annutu, for a tenn of Ten years, .. and upon such conditions as tuay be deented 

advisable ; and as security for the repaytnent thereof, and the interest thereon, to 

issue Bonds of the face value in the aggregate of the atnount so borrowed, bearing 

interest at said rate and payable ten years after the date of their issue, any 

honcl to be redeen1able at any titne on payn1ent of the face value thereof, together 

with a pren1iun1 of Five per centutn and the accrued interest up to the date of 

redetnption, and to secure such Bonds by a Trust Deed hypothecating the Club's 

innnovable property. 

You are especially requested to sign and to return the proxy, enclosed 

herewith, to ensure a quonnn of two-thirds of the tnetubers being in attendance as 

prescribed by the Act mnending the Charter of the Club. 

\V. GR.\HAM BROWNE, 

---- ~-- --



of the Unive sity Club of 

day of April ineteen hundred and nine at 8. 30 F. ~ . 

at the University Club. 

There ~re present at the mee~ing personally or 

by p,...oxy Two-thirds of ·the members of the Club . 

On motion duly seconded r. A. alconer was elect-

d c1air11a.n of the meeting and took the chair. r. 

G aham Browne the ~ ecrvtary of the Club ras appointe d 

Secretary of the meeting. 

The R cretary read th notice convening the meet-

ine. (See Fage No. 148). 

It was moved by Mr. Browne and seconded by 11r . 

Sis and resolved that essrs. McMurtry and Campbell 

be appointed scrutineers. 

It was sta t d that the me ting had been adjourned 

until the '.rwenty-f ifth a,..ch and had then again 1 een 

adjourned until the }Jighth A})ril. 
/ 

/ It was moved by Mr. Bovey and seconded by M • 

Sis that the folloning B.,r-IJaw be adopted:-

"A by-law to authorise the issue of Ten year 
"percent gold bonds amonnting in the aggregate to 
"ty five housand dollars 
~~~~ ... ---~~.......-iWitl-- " 

:Be It 

That the Counci be and it is h reby authorised 

to borrow from time to time upon the credit of the Club 

a at~ or sums not exceeding in ~he aegregate at any one 

time Twenty-Five thousand dollar .. , and for that pur pose 

to issue bonds ofthe Club to an amount not exceed i ng a 

any one time the said sum ofT enty-five tholsand ol-

1 ars face value in gold eo in of its present standard 

l__ __ 



I 
I 

1f>O 

of weight and finen sa payabl in ten years from their 

date bearing interest at the rate of six p r centt~ per 

annum }:Jayabl~ half-yearly and for such amounts and in 

such forPl or forms as the co~lncil may decid , and pend

ing the preparation and issue of the bonds to issue in

terim ce~tificates calling for bonds, the Council to 

have full }.lOwer and author! ty to Jl~ovide for the redempt

icn of said bonds at a pr mivJn not exceeding five p r 

centum and for th payment of. said premium therein in 

case the Club should go into voluntary liquidation and 

to have power f~om time to time to pledge or hypothec te 

the whole or any part of the said issue of bonds as s -

curity for any sum of money to be borrowed by the Club 

or t sell or dispose of the same on such t rms and con

ditions as they .see fit and any bonds :r.edeliv red to or 

redeemed by the Club to again sell pledge or hypotheca te; 

The Council urther to have the power to do and perform 

all such matters and things in connection with the issue 

and disposition of such bonds as it may consider best 

in the interest. of the c·lub, and to sign and execute or 

cause to be siened and executed all deeds or indentt:trres 

containing such covenants as to it may seem ad visa bl , 

and especially to secure the said bonds by a trust d~ed 

executed either before or aft r the issue thereof, con

taining such terms and covenants, and in favor of such 

corporation or person or pe~sons as trustee or trustees 

for the bondhold rs and conveying, hypothecating or other 

wise charging the club's irrnnovable prOJ;arty as may to 

the said counc 11 seem fit and prop.e:r. 

A vote being taken the scrutineers reported that 

239 votes out of a membership of 3~5 had been cast in 

favor of the by-law and no votes contrary. The chair-

man the~efore declared the resolution car:ried. 



r.•'• .... 

na 

11' 

15.1 

ONTREAL, April 8th. 1909. 

WE, t.he un r igne d er 1 tine ers, duly ap}')O in t d 

t a pecial G n ral -~ eting of the Univ r ity Club, 

the 8the Day of A~ril 1909, d clar that 239 votes 

pe~son or by p~oxy, out of a total membership of 325, 

been cast in favor of the B -L~w to authoris th 

su of T n Y ar ix F r C nt Gold Bonds amounting in 

age; egat t 26 ,000. 



150 

of weight an fineness payabl in ten years from their 

date bear ~ ,.. ,.. 4 - ~ ... - - .... 

annum }:Ja~ 

such forP 

ing the I 

terim ce~ 

have ful: 

ion of fH 

centum ar 

case the 

to have 1 

the wholt 

curity fc 

or t sa: 

di t ions j 

r deemed 

The Coun4 

all such 

and disp< 

in the i1 

cause to 

containir 

and espe< 

executed 

taining f 

COT1'JOra t j 

f'or the 1 

wise cha! 

the said 

A vo 

239 votes 

favor of 



Therv being o u r Lh ~. lJ in.... • tn 

adj urncld, 

1~-1 



MONTREAL, April 16tn. 1909, 

Minutes of a meeting of the Council of the Univer• 

sity Club held on Thursday the 15th. inst. at 5,30 F.l-11. 

PRESENT: 

Seargent F. Stea~ns in the chair. 
Frof. Faul T. Lafleur. 
Frof. J. G. Adami. 
Frof. J. • A. Hick son. 
Mr. Geo. T. Hyde. 
Dr. R. F. Ruttan. 

In the absence of the Sec etary Mr. Geo. T. Hyde 

was appoint~d Secreta~y for the mee~ing. 

Minutes of the previous meet i.ng were read and con• 

finned. 

Frof. Laflenr reported frora the I.Jibrary Committee 

that one of the magazines was miss.i.ng from th Reading 

~ Room. He was asked to see that a notice was posted 

informing the rr embers ·of tbis fact, and reminding them 

of the regulation covering the taking away of magazines 

from the Readine Room. 

The nar1e of Mr. H. J. Haffn r, having been passed 

by the Committee on Admission and posted in the Club 

House according to the By-Laws was duly elected by se· 

cret ballot. 

Letters , of resignation or chant~e from resident to 

non-resident members were read from Messrs. w. G. Rosa, 

Hugh McLellan, E. E. F lmer, R. H. Clerk, A. E. Orr, 

J. A. MacDonald, Arthur Surveyer and Frof. E. W. McBride. 

It vas agreed that J.{r • Stearns should see the 

Secretary in regard to these letters and take action as 



153 

th y ahoulo. see fit. 

Dr. Ruttan brought up the case of Dr. w. J. Tel-

fer who has bP.en seriously ill for some time past 

and it was decided to accept his resignation. 

The Fresident said that a number of the members 

o:' the Club ha expressed a desire that the Club House 

s:1ould be opened to ladies accompanied by members on 

some afternoon. to be fixed upon, and after some dis-

1ltttiurrnity <nlub nf :!lnutrral 

~IOXTREAL, ~1A Y roth, 1909 

In response to t\e request of a number of members 

of the University Club, the Council have decided to extend 

to the members the privilege of bringing their lady friends 

to the Club quarters on Thursday afternoon May 2oth, 

from the hours of three to six o'clock. 

The ladies in ev~ry case must be accompanied by a 

member who will of ca.1rse sign for any refreshments such 

as Tea, Toast, Coffee , etc., which may be ordered. It is 

hoped that as many members as possible will take advantage 

of this privilege. 

\V. GRAHA111 BRO\Vl'\E, 

Serrelrvy 

tat this should be dons, 

.e President and House 

.ext Meeting of Council 

proceeded by nner. 

sineas the meeting ad-



MONTREAL, April 16th. 1909. 

inutes of a meeting of the Council of the Univar• 

sity Club h~ld on Thursday the 15th. inst. at 5.30 F.M. 

F'RESEjT: 

Seargent F. Stea~ns in the chair. 
Frof. Faul T. Lafleur. 
Frof. J. G. Adarni. 
F of. J •• A. Hickson. 
Hr. Geo. T. Hyde. 
Dr. R. F. Ruttan. 

In the absence of the Secretary r. Geo. T. Hyde 

was ap1)0 1 

Minu 

f ir.med. 

Frcf 

that one 

, Room. 

informine 

of the re 

from the 

The 

by the Co 

House ace 

cret ball 

Lett 

non-resid 

Hugh 1 cLe 

J. A. Mac 

It 1~ 

Secretarj 



53 

they should see fit. 

Dr. Ruttan brought up the case of Dr. w. J. Tel-

fer who has bP.en seriouoly ill for some time past 

and it was decided to accept his resignation. 

The Fresident aid that a number of the members 

of the Club ha expressed a desire that the Club House 

should be opened to ladies accompanied by members on 

some afternoon. to be fixed upon, and after ome dis-

cu3aion th Counci decided that this should be don , 

the exact day being left to the Fresident and Hous e 

Committee. 

It was decided that the next Meeting of Counc 1 

be held in the Evening, and be proceeded by inner . 

Ther.e being no further business the meeting ad

journed. 

-----------~ ---·------



110 ... ~ TRJ~!AL, July 

Einutes of a meeting of the Council of the Univer
lfA/ 

sity Club held on Thursday, the 2?th. Hay at 8.15 F. 1v1. 

FRJ1SENT. 

Seargent F. Stea:ns in the chair. 
F:-of. J. G. Adar.'l 1. 
Frof. Faul 1. Lafleur. 
Dr. Ja es M. Jack. 
Frof. J. w. A. HicAson. 
E. Fabre Surveyer. 
Herbert M. Marler. 
G eo • T. Hyde. 
w. Graham Browne. ~ 

Minutes of the previous maeting were read and con

f irrned. 

D~. Jack on behalf of the House Committee reported 

that two r1embers ere appointed fortnightly to visit the 

ClulJ daily and to report back to the Committee. It _ad 

b~en found necessary to buy additional ·uniforms for the 

help and these were now being made. He also asked for 

an app~opriation to instal loc~ers, wash basins, etc., 

for the help, and for an appropriation to cover the linen 

and china for the coming year. After some discussion 

it was moved by Frof. Hickson and seconded by Frof. La

fl ur that the House Connnittee's Action be approved in 

ordering new uniforms and tha.t they be authorized to 

expend whatever money ia necessary on lockers, and wash 

basins, etc. and $500. or thereal)outs on linen and china. 

Frof. Lafleur on behalf of the Library Commit tee 

stated that during his absence for the summer months, 

the readine room \"Would be under th~ supervision of .Jr. 

Turner. 
hr. Marler on behalf of the Treasurer reported that 



the receipts were increa.s ing, and ·1lso the number of 

monthly ace aunts rendered to mambers, sho\ ing t:b..a t the 

Club was bein6 used to a larger extent than formerly . 

He referred to the report which was to be b:-ought 

in by the ~inance Committee asKing for the issuance of 

bonds to take care of the present floating debt and to 

repay to the Club the an tranc1~ fees for the current year 

which have be3n largely used to pay off obligations on 

account of furniture, fixtures etc. He stated that 

the Club was now in good financial standing with the 

trade generally. 

Frof. Hickson on behalf of the Finance Committee 

recomnended that the Council should immediately issue 

some of the bonds authorized at the special e eneral 

meeting held on the 8th. Aprii 1909, for the purposes 
/ 

outlined a1Jove. It was Il'loved by Professor Lafle r 

and seconded by Dr. ftdami an carried un nimously that 

WI:IERFAS, on the 8th. day of April 1 09 at the 

special general meetine of the Club held at [ont.real 

a by-laN vas uly passcld authorising the issue of 10 

year Six per-cent Gold Bonds not exce~1ding in the ag

gregate $25,000 and ~he sale, pledee or other disposal 

of said bonds, and 

WHERiTIAS it is expedi~nt that the bonds shoul be 

issued as aforesaid and that the Counci should exer-

ciae t!1e authority conferrrad upon them under ~he said 

by-la • 

NOV.! THERB~FORE IT IS HEREBY RESOJ..~VF.~D, 

That in virtue of the authority confer~~d upon 

the Council by the said by-law the stm of $10,000 be 

bo roved by the Club. 

It as then moved by [r. H. ][. Marle-r and seconde 



56 

by Dr. James M. Jack and carried unanimously, that for 

the purpose of obtaining the said loan of $10,000.00 

the Club do issue and sell at the face value thereof 

Coupon bonds of the aggregate value of vlO,ooo.oo dated 

lst. day of July 1909 payable at the Frincipal Office 

of the Bank of Montreal in the Ci~J of Montreal on the 

lst. day of July 1919 redeemable at any date previous 

to the said lst. day of July 1919 upon payment of 

accrued interest and a premium of five per-cent, bear

ing interest in the meantime at the rat of Six per-

cent per annum paya1)le yearly on the First day of July 

in each year at the ~riLcipal office of the Bank of 

Montreal in the C ity of Montreal U})On surrender of 

interest coupons which shall be attached to the said 

bond. 

The said bonds shall be identi~ied by the in

scription University Club of Montr~al 1909" and each 
I 

bond shall be of the denomination of Twenty-five doll-

ara or any multiple thereof, and each bond shall be 

certified by the trustees as being one of the present 

issue, and unless and until so cer~~,ified shall not be 

entitled to the benefit of the provisions of the deed 

of hypothec hereinafter mentioned. 

For further securing the !"epayment in capital 

and interest of the monies so borrowed by the Club,the 

Club shall execute a deed of hy};othec in favor of John 

George Adami and Raoul Fothier Doucet hypothecating as 

security t·or the said reJJayment of the said bonds and 

for the full sum of Ten Thousand dollars all the im

moveable property of thJ Club being lot Number Thir

teen hundred and sixty-eight 011 sub-division plan NO. 

Thirteen 011 the official plan and book of reference 

of the St. An to ine Vfard of the City of "iontreal, 



57 

lontreal, the said deed containing provisions respect

ing the }Jaymen t of the sa id bonds, insurance, de ault 

upon bonds, acquittances and discharg ~s, redemr)tion 

and sinking fund and r'leatings of Bondholders substan 

tially in accordance with the requirements of the Royal 

Trust Company for deeds of hypothec as security for 

bonds executed in the Frov ince of Q,uehac. 

The Fr~sident a~d Secretary of the Club ar h reby 

a1thortsed to sign the said bonds and th said eed of 

hypothec and to attach the seal of the Club thereto. 

The President and Secr·etary are aut~orised to sign 

and eliver to purchasers interirn ce:rtif cates calling 

for bonds of the present issue. 

The coupons shall bear the signaturd of the S cre

tary which ~ay be engraved theraon and the possession 

pf such coupons by the Club shall be prii'la facie ;roof 

that the instalment of interest cove~ed thereby has 

been }Jaid. 

FROVI1~CE OF QtJEFH!JC 

TJl~ IVER ITY CLUB OF UONT1t&AL 
1909. 

University Clnb of ~ontr.ea a body corporat., and 

politic incorpora~.~ed •)y Act of the Legislatura of Q,uebcc 

8 Edward Vll for value rvc~ived ~ill on the 1st . dav of 
J ... " 

July Nineteen hundred , nd ninett3en unlt3SS this bond be 

sooner rede~med as herein provided will pay to th~ hol

der for the time being her .... of on thr::: prt7!sen~ation and 

surrender hereof, 

in gold. f or equal to the praaent 

standard of weight and fineness and until actual payment 

iill pay interest thereon at the rate of SL~ per c nt 



58 

per an.um in like gold coin on the First day of July in 

each year at the Fr inc ipal Off ice of the Ra11-k of ][on-

treal in the Ci t y of Montreal upon surrender of the 

proper interest coupon hereto annexed. 

This bond kS one of an issue of bonds not exceed-

ing in the aggrega t~ the stun of 

~11 of like ~enor artd date without preference or prior-

· 1 ty any one of which said issue of bonds may be redeem

ed by the Club at any time prior. to the maturity there-

' of upon payrnent of a premilun of five per centtun on . the 

value) thereof togethar with accru~Jd interast to the 

date of reddml.~ "t ion. 

The ~a~nent of the said issue of bonds is secured 

by a deod of mortgage and hypothec in favor of (John 

George Adruni and Faoul Fothier Douc~t s trustees pass-
; 

ed before (H •. -. _llarler, N. F. the day of 

Ninet~~n hundred and nine and this bond is issued sub-

j ect to all the ~errns and conditions of the said deed 

of hypothec with regard in e pecial to payment of the 

said bonds, insurance, default by the Company, ac-

quittances and dincharges, redGmption and Sin.Aing Fund. 

This bond is not entitled to the banefit of any 

of the provisions of the said det!d of hypo thee unless 

and until ce~tified by the Trustees as being one of 

the present issue. 

Il~ WITNESc) 'lHEREOF the common seal of "University 

Club of ontreal" has be en herato attached and this 

bond haa b,en signed on behalf of the Club by the Fresi· 

dent and Secr~ta~y thereof. 

TRUSTEES' CJi~RTIJr iCATE. - ---- -
We certify t.la t this bond i~ one of an iss1. e of 

bonds of University Club of Montreal dated (~u1y Fi;st 
Nineteen hundred and nine secured by deed o:t hypotnec 
in favor of (John George Adami and Raoul Fothier Doucet 
passed befo,..e (H. M. Marler, ) N. F. the day of 1909 

~---_.__~-- --- ---



$ 

159 

COUFON. 

University Club of wontreal will pay to bearer 

dollars at the Bank of Mon-

treal, Monti-i.lal. <!k (t":!:J~'io ) 
Secretary. 

I nterlin ce r t i ficat e calling for bonds. 

/ 
u1 IVERSITY CLUB OF MONTREAL. 

No. 

This certificate witnesseth 

That on or about the day of 

1909 on he surrender of this certificate at the 

office of the Secr~tary for tne t ime being of Univer ity 

Club of Montrdal, is entitled to receive 

in accordance with a reso ution of the Council passed 

on the day of 1909) t~n year 

1fx) per-cent Gold Bonds .of University Club of Montreal 

in number and denomination as follows,-

bonds of each. 

bonds of each. 

bonds of each . 

The said bonds ar ta be dated the First day 

of &ul~ Nineteen hundred and 
--- ·----- --- - ---- --::... ---- - ---

It was moved and seconded that the Freaide.n t and 

the chair.11an of the House Connnittee should join with 

the Finance Conunittee in looking after subscriptions 

for the bond issue. 

"~the 
The following names having been duly approved by 

Committee on Admission and posted n the Club Hous e 

for t 0 Wed.kS according 0 the by-laws were duly e vC • 

e to membership in the Club. 



160 

Richa~d \. Kerry. 

NOJ -RESIDENT ] E1·L13ERC3. 

J. c. E. Forteous. 

August Te ss i~~r. 

The following communications wercl read:-

Resigna~ion from Bradley McCormac~. Tha Secre-

tary was ins true ted to write him ace ep t i!Ig his re-

sienation after he had paid h:is fet1S for the currant 

year. 

Letter from Frof.Adams, thanking the Fresident 

and the m.e1~bers of the Club for having extended tha 

privileGes of the Club to the graduates of McGill 

attending the recent re-union. 

The rea igna tion of the Treasurer Mr. Faul F. 

Si~e as follows:-

a 14 N ntrt IDumt :&trttt. Uftst 

.tlnutrtnl. ; r i 2 , 9 0 9 • 

... re u-'ve_.r 

er o the Univeroi ty C~ ub o t , e .:,_ cct 

""..... s o on a J? o ~ q i b _ , • 

I "'c.l + it i'"' mJ; o ... i e ""or 1e V 

0 £"' ve t e tim 0 c {01-- ~ .. :_; ~ ..:. :.u r .................. ·r ..... 

( l .. 1hi 1c I ·o r nd.er ~ i.t-

n.nce to u "~'".,,.. ,... ~- Counci I 0 not ............ V 

e 1 t oh: le ar a 1t .. in retainin 

posi ion a..... reaourer. 

"ours 

o- u, r0en l. te~r1., rc~iccnt~ 
T i v r · ·y Club o-" ... ontreal, it_l .. 



161 

and it was moved by Frof. Hickson and seconded by 

Frof. Adami that the ecretary lJa i:'lst:r.ucted to ex

press to Mr. Sise the regret of the Council in hav

ing to accept his resignation at the present time, 

and also their appreciation of his services during 

the establishment of the Club. 

The Frasident then read a special letter from 

1!r. Si se, giving his rE.asona why he had to r~sign 

and suggesting in his place the election of Mr. R. F 

Doucet as Treasurer. Frof. Adami tated that he 

was quite in acco~dance with the suggestion made by 

1r. Sise and he v.ould therefore have pleasure in mak· 

ing the followine motion; Uoved by Frof. Adami and 

seconded by Mr. Herbert r. Ma le:r that Mr. R. F.. 

Done et to be and is hereby ai;PO inted · Treasurer for 

the balance of the current year. 

After some discussion it was left to the Sec-

retary to call the meetings during the summer months 

as and when seemed most desirable. 

There being no further business the meeting 

aqj ourned. 

-----·---



162 

• Q_ 'TP.EAL, J lly 29th, 1909, 

:i l'lu ,,es of a meeting of "C,he Counci of the Uni rer

sity Club held on Wednesday Evenine, he ?~n. inst., 

at 8 • 30 F • ~~. 

F~~SEPT: 

Seargent F. S earns in tne en ir. 
F-r-of. Fran.l" .. D. A daMs. · 
Fro~· J. w. A. HicKson. 
~r • J l.ffie s ~ · • Jack • 
J. Harold Bir.L{s. 
Heroe~., ..... Harler. 
Geo. T. Hyde. 
11. F. Doucet. w. Grahan B~owne. 

: 1inutes of ... he previous medting ere read and con-

f irrr1ed. 

A le ter frOll Fr. StP"Ve~rer as read reere V ving -chat 

he as unable to be pr~se n t o 'ing to the medt ing be · ng 

held in the ~vcning. 

Dr. Jack on lJehalf of the House Commit tee aske 

for the follo ing ap~l"OJJr ia tio:1s:-

Refrigerator fo~ Bar •.................• $ 90.00 
Cha·1ging Coal Bin to cool chamber....... 169.00 
~il{ & Cream Refrigerator •••••..••..••• 20.00 

Rupai=s to roof •.....•...•.....•....•.• 116.00 
Fo"Y> China & Linen •••••••••••••••••••••• 1.77.00 
Covering furnit,1.,.e ••••.•••••••••••••••• __ !.03.00 

1tiaking a to tal of • • • • • • • 16? b .00 
====- ==== -

A:f ter soEle discussion it tas move by Frof. Hic.kson 

and seconded by .~fl"r. _.Iarler that the House Commir,tee 

be autho-voized to spen th sum of !tl279. to cover the 

firs~ thrde items, naMe~y, Refriee~ator for ~ar, Coo 

Char'lber, ./'ilk and Cream Refri ~araJor. 



163 

It was moved that : ~ . Hyde rei ort to t,h:.; next 'lt..:d t -

nr of ';ounc il the condition of th roof with his r~ 

COinr'.~n a ..,ion . 

t_~ As ~e(.!al"ds the li11~n and cnina t 11is i ~..er 1. r,_, -
r/ 

lt~t)t. f r ed 'DacJ to th ... Ho 1se CoPlJlli t .. ':! .. fO'Y' a r~vi e l 5 

tim te on the basis of 35 CO ers . 

It w moved by Frof . Adru~s and seconded by Frof . 

l{{r-vtAA.·~ :aic.~ son tl at t.l e Ho·1se Cormni t ...... e l.J ... au ~ho,. izcd o do 

wh t i8 n ... G ... a~,. ·n l"dJ,r:ti..,. ng th~ furnit·,.e, .1.ea·ving 

.. 1e .. tt.J-r o .,..ecuv; .. :l f fo'l" thd J.~ r~sent . 

1' t F..,.of . HicJ.\.son on "behalf of th F 'nanc .. Committet,; TUA~ 

72~-,.. I-O"'t.ed .htt 4,000 ha l)een s b c!'ib<ld "· ace t•n, 

of t _.., i=»st.; o~ 10•1ds . 

I.., as rr.o ... d "by F· .. uf . 1Iic1 son n s~con J y 1r . 

lif l"lu,. .. hat a. eo nr le.., s .. a. .. omen t of the as se ... nd 

p ro ; :pare an 1 s l b:n i "'t .: a-:; ... .. .. "Y' .. f'U 1 a r m Co n-

c i _ in '=> e p .., .. 1 J er • 

J.h., ~ C)Ual 'Y'df-O,.. v uf .. J.e T,.. 3asu"~"er "ad bmi t ~.~cd anol 

18 vaS inst'Y' et d to eo~ Per Vith the ~UC~ tary in ~e -

1 s a1d .10n.~ ly acco1n s 

Tt ~as T'lOVt:d by J"l" . JacK nd s ,eo ded by l'fl!" • •• yd~.;; 

.,hat J~,.. . "R. . F. . Douce v b ~ lee te a M Mber of the .. Io 1se 

Col!li!li t .. .,e in }:.lace of Fa, 1 ... • S ise, R · · ne • 

ih~ tl Of alline Ch; ~ex~ m ut'ng as 1 f~ vO 

t .. d is c re t ion of -ne sec,.. ! "" .... y . 

l e ~ ) be ing no :~.~t er h 1sin ss .......... ti g a -



·!OJ.~TREAL, October lst. 1909. 

'inutes of a Meeting of the Council of the Univer-

sity Club held on Wednesday, the 22nd. Sep~. 5.30 

F. M. 

PRESENT: 

Seargent F. Stearns. 
F~of. J. w. A. Hick on. 
Frof. Fau.l T. Lafleur. 
Dr. w. G. Turner. 
Gc..:o. E. Fontg mi3ry. 
G eo .• T. Hyde • 
W. G rahar.: B.,..o me. 

Jlinutes of the previous meetinr were read and con-

firmed. 

A lette~ was read from the Treasurer regretting 

that he had been unable to prepare the half-yearly 

s atement fo~ the year ending 31st. July but that he 

thought he would have this for the October i.:eeting. 

It ~as moved by Frof. Hickson and seconded by Mr. 

Montgomery that the Treasurer be notified to submit 

the report referred to at the next meeting of Coun-

c il without fail; also a report upon the bond issue 

giving the necessary details. 

~. Hyde stated that he would report at the next 

m~eting of Council in regard to the present con

d i. tions of the roof with .his recommendation. 

A let ier was read from ~r. Winthro}· Brainerd re

signing his member hip in the Club hich was accept

ed vi.th regret. 

lt ~- L . F~of. Lafleur on behalf of the I,ibrary conunittee 

~~ asked permission to p ,.,.chase the "Montr<;al City 



r· Directory" and the "A. B. C. rl'ime 'I'ar)le both of 

~hich ere granted . 

165 

A let tt3-r:" ,;,ras r~ad from C. J. Smith as.r' .. ing that his 

~~sicnation be accepted. As h was b~hindin his 

dues for:- the current J ... ar it was move by Frof. HicK 

son and seconded by Dr. Turne~ that Hr. Smith's name 

should be dropped fr0m the membership of the Club 

p.,.oviding he had not used the Club quarte~s during 

the cu rent year. 

The fol owing nar'1·~s having been passe by th ... Com

mitt .. t-J on Adplission according to thd by-laws of the 

Club were duly elected by secret ~allot:-

OHDil~ARY 1E_1..:13.fiJ~S. 

W. C I.E.MEN T _KU JN • .M. A. FF.Jl1L 6,.1.1. 

S. B. WOLBACH. 

NON-RESIDENT ________ _.;;.. 

"F. M. DAVIS. H. MEROYER .MQt"{r~OW. 

W. V. TAYLO"R. 

There being no fur J the meeting ad-

j ou,...ned. 



166 

11. ·nut..;s of a meeting of the Council of the 

Un.i e~sity Club hJ don T ur. "'a:r, the 21st. inst. 

at 8. 30 F. 1rr. 

4~~ I-re en 

1'7 , 

//few-. ~~ 

Sea~ :ent F. 8tearns in ~he cha·r. 
J. G-..o. Ad • 
'". • A. Hickson. 
I- · T Lafleur. 
Geo. H. onteomery. 
W. G. T 
A. A. 
J. H. 
James 1\,. Jacl'. 

w. Gra am BTo ne. 

H nut ... s 0 the p.,..evio lS m e ting werv rea an 

confirmed. 

nr. Jack on behal t e Ho1se Comm·ttde re-

parted t1 t the · refrigerato~s ad he r installed 

n t,~h ar an in th ~ la-r e 
) 

so tha·v the cold 

c 1arr:.be ha ) n arraneed in the hasenent. These 

e~e no n ~1nn r.g or r. 

H al 0 rer,orte tha a ne stai car et, 

oar l n er en fo t e n ne roo., h 

cha ed t an o lt ay o 18,00 n it We mcJve 

Fr r, Lafleur n, 

J e act c of the Hotse Cor~ ttee ·n pu c a ine 

the e artic e be conf1rme • 

A com ete compleM nt of new li1en c d een 

o tain to CO ome $250. ich as al.o a}.rov~ 

on t e mo ~,..ion of F,...of. i , s on d y frof. 

Laf eur. 

The que IJ on o k tc en v,n ilav·on wa 

h,..oue t ; and af .,e,.. sorrtu i c· .. s on t a de-



~-
--1-J/1 

N' 

id•~~ 
. r1r· 

ci e to leave t~ · s ove 0 ~ . Hyde to ., ... o t a-

~h! next ~3tine of Colnc\1 . 

As .,.. .,e;a,... ~ t 1 ~c o , t as cide c: f r.,e-r 

scnssion to -r.)~c=lir t a-~ll a co s t o BOl"'le r25 . 

This as mov d by D • JR~ and seconde by 

l1 • Doucet . 

Th Tl"e bUr r reported the :'ollo 'inL ac ·ounts 

lrt·c, ere a·;thori~-:u. to bo ~aid:-

. t •. '2 34 f ul F . Sise fo statl.oncry, e c •••....•• • 1 ° • 
F w~t, Fa eo er & Co . o~ leeal ser ices •• ~3 ,00 

I- .,..of . LafltPl on behalf of t:1e Library Comm t-

tee o 4eht up tho f '-' e " Tim~s Circ lati1e; 

L . b ary" and t a then mov(-; y J>r"uf . Adam and 

se con .. ed by D,... . J ck 1 at F:rof . I..:a le 1r be author-

.;ze to ente"' n~o corrunu cation •t ot r lubs 

it e~ to establi ine this se vice i 1 n -

tr al . 

ro1 ent u, the que t,ion o se -

e refr. hments ·n the lib~ar~ an as ed fo a 

x.r ssion of opinion by t e Counci • Afte so e 

disclssion it ;as ec e that t• e rule could be 

v;ai ve bu ~ i n so o ·ne iscret · on must be observe . 

The Sec e tar .. , ~e1 ort · h~ menbersh p of the 

C nb at this ate, ao fo ]o s:-

Or inar .......••.• .... .• 280 
on-resi ent • .• •.•..•••.. 46 

Transient .••...• • ••••••.• l 

'h un erMentioned hav·n~ b~en ,asse by the 

Co 1i~~ee on A ission as du y elec~ed to meM>er -

s 1 n t e C 1lb y . ec . et allot: 

An re lt . Von.~ 1 . 

T e T,.. .. asure,... then su )rrl ted his rt--: urt or 

t i r ~ • .a s a 

167 



168 

• 

f, llJ d · scn.ssed 1 .. i.s A mo-

t io . ras r. rl y P of • J .. af ur an , se eo d hr ., 

I- ,.. of . H ckso n u111p i e t i. 1e: the Tr ,a su er upon is 

c"'ear an con1.~~ enstve statem .. nt,s he ha just sub 

!tl . "t d. 

n .... . . JacK bro lch: Ul"J the quest ' on o Dr . R eh-

a-rd.. K ... r r-y ' s es . It s decide to acce~t a 

yH n t of $50. nov. on the un ers a.n ine; tha ~ tr .. is 

011 be a'plied on 1i rues an mbscri~tion for 

the year 910 . In the meantime i nane as to 

)e carried on the U!JlJOS · t ion that he vc· 1 not 

U3 t 1e Club un t i };:la .. n ent o th, balance . 

1 re be inc; no -ru t1 e u ne ':35 th _, nee t,ine; 

ad.: o l"Y' e • 

222 ST. JAMES STREET 

Montreal, November 8th, 1909. 

The first of the series of Club Dinners will be held at the 
UNIVERSITY CLUB, on Friday Evening, November 12th, at 7.30 

o'clock. 
There will be ten minute addresses by the following : 

Dr. J. G. Adami 
F rancis McLennan, Esq. 
Rev. Dr. Jas. Barclay. 

Price of the Dinner will be $1.25. 
It is advised that you notify as soon as possible the undersigned, or 

the hall porter at the Club, of your intention to be present, there being but 

limited accommodation. 
W. GRAHAM BROWNE 

Secretary 



-------~-

STATJ I 

Real Estate 
Furniture & Fixture I 
Charter & Organizat: 
Licenses - accrued 
Insurance " 
Taxes " 
Cash on hand 
Members unpaid a/o' 

" D es & Fees 
• Rasmussen- Pett~ 

Stores,Wines,Coal 8 
on hand as per InvE 

Geo. Sumner - ort 
" " - Inte: 
Furniture & Fixtur 
Sundry ccounts pa 

Supplies 
Laundry 
Light & Heat 
Periodicals 
Repairs 
Stationery & P1 
Livery 
"'iscellaneous J 

ills Payable 
ages for July 

es 
Cash advanced by ~ 
ice see 

· l count. 
Billiard To namen 

URPTUS. 



168 

• 

f, 11 y d · scnssed an~.. i. rewith a 1 en d . A mo-

t i0 Yl . ras 11 hy 

the T'l"ea.su er upon is 

c"' ear an com .... 'l"~hensi.ve statem .. n~s he ha just sub-

r1 · t t e d • 

n~., . Jac ~ brout3h:. up the quest · on o Dr . R c -

a-ro d. K ... r r-y ' s es . Tt r as decide " to accei;t a 

lJ yr~1en t of $50. no on the un e s an ino; tha v tf.is 

wo1~~.l be a ,plied on hi c u ... s an s1. bsc= pt ion for 

he year 1910. In the l'll.eantime hi narr1e was to 

be carried on the Ul)!}O s · lt ion th t he yrou "' not 

~a the Club unti pa~~ent of t. ~ balance . 

ere be i nc no furthe~ s ne ss th., t.;e t,ine; 

a d,; OU'Y' 1ed . 

222 ST. JAMES STREET 

Montreal, November 8th, 1909. 

The first of the series of Club Dinners will be held at the 
UNIVERSITY CLUB, on Friday Evening, November 12th, at 7.30 
o'clock. 

There will be ten minute addresses by the following : 
Dr. J. G. Adami 
F rancis McLennan, Esq. 
Rev. Dr. Jas. Barclay. 

Price of the Dinner will be $1 .25. 
It is advised that you notify as soon as possible the undersigned, or 

the hall porter at the Club, of your intention to be present, there being but 
limited accommodation. 

W. CRAHAM BROWNE 
Secretary 



NT OF ASSgTs AND I~IABIIITIES 

Real Estate 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Charter & Organization 
Licenses - accrued 
Insurance " 
Taxes " 
Cash on hand 
Members unpaid a/c's. 

n ues & Fees 
• Rasmussen- Petty cash 

Stores, ines,Coal &c. 
on hand as per Inventory 

A S S T S 

1,220.55 
918.31 
842.30 

71.51 

L I A B I L I T I E S 

Geo. Sumner - Mortgage 
n " - Interest 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Sundry ccounts payable:-

Supplies 1922.69 
Laundry 49.83 
Light & Heat 73.85 
Periodicals 6. 
Repairs 30.34 
Stationery & Ptg. 82.85 
Livery 129. 

18 ,ooo ... 
264.65 
572.31 

Miscellaneous p. 38.65 2,333.21 
Bills Payable 2,500. 

ages for July 421.77 
es 523.82 

Cash advanced by members 24.98 
ice see 480 • 
... ~ ............ ·,....,,l count. 204. 

Billiard To naments 29.75 
SUR'P!U • 

JULY 31ST. 1 9 0 9. 

28,428.73 
8,318. 

585.49 
360. 

65.59 
392.87 

3,052.67 

25,354.49 
17,165.31 

42,519 .ao ~~ 1 r(l u 

42 519.80 



168 

• 

f1 lly d · sc,lssed an is re it a 1 en A mo-

It is advised that you noti y as soon 
the hall porter at the Club, of your intention to be present, there 

limited accommodation. 
W. GRAHAM BROWNE 

Secretary 



To tr nee es - Resident 

" " Non- '' 

" Balance 

-- '---

14,625 . 

900. 

FROM OPEUING TO 31ST.JUI Y 1909. 

15 , 525. 

3 ,895.45 

By Geo. Sumner 

" Real E te.te 

" Furniture & Fixtures 

" 'Charter & Organization 

5,088.23 

5.428.73 

8,318. 

585.49 



168 

• 

/ f1 llJ d · sc11sse n 1. h re r t all ~n A mo-

a .t 

W. GRAHAM BROWNE 
Secretary 



u 

To Annual Dues - Resident 9,577.50 By Interest 598.98 
n n n ~Ton- " 340. n Taxes 523.82 

" " " Transient 25. 9,942 . 50 11 Insuranc 73.94 

" Members Accounts tationery & Printing 219.1'1 

and Cash Sales 6 , 277 . 13 Postage 35.26 

" Light & eat '137.2'1 
Repairs 149.98 

" isoell eo us Expenses 167.49 

" Periodi als 142.83 
Livery 172.75 

" Exohang 4,40 

" Bar Lio nse Estimat ed 400. 
n Billiar License " eo. 
" Salarie & Wages 2 ,611.92 
n Supplie 5,222.01 
n Laundry 

262.44 

11,392.26 

" Balance -
16,219.63 



70 

tt~ ( 
~ 

liA' l«~r-o:. 

MOl~Tu~AL, Novemb r 26th. 1909. 

~Il~T;r:gs of the meeting of the Counci.l of the Univer

sity Club held on ~riday the 26th. inst. at 5.30 f. M. 

:F-resent: 

qeargent F. Stearns in ~he chair. 
R. F. Ruttan. 
J. G. Adami. 
Fau 1 T. Lafleur. 
He bert .1 . :·arler. 
E. ~. Su veyer. 
Wilfrtd T. Bovey. 
A. A. Magee. 
W. G r ahaJn Bro wne • 

Minutes of t.he f;rev ious m3 ~ .. int.~ we~e read and con-

firmed. 

A letter as rea from R. P. Doucet on bel alf of 

the House Commi t .te~ "'nclosing es~im.at.e and blue print 

in connection witn the ventil ... tion of t.he kit.chen; it 

was decided to refer this bacK to the hou.se Commit Lee 

for their r~commendation . 

I·rof. Laflet:~ re1:orted that he had communicated 

with the other city Clubs in eeard to the "':lir!.e5 Cir· 

culating Library., but he had found that boo ·s could not 

be b ought in to Canada except oy 1 ayment of he duty. 

He tharefore recommended that the mat er be droi,ped . 

A let tar was read f-r:-om Allan C. _an.Kin aah..ing t1lat 

his n~embershii. he changed fron Ordinary ~o Non-residen ' 

which was granted. 

'rhe f)ecre tary broug.h"t up the mat. ter of the balance 

due by th. la. te :P. A. Beando in, on acconn t of this yea,. •s 

subacr iJ .. t ion . 
It was decided that this debt should be 

cancelled and that the es tate be notified to th is eff · 

ect. 

--- ---



71 

he follcwi 1g names having been passed )Y the CornriL

e/'~ ittee on Admission according to the by-laws of the Club 

were duly elected by secret ballot:-

Ja1as Wallace Wal.ttar. 
J •• Stirling, ~. D. 
David A.. Eart, i. D. 
Fr ·d T. TooKe, M. D. 

(~ 

The Secretary reported that he had placed the or

der for the printing of the bonds witn the Consolidated 

Li thograrhing and Manufact·uring Comr.;any for the sum of 

~25. 

It was moved by Mr. • Bovey and seconded by ffr. 

AND ltEfjOLVE , -
WRKR~AP by a resolution passed the Twenty-

seventh day of Uay laat the council having been duly 

authorised by the Club to lJo:rrow a sum not exceedine 

Twenty-five thouband dollars resolved to borrow the sum 

of Ten thousand dollars and to issue bonds to secure 

the repayment there of, and 

.HEREAS it is desired that bonds to the full 

extent of the said sum of Twenty-five thott '-3and dollars 

be now created to be secured hy a single trust deed, 

the additional F if to en thousand dollars of bonds to be 

issued to the trustees in order that the trustees may 

certify and deliver the same as and when in the opinion 

of the council it may be necessary, 

In addition to the Ten thousand dollars of bonds to be 

issued in accol"dance 1ith the -resolution of tha council 

of date the Tten y-seventh day of lay last for the pur

pose of secu ing a lean of ten thousand ollars Lhere 

shall he issued further bonds to the extt.nt of' Fifteen 

thousand doll,ars being the balance of the amount, of 



1'72 

Twenty-five t housand dol~ars authori.?.ed by the general 

meetine of the Club held the Eigh t h day of A}.~ril Nine-

teen hundred and nine. The whole of the said issue of 

bonds to the amount of T enty -five thousand dollars 

shall ha executed and delivered to the Trustees who 

shall certify Tan thousand doJ.lars face value thl~reof 

and delive-r the same certified to the Club. The balan-

ce of the issue shall be certified upon a resolution 

o~ resolutions Fassed by the council of th~ Club to 

such extent and delivered to such person as such resol· 

ution designates. 
/ 

There was laid before the meeting a draft deed of 

hypothec, mortgae;e and trust expressed to be granted by 

the Club in favor of (John George Adami and ~aoul :Fo.thier 

Doucet as trustees prepa•·ed by ~itre. H. H . larler1 N.f. 

It waa moved by r. v. Bovey and seconded by Frof. 

Lafleur, 

AND P.ESOLVED, -
That the draft deed of hypothec, mortgage and trust 

expressed to be granted by the Club in favor of (John 

George Adami and Haoul Fothier noucc~t} as trustees 

which has be en prer,ared by (Mtre. H. M. arler, • F • 

whe""eby the Club hypo thecates its real I; op_er ty( being 

sub-division 3 of lot 1368 St. Antoine Ward of the City 

of .ont eal) to secure the payment ·of the principal and 
( 

int ... rest. of the issue of Twenty-five thousand dollars 

of bonds author the general meeting of the Club 
f e 

held the Eighth April Nineteen hundred and nine, which 

deed is in accordance with the resolutions passed by 

the Club and the Council thereof be and the same is 

ap~roved and the President and Secretary are authorized 

--



73 

to exec1• te the sama on behalf of the Club and attach the 

seal of' the Club there to. 

The Recretary reported that essrs. Fle e t , Falc one r 

& Co. had forwarded to the Club their account duly re-

ceipted for the amount passed at the last meet i ng of 

t b.1; Council. It ~as moved by Frof. I .. afleu-r:- and secon-

ded by Frof. Adruni that the thanks of t.he Counci l be ex-

pressed to ' essrs. Fleet, Falconer~ eo. for their Kind- . 

ness in the ma~ter. 

There being no fur t her busin~ss the meetine a dj our-

ne d. 

2 '2 2 St. }lmes Street, 

, ~l ontreal, I 3th Decetnber, I 909 . 

1 he Second of the series of Club Dinners will be held at the 

Unl"~r.sltr (!:tub. on Saturday evening, December I 8th, at 7 .JO. 

There will he ten minute addresses by the following: 

Mr. \Vm. Harri ~on Bradlc, - S 1 · I' l · ' ll )_lCt l : 'oun c allon s . 

Mr. Recorder \Veir 

Mr. E. Favre Survever 

Subject: The Problem of Government. 

Subject: Pro,·incialism. 

Price of the Dinner will be o .. :lT.25 . 

. It is advised that you notify, as soon as possible, either the 
undersigned, or the hall porter at the Club of · · b . . , your IntentiOn to e 
present, there bemg but limited accommodation. 

\V. GRAHAM BROWNE, 
Surd my. 



174 

MONTREAL, Decembe~ 22nd. 1909. 

inut s of the Council M eting of the Uniyer

sity Club held on Thursday, th 22nd. inst. at 5,30 

P. M. 

PRESE~JT: 

S argent F. Stea~ns in the chair. 
F~of. J. w. A. Hic~son. 
R. F. D ucet. 
Gavin L. Ogilvie. 
:Faul T. Lafleur. 
G o • '£ • Hyde • 

• Graham Browne. 

inutes of the p~evi us meeting er read 

and confirmed. 

W rd was received from fr. E. • Surveyer 

tha~ h was unable to b~ present at the meeting 

through illness. 

Mr. Do 1cet n behalf of the Hous Committee 

reported that the "r had gont3 carefully into th matt-

er of ventilation for the itchen and had received 

two tend rs for the wor~. After some discussion 

it was moved by Frof. Hickson and seconded by Wr. 

Hyde that Messrs. Gardiner and CasKill's tend r to 

ir.stal a satisfactory ventilator f r th sum of 

$52.50 be pproved, su~ect however to a sa~isfact

ory guarantee bei ... g given by the contractors that 

the v ntilator will do the necessary wor ·• This 

was pu~ into the hands of Mr. Go. T. Hyde. 

The Treasurer re~o~ted that there were still 

some subscriptions for the bonds of the Club that 

had not been paid and he as ed p mission to notify 

those wh were in arrears. H was auth~rized to 



... .... J I _/ 
·· U'~/' 

\' 

175 

d so. 

F,..o:f. Laf 1 u~ orn behalf of the Library Comrn-

it tee eported that he had renewed th~ suoscriptions 

for the 1910 periodicals for the Library and th 

R ading oom. 

The following nara,~s having been pan sed by the 

Committee n Admissi n according to the By-Laws of 

the Club were duly lected by secret ballot:-

H nri Baby. 
Erny H. Ford. 
Tho s • L. Cott-on. 

ndel L. Fanl. 

The follo Ying resignations wer read and 

accepted with regret:-

D. G. St phenson. 
Jam .... s a J.1ace al.k.er. 
C. W. T~enho lrne. 
H. B. Braine "!' d. 

A lett r was read from Mr. John c. Taylor, 

Secretary f -che Amherst College Musical Association 

asking if a concert could be giTen und r the · aus-

pices of t he Universi t y Club. The Secretary was 

ins true ted to sug -} est to ~ r. Taylor that he co.m.muni-

cate ith ilie ~cGill Glee Club. 

There being no f1rther busine s s the meeting 

adjourned. 



176 

lttuturrstty illlub nf :!lnutrral 

Montreal, January 29th, 1910. 

Dear Sir, 

The remaining series of Club Dinners will be 

held at the University Club on the following Saturday 

Evenings:-
26th February 

9th April 

7th May. 

The usual notice giving the speakers for each 

Dinner will be sent to you, and it is advised that 

you notify as soon as possible, after receipt of each 

notice, either the undersigned at 222 St. James Street, 

or the Hall Porter at the Club, of your intention to 

be present, there being bu limited accommodation. 

W. GRAHAM BRO\VNE 

Secrt'!ti!J. 



liuturrstty Qllub nf flnutrrnl 

Montreal, January 29th, I910. 

Dear Sir, 
Provided that not less than thirty-two members or sixteen pairs 

signify their wish to take part, it is proposed to hold a Bridge 

Tournament at the Club, beginning on Thursday Evening, the I 8th 

February, at 8. 30 o'clock and continuing the following three 

Thursdays. 
The main regulations governing the Tournament will be briefly as 

follows:-
I. Each player shall select his partner with ,.,·horn he shall play 

during the Tournament. He shall be permitted to nominate a 

substitute for one of the four evenings only. Should any player fail to 

supply a substitute or should a player be absent more than once, the 

pair of which he is one shall be dropped from the Tournament. 

z. The tables shall be drawn by lot. 

3. Each table shall play for the best of five rubbers. 

4· The pairs winning the majority on the first evening shall be 

drawn for the succeeding night and shall play for the first prize. 

5. The pairs losing on the first evening shall be drawn for the 

succeeding night and shall play for the consolation prize. 

6. The entrance tee shall be $I. oo per player. The cards 

for the evening shall be signed for by the losing players unless otherwise 

agreed. 
7. The names of those desiring to emer should be giyen either 

to the Secretary at 222 St. James Street, or to the Hall Porter at the 

Club on or before the I oth February. 

Yours faithfully, 

W. GRAHAM BROWNE 
Secretary 

177 



178 

'ltnibrrgitp ClCluh of ~ontreal 

LIST OF PERIODICALS TO BE SOLD, 1910 

WEEKLY: 

Times 
Spectator 
Athenaeum 
Nation 
Punch 
Truth 
Scientific American 
Sphere 
Graphic 
Sketch 
Sporting and Dramatic News 
L'Illustration 
Jugend 
Fliegende Blatter 

FORTNIGHTLY: 

Revue de Paris 
Revue des Deux Mond~s 

MONTHLY: 

Bookman 
North American Review 
Fortnightly Review 
Nineteenth Century 
Forum 
Cornhill :Magazine 
Blackwood's :Magazine 
Century :\Iagazine 
Harper's ~Iagazine 
Deutsche Rundschau 

Sale from 1st to lOth February, 1910. 

$ 3-50 
8.oo 
4-00 
3-50 
3·75 
7-50 
6.5o 
g.oo 
g.oo 
6.35 
g.oo 
g.65 

4· 25 
4-25 

13.65 
13.65 

2. I5 

3·75 
4-00 
4-00 
I. 7 5 
2.50 
2.90 

3·75 
3·75 
8.75 

Offers may be left with the Hall Porter and must be equivalent 
to not less than one-third of the original price of each Periodical. 



179 . 

iONTT{EAL, January 20th. 1910 . 

in,,_tes of the m~ et ing of th .... Coun, i of the 

Univa sity Club h~ld on Thursday, cne 20th. inst. at 

5.30 F. M. 

Sea~"ent I. t,a-ns in the eh~ ir. 
)r • R. F. 'Rut tan • 
r • Jam·::! s }~ • J ac .n. • 

Frof. Faul T. Laflenr. 
E. Fa1)re ~urveyar. 
G a v in IJ • 0 g i 1 v i ~~ . 

• 'iraham Browne • 

.. inut.,s of :.he pravious mec t;ing w .. re read and 

c o nf i·,.llH d. 

asJ:<ing that his m3mbership be chang~~d f om 0 ~"dinary 

to Non-:13sident w~nich vas a.p1 roved. The resignat-

ion of -r. Robert T. Crand was ~ead and accd~t~d 

with ree;:-,~ t • . 

~~ ~~ :re Chairn1an of . hfJ Rous~ Commit,i .. ee r l ort .. d 

t.nat th., ventilating ...,yst.em ,-.efe "red t.o in t.ne .·in-

Frcf. Lafleur on behalf of the Library Co:mm-

ittee raportad tha:. F~of. Hic~son had p dsanted 

several boo ·s to the Club. frof. Laflenr al.o 

as~ed pe~ mission to ex1end up to $20. on new pe~iod 

icals fo~ the comine year, w1ich was a ~~oved. 

he follo vine naFl3S n vine; b .. en passed by the 

Comm.i t tee on Admission according to he bJ- laws of 

the Club w .. -rd duly el3ct~d by secret bal.Lo • 

Frof, Leigh G~3BOr • 
• H. B. Gushing. 

:::>r. H. c. H ... mmeon. 

adj ou!'ned. 



MONT'R.EAL, February 15th. 1910. 

MINUTES of a qpecial MeetinL of ~he Council 

of the University Club held on Tuesday, the 15th. 

inst. at 5. 15 F. M. 

and 

seargent F. ~t.earna in the chair. 
R. F. Ruttan. 
Jrunes ~. Jac..l(. 
Fau .l T. I ... af lour. 
R • F • T>o u c e 1, • 

A • A • '!age e • 
Wilfr id Boyey. 
Geo. • Hyde • 

• Graha.n:. :Browne. 

Dr. Grant ~ tewart. 
Dr. Cha~les . artin. 
~r. ~ ~ . Hutcheson. 

The puryose of the mee~inr was briefly ex· 

pla. ~ned by the Fres ident who s"ta ted "that the above 

Commi "ttee of the Medical Chi ru-rgical Sac iety wish

ed to informally discuss with the Council o:t· the 

Club ~he feasibility of extending to the Socie~y 

acco~Jnodation . in the Club for thei~ monthly meet· 

ings. Dr. Grant -.tewax-t aa spo'"esman for the 

Committee. 

After somd discussion it was moved by r. 

JacA and seconded by n~. ~tewart that Messrs. 

Stearns and artin be appoin·ted the Committee to 

luo.L into the question of obtaining thfJ uarters 

adjoining he Club. 

It was moyed by Dr. Ru~tan and seconded by 

Dr. Hutcheson that the Fre::;ident ~hould a1110int a 

epecial committee composed of the members of the 

Council, to consider the FossibilitJ of ext-nding 



the present building on +,he p~operty o ¥ned by 1;.he 

Club, as an alternati"Ye to purchasine t.h~ adjoinin'r 

propert.y. The Fresident then appointed · ass~d. 

'Rut tan, T)o uc et and Hyde as a sr ec ial sub- cor.rillli "t ... ~-a. 

There being no fu~ther business the meeting 

adj o u:,..ne d. 

222 St. Jamt>s Street, 

Montreal, February 2Ist, 1910. 

The Third of the series of Club Dinners will be held at 
lCntv~rslty a::tub, on Saturday evening February 26th t , 1 k 1'h · ' ,a 7·JOOCOC 

ere will be ten minute :iddresses as follows : . 

By Hon. Sydnev. Fisher _ Subiect .. Th p bl J " e u ic Service." 
By Rev. John Williamson - ,, Milton's Plan of Government." 
B; Prof. Leacock '' The Apology of a Professor.'' 

The price of the Dinner will be $I. 2 5 . 

. It is advised that you notify, as soon as possible either the 
undersigned, or the hall porter at the Cl b f ' . u ' 0 your intention to be 
present, there bemg but limited accommodat· IOn. 

W. GRAHAM BROWNE, 
Suretar)·. 



182 

o; TREA14, larch 3rd. 1910. 

: i r.u tea of a meeting of the Council of the 

Universi t y Clvb held Th 1rsday, ~arch 3rd. at 5.30 

F. M. 

PRESENT: 

Seargent :F. Stearns in the chair. 
Dr. R. F. Ruttan. 
Dr • J • G • Adar~ i. 
Frof. Paul T. Lafleu-,. • 

• F. Douc ·3t. 
J. Earold Birka. 
Geo. T. Hyde. 

In the absence of ·r. Graham Browns, .. r. Geo. 

T. Hyde was apJJOinted secretary for the meeting. 

~inutcs of ~.;ho previous mee tine were read and 

conf irmad. 

The Treasurer read the Financial Report for 

the year and explained several :points connected there-

with. 

It was moved by Frof. Lafleu~ and seconded by 

Dr. Ruttan that the Financial Report be accepted as 

read and submitted to the menbers at the Annual ~eet· 

ing. 

It was decided to hold the Annual Meeting on 

Thursday, ~arch lOth. as provided for in ~.~he l)y-laws • 

The Secretary was inst~ucted to send out the necess-

ary notifications and to include a statemenL to the 

effect that the Financial Statement 'as in 'the hands 

of the Hall Porter and could he seen on request. 

The following names having been passed by the 

Cormnittee on Admission acco~ding to the by-laws of 



/\ I the c lulJ we-re dulJ elected by secrt~t ballot • 

~~~ d. M .. Or 1nary ,emrye~s. - -- ------- --
Harry Baker. 
Robert H. arron. 
Luther ~utherland. 

Non-Resident Membero~ 

t, illiam Delaney. 

Letters of resignation were rea from the 

following members of the Club: 

A. E. Orr. 
OsJ(ar Klo tz. 
w. L. ond. 
John • Bell. 
J. • F.obertson. 
F. E • Baro r. 
Allan G. MeA ity. 
r. Geo. Fis~. 

The ~ecretary was instructed to send the 

necessary notificati.on of the acceptancf3 of these 

res.ie;nations, if t he accounts of the resigning mem-

bers of the Club we~e in pro~er condition. 

A letter ~as read from Dr. J. L. Todd which 

was ~eferred to the House Committee. 

A letter was read from Henry Morgan & Co. re-

garding an oil painting which had been delivered at 

the Club House. The Secretary was instructed to 

thank Dr • ..A.dami for lending t.:.his pie tn~e. 

A lt! t ter was read from M_r'" G • K. 5cDougall 

asking for the vransfer of rtis membership from Non-

resident to Ordinary membership. The ecre·tary as 

instructed to take the necessary steps to make this 

transfer re ular. 

There being no further business the mdeting 

adj o '!"ned. 



184 

luiurrsity Qiluh nf flnutrral 

Dear Sir, 
~Iontreal, ~Iarch 5th , 1910 

You are hereby notified that the Annual General Meeting of the 
lCnlv~r.slt~ (t(ub 'vi11 be held on Thursday, the r oth day of March next, 
at the Club House, at the hour of 8.30 p.m. to receiYe the report of the 
Council. to elect officers and members of the Council for the ensuing year, 
and for the transaction of other business. 

You are further notified that the Financial Statement for the past 
year may be seen upon application to the Ha11 Porter and the names of the 
members of the Council whose term expires wi11 be po5ted on the notice 
board. 

\\' . GRAHA.l\1 BROWNE, 
Su ruaty. 



·he 

r 

185 

l .. OJ~REAL, _!arch lOth. 1910. 

------
Minute:! of the Annual General •1ee ing of' 

Univ'3ra i ty Club held ia!'ch 10th. 1910, at the Clu1) 

ne 

rs. 

a era-

ancial 

:110, 

tlg x-

Y ;r . 

., Traa-

vhat 

e ra-

:>, for 

1d.) of 

.ictly 

lee-

i been 

··na-4-~.~ l,t I 

cons id-

e,..a1Jle amount of money, it would no., be under.tat~en 

11ntil tfl.e inancial question has been discussed an 

the ·vholt:~ matter submitt~d to the Club. 



184 

Eniurrnity Olluh nf ilnntrral 

Dear Sir, 
l\Iontreal, :\larch 5th, I9IO 

You are hereby notified that the Annual General Meeting of the 
lCniv~r.slty (tlub ·will be held on Thursday, the I oth day of March next, 
at the Club House, at the hour of 8.30 p.m. to receiYe the report of the 
Council. to elect officers and members of the Council for the ensuing year, 
and for the transaction of other business. 

You are further notified that the Financial Statement for the past 
year may be seen upon application to the Hall Porter and the names of the 
members of the Council whose term expires will be po~ted on the notice 
board. 

\\' . GRAHAl\1 BROWNE, 
Surtt01:r. 



University Club hald ~a~ch lOth . 1910, at ~he Club 

Real Estate. 
Furniture Fix tur s. 
Chart r & Organi~aticn. 
Licenses (Jccrued) 
Tnsuranc " 
Taxes. 
Cash on Hand. 
Members nJ.a id Account.s. 
Du a Fees. 

Assets. 

:fetty Cash. 
Stores, 7ines, Coal, etc. on hand 

as pe~ in ento~y. 
• I- • Do u c t " In T.,.n s t" 

189.31 
1,549,93 

625.00 
58.67 

Liabi1i ties. 

Geo:rg .... ~urnne-r o"~"te-ae;e. 
" " Int ,.est. 

i st ortgage onda. 
" " Int. a/c. 

Furniture ,. F · tu~~s. 
~undrv ills Favable: 
Sup 1 .. "' s. ~ 

Laund't'y. 
Light ~ Heat. 
Fvriodicals. 
Repairs. 
"ta tion "~"Y t.· Fr int in~. 
Li y, 
· isce llaneovs Ex • 
Bills Fayable, ~ 
Wages. 
Taxes. 

Cash ad an~~d by 6emba"~"s. 
Annual "ubstriitiona. "10. 

2,494.10 
87.52 

156,95 
5.40 

52,98 
19.30 

106.00 
30,0 

$18,000.00 
270.00 

3' 97 5 .oo 
108.?3 
455,84 

1,500.00 
3?9.32 
340.32 

28.85 
10.00 

28 ''70?. 93 
8,599,32 

585.49 
120.25 

48.59 
130.95 

2,422.91 

1,195.11 
540.3~ 42,350.9~ 

22,839,57 

2,952.29 





~ University Club hald Ia-rch lOth . 1910, at, r,he Clu1) 

il iard Tou~na .~nt . 
.. und v Su s • ~':. L!!las F nd. 
Linen"' a/c. 
Cro .1 ery. 
Su plus. 

-2· 

3,014.74 

390.25 
131154.05 42,350.90 

--- --------.. - ...... ~ 





~ Univ~ra i ty Club hald ~·Ia-rch 10th . 1910, a -c r,he Clu1) 

ill~IVEBSITY CLUB OF MOl~ 11EAL. 

To Annual Dues (Resident) 
" ' tt (Non-Resident) 
" " " (~ransient) 
embe,..s a/cs. & Cash ~al~s. 

By Interest. 
" Bond tnt. Accrned. 
" 'Iaxes. 
" Insurance. 
" Stationery & r.~inting. 
" Fostae;/3. 
" Light &. H ... at. 

"qer:alrs. 
(iscellaneous ~xpens~s. 

" 'Pe,..icdicals. 
" Li e y. 
" Exc:1.ange. 
" a-r I.icr~nse. 
" BilJ ja"!"d License. 
" .. alar ies c Yages. 
" Laundry. 
" cUPI]l ie s. 
n Linen (Rene rval of "toe 
" Croc ery. " 

Su,..plus. 
" 

9' 997.50 
370s00 

25.00 10,392.50 
12,175~ $22,568.41 

1,194.29 
108.73 
523.82 
?3.94 

2?1.91 
7 5. 77 

1,514.52 
2 9~S .08 
264.12 
148.23 
342.75 

5.40 
401.00 

80.00 
5,939.86 

531.56 
10,284.12 

2~0.67 
- b9. 58 
125.06 22,568.41 





~ Univ~ra i ty Club held ·Ia-rch 10th . 1910, at, t.he Clu1) 

tn~ TVE'RS I ·y CLUB Ol!, MOl~ T"REAL. 
-------~--- -- ~.. ~--:.-

Ent~ance Fee (~esident) 

" " (Non- es id en t) 

alance. 

y George Sumne"'-Cash. 

" Real Estate. 

"Furnit1re Fixtu~as. 

" Charte~ Organizaticn. 

$ 15,276.00 

97 5 .oo 

TO 31st. January/10 . 

16,250.00 

3 , 7 3 0 • 9 7 1 9 ' 9 80 • 97 

5,088.23 

5' 707.93 

8,599.32 

585 .49 il9 , 960 . 97 



184 



185 

l.O.JTREAL, _,!a~ch lOtl. 1910. 

A 1 G 1 ·ee inR of' ~he Minute 3 of t..he nnua enera '1 
- ~ 

Univ~rsity Club held Jia~ch lOth. 1910, a't the Clu1J 

House at 8.30 f. M. 

Ther~ wer-J presant upwards of 25 marnbers. 

The Fresident took the chair and the Secra 

ta~y read the notice calling the meccing. 

Minutas of the previous Annual .Meeting 1V~,.~ 

-re ad and c o nf i .,.J 1-; d • 

The Treasur~r suhmi t t'"!d the~ ar1nex~~d 'F' inane ial 

ctatements for cha y~ar ending ~Slst. Jannar.y 1910, 

which showed a surplus of ravenue over orcra"Ling ...,x-

It as mov~d by D· • Jacl ani sHconded by ~r. 

LocAnart that the statdment as p~esent~d by the TrJa-

surer b~ acca~~ed. 

The Fresidant in his r~port man~iondd Lhat 

the year 1909 had been a successful one, and the 

Club's futu~e appear.3d bY'ight,. The success of a 

Club, of course, de},ended upon ~he .... atronage it :rd-

cqiv,3d from tha m·:1rnbers and it was found that we 

qui.,..ad more accommodation for ou:r service rooms, for 

the mem1)ars to m3et socially, for l1.dies, friend .) of 

the membar.s, and for ce.,..~ain societies of a atrictly 

university nature, who w .... :re anxious to have a lee-

ture hall in the Club itself. The Council had bc::en 

considering the question at various times l)tlt that 
J 

as any extension would mean the raising of a consid-

erable amount of money, it would not be und3r.ta.Ken 

11ntil the Financial question has baen discussed and 

the ·vholc3 mat t.er submit t!=}d to the Club. 



186 

uring the year therd had been an increase in 

the m•;nfberahil) although the.re had been 14 rasignat · 

ions and 5 deaths. The members who had died du~ ing 

the year were the follo~ ing:-

F. _4. Beaudo in. 
Hon. J. J. Cur~an. 
Earl H. Fitzhueh. 
Charles IJyman. 
~~~ Hen~i I. Taahe:r.eau. 

The membership of the Club now totals 3:2 . 

The Entertainment Commi ttec had p'rov ided as 

usual a numbe-r of yery successful d. inners while the 

House and Library CoLmnittees had done good wo~A under 
1'\.· 

the i ..... conveno-rs Dr~. JacK and Tiafle3ur. 
t 

The Frasiden't then announced that nominations 

for Council wa~e in o~der. Those !'d ti-ring this year 

ware the following:-

J. Harold Bi~~s. 
1-eo. T. Hyde. 
J' ame s M. Jack • 
Geo. H. Montgomery • 

• G. Tu ne~. 

Prof. J. G. Adruai nominat~d the retiring 

The Secretary was instructed to cast a formal 

ballot for the ahove vvho we:re ddclared el• ... cted for 

Council for three y~ars. 

The Fresident then as~~d for nominations of 

office~s fo~ the ensuing year. 

It was prorosed by Dr. Adami that lr . Sear -

gent F. Stea~ns be unanimously r"a - el~c-rdd f res.iden 

for tha 1nsuinc year. The ,ecr.:~tary was instructed 

to cast a fo--cmal ballot fo~ [r . Stea ns who was duly 

Jlect~d as Presid3nt . 

I t was proposed by lr . Falconer ~hat F"of . 

J • G • Adami b e ~a -e lactad Vice-Presid~nt for Lhe en-



187 

suing yea-r. The Secreta~y was instruct,d to cast a 

formal 1)allo t. for Frof. Adruni who \Vas declar~ d as 

Vica-Freaident. 

I"t as proposed by Dr. Jar!ldS r. JacK that ir • 

• F. Douce t be rc-alect~ .. d Treasurer for t,hc en"Suing 

year. The Secretary was instructad to cast a formal 

ballot for r. Doucet who ~as declared duly el·Jct ~d 

as Tr-.,asure-r.. 

It as proposed by '1Tr. Stearna hat 1r . 

GrahruYl rowne be t'a-.~l~~cted Secrata~y. h· Secrcl-

tary was instruct3d to cast a formal vote fer- Jr . 

A hea-r:ty vo ta of thaMs to th., :Fr-Js idan t and 

to the other off icer.-s and to the other nember.-s of 

Council, was p,..oi.os .. d b~r Hr. _'a.c innon an1 se~onde d 

by D • LocA.hart. 

Soma discnssion th . .,n follow.,d .in regard to the 

xtdnslon arid the Fresident announ ed that the Coun-

cil ould considar the matt~r.- vary carefully and in 

due course place t~ei~ plans heford the Club as a 

hole, fo~ "hci·"' diocussion and fi 1 al·l:._ oval . In 

this di5cussion Dr. JacK, Dr. Ru~ an an 1r. nouc et 

took pa~t. 

Ther~ being no further 'busine._,s the meeting 

adjourned. 



188 

Uuinrrsity <t!lub nf :!lnutrrnl 

Montreal, March I sth, I 9 I o. 

Dear Sir, 

It is proposed to hold a Second Bridge Tournament at the Cluh 

House, beginning on Thursday Evening, the 3 I st March, at 8. 30 

o'clock and continuing the following three Thursdays. 

The main regulations governing the Tournament will be briefly 

as follows:-

I. Each player shall select his partner with whom he shall play 

during the Tournament. He shall be permitted to nominate a substitute 

for one of the four evenings only. Should any player fail to supply 

a substitute or should a player be absent more than once, the pair of 

which he is one shall be dropped from the Tournament. 

2. The tables shall be drawn by lot. 

3. Each table shall play for the best of five rubbers. 

4· The pair winning the most rubbers for the four evenings shall 

receive the first prize; the pair winning the next highest number of 

rubbers shall receive the second prize. 

5. The wimters of a Rubber will be tlzose receivb1g tllf most 

poi11ts in ho11ors as well as i11 tricks. 

6. The Entrance Fee shall be $1 .oo per player. The cards for 

the evening shall be signed for by the losing players unless otherwise 

agreed. 

7. The names of those desiring to enter shoul? be given either 

to the Secretary at 2 2 2 St. J ames Street, or to the Hall Porter at the 

Club, on or before the 26th March. 

Yours faithfully, 

W. GRAHAM BRUWNE, 

Sarrtarr. 

222 St. James Street, 
Montreal, April 2nd, 1910 

The Fourth of the series of Club Dinners will be a Symposium 

on McGill and M Jntreal at the lCnl\'~r.sity (!:tub. Saturday Evening, 

April 9th, at 7 .JO o'clock, in which the following, among others, will 

take part: 
The President Dean Walton 

Principal Peterson 

W. D. Lighthall, K.C. 

Price ofthe Dinner,~rill be $1.25. 

Dr. Porter 

Professor Dale 

It is advised that you notify, as soon as possible, either the 

undersigned or the hall porter at the Club, of your intention to be 

present, there being but limited accommodation. 
W. GRAHAM BROWNE, 

&aetarr. 



1 9 

MONTREAL, April 14th. 1910. 

Mi~utea of the meeting of the Council of t he 

University Club held on Thursday, th~ 14th. ins~. at 

5.30 F. M. 

FRESEJT. 

F~of. J. G. Adami, in the chair. 
Frof. Faul T. Lafleur. 
I>rof. J. V.!. A. Hic.Kson. 
Dr. w. G. Turner. 
Dr. Jamea M. Jack. 
Wilfrid Bovey. 
Gavin L. Ogilvie. 
R. F. Doucet. 
Geo. T. Hyde. 
A. A. Mag~e. 
w. Graham Rrowne. 

inutes of the previous mee~ing were read 

and confirmed. 

The Council then ap},o inted the following 

Committees for the ensuing year. 

COMJ\1I1'1'EE ON ADM"ISSIO ~. 

s_argent F. Stearns. 
J. G. Adami. 
Geo. H. ROntgomery. 
Gavin L. Ogilvie. 
R. F. u ttan. 
E. F. Surveyer. 

J an;...._ s :M • ac • 
Wilfrid ovey. 
Geo. T. Hyde. 
A. A. .agee. 
R. F. Doucet. 
W. G. Turner. 

Faul T. Lafleur. 
Frank D. A dams. 
W. G. Turner. 



190 

FINANCE COM1[ITTEE. 

J. W. A. HicAson. 
J. Harold Birks. 
R. F • Do uc e t. • 

El~ TE"RTAINW~N T COMM I'l TEE. er F. RU'l'TAN • 
J. G. Adami. 
W. Graham Browne. 

Th e Ent ertainment Committee was authorized to 

elect two members from the Club at large to fill the 

remaining vacancies. 

~~ ~ It was moved by Dr. Turner and seconded by Mr. 

~~~~:~Hyde that Luther trans• 

ferred from O~dinary to Non-resident as he had left 

the city prior to his election. 

It was moved hy Mr. Magee and seconded by Mr. 

Browne that the privileges of the Club be extended 

to all graduates of McGill University attending the 

p~oposed Graduat e Re-union to be held in June next, 

during the period of such Re-union. It was dec id-

ed that Doctors Ruttan and Finley should give the 

names of those attending the Re-union to the Club 

and should be responsible fo-r any indebtedness in

cu:r.red by them as guests of tthe Club. 

The following names having been passed by the Comm· 

ittee according to the by-laws of the Club were duly 

elected by secret ballot. 

OR INARY. 

w. D. Stavert. 

NON-RESIDE~~T. 

Geo. E. Learmonth. 
Theophile Denis. 

John C. Kemp. 
The resignation of [r. Herbert • Ma,.ler as a 

membe.,.. of the Council was accepted with regret. 

It was decided to leave the filling of the vacancY 

until the of t h e Council. 



191 

Frof. Adami had to leave and on motion Fr of. 

J • W. A. Hie ~ son too.lc the chai ~ . 

R. F. Doucet on behalf of ~he House Committee 

re~orted that one or two complain~s had been receive d 

in connection with the Library and Card Room . It 

was !loved by Dr. Jack and seconded by Dr. rrurner t.ha t 

Frof. Lafleu:- and if.r. Do 1CE~t draft proper notices t o 

be displayed in the Coffee corn and in the Library, 

r.garding the use of the rooms for other purposes 

~han reading. It was further moved by Dr. Ruttan 

and seconded by Dr. JacA that the Secretary be in

structed to thank Dr. MacLeod fo~ calling the atten

tion of the Council to th#se maJters. 

Frof. Lafleur en behalf of the J.Jib:rary Comrr.

ittee as.Ked for instructions in regard to "Life " and 

to "Illustri1(te Z~itung". It was decided that tha s e 

3hould be added to the list of periodicals . 

There being no further bu~iness the mee ting 

adjourned. 

l - -- -- -



MONTREAIJ, ~lfay 1 th. 1910. 

x inutes of a Meeting of tha Council of the 

Club, held on Thursday ~he 19th. inst. at 5.30 F. M. 

FRESElJT: 

Seargent F. Stearns in the chair. 
Dr •. R. F. Futtan . 
Dr. James M. Jack. 
Dr. J • G • .Adami • 
Frof. J. • A. Hickson. 
Gavin L. Ogilvie. 
E. F. ~urveyer. 
R. F. Doucet. 

Minutes of the previous meeting w,re rdad 

and confirmed. 

The Treasurer ~eported briefly on the fin

ancial position of the Club. 

The Chairman of the House Com."llita~ee reported 

that a good deal of the furniture required recover-

ing, wood-work and doors repainting, and rugs re

.aewed in the u.r.-r~e r hall and in the rear sitting room 

After discussion it ,ras resolv.ed 'to author-

ize the House Com.~i t tee to ex1)end $250 ,• in recover

ing furniture and repainting the wood-work if nee-

essary. It was decided to l ave the question of 

rugs in abeyance until later in the year. 

The following names having been passed by 

the Comm.i t tee on Ad.miss ion according to the by-laws 

of the Club w·3re duly elected by sec:::.~::t 'bz-llc t: 

Ordinary 

Alfrea E. Barlo • 

Transient. 

J. E. Hoare. 
Harry L. St. George. 

11 



r.r. Saumerez Carmichael was elected to the 

Council to fill the vacancy caused by the r~s~g-

nation of Mr. Marler. He was J3Ubsequently 

elected as a membar of the House Committee. 

The nrune of Frof. Faul T. Lafleur was added 

to the Co:mm.i ";tee on Admisa ion. 

There being no further business the meeting 

adjourned. 



MONT~L, June 23rd. 1910. 

~inutes of a Meetiug of the Council of the 

University Club held on Thursday, the 23rd. inst. 

at 5.30 F. M. 

FRES~NT: 

Seargent F. Stearns in the chair. 
Frof. J. • A. Hick son. 
Dr. James M. Jac~. 
G-eo. T. Hyde. 
R. F. Doucet. 
A. A. Magee. 
Saurnare~ Carmichael • 

• Gral am Browne. 

l!inu tes of -:.he previous meeting ··ere read 

and confirmed. 

Dr. Jack on behalf of the House Cormnittee re-

parted that the repainting of th'l ood-vork and the 

recovering of the furniture authorized at the prev-

ious meeting of Council, was underway. 

The Secrete.ry submitted an account rendered 

by the Messrs. !arler for Notarial fees in connect-

ion with the Bond Issue, and after some discussion 

it was moved by Mr. Do uc r~ t and se eo nded by Dr. · J aclc 

that Prof. Hickson should take tte matter up with 

r. Eerbert Marler ith a vi w tc getting the amount 

reduced. 

The Secretary read a letter from the Univer· 

sity Club of Toronto sutgesti&g that the privileges 

of each Club should be extended to members of the 

other, but it was decided that it would be inadvis

able for the Club to do this at the present time. 

A letter was read from Dr. Thos. Cotton asK· 

ing that a rebate be made him on account of his 



.i' 

95 

havirg changed his membershii; from Ordinary to Non-

res iC.ent. This could not be granted and the secre-

tary was tnstr1cted to so inform Dr. Cotton v~o could 
et ~~\' 

have his membershipAfor next year's dues. 

The following names having been passed by 

the Committee on Admission according to the by-law 

of the Club were duly elected by secret ballot:
!)~ -r;:-

dward Greville Hampson. 
Dr. Douglas Gurd. 
Edward Lucien Visart de Bury. 

The question of enlarging the present premises 

was Lnformally discussed and ir. Stearns re~orted 

the ~esult of his several conferences vith Dr. Martin 

in "'agard to the purchase of the Teutonia Club prem-

ises, It ~as moved by Dr. JacK and seconded by 

~rof, Eic son that the following:

R. F. Doucet. (Convenor) 
A. A. agee. 
~aumarez Carmichael. 
Frof. J. • Hie son. 

be a special commi + t~ rvith o 'ler to add to their 

n mber, to go into the question of extending our 

present premises, and present a scheme for so doing. 

The 8ecretary brought up the matter of putt

ing "the roof in order so that it could be used as a 

roof garden. After some discussion the House 

Corr~ittee v,as authorized to ex~end 50. on fixing 

the roof ;i th a pro :per railing and chairs, provided 

it could be properly done for such an amount. 

There being no further business the meeting 

adj ou ned. 



196 

MONTREAL, August 4th, 1910, 

Minutes of t h e J eeting of ld Counc .il of the 

University Club, h e ld the 4th. inst., at 5.30 F. J. 

Seargent F. St~arns in tb· chair. 
Dr. James 111 . Jack. 
A. A. Magee. 
B. F. Dou.cet. 
Geo. T. Hyde. 
W. Gra11am Browne. 

KinuGas of ~he ~revious meeting wer~ read and 

confi-rmt3d. 

1
'· r. Do uc et repu r ted on behalf of the special 

corrunittee on building ex·cension, that Dr. Mar~in had 

been added to their number and that they were now preM 

I:;arine a letter to be sent to membe'Y's of ·~..he Club which 

would probably b e submitted at th.) n,xt meetinE, of 

Council. 

Dr. Jac-1( on 1)enalf of ~ r~ e House Committ.ec ru-

port .. d that most of the imJ:rovements au·chorizvd at a 

recent Meeting of Council had been made and that the 

committee still had a small balance on hand. It was 

decided not to do anything with the roof as it could 

not be fixed for the amount of th, a:r.;:r-roi.riation. 

The Fresident brought u, the matter of the 

St-reet Cars on Dorchester StrJet and was autho ~ ized 

by the Council to .., ign the re tit ion as.k ine; that the 

tracks be puG down on Do:rch ... ster Street. 



197 

The T easurer submitted a brief re} .. ort on the 

Club's finances. 

The follo~ing nam,s having been passed by the 

Corruuittee on Admission according to the By-la 1vB of 

the Club were duly elec~ed by secret ballot:
/?~/}(~ An..)/' 

R. H. N. HA~DISTY. 

ANDREW G. 

There being no furth r busin~ss ~he meeting 

adj on:rned. 



198 

ontreal, September 29th. 1910. 

1 r-ruT ~s o 1 A :-::"'~TI .. G oF TH .. ~ co _ IL 
OF H~ IV-~R ITY L B, HhTJD THl!. 

29TH. I~STA ~, AT 5.30 ~.M. 

Mr. Seargent P. Stearns in the Chair, and ~r . 

R. • Doucet acting as Secretary of the r.eeting. 

The inutes o the previous meeting were read 

an con irmed. 

eating ~ dra 

Mr. Doucot sub i ted to the 

letter, and advised that the Special 

Committee were considering it, the present submission 

being merel to report rogre s more than to ask for 

action. 

The Treasurer submitted a draft report cover-

ing the finances. 

The ollowing names having been passed by the 

Committee on dmission,according to the By-laws of the 

Club, 

A le e rom ~r. J. S . Abbott tendering his 

resignation as a member of he lub was submitted. 

Abbott s resignation was accepted. 

A le er from Dr. c. P. Ho ard asking that 

r . 

he be trans orred from the ordinary to the non-resident 

list of members, in accordance ith Article 9, section 

3 o· the By-laws o the Clu was submitted, and hi 

---- - -- ----



99 

-2-

r quest granted. Dr. Ho ard leave o real to take 

, up his residence in Io Cit • 

A letter from Lt. Gen. altar K tche r 

thanking the resident and .., embors o the Club 

to t the courtesies extende to h" 

There being no ur 

ing adjourned. 

s rea 

r bus· ass the 

or 

e ting. 

eet-



200 

-

l!tniurrsttn <tllub nf ~nntrrul 

J)ear s· 1r, 

Montreal, October 2 oth, 19 Io. 

1 t is proposed to hold the l\llonthly Club 

Dinners on the following Saturday Evenings:-

I 2th November 
' 

Ioth December 
' 

2 I st J anuarv . ' 
I8th February, 

I 8th March, 

I 5th ApriL 

The usual notice giving the speakers for each 

J)inner will be sent to you and it is advised that vou 

notify as soon as possible, after receipt of such no~ice, 
the I-Iall Porter at the Club, of your intention to be 

present, there being but limited accommodation. 

ENTERTAINMENT COMMITTEE. 

llnturrstty Qlluh nf ilnntrral -- MoNTREAL, Noyember 7th, rgro. 

The First of the Series of Club Dinners will be held at the University 

Club, on Saturday evening, I 2th N o\·ember, at 7. 30. 

There 'vill be ten minute addresses as follows: 

nv Re,·. Dr. Hill 
]2;. praf Nobl)s 
n)· Prof. JUac~aughton 

Subject: · 'Ch·ic Education Problem." 
"1$ub·enit3 antl oth€1 I opics.,' 
''Concerning Hudson's Bay.'' 

Price of the Dinner will be $1.25. 

It is advised that you notify, as soon au possible, the Hall Porter at 
the Club, of your intention to be present, there being but limited accom-

modation. EXTER T AIN1IENT CO~DIITTEE. 



1luittrrnity Qllub nf flnutrrnl 

Montreal, October 2oth, I 9 I o. 

Dear Sir, 

As several members have expressed a desire to 

play Bridge at the Club, it has been suggested that a 

special evening in each \i\ eek be natned so that those 

wishing to play can be sure of finding other members 

at the Club. It is therefore proposed that Thursday 

Evening, beginning \\ith the first Thursday m 

November, should be known as " Bridge Night." 

Five members present will constitute a full table 

which will permit the fifth player to "cut in." Metn

bers desiring to form their own tables are of course at 

liberty to do so. 

Later in the season a tournament will be 

arranged of vvhich you wilJ receive due notice. 

ENTERTAINMENT COMMITTEE. 

201_ 

• 



202 

MONT~AL, Nov~mber lOth. 1910. 

rinut .. s of a maeting of the council of t.he 

Univ .. -r.sity Club held on Thu:r'sday, the lOtn. inst. 

at 5.30 F. M. 

J>~of. J. G. Adami in the chair. 
}~of. J. w. A. HicAson. 
F,..of. 'Faul T. Laflen-r. 
F of • Fr an .I( D. A daMs • 
D • ~J at le s .d • J ac..K • 
E. :P. Surv~yer. 

'R.. I- • Do uc e t • 
. J • Ha ro J. d B 1..,.. -K s • 
'. Graham Browne, 

and c nfi~mcld. 

Dr. Adami a~ ed th~ Council to extend the 

}J"rivileges of the Club to l)r. PJlea who 'lvas here on 

the ~taff of th~ Gene~al HosJital, for a further 

pe~io of fou-r w .. AS, p ... ndinp; his el~ction to m..)m1Jar-

shiy whici1 was now befo-re the Admiasjon Comrni'ttee. 

This was e~anted. 

J>rof. JJaflt3lJr ... 'llpr;~sted that the cGill Univar-
·~ ~_:, /L~ 

si:.;r should be ghr3n t.he r~,..af.3'""ence in"purchas~ a-±-1. 1 

1- ~ r i. o d i c a 1 s , n 't h t 1 .,.ry IJ r .. , ~' t K 9 f r o 1 y -r "'c ye a~ 

should be (Vi -cnd~a ·VD from ~ne Annual Sale. 

he unde-rmentioned nar:te having been pass~d 

bJr the Corrnn i tte~~ on Admiss i.on and posted in the Cllh 

according to tne 3J-Lavs of th~ Club was duly elect~d 

a 1 O~dlna!'y ~:e r.bar. by seer~ t ba.Llot:-

Thibadeau 'R.infret. 

A le ~.~ter nas r~a~i from Judge !J .tnlo}.~ rdsigninz 

his mdMbdrahip from the Club which was acce}~ted Nitil 

l[r. Douce t, c11a ir111an of tne s ... ec ial Building 



2 3 

held, and aft .. r SOf!ld discussion i"*; laB ,..esolv~d Ghat 

the Commi ttoe br:! ins true~ ~d to lOOl\. U} ... o the.,.. ~ro1.~r-

tiAa, which might be suita~le fu~ Cb1b pu~1uses, and 

t,o ,...e1JurL at a s}.ecial meeting of Conncil to be hdld 

Re~-ot ~as oxp~essad ove~ th~ accident suffer-

ed by tne Fre s iden"L and it rvas hor.Jed tha .~ h a w JUld 

soon ha abont. 

The~c bein[: no f'l"Y'tn '!" business t.hv m..;~ting 

adj 01P"ned. 

lttiurrnity Qlluh nf :!lntttrral. 
~Iontreal, December 3rcl, I9IO. 

The Second of the.series of Club Dinners will he held at the Uni\·ersitY 
Clnh on Saturday evemng, roth December, at 7·JO o'clock. -

There will be ten minute addresses as follows :-

By Judge Doherty . . . Subject: "Political Campai<rns '' 
By Dr. ~t. ~acques . . . -'· " French Student Lif~ .. , 
By Dr. ~TcCrae '·Campaigning in South Africa." 

Price of the dinner will be $1.25. 

It is ad\'ised that you notify as soon as possible, the Hall Porter 
at the Club of your intention t~ be present, their being but limited 
accommodation. 

E~TERTAI~:'ITE~T Co?~r::\lrTTEE . 

.__-



·inut~s of the m .... eting of t.ne Council of the 

Club h3ld on Thursday, the 15th. inst., at 5.30 F. 

confi-rmed, 

Sda~~Jn~ F. St~a ns in the chair. 
Frcf. J, ~.A. Hicxson. 
}~of. Fan_l T. Lafl ... ur. 
F,.. of • J • G • ~Jam i . 
~r. ~. ~. ~utcan. 
)r .... a11~s h. J·acx. 
auma~ ... z Ca~micha,l. 

A. ft. l 1ag ;-;.:; • 
G ..... o. T. Hyd • 
T{. I- • :Jo uc e t • 
~. Graham B~owne. 

The Secretary r3ad a libt of hose who nad not 

paid t~~i~ Annual Dues and ~nGnly accounts and it 

was mov~d by ~r. JacK and s.conded by F~of. Hic~son 

that all of -chese b ... postad fo·~tnwi ... h .;i., .. 1 th-... ... xc~It· 

ion of that of ')r. J. A., ;.·acl)onalct., \hose resien tiun 

from the Club had 1)·~..,, inadve.,..t ... ntly oveY'-lOoA.~d. The 

,ec~etary was inst,..uct~d ~o w~i~e ~r •. ac~onald, ex· 

pressing regrGt that his name should have rJJ...,n contin .. 

u~d as a me.nb.3r afte-r hi!=> "' ... signation h:-1d b~ n-:: cJiv· 

... d. 

Th~ folloNing nam~s h ving bl~1 ~a~swd by tne 

Comr.1i<:.t~1 on Admibaion, acco"'dinr, o ... n-.. By-La.;·s of 

the Club, ~e'V'~ duly ~l~ct. by sac~~t ballot:-

Judson A. Dec~ • 
alter E • I,yman. 

L. • Rhea. 



\.. B. '=' inc; lair. 

=:> • lo lb~ch' s m~rnbc~s"hil ... , wa., c hd.ng~d f'~"om 

hJ resigna io~ of 

Wendel L. Faul was r~ad an acce~ted. 

~r. };afleur ~1-~0!"tdd t.11at a furt, 1er contri-

button of bOOAS had "b ... ~n rec ived f'~"orn -r-. Ja:1.~s 

B. Allan, to whom h~ hcd vrivt~n ex~~essin~ t_J 

than cs of the Club. He also rdl-u-rtad t.aa ~he 

Liu!'ary C mmitte had suoscri•) .... d fo'~" t.he "Cana-

dian Year f-3oo.k" and had substitut.Jd ·che "Outll!OK" 

in place of ~.r .. e ~~"t:i'o um" • 

Comrn i ":. t,.) ... j.,o~t~d .,!lat tnei~ ... fforts to f i!1d n 

other p~o1 ~rty suita0lt3 fo'~" a Club= ousJ rve-rd un-

s, ccessful, and after a l..,ngt~y discusbion the s~~c· 

ial Comrnitt~e as inst~uc1~ .. d t.o mctA..., a fu'~"tner 

... ffort to find s~itable ~~~mts~s and ~o '~"d}o~t at 

a ~ ~cial · ... etinc of Council to be held on D~c~w-

be~ 29~h. On motion of r. :)ouce t, second ,d by 

")r. A.dami, 1)r. Jamcs 11. Jac.r ... vao dd~d :.o thd "J.. ~c-

ial Con1Ihi:. t :J w i :,.n s}Jec ial rdf ~ r ne "s t...o h io ob-

ta ininr, d~f ini te and final info ""ma ~ion as to h-

~. ¥h~ p~emises occu~i~d by the Ger~an Club next 

door could b~ ... u,.chas d, and if so, at \):tat 1·,. ic • 

ad~ ou~ned. 



2 

llfO~lT"tlliAL, Deceml>er 29~h. 1910. 

~~ inutt::s of the SI- '3c ial ~I!ee ting of the Council 

of the Club held on Thu~sda~r, trH~ 29"th. at 5.30 F. M. 

Sea.rgent F. St~arns in thj c_lair. 
Frof. Faul T. Lafleur. 
F ,... of • J • G • A dam i • 
Dr. JaMes • Jac~. 
E. F. Surveyer. 
Geo. T. Hyde. 
H. F • 'TJo uc ~ t • 
w. Graham :Browne. 

Minutes of ~.~h ... previous m;et ing v ... r ... read and 

conf i .... med. 

~.~ ~~t/.1/c- ·•r. l)oucet on behalf of !.he ~}- ecial Committee 

T r ~er-o"'ted that they had not been a 1Jle to rind any fur· 

thJ~ ~,...o~erties li~ely to bJ sui~able for the club 

:pu poses. ')r. JacK re:t:orted in CO I.lnection v;ith 

the Ge.,..man Club that it had been definitely ascer-

tained that they would not accer"t anything less than 

~100,000 fo~ thei .... rropJ~ty upon w~ich theJ had e~end· 

ed in various ways ove~ $40,000. Mr. HJde also re-

po~ted on a . riece of pro1erty on University qtreet and 

af te,... som~ disclJ&S ion it ryas snr,g .. s-r,ed hat h .. should 

obtain definite figu~es on this and rerort at the n9xt 

After conside~able discussion 

in ~Vhich Dr. J ac.r.. and f of. Adami ':.oo .. part it was 

suggested that eh~ alternatives for the Club w~re to 

-ema in whe:re tney are maKing such tempora-ry ... x t.;ns ions 

as will give them the necessary accommodation or pur

chase other I,roi e""1:tY upon ~hich a comf·letely ne TV Club 

House could be erected. 

There being no furth'3~ business the meeting 



207 

(QN "f'1EAL, Janua-r-y 12th. 1911. 

'linu-r,;!s uf ti1e m,.,e ing of the Council of the 

Club held on Thur~da:;r, the l2~h. inst. at 5.30 F. "' ... 

FID~SENT: 

and confi-rmed. 

~ear£;ent F. 8tearn.;, :in tha ch,l ir. 
F..,.. of • J • G • A .iam i • 
Frof. J. W. A. HicAscn. 
F.,..vf. Faul T. Lafleur-. 
Gavin L. Ogilvie. 
Tilf rid rr. Bove:r. 

G'eo. T. Hy e. 

The following names havinE b~en ~assed by 

the Cormnittee on Admission and l"-'Osted in tha Club 

Hous~ acco-rding to th,., By-laws of the Club Vw~e 

dnly el ... cted by .. :;~cret ballot:-

H. c. "Bu-rgess. 
F. G. !alloch. 
E. J. T. :-)tua:rt. 

The~e Nas some discussion about he 1- Ol·Osed 

ne'l qua-r-ters fo~ th ... Club but th .. m ... etin€ closed 

vi th the posit ion ve""'y s br..ilar to ha. t which ex is -

ed at the ~nd of the last meeting. 

It as sut;Lest ... d :.hat th ... Council lleet.ing 

should b ... held on scm ... o~,h~r day of th~ month -chan 

the Second Thursday as the House Com"'litt\,#e ali!ays 

me .. t on the Second ednesday. Herjaf er tne 
tVt_,L ~-

Council . iee tines ~1 b~ call ... d fo;: e .i ther "the first 

o~ the Jhi~d Thursday of the mon~ .• 



208 

Untttrrsitn Q.llub of flontrral. 

lltuiurrsity Qlluh of !loutrral 

Montreal, February I Ith, I 9 I 1. 

It is proposed to hold the Annual Bridge Tournament at the 

Club beginning Thursday evening, the z vd instant, at 8. 30 o'clock, 

and continuing the following three Thursdays. 

The main regulations governing the Tournament will be briefly 

as follows :-

I. Each player shall select his partner with whom he shall play 

during the Tournament. He shall be permitted to nominate a 

substitute for one of the four evenings only. Should any player fail 

to supply a subF-titute or should a player be absent more than once, 

the pair of which he is one shall be dropped from the Tournament. 

z. The tables shall be drawn by lot. 

3. Each table shall play for the best of five rubbers. 

4-· The pair winning the greatest number of rubbers shall be 

entitled to the first prize. The pair winning the second largest number 

shall receive the second prize. Should there be a tie another five 

rubbers shall be played. 

5. The entrance fee shall be $I. oo per player. The cards 

for the evening shall be signed for by the losing players unless 

otherwise agreed. 

6. The names of those desiring to enter should be given either 

to Mr. W. Graham Browne, zzz St. James Street, or to the Hall 

Porter at the Club on or before the zoth instant. 

ENTERTAINMENT COMMITTEE. 



Jluiurrsity Qllub nf :!lnutrral. 
MoNTREAL, February IIth, 1911. 

Dear Sir, 

The Fourth of the series of Club dinners will be held at the University 
Club on Saturday evening, the 18th February, at 7.30 o'clock. 

There will be ten minute addresses as follows:-

By Prof. C. H. McLeod 

By Mr. E. Fabre Surveyer -
By Prof. John F. Durley 

Subject:-'' Some Transportation Problems 
of Canada.'' 

''Interprovincial Relationship.'' 
'' Technical Education.'' 

Price of the Dinner will be $I. 2 5. 

It is advised that you notify, as soon as possible, the Hall Porter at 
the Club of your intention to be present, there being but limited 
accommodation. 

ENTER T AINM E~T CO:\ll\IITTEE. 

]Juiurrsity Oilub of ~nutrral 

IMPORTANT 

You are hereby notified that a SPECIAL GENERAL MEETING 

of the Members of the University Club of Montreal will be held on the 

27th day of February next at the Club House, at the hour of s. 30 p.m., 

to consider proposed plans for ENLARGING the FACILITIES of the 
CLUB HOUSE. 

By order of the President and Council. 

Montreal, February r3th, 19rr. 

W. GRA.HAl\1 BROW~E, 

Secretary 

209 



210 

Montreal, February 13th . 1911. 

lv:!inutes of the S}: .. cial Meeting of the Council 

of the University Club held on Monday Lne 1;~th. inst . 

at 5.15 F. M. 

Fresent:-

Searg~nt F. 8tearns ir. th ... chair. 
F rof. J. G. Adami. 
Frof. J. w. A. Hic~son. 
Frof. Faul T. Lafleur. 
Dr. R. F. ~ut~an. 
Dr. Jamas ~ . Jack. 
'R. F. Dovcet. 
~aumare~ Carmichael. 
J. Harold Birks. 
Geo. T. Hyde. 
E. F. :::>urveyer. 
Allan A. Magee. 
Gavin L. Ogil ie. 
~ilfrid T. Rovey. 
w. Graham Bro~rie. 

The pur1cse of the meJting was n_ iefly ex

plained by the Fresident ~ho outli&ed tn ... tentative 

p,..or;osal made by J.nessrs. Hen~.1 Bir.k.s t..~ t1ons, in re · 

eard to a new building they a..,..e go lng to et"ect at the 

co,..:ne,. of Unicn and Cathcart St..,..eets, the tor .. of wh ich 

they were willing to lease on favcrable terms to the 

Club. A lengthy discuss ion followed .in which mo st 

of those present took part. It was finallJ ~rofose d 

that a ~pecial Gen~ral Meeting of · ~he members of the 

Club should be called in accordance with the by-lkWS 

for the 27th. February at 8.30 o'clocK at the Club 

House. Also that the p!'esent meeting should adj ou.rn 

and that the regular monthly meeting should be held 

on t;onday the 20th. ir:st. at 5.15 F. t. for regular 

bu.s ir.e ss and for ·he :purpc; se of deciding whether to 

a dvise the Cl ub to acceFt ~essrs. 8irKs ' pro}osal or 

to remain in the present quarte!'s. An effort was 

also to be made to asceratin vhat chances the Club 

might have of raising s,~ficient money to maKe the 

necdssa~y extensions to thei~ ~resent 1~o~er Y• 

Jff~ 
~ 



el' 

21_1 

~nvr al, ~ebruary 2ls • 1911. 

·ronthly .ee t ing of th 

Co,lnc il of the Pnivers i ty Club held n ondaJ, the 

20th. eb,..1a~..,r 1911, at 5.ln F. r. 

:Fr sent:-

.. ar~ .... nt F. ~te T'flS in l..he cnair. 
:Frof. J. G. Adami. 
~. I-. ouce t. 
Dr. James M. Jack. 
Frof. J •• A. Hic~son. 
Geo • T. Hyde. 
:Frof. FaulT. Lafleu~. 
Allan A. Eaee e. 
Gavin L. Ogil ie. 
E. F. Sur ey r. 
R. F. Rutt, n. 
.~r• '·• G. Tu,..ner. 
F of. Fran • Ada;ns. 
Gee. H. ~on gomary. 
W. Graham B~o ne. 

Minute~ of the r evious m3eting 1ere r~ad and 

con i.r ~d. 

F,..of. Lafleu,.. T'e~orted that a numb~r of s1b-

sc,...rtions had a1r ady b ... Qn ,..ec~iv~d for the ]1ae;azines 

and :Fe,...icd'cals fo-r 1911 and tha~ h~ exr,~cted to na e 

them all disrosed of shortly. 

Resi nations f,..om the follc~ing ere real and 

Arthur B. oo • 
illiam 'R d1ath. 

P~qucst~ Ns,...e r ~ad f.,..om _::),.... 'R.icha.,..d \i. Jionahan 

and Geo. E. Bell c sliing that th~i~ m~mb..,rshirs b 

The follo •1ire names hav i.ne b en passed by the 

Commit. tee on dm s ion a1 o ted in h Club House 

according to the y-1 ~s of th Club tere duly lected 

by secret ballot:-
- -- ----~ 



Ordinary 

Al an c. flacdo gall. 
Gee. S. Ti:ffany. 

Non-R s iden t. 

Charl~s s. ~cLar~n. 

It was me ~d by r. Adami anJ second~d by Dr. 

~uttan that those holding a c3rtificate from Ecole 

des Beaux Arts, Y.ar is, sr ould b~ ...,1 igible fo·f" mJmr)er· 

The Treasurer oUl)mi t ted his re}. .. ort on the 

finances of the Club fo~ the year ending 31st. January 

1911 and ~xJlained at som l~ngth the financial posi 

tion of the Club. It as moved by Y.rof. HicAson and 

seconded by ;r. Jouce t t 1a t the boo.!· .. s of the Club 

should bl3 audited and that M ss-rs. Macin::,osh t-r. Hyde 

shoul be as.Ked -eo do this p,..o iding thei,.. charges do 

not exceed 150. a Y~ar. In the evant of th ;oat 

exc~eding this sum, thd matter as to be left to the 

disc,..Jtion of the F,..esident. 

The F,... s ident suggested that an allcwance be 

made to eo er the wo~K done by the ~ecretary's Office 

Staff in connec~ion with University Club ma~Lers. It 

as mo ed by f~of. Hie son and seconded by kr. Doucet 

t.hat 150 b + d t eo r ~ha · cost of ~.. .. is ., . • a yea.,.. e vo 01t: o 

wo~.K.. 

Dr.. Adam.i b-ro.ught up the matt ... ,.. of charging 
' f 

nominal f .. e fo"~" th use of the Club "Roon s by ou~.~side 

commi tt ~s and after som discussion it was ec ided to 

l ... ave this in the hands of he House Cormni t tee. 



213 

Ji-r ( [ae e then 01 n~d ·ti1 ~ - isc 1 s ion c ne .. , n -

ine th., ........ cent 

!~ Sons that th Univr~rsity Club of 'P.,ontreal shoula. 

,..ent the to~ storey, ·nd if nec.ssary J:O,..tion o..,.. al 

of th~ second floor r~cm the to~, in tn ir n~ build ing 

to b~ ~,cted at the co_n~~ of u~ en A e. and Cathcart 

~t ,e~. If ~he Club acce1 t th~ proposal th,y er 

illing to call tile building "~he Un.i drsity Club Bu ild-

ingtt. r. ae;~..-; ex1 1 in ~d a -c some length. ~,he }.llan 

hich h d already been conside~ed by the House Com

ittee and bmitted s.K tches sho·r;ing -r.h:o sue;c~~st.:od 

corns in the n.w qua,..t T"S. A l~nethy discussion 

follcv,d and it a~ finally mo ed by ~r. Do 1cet and 

seconded by "r. age tJ1c ~.~ tn, Council rdccmm~nd ... o 

the Club th, ccer-canc of th ~~o~osal made by the 

fessrs. _iras wnic 1 is to be . ubmitted at h :31- ... c.i 1 

G ... n"jral ; .. e t.i.ne o th m.Jl'l )e s of -h; Club o ) ~ n..; d 

on the 27th. inst. A vote was h~n ~ 0n, y~as he -

ing 5 and nays 7. TLe rn.tion ~~o Jcclar d le t. 

I~ ¥as ho~eve~ d ci ~d to ~ bmit th~ Ilan to the em

b ~s of th Club a~ me ~l c·al u tine ~~f~r~dd ~o 

above fo..,.. such ac-cion as th y ~hall h·nK best but 

~itho 1t any ,..econun ... ndation fro ........ h ... Council. 

The'"e ne jng no f ~T" ~Jld"r" ons in .. ss ~iLw m~ ting 



2 4 

ilni\Jer!l'itp (!tlub of .s@ontreal 

Montreal, February 25th, 1911 

You are hereby notified that the Annual 

Meeting of the University Club of Montreal will 
be held on Thursday, the 9th day of March next, at 
the Club House, at the hour of 8.30 p.m., to receive 

the report of the Council, to elect officers and 
members of Council for the ensuing year, and to 
transact any other business which can properly 

come before such meeting. 
You are further notified that the Financial 

Statement for the past year may be seen on appli

cation to the Hall Porter on and after the 6th 
March, and the names of the Members of Council 
whose term expires will be posted on the Notice 

Board at the Club. 

W. GRAHAM BROWNE, 
Secretary. 

P.S.-You are especi:l.lly requested to be present at the 
Special General Meeting on Monday Evening, the 27th inst. 

at 8.30 o'clock. 



31st. JanuaTy 1910 and ~1st. Janla~y 1911. 

LIAEILI'I'IES. 

1910 

Swnner lJio rtgage. $18,2?0.00 

:Bonds. 4,083.?3 

Bills Fayable. 1,500.00 

Supplies t::. Other 
.. undry Expenses. 2 J 952.29 

Sundries. 2,390.83 

Net D crease in Liabilities. 

Furnitues !:~:. Fixtures. 

Taxes etc. p epaid. 

Cash ,. Accourts Re
ceivable. 

.. upplie • 

Net Increase in Assets. 

ASSET$. 

1910 

8,599.32 

299.? 9 

2,963.26 

1,195.11 

Net Decrease in Liabilities. 

-. O•, 
.J,. .. .A.,.J,. 

17,255.00 

4,114.12 

1,000.00 

4,089.91 

2,336.33 

1911 

8,907.55 

2? 4. 71 

2, 931.09 

1, 602.7 9 

Increase 

30.39 

1,137.62 

Increase 

308.23 

407.68 

$ 658.66 

401.49 

1,060 15 
------------- .... -. - --

215 

Decrease 

-·1 ,015.00 

500.00 

54.50 

401.49' 
========== 

Decrease 

25.08 

32.17 



2 6 

signations d~ in 1909- 0 

a hs tt " 
mb hips chang d from Ordinary o 

on-r~ id nt d1~in 1909-10. 

Total .. 

Clu s a t d he r~ar 1910-11 ith 24 
0 dinary m mberships 1 ss han ~hJ 
p-r-evious year. 

Ordinary m mbe~s el ct~d durin, 1910-11. 

t Loss. 

-ro d f om me lJrship during 1910-11. 

~ur of mbera 1 cted in oT. 
and c. 1909 and Jan. 1910ov r m~mb s 

1 et d NeT. Dec. 1010 ~nd Jan. 1911. 

14 

5 

5 

24 

21 

3 

7 

5 -
= 15. 
====== 



2 7 

~Ol~T"tili!AJ ... , Fe~rua-ry G'"" Lb.. 1911. 

t.he 

~embe-rs of the University Club h .. ld at the Club House 

on the 27th. ebrua y 1911 at 8.30 F. A. 

,h ... re were Fr sent Ul).Vards of 80 ro ... mbers. 

The Fres ident took :.h .. chair an tne ~ ~ cretary 

read the notice cal ing ~h .. m~~ting. 

The I·resident ... xJ:lained at some leng ~.~h "th ... 

position of the Club both as rega~ds its financ9s as 

well as its m~mb .. rshi~, and then called u~on : • Allan 

A. \lage ... to submit th .. :r:.ropo sal 

(t?J f t ' l ... Club by l.iJesors. Henry BirKs 

hicn had been made to 

Sons 1hereby the 

Club should. rent fo-r- a te,...m of y ea s the to1J floor, 

part of the second to ~op floor, and should also have 

th~ exclusive use of h .. roof, of a ne building to 

be erected at the south-west corner of Union Ave. and 

Cathca!'t St eet. efo1""e discussing this }roposal the 

fresidenJ called upon the Secretary to read letters 

that had been eceived f~'om lh .. follcwing:- Drs. H.Jl£. 

Little, w. G. 1urner, c. . Keenan, ~essrs. Gavin L. 

Ogil ie and J. w. A. Hic~son on b~half of Docto~ ~ar-

tin. An offer was also submitt .. d by Mr. F. Cleve-

land Mo ,..gan to the effect that ].r. J ar.ae s Me ~gan 10 uld 

be glad to offer his house o. 270 ,h rb ooke 8 eet 

est at a ren~al of 3,600 a year. 

After a l ..... ngthy discussion in ;hich a large 

num1> ;r of th ~ membe,..s took part the Fr .... si n t }:JU-; th .... 



21 

follc~ing motion. 

"~JiJSO I.VED that the Uni ve,..s i ty Club of ~.ontreal re 
"commend to the Council that s te1~ s should b,., tal,_en to 
"p~ocure for the Club sui tabl uart.ers in Bi A's ;,_~ ew 
"Building." 

This mo-r,ion was lost, 21 voting for- h .... mot1on and 45 

Toting against it. 

There being no further business the meeting 

adj o u ~ned. 

------



219 

OJ ~~AL, la~ch 7 h. 1911. 

MinutJs of th., l~etinr of th Council of 

the Univs~s.ir,y Club n ld on Tuesday the 7th. inst. 

at 5 o 'c lo c • 

Fres id ~nt: 
S ar nt F. S darns. 
R • F • Do uc ~ t. • 
J. !f. A. Hic.K.son. 
G o. T. Hyde. 
Faul • Laflaur. 
Ga in L. Ogil ·e. 
E • F • Su · y ·~ r • 
J. Haro ld Bir.As. 
t. Grah· m Browne. 

~inut~s of the previous meeting ~~r~ read 

an c o nf i '"'~" 11 d • 

Ho ward T em:p vhich was ace~ ,t ,d i th rdgr .... ~.~ • 

The nam~ of Harold L. F tneratonhaugh 

hav i.n r b ~n 1 ass ... l by th Connni t t ... ~ on Admi::>s ion 

and :t:ost~d in th., Club Hous ... accoY' inc to tn By• 

Lai;s of the Club, as duly _set. d to Ordinary ,i~m-

b .. r hip by s .. crat ballot. 

The T~ as Y' ~ stbmit~.d the ~ina~cial 

en ·~ ine 3ls t. 

wh ·cl had be n duly au it d by ess • ! ac intosh 

and Hrd , Avditors, tog theY' with th.,ir re10rt. 

It was mov .... d by Frof. RicAson and second ..... d by }Jr. 

Ogil ie that th ... Staten1 ... nt w:i·ch one or tw-o sli h 

modific .. ions should be submi t d tc the rLemb rs 

a: th ... f\nn tal f e \1 ing to b hel on Th1 .,..s ay th., 

9th. a"""ch 1911. co}y of th~ Financial SJat -

ment 1as to be hani3d to h~ Hall Fo'"~"t~r, in acco d

anc with th~ notice c 1 ing th. n~Jting, in cas 



220 

A l~tt,r was r~ad f~om Dr. RodJic~ offdr-

inrr> h is t vo hous-;..s on Tn ion Ave. , as 11 u .,ar... r t.: ;y ll\. \J I • ;:) 

fo-r thj Club and aft...,r some · isct ssi.on it ·aa de· 

c ided that on account of th~ p~icP; as.t .... d and fo1' 

It 111as moved by Frof. Hie ... son and a ... co.n o#d 

by F~of. Lafl .... ur :,.ut.-:.~ a vote sl ould be a.x. n at 

tne Annual ~e~ting as to Nh ... th ... "Y' th .... m~mo-..-rs >Non1d 

arll"'Ove of t.he Clubs cxring q la..,.t .. -rs on or near 

She~b~ooAe Bt"Y"e~t so that ~h .... Council would be guid-

~d in any furtn~r n~gotiations that the; mig~ t en-

td~ into. 

In r gard ~o the vl~ction of five new 

membe~s fo,.. the Council fol"' t.1 incor:n.*ne- ~r,ar, Hr. 

Doucet staJ~d that seve,..al m9mbe~s of the Club h d 

axr~ s d a desi,..e to s~~ a rotation in the Council 
I ... - s I 

a.nd F:rof. Hicxson, whos te..,.m axpirds this year, 

announc~d his h ~o gh a~ r · 1 f and stat.d 

he would not be a candidate fo~ re-~l~ction. It 

was thoug:L1 t that sue 1 a cou!"se in the case of Dr • 

H • d A-al 0 th 1~l""S 'OUld b o# a d is tine t 1 c x , on an s ev .... · .. ,, . , 

lo s to th~ Council. This q 1 .. s t ion ~la s ho -

1 f . t ov ..... for t· ~n~ Annual 1~~; tin~. oo# 'J ._, I IJ~J. t ) 

Th.l"'e being no fu~th.~ busin~ss ~h~ mea·-

ing ad.j ou.,..ned. 



221 

~nt\ler~ttp '!tlub of £@ontreal 

Montreal, March 11th, 1911. 

The Fifth of the Series of Club Dinners will be held at 
the [tni\letSitp ([.lub, on Saturday evening, March 18th, at 
7.30 o'clock. 

There will be addresses as follows : 
By PROF. LEIGH GREGOR - - Subject: '' General Conversation." 
By MR. B. K. S.\NDWELL - - '' '' Dollar-fifty Drama." 
By MR. \V. C. LANQL"EDOC, K. C., '' Recollections." 

Price of the Dinner will be $1.25. 
Please notify as soon as possible the Hall Porter at the Club 

of your intention to be present, there being but limited accom-
modation. 

E.VTERTAI.\.JJE.VT COJJJIITTEH. 



22 

.1 Of·.!.·-o~:AL, a::c'1 9th. 1911. 

rinutes th-; 

embe~s of the UniTersity Club at the Club on 

tn ... 9th. 1' -r:·ch 1911 at 8.30 I-. ~~· 

The I-residont oo.k. T.he chair and h .. Seer·-

tary read the notice calling the meeting. 

inutes of the previous mee~ing we~~ r ... ad 

an confirm~d. 

The T"~"easP"~"er's !'19 ... ort vvas submitt ... d, in th-. 

aba~nce of thJ Tr~asur~r, by the Convenor of the 

lJIL ance Cornmitt ...... and ~:as duly adoJ.,t. .... d. 

~. .. nLion~d tne 

st .. ady J: rog.,.. ::~:1s r, .; Club had made s inc .~ i ~.~s incep-

tion in A~~il 1908. The Council had f3lt fo"~" som 

t im... tna t th3 1 resent qua "~" ~, ~ rs w ~r inadequate and 

had bJ3n consid ... ~ing sevJ~al rn~thods of Jxtension of 

th~ ~resent Club qua~t ... ~s. H, 1as su~~ that in t:ue 

near fuJurw thy ¥0Uld d .. vis .. some ~!an to met this 

a g~eat lc..,s 

had not only ta~en a dee~ inte ~s· in ~ne ' Club bu~ 

had b~en, f,..cm th ... iT' high c.narac te~ and at ~..ainnents, 

valued membJ"~"s. 

T. c. B.,..ain..3"~"d. 

-qic:'L1ard H. Lane. 
~osvell c. Fisher. 

A1 ~il 24th. 1910. 
Dwc~mber 5th. 1910. 
Aue;vst 19th. 1910. 

Since tn-:: f i ~s t of t.he month ~ev. Edgar ~iill ano ~h r 

highl~r estee.ned m mb~r had died under c i cumstances 

~hich mada his d ath p~culiarly aff cting to th~ 

Cln.b. He had al;;ays t aAen a v ~ -ry de ... }; in ~ r s t in 



t 

223 

i"t . and in fae t had stAnt t.."l ~ l c:u~t ho11r o () (\ f' 

TO 

MACINTOSH & HYDE, CHAR:fERED ACCOUNTANTS, MONTREAL 

THE PRESIDENT & MEMBERS, 

IVERST Y CLUB, 

MO 

0 TR AL, KAROH 7th., 1911. 

Gentlemen:-

e 1 th e hand rou the following ta e-

m nts:-

J.. l andum of Assets & Liab lities 
as at January 51 t., 1911. 

e have 

of Rec 1pts & Bxpendi
,Q ..... ~u·~· Jan ary 31st., 1911. 

ccount and. hav 

tisfied ourselv , that the lxpenditure therein re

ported has been Jroverl~' vouehed; that the Receipts 

have bee account d :for thro h the Bank to the in

dividual accounts of the Ue ere in the Ledger. The 

cash on band and in Bank s t January 31st. , 1911, 

is accounted for by the P a Certificate 

tram Bankers. 

The Memorandum of A sets & Liabilities has 

een pre ar d y us ~m tlle 8dger Accounts and is 

a corr et tatement of the i es examined by us. 

e have examined the Members' !ocou.nts whioh disclose 



22 

JA3FIT1110M t8Tlt1ATVIUOOOP 0'3Fl3T AHO ,30YH h H80H'IOI M 

HO 

OT 

,a: o Y ra~&; I 

:au 

0 !O t! !JOY rl . !!31: 

-.a !'! 

a 

ri If3 • ev.sri 

erl !L IJO s.t 

rr r! eed' S'!O' 

ri 0~ n: d 

u !'WO~O !B.U vlb 

rr n o .de· 

'I 00 g ri '[d 'IO 00 

ass: m 

rl \t.Lld l:J onn.r. 'I 

bn ri mo 
u d n rl '10 't 0 

ao al I!Ol:d • 
110 OA ' rl s 



t 

223 

it. . and in fac t nad '""'- ~nt. t"t 1 ~.~t. hn11..,... n (, il f' 

MACINTOSH & HYDE, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, MONTREAL 

-2-

the amount du.e as shown n the Memorandum. We have 

fu ther examined t.11 Op Accou.nts ue by the Club, 

d In oic s u 11 d us ~epresent ap~roximatelY the 

ount shown o be owing. 

The Memorandum of Rec i:vts & Disburs 1nents 

a a Statement of the on y recaiv d and paid du~ing 

the ~ariod u der revie a shown by the difference 

between the balance of the various accounts on the 

lst. of ebrtta~J, 1910 and the let. of February, 1911. 

We woU1d point out that the Accounts of the 

Club ere not opened in a roper manner and have not 

been balanced from year t o year. We eco.mm.end that 

they be balanced and close annu.a113' and that the 

several suggestions made to the Trea~~rer be adopted, 

in order to simplify t he B ok-ltee:ping Sy·stem now in 

force. 

Yours fa thfullY, 

JIDII)-1~. 



22 

JA3F!Tl-10M ,8Tl-1AT!11UOOOA 03A3TRAHO ,30YH JJ H80Tl-110AM 

-~-

-



t 

223 

MACINTOSH & HYDE, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, MONTREAL 

UNIVERSITY CLUB. 

MEMORA-DUM of ASSETS & LIABILI IES as at JANUARY 31st., 1911. 

Real state & Improve ents at cost 
iture, Fixture & Lin n 8991.90 

Le s: 
Depreciatio on Linen 84.~5 

Organization 
Licen es, Insurance & Taxes prepai 
In nto - bu ~lies on hand Ja y.51,1911. 
Accounts Receivable: 

Due by bers 2090.76 
L ss: Prepaid & SUndry Credits 52.15 

0 eh on hand and in Bank 
L ss: 

Cheques outstanding 
coupon 

R. P. Doucet u1n trust" 

. er ortgage 
Ace d Interest to date 

120.06 
85.50 

456.46 

205.56 

11.000.00 
255.00 

Bonds 3.975,00 
Accrued I terest to date 139.12 

Bills Payable 
s laries & - e accrued to date 
City of Montreal Taxes balance due 
Account Pay~ble (open) 
credits - Special ccounts! 

as ~ plo~ree - d, SUndry SUb er 'Pt ions, 
Bridge & Billiard Tournaments. 

17.255.00 

4.114.12 
1.000.00 

546.55 
355.32 

4.698.55 

SURPLUS ...................... 

28.707.93 

8.907.55 
585.49 
274.71 

1.602.79 

2.038.61 

250.90 

540.35 

42.908.33 

28.790.57 



22 

JA3HTVI OM BTlt1ATVlUOOOA 03H3THAH~ 30YH ;1) HcOTVliJAM 

• 

-

.. 
• 

• 

~ -
cJ 

.r 

-
• sn 

• 

k a SJ no 
ano u 0 

, . 
(/ • 

u j uo .er • • o 

• • 

• a • 

• .. r 

• • • . • • • . • • • . • • • • • • • . 2 



223 
t 

i "t • a n d i n · ::1. r: -r. h ::1 n ~ t ~ n t t Yl • l ::~ R t. h n n ~ f'l "" r '\ (\ ~ 

MACINTOSH & HYDE, CHARTERED ACCO UNTANTS, MONTREAL 

UNIVERSI'fY CL B OF MONTREAL• 

STATEMENT of OP .l!JP.A:TING EXPENDI'.rU RE for YEAR ending 31st JANUARY 1911. 

ru1.t ua1 Dues: By Interest 1.109.29 

Resident 9.490.00 u Bond Interest Accrued 238.50 

Non-resident 510.00 " Taxes 538.82 

Transient 75.00 10.075.00 " Insurance 70.92 

Members' Account & tr stationery & Printing 166.19 
Cash sales 12. 431· 72 

tt Postage 62.90 
Deficiency Bo ' 

t1 Light & Heat 1.409.41 

If Repairs 368.89 

" Miscellaneous Expenses 246.92 

" Periodicals 117.48 

11 Livery 183.00 
. ~. 

n Exchange 7.90 

n Bar License 401.00 

Billiard Licenses 120.00 

Salaries & Wages 6.449.25 

If Laundry 473.07 

su plies:-
stock on hand, 

F b.ljlo- 1195.11 

Add: Purchases 
from Feb.l/ 
1910 to 
Jan.sl/11-

10552.60 
1747.7 

Less: stock 
on handQJan. 
3l/1911 1602.79 

u Linen Depreciation 
10.144.92 

tf 84.35 
Crockery - Renewal 

Of Stock 320.32 

$22.513 ·12 22.513.12 ----



2 VIATVIUOO::>A 03R3TRAHO · ,3QYH JJ H20TVIIOAM 

-
r 

IJ A j. 

+ • . 

e. !'!0 

• 

r • 



t 

I I 

223 

it,, a!ld in fact nad Sl-~n t t~1 last hour o so of 

his conscio~s mom~nts Nithin its do;rs. 

During th) Club year 1910-~1 tn~ fall ~ ing 

cHanges in th., m mbe,.shi:r hav taa ..... n place:-

Resignations. 7 
D or~ed from list. 7 (Som~ of th~s~ have 

be~n Ael t on the 
booKs for l or 2 
years althoucn they 
have had no actire 
acc.;ou .. 1 L w i · h th'J 
Club) 

"!)ec; 3asec.t. 3 

This is a decrJas~ in ~h. mJmbclrshi~ of 1?, ~hile 
21 Ordinary, 5 l~on -rv s id en t and 2 Trann ian t m .... 1)urs 
have b~ n ad.mitt.ed ~eo the Club. This left an act
tal net inc~.as. of ll m3mbe,.s. 

On the ls t. ~ebr lary 1911 h; ac ttlal r ~moe shi of 
the Cllb .;aa as fo llo .VB: -

Ordinary. 
No11 -~es id nt. 
'l'rans ien t. 

2'76 
50 

2 

328. 

The F esid nt then announc~d that nominations 

tirin~ th.:.s year w3re as follo"s:-

Fran.t. • A dams. 
]'aye t .,e own. 
J. :. A. Hicl ..... son. 
R • F • Ru t, L an • 
Saumarez Carmichael. 

On moti n : ess,.s. Hunt ly T)uff and "1r. Howell were 

o~en fo~ nominations. The follo ving w .. :re de-

clar~d el ct)d by th~ sc~utin.~rs. 

r{. F • P..u t tan • 
J • • ·\ . HiCAS011. 
C • H • 1_ cL-.. o d • 
A. P.iv..,s Hall. 
f)aumar..,z Ca,.micha.el. 

rrne }res i.d ... n t sea i., .. d .. hat .n. nad had the 

honor and :rJleasur of sa-rvine- th~:; Club as F-esiden 

fo,. the ast h,. .... yea~s and .. nougilt a this j ~ne-

tu~~ o o n.e c hang ~ s no ul d b J mad<:~ , and j n o r d ~ r that 



22 

w ll~ lhe mbers snou.Ld be i i~..e fr~e tc .... x~r ... .-;,s tn~m-

se 1 v e s ne vac a t. e d t n c na i r in fa v o -~ u f I- :r- of . J • w. 

A • .dic.L~son. 
/ 

.. 1r. A. "R i v .,~ riall t h n nomina ~d ... r. 

~)'"'!argent. F. which was duly s~-

conded by I-~of. Lafl~u~. Th e Sec~ ... ta~y Nas as~ed 

to c a st a formal ballot fc1" J~ r. St3arns who : as un· 

animou sly el_cted F~e s id1nt. ~ • StJa ns as tnen 
/ 

calle d t o th~ chair. 

1~ was ~ro~osad by Frcf. J. w. A. Hic~son 

1().~: /iJ , ~~~ f/luuJtwl.. and second .. d by 1ir. Hunt,ly :Juff that I--rof. 

--------
J • G • 

ing y ... ar. 

a fo -romal ·ballot for F of. A.dami rvho was el~c ted V lee· 

Fresiden • 

Tt was I~ ~orooed bJ t~. JacA and seconded by 

F of. HicAson ~hat Mr. "R. F. Doucet be !lected Treas-

u~er fo:Y' the ensuing yea't'. ThJ ~dcrctary vas in· 

struc t, ... d to cast a formal ballc ,~ for .ur. 9uucet Nho 

w~s elect~d raasurer. 

~ I t was ro~osed by r. LocKhart and seconded 

F rof. HiC.t\.nO n 

~as ins t uc t .,;d to cast a fo .,..mal ba l lot fo ~ l~ r. Browne 

~rho iVas ... lect. ... d· Secretary. 1 

A hea~ty vote of thanks was passwd to the 

FrJsid~nt and to the oth~1" Offic~rs and i~mbers of 

Council fo~ th .. o.,...K done du,.ine; th~ 1~ as~ y .. ar. 

Some discussion then follo ~ed in ,. eard to a 

chanr;~ of quart .. -rs fo~ th=3 Club. · he'Y"c ~vas a very 

~t:/~ 
C4J---fo u..; larg 

---~--- It was moved by Jr. Fa rAins 

gen:,.al axpr ssion of o~inion ~g~inst s~~nding any 

a,rnonnt in -Xt~:;nding t-h.~ y.,r__,san r, Club House • 

nd seconded by r. LocK 



225 

~r a OJ t- e s ... nsrJ of t'he m ... ll'lb "Y"s hart .. ,l h J.r::sJ.nt vvas in 

fa 0 ~ of obtainina 1"f • • o 1 oss1ble sn i ;abl~ - '. nar ~, .. ~ s on 

"h~~O..,"OO.ke 

l 

aFainst. 

adj ou~n ... d. 

st~~ t. T~e vot~ was 14 in favor and 3 

h..,-...e be.:nr; no fn.,..t.tler 'business 

/(~ '1-17~ ~~M;tj~ 
~ u-n~~ kr _/p ~ '777~ 
~~~/si !939 



Jrontreal, Jfarch 17tn. 1911. 

inutes of the meeting of the Council 

o thw t iversity Club held on Friday the 17th. 
~rtr 
~--~.,at 5 o'clock. 

FRE~ENT:-

qvareent F. St~a~ns in h~ chair. 
F~or. Faul T. Lafleur. 
Frof. c. H. ~cLeod. 
Dr. James J. JacK. 
Gavin L. Ogilvie. 
A. Bives Hall. 
E. F. "'urvayvr. 
Saumardz Carmichael. 
A. A. _fag e e. 
J. H. BirKs. 
Geo. T. Hyd .... 
W. Granam Browne. 

Minut~s of ~he pravicus meeting nere 

read and confirmed. 

The Council then a~~ointed che folloving 

Committees fo:r the ensuing year. 

Co~mittee on Admission 

J • G • A darn i • 
~. i!\. 
Gavin 1. Ogilvie. 
~. F. Ruttan. 
~}. F. ~urv·3yer. 

'Faul T. I.Jaflenr. 
C • li. _ }A'~LeQ.Ll. 
w,q.,..~~o L 

James H. Jack. 
Wilfr id Bovey. 
Geo. T. Hyde .• 
A. A. -·'ragee. 
R • f • Do uc e t • 
w. G. Turner. 
r.f~t"~ttd. 

I I{ 



Li~~ary Co~nittee. 

Faul T. Laflenr. 
w. G. Turner. 
A. Rives Hall. 

Finance Committee. 

J •• A. Hic.kson. 
J. Harold Birl(s. 
R. F. Doucet. 

227 

illnte~~ainment Committee. 

J, G. Adami. 
A. Bives Hall. 
w. Graham Brovne. 

The Ente~tainment Committee vas instruc -

ed to e ec t two memr)ars from the Club at large 

to fill the remaining vacancies. 

:Mr. J os e1.-h Be lleau, who se name had be en 

paO;;)o3 by the Commit.tJ . ., on A ission and posted 

in the Club House acco~ding to the By-La ·s of 

t.he Club, was duly elected to 0 dlnary 11jember-

ship in the Club by s~cret ballot. 

A letter was ead from l!lTr. • H. Butt rs 

asKing xhat his m~mbership be cnanged from Or

dinary o Non-r~sident and that the change migh 

date from the beginning of the res¥nt Club yea , 

which vas granted. 

The Fresident then b ought up the ~1es-

t ion of Dean ~r.oyse house as a :ro ss ible s 1 te for 

the niversitJ Club. Aftir conside~abl~ dis-

cuss ion it. was moved by _ r. • G,..aham Browne and 

seconded by F~of. Lafleur that the Fres ident 

should appoint a. small connni ttee cons is tine of 

himself and another to vnte~ into negotiations 

witn ean }oyse for the purpose of securing an 

option upon his hou~e for a suffici~ntly long 



22 ' 

tim9 to allow the Counc U to cons i<ier the 

matter and to re~ort to a general m~eting of 

the Club. He a~~ointed as his associate 

Frof. Hicx .. son. 

There being no further business the mee ing 

adjourned. 



~O.t~TREAL, A:r:,ril 25th. 191 • 

Minute council of 

the University Club held on Tuesday, the 25th., 

April, at 5.1~ o'clock. 

Jinutes of the previous meeting ~ere rea 

and confirmed. 

!--resent.: 

~eargent F. ~tearns. 

J. G • .Adami. 
J. w. A. HicKson. 
Faul T. Laf leur. 
w. G. Tu:rnc:r. 
G~vir. L. Ogilvie. 
A. A. ~age . 
w. Graham Bro ne. 
E. F. 8urveyer. 

· ~aumarez Carmichael. 
C • H. J~~fcLeo d. 

There ere no srecial reports from the 

Committee • 

The ~ec eta~ sub itted the posta~e b.ll 

amounting to '61.54 dati e f om AIJril 30th. 1908 

of the Co J.nc 11 to have it aid, wh ·.eh 'las grant-

ed. 

229 

The folJoNir.g names having 10en ~as d by 

the Cowmittee on Admission a td pusted in the Club 

House acco~ding to the By-laws of the Club, wer 

dltly elected b~ secret ballot:-

Ordinary 

Russel BelJ. 
A. G. Came~on. 
Austin E..tte~s. 
E. F. Flinho.ft. 
W. G l!an on. 
E. A. lilsqn. 



23 

Non-resident. 

John J~ic erson Jr. 

The Fresident ~epo~ted that f~of. HicKson 

an he ha seen Dean 'Toyse who afte-r due consider-

ation had dacided not to dis~ose of his house ani 

J, o1erty (Corn University and Shl3rbrooke .. treets) 

at the I~resent time. He intimated howeve that 

he ·,·;o~~ld give tho Unive,..sity Club the OJ;J~ortunity 

of purchas ·ne it, should he change his mind at a 

lat r date. He also rer.or\led that no't.wi~h-

sta1ding a rreat deal o~ effort it was folnd im-

.. ossible to mak a satisfactory ar1"anr;ement in 

re~a~d to the house next to the fillow rro~erty, 

Ccor1er of Sh rbrooKe and Victoria ~treets) and 

h ~afore a y idea of negotiating fo-r it had been 

r;ive11 u.p. ''. -

'1ome discussion th n followed as to the 

advisa ili '.I r of making an extension to the }'re-

s .. :1t y-remis .. s and. the F-resident ,..~ad a le~.~ter from 

'11 ro. Geo • . H;rde sul)m it t i.nr a ren~3ra L s1c~ tcL of 

a ~wo-sto~ y and base~ent extension w~ich with 

the necessa Y'Y al te,..a ~,ions and imp~overleYlts to the 

existinr; b ilding vo tld. cost ·n t .e vicjnity of 

$2 5, 000. He e.lso r;ave a e~ne al on t.l in .:a as 

to how this a 1ount m·ght "l;e financed. It ¥as 

th ... n moved. "!:)~..- Frof. Adami ar. second .. d by Dr. ur

n~ that · a 8 ecial Rvilding Cow~itt e should be 

a1 ointed to go on with these plans and get them 

into sa~isfactory shape and ~revar a efinite 

sch~me fo~ the financi~~ o such an ext nsion vith 

a view of a~c~~i~~ the Club's authorizatiun. Carr-

- ------- --------



It ~as moved by F~of. HicKsC~ and second-

ed by F~of. J .. afle,1.,.. t:b.at the fullo~viYlC: be che 

)I .. ecia.t Build ·ne Cormnittee:-

Fresident. 
Frof. C. H. lici.,eod. 
A. A. Mar;ee. 
Gavin L. Ofilvie. 
'. G ..... aham ~~o 'ne. 

F ..... of • T • A • Hi. c ,!( .~ o n • 

rith f1tll :po e to add to thei nuYT1h ... ~ frcrr; ... h 

Council o,.. f~"om th~ Cln'b at larv·e. 

in(" adj o urne d • 

-- ~-



23 

Montreai, May 18th. 1911. 

Minuves of the ~eetlng of the Council 
ea 

Un versity Club held on Thu~sday, the 18th. · 

at 5.30 F. 'J.Jf. 

Fresent: 
Jarc.es M. Jack. 
J. w. A. HicKson. 
Faul T. Lafleu"". 
Gavin L. Ogilvie. 
Geo. T. Eye. 
W. Graham Bro~ne • 
.• F. Rut ~an. 

E. F. ~urv~yer. 
8aumarez Carmichael. 
c. H. Mci.,eod. 
A. Rives Hall. 

As the }resident and Vice-Fresident were ab-

sent from the City, Dr. James M. Jack too.K. the chair. 

inutes of the previous meeting were read and 

confirmed. 
I~ ~"'0-r-- ;-.. tL; ~~ w!vvv A le f · ~ _ from Mr. Geo. 

~~fAA? H. l1.'fontgomery, It was mov d by Mr. Ogilvie and se· 

conded by Frof. McLeod that this be acce~ted ith re· 

gret, the vacancy to be filled at a later date. 

There we e no repo~t from the Library or 

14'inance Commi.ttees. 

The Chai~man of the House Committee a~Aed for 

an a~~rorriation to cover certain re~airs to the roof 

and for interior furnishines. After some discussion 

it was moved by fro{. McLecd an seconded by frof • 

HicK'3on that the House Conunittee be authorized to ex-

end thJ sum of $450.00 on revairs to roof, re-cover· 

ing the Library furniture, two new rugs for the up

stai~s loungine room and ca~d room, and other sundry 

repairs. 



233 

The s: ..;)cial Building Committee eJ.ort,ed IJro-

gress. Mr. Eyde ubmi ~ed ~roposed plans for the 

al~eration of the Club House and instructions ~ere 

given to have these displayed in the Clu1) rooos so 

that members could see them and maKe suggJ~tions. 

The folJo ing nam~s having been passed by the 

Committee on Admission and ·usted in tne Club House 

according to the by-la ·s of ~Jhe Club ere duly elect-

ed by secret ballot:-

Ordina y 

C. 8. FOSBE~Y. 
R. 13. DJA. 

Transient. 

E. G. "RURR. 
lv1A 'RCJi~L 8ALA TS • 

There being no further business the meeting 

adJourned. 



2~ 

~. 

MONTR~AL, June 23rd. 1911. 

Minutes of the Meeting of ~he Council of the 
)~fff 

University Club held on Friday, "the 23:r.d. i.As..t., at 

5 o'clocK. 

!·resent:-

Sea~gent F. Stearns. 
J • G • A. dam i • 
Jamea M. Jack. 
R • F • Do uc e t • 
Geo. T. Hyde. 
A. A. Magee. 
J. H. Bi~ks. 
C. H. McLeod. 
A. Rives Hall. 
W. Graham Bro ~vne. 

Minutes of the pr~vious meetin~ ere read and 

conf i ,..me d. 

The Treasurer submit ed a r~}:ort for uhe 4 

months ending 31st. May which showed a su,..plus on 

Ope .ating Account of some $251. 

The Treaau~er brought u~ the question of the 

on-payment by members of their monthly bills, nd 

af~er soma discussion it was suggested that all those 

in arrears for two months should be sent a copy of 

Article Number 20 of the By•L ws and if tha.n unpaid, 

thei~ names should be posted in the Coffee Room. If 

this did not r sult in settlement of the amount due 

the Treasu~er w· s instructed to notify them that he 

would draw on the1n th~ough the Bank. 

The Secretary r~po~ted the membership of the 

Club to be as follows:-

Ordinary. 283 
Non-resident. 55 
Transient. 4 

To tal. 342 



235 

The Chai·~man of the House Committee stated 

that the worK autho~ized by the Council at the pre-

viols meeting was now in progress and he hoped to 

hav all necessary rdpairs completed ithin the 

amount set aside by the Council. 

The fraaident, read a lette~ from Mr. Edward 

Maxwell requesting the retnrn of the l)Ortrait of the 

Late Sir Will'iam Da so1 hich he had loaned to the 

Club and ~dportad he had autno~ized the delivery of 

the painting to him. 

The ~resident also read a letter from Dr. ~t. 

Jacques advising that ha was forwarding to the Club 

photogr phs of some of the leading European Univer-

si ties. It as mo ed by frof. McLeod and seconded 

by -r. w. Graha.m Bro n that these shoul be framed 

and hung in the Club. 

The following names having been passed by the 

Committee on Admission and post~d in the Club Rous 

ccording to the By-Laws of the Cl b, ere duly elect-

ed by ,secret ballot to Ordinary Memberahip:

W. B. A TKI1~:30N. 
G. GORDON CAM!'BELL. 
JO~EfH R. COLBY. 
GEORGE HAJJL. 
W. R. HA~TING$. 

The uestion of an extension to the Club prem

ises was discussed at some leng·th and it as finally 

moved by I-rof •. ·cLeod and econq.ed by I-rof. Adami 

that the ma~ter be rafe ·ed back to the Building Com

mittee ith inst:ructions that they should procur 

complet plans and specifications for the proposed 

• 



236 

extensions, with and 1 t:-J.ou t chamber.' a, and to have 

the Club's Architect call for tenders to ascertain 

the exact cost of the alte~native alteT.'ations. The 
... 

Building Commit tee as a1 tho r ized to spend up to 300. 

in procuring such plans. 

Ther, being no further business the meeting 

adjourned. 



237 

l.ON·rREAL, '?e tembe r ls t . 1911 . 

;inut~s of ~he Meeting of th~ Council of the 

University Club held on Friday, the l:::;t . :->ei,t.,mb~ r 

1911, at 5 F • :.J . 

Fresent: 

~eargent f. Stearns in the chair . 
R. :F. Do uc et. 
Gee. T. Hyde. 
A. A. _ agee. 
'. r. raham Browne. 

E. F. Surveyer. 
A. Ri'\Jes Hall. 

1inut~s of th previous meeting er~ r~ad and 

eo nf i!'med. 

ing the to mon~ s ju~t past had consi erably ~xceed

ed those of last yea~ and in t~is regard he Club a 

doin very ell. 

Ther.e w re no re1orts from the House or Lib-

ary Committees. 

The 8ecretary read a l~tter from the Tr~asurer 

in rara~d to cer ain runounts for yearly dues nich 

ware b~ing c rried on the books of the Club against 

p~rsons ho had bean dro~~ed from membership. lhese 

er":-

Bradlt,.,y cCormic.k. 
Robe r t I.Jo -r ing • 
Huntly W. Davis. 
J. C. Hev:uneon. 

'fhe Treasure as instructe to ~rite of the 

amounts s anding a€r inst the above names. In r -

gard o H. G. Young ho had be~n elected a ~on-resi 

de t member his name ¥as dropped from membeY."shii... 8 



he had not raid his ~nt~ance or annual dues. 

·he following names having b ... ~}n 1 as sed by the . 

Committee on Admission an post~d in the Club House 

ace~,..~~~ ~o the By-IJavs of the Club w~r~ duly elect

ed by secret ballot to Ordinary Membdrshi~:-

Fierret Casgrain. 
J. w. G. Johnson. 

The ,ecreta,..y read a l~~ter from Dr. Jack 

addressed to the Fresident of the Club resigning as 

a membe~ of the Council. The Fresident e~orted that 

he had called upon 1r. JacK in !egara to his resig

nation to revail upon him to withdraw it, but with-

out success. The~e vas a very general expression 

of regret and it as mov...;d by v"r. A. Rives Hall and 

seconded by Mr. E. F. Surveyer, 

"That the Council, having received v i th great 
"rerret the resignation cf Dr. James Mac~herson Jack, 
"who has acted as Chairman of ~ha House Conuni t t .. e 
"since t!1e ince:r-tion of the Club, express to Dr. JacK 
"their high a~preciation of his valued services and 
"unanimously requ~st him in the inter~sts of the Club 
"to re-consider the matte-r and remain for the pr~sent 
"at least a membe-r of ·~he Council and Chair . .1an of the 
"House Committee." 

The Secratary was inst-r:u.cted to send a copy of this 

r~sol~tion to Dr. JacA. 

Tr. Graham Browne b ough-c up the matter of 

appo.inting an 11 Ac-cive Committee" of ~wo to be in 

charge of the Club each ~eel( this committee to be 

appoint d either by the Council or by the House 

Comm ' ttee and to be composed of the members of the 

Council including the House Committee. 

cussion followvd ~ut no actton was taJen in this 

matter . 

There being no further business the meeting 

a djourned . 

--------- ·~---~--·· 



Montreal, Septeffiber 25th. 1911 

Minutes of the feeting of the Council of the . 
University 1911 a-r, 

5 o'clccK. 

Fresent: 

Seargent F. ~tearns in the chair. 
J. w. A. Hickson. 
P.. F • Do u c e t • 
G eo • T. Hyde. 
w. G-raham Browne. 
R. F • F.u t tan • 
E. F. ~urveyer. 
J. H. Bi~ks. 
c. E. McLeod. 
A. Rives Hall. 

Minut~s · of the previous meeting were read and 

confiT"ID.ed. 

The Secretary re~orted that he had fo~warded 

to Dr. Jack a copy of the resolution rassed at the 

last meeting and as the latter had not withdrawn hie 

resignation and had not ~e~lied, it was moved by Frof 

NcLeod and seconded by ~. A. Rives Hall hat Dr. 

Jack • s resignation be accepted. 

To fill the vacancies on the Council the fol-

lo ·ing gentlemen were unanim.ously elected to serve 

· until .t·arch 1913. 

J. J. Creelman. 
r • Geo. H. .athewson. 

The ~ecretary was instructed to notify them of their 

election. 

To fill the vacancy on the House Commi~tee, 

vice Dr. Jac.k Resigned, A. Rives Hall was a}}..~ ointed 

f r the current year and he House Cummittee was 

authorized to choose a Chairman themselves. 



24 

The Treasurer re~orted that a number of mem-

bers were very much behind in the J..ayment of their 

Annual Dues as well as their 1cnthly accounts, and 

it was moved by F~of. McLeod and seconded by Mr. Birks 

that the Treasurer should notify all those whose in· 

debtedness had been incurred prior to the 1 t. July 

last, that unless he heard from them to the contrary 

or unless some settlement as arranged in regard to 

their indebtedness, that he would dra r.j upon them on 

the 16th. October for all amounts so o ;ing. 

It {a. also mcved by Dr. Ructan and seconded 

by r. Graham 13rowne that second notices should be 

forwarded about t e 25th. of the month to all those 

vhose accotmts are unpaid informing them that their 

nan1~s have been posted as p,..ovided in the by•lavs of 

the Club, and that the by-la v-s call for t.he suspension 

of further c~edit if thr,ir accounts for the }:-r.evious 

month are not paid by the 1st. of the mon~h folloving 

such notice. 

Frof. MeLee d brought up the question of a}JJO in t· 

ing an "Active Com·'li ttee" and it was decided to refer 

the matter to the House Committee for their recommen

dation, which is as suggested should be submitted a t 

the next mseting of the Council. 

There being no further business the meeting 

adjourned. 



~niber~itp (!tlub of .e@ontreal 

l\1ontreal, October 20th, 1911. 

Dear Sir, 

As several members have expressed a desire to play 

Bridge at the Club it is proposed that Thursday evening, 
beginning with the 2nd prox. should be known as " Bridge 
1\ight" for Auction or Ordinary Bridge as players may 

desire. 

Five members will constitute a full table which will 

permit the fifth player to "cut in." 

It is hoped, however, that any members wishing to 
form their own table will make full use of the Club on 
other evenings as well as on Thursday. 

Later in the season a Tournament will be arranged of 
which you will receive due notice. 

ENTERTAIN~1ENT COl\1MITTEE. 

241 



24 

ilntner~ttp ~lub of .staontteal 

lVIontreal, October 20th, 1911. 

Dear Sir, 

It is proposed to hold the Monthly Club Dinners 
on the following Saturday evenings:-

11th ~ ovember 
9th December 
20th January 
17th February 
16th March 
13th April 

The list of speakers is an exceedingly good one and it 
is hoped that as many members as possible will take 
advantage of these Saturday evenings. The usual notice 
giving the speakers for each dinner will be sent to you. 

It is also proposed to give the members the oppor
tunity of meeting in an informal way any persons of note 
who may visit 1\Iontreal, and as long notice as possible 
will be given you of these special evenings. It may happen 
however, that you may have to be notified by telephone, 
and the Committee would request that any members 
desirous of being informed of these occasions will forward 
their telephone addresses to the Hall Porter at the Club. 

ENTERTAL TMENT COl\IMITTEE. 



itntnet9'itp ~lub of £laontreal 

MoNTREAL, October 31st, 1911. 

Dear Sir, 

It is proposed to hold several Bridge Tournaments at 
the Club House during the coming winter. The first will 
begin on Thursday Evening the 9th day of November, at 
8.30 o'clock. 

The regulations governing the tournament will be briefly 
as follows:-

1. Each table shall play five rubbers and the partners 
winning shall count one point. 

2. Each player shall select his partner with whom he 
shall play during the tournament. He shall be permitted 
to nominate a substitute for one match only. Should any 
player fail to supply a substitute or should a player be 
absent, the pair of which he is one shall lose to their oppon
ents one point for each match. 

3. Matches shall be arranged by draw. The time 
limit for each draw to be played off shall be one week. 

4. The winners of the largest number of matches shall 
receive the prize. The Entrance Fee shall be $1.00 per 
player. The cards for the evening being signed for by the 
losing players unless otherwise agreed. 

5. The names of those desiring to enter should be 
given either to Dr. J. B. M orison, 305 Birks Building, 
Telephone, Up. 950, or to the Hall Porter at the Club on 
or before the 6th day of November. 

ENTERTAINMENT COMMITTEE. 

243 



2 

mtni\let£Sitp '!tlub of ~ontteal 

l\10NTREAL, October 31st, 1911. 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING. 

Dear Sir, 

At the request of the President, I hereby give you 
notice that a l\1eeting of the Members will be held at the 
Club House, Dorchester Street, on \Vednesday, the 15th 
day of ;._ T ovember, 1911, at 8.30 p.m., for the following 
objects:-

1. To confirm and ratify a resolution 
of the Council passed at a Meeting held 
the 27th October, 1911, whereby it was 
agreed, subject to confirmation by the 
J\1embers, to sell the present Club pre
mises, less furnishings and equipment, 
to Mr. F. E. McKenna, Notary Public, 
or his assigns, for the sum of Sixty Thou
sand Dollars ($60,000.00) cash. 

2. To consider the purchase or lease 
of a suitable future site for the Club and 
to authorize the Council to make such 
purchase or lease. 

3. Such other business as may be 
properly brought before said Meeting. 

As this Meeting is of the utmost importance, it is 
necessary that you attend the l\1eeting in order to enable 
the Club to take advantage of the present situation. 

Yours very truly, 

\V. GRAHAl\1 BROW~E, 
Secretary. 



245 

Uontr~al, October 27th. 1911. 

Minutes of the ~eeting of the Council of the 

Univers .i ty ClulJ held on ThlU'sday, the 27th. Oc ~. 

n.t 5.30 0 1 ClOC.i • 

' 

I-re sent: 

oeargent F. Stea~ns in the chair. 
R. F Doucei. 
w. Graham Browne. 
Faul T. Lafleur. 
Gavin L. Ogilvie. 
A. A. Magee. 
E. F. 8urv~yer. 
Geo. H. Ma~he!son. 
J. J. Crt:elman. 
J. W. A. HicAson. 
c. H. ]·cLeod. 
A. Rives Hall. 

Minutes of the previous meeting ~ere read and 

confirmed. 

The following -resignations we-re read and acce1t-

ed. 

J. w. Cook. 
Joseph Belleau • . 

A letter f,"om Dr. E. F. Be no it was also read advising 

that he had sent in his resignation in 1910 and during 

that year had not been in the Club. He enclosJd a 

cheque fo,.. '20. in set t1ement of his dues for 1910. It 

was decided to accept this amount in settlement of the 

balance due, and to d 01 his name from membership. 

he En terta inmen t Commit ee re1J0 ted that they 

had added to their numb~r the names of Dr. J. B. orison 

and ~. B. K. Sand ell as membe~s from the Club at large. 

The Conunittee suggested that a ~pecial Billiard Commit

tee should be a}.-pointed under the charge of Dr •. athe -

son and .r. Creelman to lco after the Billiard Room 

and Tol~naments · for tne coming winter. It as decided 



24 _ 

Ak~, 
lru-~ 

rlJd'W~~f 

to refer this matter to the House Committee. 

The Treasu,...er submitted the enclosed re~ort 

cove,...ing 8 months ending 30th. ~eptember 1911. 

The Sec re t.ary then ex1~1a ined that th .. Building 

Committee had been a}:proached to put a figure U}lon 

their present Club quarte a and after consulting with 

the !-resident and members' of the Council it ~Vas decid .. 

ed to ask $60,000. The 8ec~etary r~ad a let~er to 

F • E • McKenna, Notary Fublic, giving a short O}Jtion 

on the Club quarters au1)j ect to the ratifica~ion by 

the members of the Club, also a letter from F. E. Me· 

Kenna accepting option for 60,000 cash less the usual 

commission of 2 1/2%. It was then moved by Mr. 

A. A. Magee and seconded by Mr. Gavin L. Ogilvie, that, 

WHElillA:-s the officers of the c·lub have, subject to 
the confirmation of the members, arranged to dis~ose 
of the present Club :property U}Jon favorable term , 

and it is advisable to a1.;1Jrove and confirm the action 
of the officers in so doing. 

NQtq 'I'HER~TOF.l!: BE IT RESOLVED: -

That the draft agreement whereby the Club ag· 
rees to sell to ,.r. Franc is E • .McKenna the Club prem
ises and eading as follcws:-

6JliJO'i.ANDmff OF AG~lEMENT in duplicate bet een Univer· 
sity Club of Montreal, a body corporate under the laws 
of the Frov ince of Quebec, here in acting by Seargent 
F. Btearns, its !-resident, and R. F. Doucet, its Treas 
urer, hereunto duly authorized, hereinafter called "T~ 
Vendor", 

and 
FRANC I8 E. eKE. ·!NA of the City of Montreal, Notary 

fublic, hereinafter called "The Purchaser", 

WIT E'""."ETH: 

The Vendor hereby ag-rees to sell to the furchaser , 
and the Purchaser hereby agrees o purchase the Vendorr 
property situate on the North-west corn r of Dorchest 
and ~t. Moni u Streets, save and except all furnish· 
ings and equipment, the pro1.erty to be ta.Ken in the .. 
condition in which it may be at the date of the execu 
tion of the Deed of 8ale h ~einaftcl~ referred to, and 
in the case of fire the ~urchaser to havd the b~nefit 
of ny insurance moneys. The ~rice to be the sum of 
81 ty thousand dollars payable as follo~s,-



u IV~ ... SI:.1.Y v L :.r B 0 

30,I9II. 

.nnu 1 Due By Interest 668.64 

159. 0 

359.2 

I •. 64 

Resident 

l.on-:tesident 

,346.67 

367.33 

Tr nsien 

~counts 

1 s 

83.33 6,797.33 

8,5 I. 2 

15,308.45 

" 
n 

" 

n 

., 
n 

n 

" 

Bond Intere t ccrued 

X 

I n s u r c 

t tionery & 1 rintin 

"2 0 s t g e 

Light ~ He t 

e P i r s 

.\li.scell n ous :=x ense 

:->eriodic--ls 

Livery 

1':1 X C h. n 

icense 

L undry 

S 1 ri es & ··: ges 

Supplie : 
Stock on hand 
Ist ~ b.II. 60 .79 

dd: Purchas s 
from T.leb .Ist 
to 8ep .30. 7184.48 

8787.27 

L ss: took 
on h nd 

91.68 

45.20 

833.92 

93.44 

338.56 

I 8.3 

56.24 

.88 

347.36 

326.32 

4,442.32 

Sept.30.II.I924. 7 6,863 0 

rocker - rG ew ls I 4.4 

U .... P L U 

.; 5,3 .45 





u H I V J~.: R s I T Y c T. U J.3 0 F Jvr 0 1J T R JB A I. 
------------ -------------- ------ -------- ===========-==-

STATEME~T OF ASSETS & 1IABILITI~S 
ser,tF.l!Tlh~?r 30t,h. J. ~J.:t. 

A S S tj T S 

Real Rtate & Im!n:-ov~IT1An ts at cost 

n r g ~ n t g a t 1 o n 

J.JicHns~s J In '-3UI'nnae & In t~r~Rt !>1'~!)' . trt. 

In'"f;ntory - 8U!JJ>J.J.~s on hand Se! .:so/1J .• 
(}C}OUnts (tUf} e~om MP.J11he!'R 

Cash on hanc-l and in Bank 

J,eo ~ nlv~q14~~ out standlng 
57.10 

COUl)r.>n R 67.50 

1J.J.9.23 

l24.BO 

L I A B I L I T I E S 

Ar}Gr\lect. In tt3J:,I38+. 
to clat ~ 

B 0 11 cl 8 

Acc:r.uF:)d In t~r'9st 

39'75. 

to f\ate __ 59._6~ 40~4.62 

ni.:s Ph.':.:thJ.e 
( Bnnk of" Mont:r.t.7al) 2. o. 

Salhl~i~S h- •• ra .o~t?S R<10)7U'3d 
t ) f\r-t t 5? ~ • 62 

Aceoun t s ?ay c b1e ( or,..,n 4, lJ.J. .. !14 

CrAdj. ts-S:!) cial 1\.(}counts 
su.nrtry s lhRcrj.o·ttons 

& Billiards 207.,75 

S U H P !1 U S 

28,707.93 

9,1?4.05 

585.49 

402.32 

994.6::S 

$44,032.71 

26,311.95 

.. 17,720.76 





247 

a. Ten thousand dollars in ash on the execulj ·on of 
the p.,..e ent agreement, recei:f:t of rhich the vendor ac.t(• 
nowl dges, which said sum of ten thousand dollar~ is. 
to be fo.,..feited to the Vendo~ as liquidated damages ln 
case the Deed of ~ale be not executed and the balance 
of the consideration paid when and as herein provided. 

b. The balance of Fifty thousand dollars shall be 
paid by the Furchaser to the Vendor in art by the 
assmnvtion of the present mortgage of ~ixteen thousand 
Dollars or thereabouts now existing on the ~ro~erty, 
and aa to the balance in caah u~on the execution of 
the deed of sale. 

The Deed of Sale shall be executed not later than 
ten days from the date of delivery to the Furchaser at 
his office in Montreal of a certified copy of a resolu 
tion by the members of the Club hereinafter referred 
to j ri th such COl'Y of resolution the Vendor shall de
li er to the Fu chaser such title deeds as it has. 

The Vendor shall have the ight to remain in 
possession until the first day of lay next (1912) free 
of rent but other~ise subject to ~he ordinary tenant' 
obligations, such right to be extended until the first 
day of Se tember 1912 should the Purchaser not require 
the property before tha~ date. 

This ag eement is subject to confirmation by the 
members of the Club to be given at a meeting called 
fo~ the pu~~ose and to be held not later than the first 
day of December next. Should such confi-rmation not be 
obtained at said date, this aereement shall be at an 
end, the Vendor and the Furchaser shall be freed from 
all liabili.ty, thereunder, and tne said sums of Ten 
thousand dollars shall be re turn~~d to the fu~chaser on 
demand together vith such inter~st if any as may have 
been allo ed to the Vendor by any bank with which it 
may have deposited the same. 

On completion of th~ sale the Vendo- shall forth
with deposit the amount of the pu-rchase price received 
(over and abov the amount of the outstanding murtgage) 
in some Chartered BanK and shall on the first day of 
ay next, 1912, adjust with the Furchaser and pay to 

him the amount of interest received f-rom such Bank on 
the de osit so made. It is further unders~ood and 
agre .. d that hould the Vendor require such money for 
th'l l·U chase of othe-r :r-rorJerty, it may em1:loy the same 
or such portion thereof as may be nee .. s.:Jar:r, fo"t" ~.~hat ' 
purpose, and from the date of such employment intet'est 
on the amount so em loyed uhall cease and shall no lon
ga be payable to the Fu-rchaser. 

Il~ WITNESS w-.tiEREOF these presan ts have lJeen 
executed by the ~arties aforesai , at Montreal this 
28th. day of October, nineteen hundr d and eleven. 

UN IVE'R8Irry CLUB OF MONTRJiJAL, 

by 

SEARGEJT :F-. SJ.EARNS, !-resident. 

R. :F. DOUCET, Treasu·r~r. 

F. E • .:~cKEJJ\lA. 

b and ~he same is her~by a.prored and the Fr~sid~nt 



and T~~a~urer ard hereby authorised to execute the 

same in the name an on hehalf of th~ Club upon re-

cei1)t of the sum of ten thousand dollars ther.,in r'len-

tioned, and they a~e fu~the~ autho~ised to sign and 

execute the deed of sale there in refer~ed to, and to 

do 11 such othe~ things and sign and execute all such 

othe-r. documents as may be requisi :e or necessary in the 

} ... rem iaes. 

The follow ng notice calling a 8pecial Meeting of 

the members of the Club was thdn submitt d and the 

Secretary was inst~~cted to have it sent to all of the 

mqmbers of the Club. 

itnfllerS'itp '!tlub of £@ontreal 

~10NTREAL, October 31st , 1911. 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL ~1EETING. 

Dear Sir, 

, h t ing adj· ourned. The-r .. hc3ing no furt.ne-r business t e m~e 



~niberGttp \!tlub of £@ontreal 
MoxTRK\L, 1 T C)\ ember 7th, 1911. 

The First of the Series of Club Di~ners \\·ill be held at the exrYERSITY 

CL TB on Saturday evening, November 11th, at 7.30 o'clock. 

There will be addresses as follows:-
By 1r. H. B. A:~ms, M.P., Subject: "Running of an Election." 
By l\1r. \Y. \Y. CHIP~L\X, " Res J uclicatae." 
By Dr. J. G. Ao.un, " "Engli'ih Pie 'vs. American 

Pie." 

Price of the Dinner will he S1.25. 
Please notify as soon a. possible the Hall Porter at the Club of your 

intention to be present, there being hut limited accommodation. 

ENTERTAI~l\1E(\'T COMl\1ITTEE. 

249 



2 

and TreaJurer ar~ hereby authorised to e_ecute the 

same in the. nams3 anJ. on hehalf of the- Club upon re-

ce 11) t of the sum of ten thousand do llara ther .~in r1en-

tioned, and they a~e fu~the~ autho~isad to sign an~ 

execute the deed of sale there in referr.ad to, and to 

do all such othe~ things and . sign and execute all such 

other documents as may be requisi -;e or nt.:cessary he 

}. .. remise a. 

The follo ~ing notice calling a ~pecial Meeting of 

the membe~s of the Club was th~n srbmitt d and the 

Secretary was inst~uctJd to have it sent to all of the 

m~mbers of the Club. 

mtntberG'ftp <!tlub of .B@ontreal 

~10NTREAL, October 31st, 1911. 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL ~1EETING. 

Dear Sir, 

At the request of the President, I .hereby give you 
notice that a Meeting of the Members will be held at the 
Club House, Dorchester Street, on Wednesday, the 1?th 
day of November, 1911, at 8.30 p.m., for the followmg 
objects:- . 

1 
. 

1. To confirm and ratify a reso ut10n 
of the Council passed at a Meeting held 
the 27th October, 1911, whereby it was 
agreed, subject to confirmation by the 
~1embers, to sell the present Cl~b pre
mises, less furnishings and eqmpme~t, 
to Mr. F. E. McKenna, Notary Pubhc, 
or his assigns, for the sum of Sixty Thou
~and Dollars ($60,000.00) cash. 

2. To consider the purchase or lease 
of a suitable future site for the Club and 
to authorize the Council to make such 
purchase or lease. 

3. Such other business as m?-Y be 
properly brought before said Meetmg. 

As this Meeting is of the utmost importance, it is 
necessary that you attend the Meeting in or~er t? enable 
the Club to take advantage of the present situatiOn. 

Y-ours very truly, 

vV. GRAHAl\1 BRO\Yl\E, 
Secretary. 

d. 



mtniberGitp <!tlub of £@ontreal 
1\loxTRE.\L, 1\ovember 7th, 1911. 

The First of the Series of Club Din_ncrs ''"ill be held at the CXIYERSITY 

Cu n on Saturday evening, November 11th, at 7.30 o'clock. 

There will be addresses as follows:-
By 1\lr. H. B. A~ms, l\1.P., Subject: "Running of an Election." 
By 1r. \Y. \Y. CHIP~L\'\, " Res J uclicatae." 
By Dr. J. G. Ao.un, "English Pie ?.•s. American 

Pie." 

Price of the Dinner will he $1.25. 

L 
Please notify as ::.oon as possible the Hall Porter at the Club of your 

ntention to be present, there being hut limited accommodation. 

ENTERTAIXl\1ENT COMl\1ITTEE. 

2 9 



Montreal, November 14th. 1911. 

Minutes of the Meeting of the Council of the 

University Club he d on Tuesday, the 14th. inst., at 

5.30 o'clocK. 

Fresent: 

Seargent F. Stearns in the chair. 
J. G. Adami. 
R. F. 'Ruttan. 
Geo. H. Mathewson. 
J. W. A. Hic~son. 
C. H. ~cLaod. 
Geo. T. Hyde. 
Ae A. Magee. 
Gavi~ L. Ogilvie. 
faul T. Lafl ... ur. 
t)a JJnarez Carmichael. 
J. J. Creelman. 

Minutt-3s of vhe prev.ious meeting were read 

and conf irmdd. 

The following namds having been 11assed by the 

Committ~e on Admission and })usteci in the Club House 

a ~carding to the by•la·.vs of the Club w~r~ duly elect-

ad by secret ballot: 

Ordin y. 

H. T. Barn~s. 
Chas. A. Bar· ton. 
Gordon H. Blackader. 
Oskar c. Grune • 
E. Chaloner Hale. 
J. Col.i:n Kemp. 
H. Melbou~n~ Lamb. 

il:lia McLar'3n. 
H. L. :Favey • 
. E • G • T • 1:- en ny. 
Alexande~ H. Pirie. 
A. Farker-':)mi th. 
~. Brvce Ta~lo~. 

Non-res.i.dent. 

R • H • ~ t e v1a r t . 

r. Magee on behalf of the ~.ecial Building Com 

mi t t~e re1-o rted that the onl:r ! ruper t, ies upon which 



251 

definite figures we~e obtained N~re the following:-

Fatte,..eon House, Dru:nmotld Street, 0 tion 72,000. 

3 Cottages on East side Stanley St., belo~ ~her
brooke, $2'7,000. 

,. • 'Roddick' s House, Un on Ave., 80,000 •. 

A gent~ra iscussion upon these l;ro~ertias and vario· ~ 

othe s then followed but no unanimous decision rvas 

ea.ched. The Cnairman then sa.id tha't some plan should 

be definitely decided upon for the Gdneral Meeting 

rhich was to be held on Wednes a_r. He stated tna ~ he 

vould. 1~ O} .. o se Re so 11 1 t ion No. 1, eo nf i ""'lr ing and ratify-

ing the acti.on of the Council in agreeing to sall, sub 

j ec t to confirmation by the membe-rs, the Club premises 

for $60,000. D-r.. Hic1 .. on agr~ed 'to • ro: ose Resolution 

No. 2, giving to the Council the authority to purchase 

or lea. e suitable futn't'e p,..emises for the Club. 

The,. ... being no fu-rther' lJnsiness the me -... ting adjourn-

ad, 

- ---- --- - -- - --



M0~1T1t8A1.J, November 15th. 1911. 

MinuLes of the S~ecial Gen9ral reetin~ of the 

Membe-r..;; of the Univer.-s i ty Club held Wednesday Evening 

the 15th. · Novemher 1911 t 8.30 o'clock. 

The-re wer~ present upwards of 50 mem1)ers. 

The Fr¥sident took the chair and the Secretary 

. rdad the notice c lling the meeting. 

Th ~reside brief out · of the ne-

gotia~ions which lead up to the Council decidine to 

sell the l~rdsen ~ Club premises for the sum of 60,000 

cash, subject to the confirmation by the members of 

the Club. 

Mr. Allan A. Magee then r~ad the Agre~mant of 

Sal which is to be found on Fages 246 and 247 of the 

:M in 1 te BooK. 

It was then moved by the rr sident and seconded 

by 1Jr. ~utt n, 

That the action of the Council and officers of 

tne Club in negotiating and closing an agreement with 

Francis E. McKenna, N. F., covering the sale of the 

Club's p'!'o}.arty situat ... don the Nor-th-West corner of 

Dorcheste-r and ~t. Uonique ~treet;s, in the terms of 

the aeremnant of the 28th. of October 1911 (which has 

been ~ad at the meeting), be, and the same is hereby 

ratified and confirmed, and that the Fr~~ident and 

Tr~aaur r of the Club be, and they are hereby author

ized, f o an in the name of the Club, to do all such 



2r)3 

acts and things, and to sign and execute all such 

ec~ds and documents as may be rdqllisite or necessary 

to give effect to the said aer~ement and to complete 

such sale. 

On a vote being ta~en, the Freside~t declarad 

that the motion was ea ,..-r i1;d unanimously. 

· rt was moved by Frof. Hickson and seconded by 

F~of. _ cLeod, 

That the Council of the University Club be and 

they a~e he~eby authorized to select and purchase, 

lease or acquire pr0Fe ty or pr~nises suicable fo-r the 
• 

pur1oses of the Club: 

And t,he Council are hereby further authorized 

to appoint and autho~ize the Fresident or Vice-F~eai-

dent) and the 8ecreta y or Treasur~r, to execute on 

b half of the mem ~s of the Club all deeds of sale, 

contracts o agreements necessary to urchase, lease 

or acquire such 11,...01jerty. · 

On a vote being ta.n.en, the fresiden"C declared 

that the motion was carried unanimously. 

On motion the meeting adjourned. 





2f>5 

fOl~'l''RJilAL, 1~ov!3mbe 21st. 1911. 

the Counc i 

of ... he nive si t.I Club h .... ld on T eada~r, !~ov~,xrber 21st· 

1911, at 8.30 o'cloc~. 

Fr ·'"'Jr ... t: 

~ea~g nt F. StRa~ns, in th 
J. H. B -rks'. 
~. Carmic a.el. 
J. J. CreelPlan. 
"R • F • Do ne ~ t • 
J. w. A. HicKs n. 
Geo. T. Hy e. 
fa1J T. Lafleur. 
Allan A. lFae;ee. 
G o. H. Math wso • 
C. H. };TcLecd. 
W. G. Tt,..ner. 

hair. 

In the abse ce of Mr. v.r. G,...ar..arr: BT'o ne, i,.., 

Douc ~ .. actP-d as Sect' t ,...Y of the ~"'eet r..g. 

Mr. Dovce re~o~ted on bP-half of the Ho 1se 

Commi ttQ, tha }~-r. Rasmussen, who has been ste ·a,...d 

of t~ e Club since ts o ening, ha end~,..ed his ,..e-

s·gnation ad had ,...~tu~n~ to England. The eo 1 cil, 

in v e of the fai hful serviceo of Mr. Ras~lssen an 

th C l , ins Y' c t. 1-J. Honse Committ e tJO see that 

th·~ sum of >100 .00 a sent h ·m iiJnL .. d. ·a tely, n~ch 

sum culd be re ... a· d to ... he · reas 1,..y of he Club o 1t 

of the I~,...oceeds of the Ch,...istmas F 1nd. 

The Honse Cornm ttee also ............ o'Y9ted that thy 

ha ec~ed as steward, (r. ·,..lee E. eat ')'9ight, ad 

that he ha been h eh r ,...ecommP.nded for' ;~ e ! 0 sit ion. 

The I- eR i ent then b ie .. ' ot tline the rea 

son fo call r.e th s s ecial ~eeting, n 

, • T ne N'hether he C.,, h sholl 
emises. 

lease o,... buy 

2 • If i is in a os t o to h11y o,.. ,.. t. ne 



UNIVERSITY CLUB OF MONTREAL 
':~: 

MONTID:AL, November 18th. 1911. 

~~CEIVED from Mr. W. Graham B~owne, 8ecretary, Unive~sity 

Club, deeds in connection with pro~erty 401 Dorchester 

Street, West, as per his letter to me of 18th. Novem-

ber 1911. 



255 

1vembe 21 ~. 19 1. 

~g of tr e counc i 

~ns, in th hair. 

~"ar .. arr: Bro ne, J ·.,.. 

~et r..g. 

tlf of the Ho 1se 

:1as been s te ·a -rd 

end~-red his ,..e-

n d. The C o 1 c il , 

L. Rasrn ssen an 

~r the in t ,...e. ~? of 

tt e ~..o ... e that 

... d'ately, nich 

y- of he Club out 

that he ha been h eh r ,..ecomm~nded for J'} e l osition. 

The I- e Fi • en t 1'1 en b i e .. ' o t 1 n a i. r e re a 

son fo c'll ne th s 

, • To et ether he C nb shon lease o..,.. buy 
s .. s. 

2 • If i 1 in a os t io to b11y o,... ,.. ~ ne t' 



2f> 

i~~s, to decide t~~ loca tty. 

3. To e te-rTII in~ the f eu.,..e t at the Clu ~:ould be rre
pare to spen • 

4. To e ect a Co ttee to sP.e to the urclas ng of 
a ne1V s te. 

After considera on and discussion it ~as decided 

to ma~e ~ ry effo~t to acq1 re nev }~em"ses and not 

le _.e q11art .,..s. 

It was r sol ~ tnat h~ 1 ·ng snould be locPt d 

in the a:re ovn ed to ~he no,.. 1 of ~ erb oo e St,...(o) t , 

to the south by Do-rchester Str~et, o the es"t by Moun
l!lt,f'~ 

ta .n Street, an to c.-he eaa t by Union Av nve. ~~ 
j~~~-

T t ~la a re so vec that the C ub sl ould 1 iJCi t the 

er c+ c of a 11.. h14il ne, to the urn of ~100,000.00 

n mo ion D,.... T·l '~"le eo ded by r. Maeee ~ 

~nanimo aolv , the following committee 

a r.- n ted to see to th !' J"Y'Ch<" s j ng of a n~ 

y, 

• G ah~ 1 B-ro 'rne, Ch~ i -r:man. 
!Kr, .. ea.,..f;..nt f. St ... arns. 
M~. J. J. C~~elman • 

• Geo. T. Hyde. 
D:r. J. • A. Hic.K.son. 

a 

•, 



mtniber£'ttp <!tlub of £@ontreal 

MoNTREAL, December 5th, 1911. 

The Second of the Series of Club Dinners will be held at the UNIVERSITY 
CLUB on Saturday evening, December 9th, at 7.30 o'clock. 

~There will be addresses as follows:-
f ~ 1- B) p,qt. ANDIU5W ~4c1\4 A ~rg&, ~e~l3jsEt · '' "V~ile~re of the Conser-

1 

~~ fl • vative Party." 
1lv~ By MoNSIEUR 0. AsSELIN, " "Future of Nationalism." 

1 By PROF. STEPHEN B. LEACOCK " "Out \\-ith the Candidate-
The Lighter Side of Elections." 

Price of the Dinner will be $1.25. 

Please notify as soon as possible the Hall Porter at the Club of >'our 
intention to be present, there being but limited accommodation. 

E0;TERTAH\MEKT COMl\1ITTEE. 

2r>7 



"" 'T in1. t s of a . - .j t ini of · .. he Council of 0/ne 

Uni J~sity Club h~ld on Friday th~ 

------------------
1911 at 5.30 o'cloc • 

Fres3nt: 

, argen~ F. Stea~n~ in the chai~. 
J. G. Adami. 
R. 1:. • -:')o uc .. t • 

• Graham B o.vne. 
Faul T. Lafleur. 
Gavin L. O~il ie. 
I~. ~. Su~vey oJ • 

Geo. H. .a th ... son. 
Geu. T. Hyde. 
J. J. ere .. lman. 
J. • ~. Hic.h.son. 
R. F. ut tan. 
,aUPla -re z Carrnichae 1. 

. • R i v 3 s Ha 11 • 

rinu es of th ... previous .n ., ing N"ere read 

and confi,..m..,d. 

Thj Treasu~e~ re~o ted that 

i th on~ xceJ. t.i.on all pas due acc.oun s of 11~m-

be~s for f OS and SU~}lijs haYJ b ~n Jaid. ne-

c ... ipts and ~x~enditures Y~~J ~unninf about the 

same. 

Doucet on b .. half of the -cus Cor!Ullit~,e~ 

r ... comrnend"' that an Active or Tisitinv Colli~it~e~ 

snould be a}.}JO ·n~-3d w.,~A.ly to bd com_I.,osdd f one 

m .nbe-r f om th .... House Commit te .. and on\J from ~.~he 

Council not on Lhe House Corruni t tee. It was sug-

3St~d -r,hat tne narn~s of th~ Commit.t .. d s}ould bd 

ta ... n in the ordar in rvhich they no v ar I ear on the 

~ inutes of th ... Club. Th ::-)ec~e ary as asKed to 

notify the m~mbe~s in ad ance of th ir a~pointment 

to tn is Cor ur i 't L 0 e and to s ~ that the narYJ.as a re 

ost~d wee ly in thJ Club/ House, 



D ,.... h t 1·ed rha s v .. -ral com .. laints 'r. l'IJaw .... waon .... a., w 

ha b~en made in rera~d to th.., B.illi3.rd Table. It 

l.¥as , ugg ~ ted that. Dr. ut, tan should lo u .. at it, 

and maAe his recommendations to the House Co~nit ee. 

shil cnang"" f·om Ordina-ry to ~on-resid~nt which 

was rrranr..,d • 

• E. Godfrey BuY'r rey_n ... st-:d tnat his me 'ber-

be chang- .... d f~om Transient to O,..dinary, vhich was 

A letuer of r~singation from he Council was 

r..,ad f om Jr. ilfrid Bovey, ~hich was accepted ~ith 

m1ch re ret. 

ho had resigned r~am the Club in October last, s~-

i.g hat }1; be relieVJd Of vh~ }jaymclnt of he balanc 

of his nnual Dues. bis as -ref a :-red to .. jr. 8ur-

v .. yer ¥ho had p:-oposad him fo rn~mb rship in ~.~ne Club. 

l..,t er of ~..,sig.a ion was rea from ~he Hon. 

~~ ~~~~ Justic E. Lafontaine. 

7~ ' i:l.terest in .he Club, it 

As h- had t ~n conaide able 

as sugcest~d t;hat 1r . St .. arns 

should see him and endea or to haye his resignation 

1ithdrawn. In th m it ·as not accep d. 

/ The Fre:oident on l)ehalf of "'~he ... pec ial Build-

ng Cormnittee a}IO.intJd at, t.h. last m tine of Council 

~apo,..ted, that after a very ca-reful su,. ey of t.he a ail

able p-ro},erties i hin he bo n1daries set at the last 

m .... ~~ in , h y had finally decided upun thtJ ~urchase 

of ]o. 176, fo-rmerly owned by 

the Late Col. Ibbotson, for he sum of~ 3,000, U};on 

which had al,.eady been paid thJ sma of 5,000. On 

tne }assin of the ~eeds a fu~·her 15,000 was to b 

------



260 • 

• aid a~d the balance on the 1st. of June 1912, less 

a mo ~ vJ·ag of 7,000 which could he "l-paid by lhe 

Club at a Yly time. It was then mo ed by F~of. Lafleur 

and seconded by l:r. Ca.,..micha 1 that th, action of ne 

Cownittee in u~chasine this ~OFerty and also in the 

a ,.. .,.. , 'Yl ..~ , '-'/, . "' ' v .• . ~ ~.~ c 
~t ili:vf- «U ?/U~r~~ ~ Jru,___~ ~ ~ ~4~~ 
la "?::;. tl.: ~~-..4~ ofJ ~ ~Aft~~. f/ 

b J:' 1 o ,.( 1 J.. t I .-11 10 _ ly ea. r 1 · • 

fter some discussion it N"as suggested that 

-r. Hyde snould d-raw plans vO be submi t0d af er Lhe 

1st. of t~e year for the alterations and axt~nsions 

to the Ibbot ... on House to suit it for h Club's pur-

po .... es. He as authorized to expend any r~asonable 

a11ount of mont3y in asce~tai .. ing th .... charactJr of he 

~ound etc., for foundations. The l·l? ... ns we:: J to be 

r ady so that they coul be re is ~d by "he Council 

a~d submit vd at the Annual G neral M~eting of he 

Cltb. 

The~e 1eing no fu~th. busin.ss the m~eting 

-~-....___-~---



O.J 1'-q]i~A..L, J. anuary 5th. 1912. 

~Jin,:ttes of -r,he ~· ee~:,inr; of the Coun< cf the 
l)t~ ' 

University Clu1) held on li'riday, ~anuarv 5 .•. · t 5.30 

o'clocK. 

I-resen t: 

c o nf i -rffi e d • 

Seargent F. ~tearns in ~he chair. 
Faul ·_l. Laflt3n-r. 
W. G. Turndr. 
Geo. • Hyde. 
'R.. F. Pu Lan. 
~a uma -re z C a 1'1'1 i c ha. ... 1 • 
c. !f. LcLeod. 
li. "qives rall. 
w. Graham B-ronYle. 

ct.d and 

j/A~~r The !-residant r.pot>ted tnat he had b~en unable 

to sec Judge Lafon~aine and tne acce~~anca of nis re-

signa t ·i on was left over until .'1-..X '-~ 111eu ~ iYlu-. 

The Chai -rn~an of ~.~n~ Li1)-ra y Commit te ~ ~dl vrt-

ed that he was makine: ar-rant: am~nts for th~ nnual '1al~:: 

of Feriodicals. 

Dr. Turner on behalf of the House Committ~e re-

por ted t"1a t nr. T?. t tan had made ... er ta in reco1nrnenda t ions 

as to ~hJ Billiard Table, and ha the-refo~e asLed for 

c, es, etc., in ~ro~er urdJr, hich faH r anL~d. 

The F.r~sident said ha a esolution ~assed 

on the 2lsu. Feb ua y last yJar in -r~vard to ~he allow-

a~ce to the 8~creta~y's Office Staff in connection 

ith Unive-rsity Cub vn.a ... te-rs, was not sufficiently 

clea,.., and therefore it. was mov ... d "by I-rof. Lafleur 

and seconded by Dr-. "Rut.tan that tnis allovanc~ of ~150. 

to cov ~ tnis ~o-r~, should be unde~stood ~o b~ an an-



262 

.Tne F. res .id3n t s ... a t•3d tila t i:. was the d 3S ire of 

the Council that a stateYnent of the financial }A..~bit ic:l 

of ,~he Club snould be submi t .. d at, .. ach -regular month· 

ly m~ d t inn: of ~.~ne Council in accordance wi ... ~: Artic le 

lV of the By-LaNs and it was therefore moved and se -

cond~d tha L the I'rea.sur J ~ he as.r~~d 1..0 inst. ,...,_w ~, the 

afte,... the close of each mon~h, and o have it rdady 

to "be submitted Lo the nex~ follo\ling Council me ... .., i '1g 

TreastP'~c was not at the med t ing the Sec re ary was 

as.Ked to send him a co1 y of r, resolution. 

fo-r t..:1J new Club House, in~o sha ... ,e as soon as Iuss.i1Jle, 

The follOifinp: naM.,)s 1avine ~) .... en - assed ,.JY the 

Comrr.i~tee on dmission a"1d post ... d .in vhc Club House 

acco"~"'dinr; to the Bf-Laws of the Clu1) were duly elect· 

:'1 1 e 1, )a 11 o t. ! -ea. JY see-r ... ..,y 

Ordinary. 

Her1n:!-r t Ewan. 
J • 1\J • R. Fa i.,..1:>~ i ttn. 
R. G. Gae;e. 
w. H. H nde~son. 
Er-rol r. '1\ic oueall. 
A.rthur G. Fe~ny. 
K. • Jvj • F ~ -r y • 

:Non-'Resident. 

Sedley c. 4nd ... rson. 

Transi ... nt. 

8. C. M ill3r. 
'R.. C. 'Vilson. 

Ther . h J: ng no fu,..t,h~r bltb ine s,;., 

adj onrned. 

mee ~.~ inc 





2 4 







J 

AT·f~JNDA1~CE 'qOLL. ~ 
~ 

. 

I~ '< 
~ ,,~ ~ ·\ ·-! ~ 

\. ~ I c\, ~ ) 

~. I-. ... T~.~AR1 $. I I I I I I I 

J. G. ADA!f!. l I I "'- £{ 

H 
I I I R. I-. DOUCET. q_ t1 I 

. I I v. GRAHAM BRQ\J/jE. .. a a 

1912 r UL T LAFLEUR. I I I '[. tl . a. . 
f0 1912 \~TILFRID T. 130VEY, / '-'>;;. 

1912 GAVIl L. OGILVIE. I I a q tl 

H 912 A. A. MAGEE, I ( a.. t("" i{ 

1912 .E. F. ~UPV Jt, YE'R. I I I I I 
f{ 913 w. G. TU'~-l~l!,li 

A I I I I 
1913 GEO. H ~ MATHEW8011 • I I 11 I I et 

H 19 3 G. ~o :r. HYDE, I I I I I I 
. 1913 · J. HA.ROLD BI%:-i. 

a... 
a_. ..::{. I . 

1913 J. J~ CllliRLt,1A :~ • I I ~- -+ I l 
1914 J. • A.. HICK80N, I A 

-I- a.. 1~ 

1914 R. F. RUrfrAN, I I 
~- -=. 

/-1 1914 SAU16ARl~Z CARlvfiCHAEL. I I 
~ ; · 

I 

I 1914 ~~OF. C. N. MacLEOD. I I ' 
f{ 1914 ~. RIVE .. HALL. I I I 

-.;.: --- · ~- -

I I 
I I I 

-

- --
~-





J 

.. F • S T.JiJA l:tN ~~ • " .. a-: I. I. I. Q.. /, I. I. I I 
v I. I J. G. A.UA ffi. /. I. CL. ll.. I. /. I. I. Cl a 

J ·. • A. HICK' .. ON ( I. I. I. a. I. 1. a... (. J. I I tZ.. I I 0::(... tt I 

1t.,._ I- TJL · T. LAFLEU1J.V /. a. a.. !-. /. /. I. ~ 
/. 1. I { I I I (i a 

I. ('l,_ a.. ' 4-. ~. D-. a.. a.; tl I A.. I a tl 

• J ACi : I. I. I. t. j t. I. •/. a. I I I 
V 

11~ TILFR ID "ROV.dJY. I. a. a.. a.... 0.., a... ~ /. /. 1{.. ~ a.. A tl t:l 

,/ 

f1t, GA..VIJ L. OIJILVIE. I. I. a... (k ~. ~ ~ /. I. I r tl 

V 
I. I. I . I. I'· I. /. I I 1 • 'F • T)QTTCET. t£. I. I 

lf!J GEO. T. :HYDE. V 1. ~ I. /. a... /, I. /. I. I I ev I I I 
.; /. 1.11-z, A. A. J .AG~]E. I. a. I. /. a... tl. a... I I I I ~ I I cc 

r. G 1 ]3"Q()\J ~~E. 
V I. a... " I. I. I. 1. 4.. l I I I I I I I 

1:'1 - . RUIT~ .v <l.. I. a. a... ~ I. 4 .~ I. I a.... t.t... I 
v /. /. I 41, ~U~VEYE"tt. a.. 0.: a.; 1. ~- lt, /. 

CA iZI fTGR.AEL ,r; A-. a,.. I. a.. . c.. I. a.. a.. I. t1-

ADP..._-.... a... a, A. c.... I. G. Cl-. ~ a.: I 0- -

HA.~OL'') I~ 
.. V a.. 6.. o. . c...~ l a. (4, 4., /4 ~ 
• 

( jtJ G· • 3:. . J'O.t~TGO}·JE~Y ,v' c... 4.. 6..; 4- a. A. a. c... CL. 

~A.YET'IF o n~. 0... 0.. A. c... 4- 4. a, "" a. Q., 

i'' 
. .. 

t1tu ln<Jt d( 1r~ . 
I tl! t{_., ~~ (7lk!A__ 





J 

• 

I I 
I. I 

• T C .:~ • ? I I 
• J c . 7 I 

0 • I I 
• • I I 

I I 
I 

I • ·;s I 
I 

• I 

• 0 I 

c re • I 
1 

l 

• I I 

I • 

I 
0 l I 




	mua_minute-book-general-meetings_dec1-1906_jan5_1912
	mua_minute-book-general-meetings_dec1-1906_jan5_1912_0001
	mua_minute-book-general-meetings_dec1-1906_jan5_1912_0002

